
Page 1 of 4 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 07, 2022 

7:00 PM AT COMMUNITY CENTER, 528 MAIN STREET 

 

 
 
The City is providing in-person and electronic options for this meeting.  The City encourages in-person attendees 
to follow the latest CDC guidelines to reduce the risk of COVID-19 transmission. 

The meeting will be accessible via video conference and the public may access/participate in the meeting in the 
following ways: 
 
a) By dialing the phone number +13126266799 or +19292056099 or +12532158782 or +13017158592 or 
+13462487799 or +16699006833 and when prompted, enter the meeting ID (access code) 962 7287 1738. 
b) iPhone one-tap: +13126266799,,96272871738#  or +19292056099,,96272871738# 
c) Join via smartphone or computer using this link: https://zoom.us/j/96272871738.   
d) View the live stream on Channel 15 YouTube using this link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCCzeig5nIS-
dIEYisqah1uQ  (view only).  
e) Watch on Cedar Falls Cable Channel 15 (view only). 
 
To request to speak when allowed on the agenda, participants must click “Raise Hand” if connected by 
smartphone or computer, or press *9 if connected by telephone. All participants will be muted by the presiding 
officer when not actually speaking. 

Call to Order by the Mayor 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular meeting of January 18, 2022. 

Agenda Revisions 

Public Forum. (Speakers will have one opportunity to speak for up to 5 minutes on topics germane to City 

business.) 

New Business 

Consent Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by voice vote on a single motion without separate 
discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered separately.) 

2. Receive and file the following resignations of members from Boards and Commissions: 
a) Brian Hayes, Historic Preservation Commission. 
b) Chris Martin, Board of Rental Housing Appeals. 

3. Approve the following recommendations of the Mayor relative to the appointment of members to 
Boards and Commissions: 
a) Melissa Heston, Housing Commission, term expiring 12/31/2023. 
b) Gary Winterhof, Housing Commision, term expiring 12/31/2023.  
c) Joan Bessman Taylor, Library Board of Trustees, term expiring 06/30/2026. 

4. Receive and file the Work Session minutes of January 18, 2022 relative to the following item:  
a) Downtown Zoning Changes. 

1



Page 2 of 4 

5. Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of January 18, 2022 relative to the following 
items: 
a) Main Street Reconstruction – 6th Street. 
b) Annual Report of Cedar Falls Public Library. 
c) Library Board of Trustees Interview. 

6. Receive and file the minutes of the January 28, 2022 Joint Meeting with Legislators. 

7. Receive and file Departmental Monthly Reports of December 2021. 

8. Receive and file communications from the Civil Service Commission relative to certified lists for the 
following positions:  
a) Administrative Supervisor. 
b) Public Safety Supervisor-Captain. 
c) Public Safety Supervisor-Lieutenant. 

9. Approve the following applications for beer permits and liquor licenses: 
a) Hy-Vee Gas, 6527 University Avenue, Class C beer - renewal. 
b) Panchero's Mexican Grill, 6421 University Avenue, Class B beer - renewal. 
c) Asian Fusion Vietnamese and Thai Cuisine, 5725 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - 
renewal. 
d) College Square Cinema, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - renewal. 
e) Cottonwood Canyon, 419 Washington Street, Special Class C liquor & outdoor service - renewal. 
f) Hy-Vee Tasting Room, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - renewal. 
g) Chad's Pizza and Restaurant, 909 West 23rd Street, Class C liquor & outdoor service - renewal. 
h) Sakura Japanese Steakhouse & Sushi Bar, 5719 University Avenue, Class C liquor - renewal. 
i) Hillstreet News & Tobacco, 2217 College Street, Class E liquor - renewal. 
j) Thunder Ridge Ampride, 2425 Whitetail Drive, Class E liquor - renewal. 
k) Hy-Vee Gas, 6527 University Avenue, Class C beer – change in ownership. 
l) Panchero's Mexican Grill, 6421 University Avenue, Class B beer – change in ownership. 
m) Hy-Vee Clubroom, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - change in ownership. 
n) Hy-Vee Tasting Room, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - change in ownership. 
o) Hy-Vee Market Grille, 6301 University Avenue, Class C liquor - change in ownership. 
p) Hy-Vee Food Store, 6301 University Avenue, Class E liquor - change in ownership. 

Resolution Calendar: (The following items will be acted upon by roll call vote on a single motion without 
separate discussion, unless someone from the Council or public requests that a specific item be considered 
separately.) 

10. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of the renewal of an Advertising Agreement with Lee 
Enterprises, Incorporated, d/b/a Courier Communications, relative to recruitment advertising. 

11. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement with Sujin Lim relative to public art 
at the River Place Plaza. 

12. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a First Amendment to Service/Product Agreement 
with AMPERAGE Marketing relative to FY22 digital advertising for the Tourism & Visitor Bureau. 

13. Resolution in support of a Matching Assets to Community Health grant application to The Wellmark 
Foundation for the Cedar River Recreation Project. 

14. Resolution approving and authorizing submission of the Iowa Certified Local Government (CLG) 
2021 Annual Report of the Historic Preservation Commission to the State Historical Society of Iowa. 

15. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of two Leases relative to properties vacated by flood 
buyout programs. 

16. Resolution approving and authorizing the expenditure of funds for the purchase of an automated 
refuse truck for the Public Works Department. 

2



Page 3 of 4 

17. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of an Easement Agreement with the Board of 
Regents, University of Northern Iowa, in conjunction with the West 27th Street Reconstruction 
Project. 

18. Resolution approving and accepting a Warranty Deed, in conjunction with the Greenhill Road and 
South Main Street Intersection Improvements Project. 

19. Resolution approving and authorizing execution of a License Agreement with Aureon Network 
Services relative to installing a fiber optic telecommunications system within the West Lone Tree 
Road public right-of-way. 

20. Resolution receiving and filing, and setting February 21, 2022 as the date of public hearing on the 
proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the Oak Park Sanitary Sewer 
Repair Project. 

21. Resolution receiving and filing, and setting February 21, 2022 as the date of public hearing on the 
proposed plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of cost for the 2022 Street Construction 
Project. 

22. Resolution setting February 21, 2022 as the date of public hearing to consider entering into a 
February 2022 Amendment to Development Agreement with Cedar Falls Municipal Utilities relative 
to the Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Area. 

23. Resolution setting February 21, 2022 as the date of public hearing to consider entering into an 
Agreement for Private Development and to consider conveyance of certain city-owned real estate to 
Wayne Estates, L.L.C.  

24. Resolution setting February 21, 2022 as the date of public hearing to consider entering into an 
Agreement for Private Development and to consider conveyance of certain city-owned real estate to 
McWing, LLC. 

25. Resolution setting February 21, 2022 as the date of public hearing on the maximum levy rate. 

Ordinances: 

26. Pass an ordinance amending Chapter 8, Elections, of the Code of Ordinances relative to correcting a 
scriveners error, upon its first consideration, 

OR 

Suspend the rules requiring ordinances to be considered at three separate meetings (requires at 
least six aye votes), and pass the ordinance upon its third & final consideration. 

27. Pass an ordinance amending Chapter 12, Human Relations, of the Code of Ordinances relative to 
the Human Rights Commission, upon its first consideration. 

Allow Bills and Claims 

28. Allow Bills and Claims for February 7, 2022. 

City Council Referrals 

City Council Updates 

Staff Updates 

Executive Session 

29. Executive Session to discuss Legal Matters per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c) to discuss strategy 
with counsel in matters that are presently in litigation or where litigation is imminent where its 
disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the position of the governmental body in that 
litigation. 

3



Page 4 of 4 

Adjournment 

4



CITY HALL 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, JANUARY 18, 2022 

REGULAR MEETING, CITY COUNCIL 
MAYOR ROBERT M. GREEN PRESIDING 

  
The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, met in Regular Session, 
pursuant to law, the rules of said Council and prior notice given each member 
thereof, at 7:12 P.M. on the above date. Members present: Schultz, deBuhr, 
Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Absent: None.  
 
Mayor Green apologized for a social media post made following the last City 
Council meeting. 
 

53636 - It was moved by Harding and seconded by Ganfield that the minutes of the 
Regular Meeting of January 3, 2022 be approved as presented and ordered of 
record. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
53637 -   The Mayor then asked if there were any agenda revisions. City Clerk Danielsen 

noted that item #16 on the Resolution Calendar was being removed from the 
agenda. 

 
53638 - Mayor Green read a Proclamation recognizing January 1 - December 31, 2022 

as The Year of College Hill. College Hill Partnership Executive Director Kathryn 
Sogard and President Ryan Kriener accepted and commented. 

 
53639 -     Rosemary Beach, 5018 Sage Road, commented on the Seerley House on the 

UNI campus that is proposed for demolition. She stated that she has sent 
correspondence to the state and requested that the Historic Preservation 
Commission communicate with UNI about saving the building. 

 Dawn Wilson, 3620 Rownd Street, rescinded her name from the petition 
opposing the new Downtown zoning code. 

 Todd De Boer, 1305 Delta Drive, expressed concerns with pedestrian safety in 
roundabouts and asked if there will be signalized crossings on Main Street. 

 Community Main Street Executive Director Kim Bear spoke against the proposed 
moratorium being considered downtown. 

 James Burtis, 421 Main Street, commended City Council for protecting property 
rights. 

 Josh Wilson, 100 East 2nd Street, commented on voluntary shared parking, 
encouraged creative parking solutions and spoke against the proposed 
moratorium. 

53640 - Mayor announced that in accordance with the public notice of January 5, 2022, 
this was the time and place for a public hearing on the proposed FY2022-FY2027 
Capital Improvements Program (CIP). It was then moved by Harding and 
seconded by Ganfield that the proof of publication of notice of hearing be 

5

Item 1.



 
 

 

- 2 - 

 

received and placed on file. Motion carried unanimously.  

53641 -  The Mayor then asked if there were any written communications filed to the 
proposed program. Upon being advised that there were no written 
communications on file, the Mayor then called for oral comments. Finance & 
Business Operations Director Rodenbeck provided a brief summary of the 
proposed CIP. 

 
   The following individuals spoke in support of reinstating funding for CIP item #54 

– Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Code Update for College Hill. 
   Ryan Kriener, 4407 Donald Drive. Mr. Kriener submitted a copy of a petition 

signed by citizens in support of the funding. 
   Chris Martin, 421 West Seerley Boulevard 
   Bettina Fabos, 421 West Seerley Boulevard 
   Hannah Crisman, 624 West 20th Street 
   Dave Deibler, 1616 Campus Street 
   David Grant, 2010 Clay Street 
   Becky Hawbaker, 2309 Iowa Street 
   College Hill Partnership Executive Director Kathryn Sogard 
   Cedar Falls Economic Development Corporation representative Jim Brown  
 
   The following individual spoke in favor of withholding funding for item #54. 
   Eashaan Vajpeyi, 3831 Convair Lane.    
 

  There being no one else present wishing to speak about the CIP, the Mayor 
declared the hearing closed and passed to the next order of business. 

 
53642 -     It was moved by Harding and seconded by Ganfield that Resolution #22,656, 

approving and adopting the FY2022-FY2027 Capital Improvements Program 
(CIP), be adopted. Following a comment by Councilmember Harding, it was 
moved by Harding and seconded by Dunn to amend the motion to amend the 
CIP to include item #54 and reinstate $150,000 in funding for FY23.  Following 
questions by Councilmembers Sires, deBuhr, Harding, Ganfield, Kruse and 
Dunn, and Mayor Green, and responses by Finance & Business Operations 
Director Rodenbeck, City Administrator Gaines, Community Development 
Director Sheetz and City Attorney Rogers, the motion carried 5-2, with deBuhr 
and Kruse voting Nay.  Following comments by Councilmembers Kruse, deBuhr, 
Harding and Sires, and responses by Gaines and Rodenbeck, it was moved by 
Kruse and seconded by deBuhr to remove item #61 from the CIP. Motion carried 
5-2, with Harding and Dunn voting Nay. Following a comment by Councilmember 
deBuhr noting that the CIP is a multi-year planning document, question by 
Councilmember Schultz, and responses by Rodenbeck, the Mayor put the 
question on the original motion as amended and upon call of the roll, the 
following named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, 
Ganfield, Dunn. Nay: Sires. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution 
#22,656 duly passed and adopted. 

 
53643 -    It was moved by Harding and seconded by Kruse that Resolution #22,657, 

declaring an official intent under Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 to issue debt to 

6

Item 1.



 
 

 

- 3 - 

 

reimburse the City for certain original expenditures paid in connection with 
specified project, be adopted. Following due consideration by the Council, the 
Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following 
named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, 
Sires, Dunn. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution 
#22,657 duly passed and adopted. 

 
53644 - Mayor Green announced that in accordance with the public notice of January 13, 

2022, this was the time and place for a public hearing on a proposal to undertake 
a public improvement project for the Main Street Reconstruction Project, and to 
authorize acquisition of private property for said project. It was then moved by 
Ganfield and seconded by Harding that the proof of publication of notice of 
hearing be received and placed on file. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
53645 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written communications filed to the 

proposed project. Upon being advised that there were no written communications 
on file, the Mayor then called for oral comments. City Engineer Wicke provided a 
brief summary of the proposed project. Following comments by Michael Martinez, 
1124 Main Street, Ryan Kriener, 4407 Donald Drive, Todd De Boer, 1305 Delta 
Drive, Eashaan Vajpeyi, 3831 Convair Lane, and Daryl Slinker, 1907 Main 
Street, the Mayor declared the hearing closed and passed to the next order of 
business. 

 
53646 - It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Harding that Resolution #22,658, 

approving a public improvement project for the Main Street Reconstruction 
Project, and authorizing acquisition of private property for said project, be 
adopted. Following questions and comments by Councilmembers Kruse, Dunn, 
deBuhr, Harding, and Sires, and Mayor Green, and responses by City Engineer 
Wicke and Public Works Director Schrage, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Schultz, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Dunn. Nay: deBuhr, Sires. Motion 
Carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #22,658 duly passed and adopted. 

 
53647 - Mayor Green announced that in accordance with the public notice of January 7, 

2022, this was the time and place for a public hearing on the proposed plans, 
specifications, form of contract, and estimate of cost for the West Viking Road 
Industrial Park Phase V Project. It was then moved by Kruse and seconded by 
Ganfield that the proof of publication of notice of hearing be received and placed 
on file. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
53648 - The Mayor then asked if there were any written communications filed to the 

proposed plans, etc. Upon being advised that there were no written 
communications on file, the Mayor then called for oral comments. Civil Engineer 
Tolan provided a brief summary of the proposed project. There being no one else 
present wishing to speak about the proposed plans, etc., the Mayor declared the 
hearing closed and passed to the next order of business. 

 
53649 - It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Harding that Resolution #22,659, 

approving and adopting the plans, specifications, form of contract & estimate of 

7

Item 1.



 
 

 

- 4 - 

 

cost for the West Viking Road Industrial Park Phase V Project, be adopted. 
Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Nay: None. Motion 
Carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #22,659 duly passed and adopted. 

   
53650 - It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that the following items on the 

Consent Calendar be received, filed and approved: 
 

Receive and file the City Council Goal Setting Report of December 7 & 9, 2021. 

Receive and file the Committee of the Whole minutes of January 3, 2022 relative 
to the following items: 
a) Capital Improvements Program (CIP) – Joint Meeting with Planning & Zoning 
Commission. 
b) 2023 Pavement Management. 

Approve the following applications for beer permits and liquor licenses: 
a) AmericInn Lodge and Suites, 5818 Nordic Drive, Class B beer - renewal. 
b) Fraternal Order of Eagles, 2125 West Lone Tree Road, Class C liquor & 
outdoor service - renewal. 
c) Golf Lab, 201 Washington Street, Class B beer - new. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

53651 - It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that the following resolutions 
be introduced and adopted: 

 
 Resolution #22,660, naming Official Depositories for the City of Cedar Falls. 

 Resolution #22,661, approving and authorizing execution of a Contract for 
Appraisal Services with Rally Appraisal LLC relative to the Northern Cedar Falls 
Flood Buyout Program. 

 Following due consideration by the Council, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Nay: None. Motion 
carried. The Mayor then declared Resolutions #22,660 through #22,661 duly 
passed and adopted. 

53652 -    It was moved by Harding and seconded by Kruse that Resolution #22,662, 
approving and adopting the FY2023 City Council Goals, Work Program and 
Short-Term Financial Plan, be adopted. Following comments by Councilmembers 
Sires and Kruse, it was moved by Kruse and seconded by deBuhr to strike the 
words “form-based zoning” from item 3.C.5.a. in the Goal Setting document. 
Following comments by Councilmember Harding, Councilmember Kruse 
withdrew the motion. Following comments by Councilmember Ganfield, it was 
moved by Ganfield and seconded by Harding to amend item 2.C.2.b to read, 
“Continue to evaluate the City’s Public Safety model, ensuring cost effective and 
efficient law enforcement, firefighting and rescue operations.” Following 

8

Item 1.



 
 

 

- 5 - 

 

comments by Councilmembers Dunn, Harding and Schultz, the motion carried 4-
3, with deBuhr, Sires and Dunn voting Nay. It was then moved by Sires and 
seconded by Ganfield to strike 2.C.2.b through 2.C.2.h. from the document. 
Following comments by Councilmembers Harding, Sire, Schultz, and Mayor 
Green, the motion failed 1-6, with Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield and 
Dunn voting Nay. The Mayor put the question on the original motion as 
amended, and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Schultz, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Dunn. Nay: deBuhr, Sires. Motion 
carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #22,662 duly passed and adopted. 

 
53653 -    It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that a resolution placing a 

temporary moratorium on the issuance of building permits for construction within 
the Urban General, Urban General 2 and Storefront designations in the 
Downtown Character District (CD-DT) zoning district until May 1, 2022, be 
adopted.  

 
     The following individuals spoke in opposition of the proposed moratorium: 
     Debra Lewis, 250 State Street #401 
     Jenny Leeper, 205 Main Street 
     Jim Brown, on behalf of Cedar Falls Economic Development Corporation  
     Dawn Wilson, 3620 Rownd Street 
     Brad Leeper, 205 Main Street 
     Mark Kittrell, 250 State Street 
     Cary Darrah, President & CEO of Grow Cedar Valley 
     Bob Manning, 2908 West 3rd Street 
 
             Following comments and questions by Councilmembers Kruse, Harding and 

deBuhr, and responses by City Attorney Rogers and Mayor Green, it was moved 
by Kruse to amend the motion for the moratorium to apply to new multi-use 
construction only. Motion failed for lack of a second. The Mayor then put the 
question on the original motion and upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: None. Nay: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, 
Ganfield, Sires, Dunn. Motion failed.  

 
53654 -    It was moved by Harding and seconded by Ganfield that Resolution #22,663, 

approving and authorizing execution of a Service Agreement with Kirk Gross 
Company relative to moving furniture for the City Hall Remodel Project, be 
adopted. Following a question by Councilmember Sires and response by 
Community Development Director Sheetz, the Mayor put the question on the 
motion and upon call of the roll, the following named Councilmembers voted. 
Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Dunn. Nay: Sires. Motion 
carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution #22,663 duly passed and adopted. 

 
53655 -    It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Kruse that Resolution #22,664, 

approving and authorizing execution of an Agreement for Use of City Parks and 
Services with Sturgis Falls Celebration, Inc., be adopted. Following comments by 
Councilmembers deBuhr, Kruse and Schultz, and Sturgis Falls President Jay 
Stoddard, and responses by City Administrator Gaines and City Attorney Rogers, 
the Mayor put the question on the motion and upon call of the roll, the following 

9

Item 1.



 
 

 

- 6 - 

 

named Councilmembers voted. Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, 
Sires, Dunn. Nay: None. Motion carried. The Mayor then declared Resolution 
#22,664 duly passed and adopted. 

 
53656 -  It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Harding that the bills and claims of 

January 18, 2022 be allowed as presented, and that the Controller/City Treasurer 
be authorized to issue City checks in the proper amounts and on the proper 
funds in payment of the same. Upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted. Aye: Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, 
Dunn. Nay: None. Motion carried. 

 
53657 - It was moved by Kruse and seconded by deBuhr to refer to a Council Work 

Session discussion of the process of repealing the form based zoning for the 
downtown character district and returning to the previous zoning code. Following 
questions and comments by Councilmembers deBuhr, Harding, Schultz and 
Kruse, and Mayor Green, and responses by City Attorney Rogers and City 
Administrator Gaines, it was moved by Dunn and seconded by Harding to call the 
question. Motion carried unanimously. The motion to refer carried 5-2, with 
Harding and Dunn voting Nay. 

   
53658 - City Attorney Rogers responded to a question by Councilmember Dunn 

regarding the requirement of an in-person quorum of Board & Commission 
members. 

 
  Finance & Business Operations Director Rodenbeck responded to a request by 

Councilmember Kruse that City Council meeting video be available online for 
meetings prior to January 2018. 

 
53659 -   It was moved by deBuhr and seconded by Harding to adjourn to Executive 

Session to discuss Property Acquisition per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(j) to 
discuss the purchase or sale of particular real estate only where premature 
disclosure could be reasonably expected to increase the price the governmental 
body would have to pay for that property or reduce the price the governmental 
body would receive for that property. Upon call of the roll, the following named 
Councilmembers voted.  Aye:  Schultz, deBuhr, Kruse, Harding, Ganfield, Sires, 
Dunn.  Nay: None.  Motion carried. 

 
     The City Council adjourned to Executive Session at 10:22 P.M. 
 
     Mayor Green reconvened the Council meeting at 10:51P.M.  
 
53660 - It was moved by Kruse and seconded by Dunn that the meeting be adjourned at 

10:52 P.M.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
  Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 
  

10

Item 1.



From:  

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 5:48 PM 
To: Jaydevsinh Atodaria 

Subject: Re: STLPG Bulletin: FY2021 Paul Bruhn Historic Revitalization Grants Program is Now Accepting 
Applications 

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside the City of Cedar Falls email system. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 

safe. 
 

Please except my apology for my recent absence. Another issue with an elderly parent has taken 

my time. That being said along with the completion of a three year term , I must ask to step away 

from this commission.   This has been a great experience but life calls me in a different 

direction.   With regrets.  Brian 

 
 

11

Item 2.



From: Christopher Martin  

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 5:27 PM 
To: Rob Green 

Cc: Jaydevsinh Atodaria; Chris Sevy; Karen Howard 
Subject: Request to resign from the Board of Rental Housing Appeals 

 
CAUTION: This email originated outside the City of Cedar Falls email system. 

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 

Dear Mayor Green and Mr. Atodaria, 
 
This is to inform you that I request to resign from the Board of Rental Housing Appeals, effective on May 
4, 2021, a day after our next scheduled meeting on May 3. 
 
Although my current term ends in 2024, I will have to leave in the coming weeks due to anticipated 
increased responsibilities with a new faculty leadership role at UNI, as vice president of the United 
Faculty union. 
 
It’s been a honor to serve with the Board of Rental Housing Appeals and its earlier committees since 
2008, which were formed in response to a new system of infraction points for dwelling unit code 
violations established in 2009. That additional oversight system had helped to make the city of Cedar 
Falls and the College Hill neighborhood residences safer and more attractive. We’ve come a long way 
(and more to go).  
 
It’s also been a pleasure to work with excellent city staff members, including Jaydevsinh Atodaria, Chris 
Sevy, and Karen Howard.  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to serve Cedar Falls.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Chris Martin 
 
 
 

12

Item 2.



 MAYOR ROBERT M. GREEN  
  
 CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   
 220 CLAY STREET 
 CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
 PHONE 319-273-8600 
 FAX 319-268-5126 

 www.cedarfalls.com 
 
 

 

 FROM: Mayor Robert M. Green  

 TO: City Council 

 DATE: February 1, 2022 

 SUBJECT: Reappointment of Housing Commissioners 

 REF: (a) Code of Ordinances, City of Cedar Falls §11-1: Housing Commission 

 

1. In accordance with the candidacy and qualification requirements of reference (a), I hereby 

nominate the following individuals for reappointment to the Housing Commission for a 

term of two years: 

 

a. Ms. Melissa Heston – term ends 12/31/2023 

b. Mr. Gary Winterhof – term ends 12/31/2023 

 

2. These commissioners have been recommended for reappointment by staff.  They have ably 

carried out their roles as appointed officials, and have met attendance requirements. 

 

Xc:   City Administrator 

  Director of Community Development 

  Planning and Community Services Manager 

  Housing Commission Chair 

 

### 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

13

Item 3.



 MAYOR ROBERT M. GREEN  
  
 CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   
 220 CLAY STREET 
 CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
 PHONE 319-273-8600 
 FAX 319-268-5126 

 www.cedarfalls.com 
 
 

  

 FROM: Mayor Robert M. Green 

 TO: City Council 

 DATE: December 30, 2021 

 SUBJECT: Appointment of Dr. Joan Bessman Taylor to Library Board of Trustees 

 REF: Code of Ordinances, City of Cedar Falls §2-407 

 

1. In accordance with the candidacy and qualification requirements of reference (a), I hereby 

nominate Dr. Joan Bessman Taylor for appointment to the Library Board of Trustees to fill 

the vacancy of a six-year term ending on June 30, 2026.  

 

2. Dr. Taylor has extensive experience with library science; she and her family are avid Cedar 

Falls Public Library users and supporters. I believe she will be an excellent addition to the 

Board of Trustees; her General Application and Candidate Questionnaire are attached for 

your consideration. 

 

 

Encl:  (1) Dr. Joan Bessman Taylor – General Application and Candidate Questionnaire 

 

Xc:   City Administrator 

  Director, Finance and Business Operations 

  Library Director 

 

### 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

14

Item 3.



15

Item 3.



16

Item 3.



17

Item 3.



18

Item 3.



19

Item 3.



20

Item 3.



 

 

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
 
  Name:  Joan Bessman Taylor                                                      Date:  6 August 2020  

  

Can you attend board meetings on the 1st Wednesday of the month at 4pm at the Cedar Falls Library?    X Yes    ❑ No 

1. Why are you interested in serving on the Library Board of Trustees?  

 

I want to help set the direction of the Cedar Falls Public Library  and ensure that it continues to be responsive 

to community needs over time. I desire to work for the betterment of library services as they add to the betterment 

of life in Cedar Falls and our surrounding communities.  

I have dedicated much of my life and energy to studying libraries and librarianship and educating people to 

work in and provide leadership for libraries. (I have earned both an MLIS and a PhD in Library and Information 

Science).  During my time on the faculty of the School of Library and Information Science at the University of Iowa 

most of my effort was devoted to sustaining and conducting research related to public libraries. To stay current in the 

practices of libraries, I served on the Advisory Board for the State Library of Iowa’s Center for the Book.  I have helped 

create library policies enacted in many libraries across Iowa and the Midwest, served on the committee updating 

certification requirements for librarians serving schools, created evaluation forms for various library positions, etc. 

Currently the majority of my teaching and research at the University of Northern Iowa focuses on preparing teachers 

to work as pK-12 school librarians. While this work is critical and school libraries greatly need advocacy and support 

during these financially-challenging times, I want to remain engaged with the workings of public libraries in general 

and with the Cedar Falls Public Library (CFPL) in particular. The CFPL is a cultural hub for our city.  

I would like to put my experience to work in a more immediate manner while preserving my life’s passion: 

libraries. One of my criteria in choosing where to raise my kids is that there be a thriving library. When I made the 

decision to move my family to Cedar Falls the public library featured prominently in our desire to do so. It was the 

first place my kids asked to see when we explored the area. I would like to serve on the Library Board to provide 

support and expertise toward ensuring the continued quality and vibrancy of our library. In 1931 S.R. Ranganathan 

published his forward-thinking five laws of library science. The fifth of these states that, “Libraries are a growing 

organism.” This speaks to both the need to adapt to environmental change in order to survive but also to the need 

for libraries to be innovative in their crafting of services. These ideas are a touchstone for me in that I enjoy 

maintaining good things that work while exploring the new options that can come from change. 

 

2. What is the role of the Public Library in supporting the community as a whole?  

 

The public library is the one space and resource that serves the community and provides increased quality of 

life to every one of its members from birth to end-of-life while supporting the whole range of lived experience 

(intellectual, educational, occupational, spiritual, and recreational).  

 

I believe that a library is a public good and is crucial to having a happy and healthy community. Libraries 

provide educational and recreational resources, services and activities across the lifespan to every member of the 

community while being a safeplace that welcomes all points of view. Libraries act as third places - social spaces 

beyond home and work where people find an anchor and sense of belonging to the local. They fill many gaps in  21

Item 3.



people’s lives from bridging the digital divide by providing access to technology to those who might otherwise not 

have it, to fostering emergent literacy in toddlers, to helping adolescents explore their identity and interests, to 

assisting seniors in staying in touch with current affairs and civic engagement. In order to best support the 

community as a whole it should continuously solicit input and feedback on its programs and collections from as many 

directions and sources as possible and should partner with other community organizations to promote equity and 

inclusion throughout the community.  

 

3. Because the Cedar Falls Public Library is owned by the City of Cedar Falls, what is the appropriate role of the 

Trustees in keeping the City informed and involved in library operations? 

 

Library Trustees should attend City Council meetings to keep the Council informed of the library’s activities 

and needs. The confidentiality of some library business must be balanced with compliance to Freedom of Information 

laws.  The Library must report all income and expenditures to the City. Powers delegated to the Board are a public 

trust. Transparency should be the goal of communication unless matters legally/ethically require confidentiality. Both 

the Library and the City share the responsibility of attaining community satisfaction and so must work together on 

some issues. 

4. The Trustees provide operational and fiduciary oversight for the Library; what is your experience in personnel 

management, financial operations, litigation, business operation, and risk management?  

 

My experience in personnel management is the result of serving in several different positions over time. As a 

Hall Director / Residential Faculty member at the Alabama School of Mathematics and Science I hired, evaluated and 

advised hall staff for the girls’ dorm. I also served as Vice-Principal for Summer Programs one summer and was in 

charge of discipline of students and scheduling of staff. As a seventh grade teacher I was part of a middle school team 

of teachers who worked together to plan instruction, maintain discipline, etc. I also had to monitor that students 

qualifying for special education services and on IEPs (individualized educational plans) were getting their needs met 

and being supplied with the accommodations to which they were legally entitled. I currently serve as Program 

Coordinator for the School Library Studies graduate program at UNI. In this capacity I hire adjunct faculty to teach in 

our program, I coordinate with the Graduate College, Continuing Education & Special Programs, the Department of 

Curriculum & Instruction within the College of Education regarding all aspects of providing a degree program 

including maintaining the budget, creating and facilitating marketing, course scheduling, active recruitment, and 

student mediation among many other aspects. This work includes coordinating with other offices on campus related 

to financial and business operations. As a planner of a number of professional development workshops for my 

College I have advocated for and worked responsibly within budgets supplied by donors, student funds, and other 

endowments. I am part of the Teacher Librarian Leadership Team that works with the Iowa BOEE (Board of 

Educational Examiners) to set and monitor licensure and endorsements for teacher librarians in Iowa. I have been 

involved with actions at the State level around the definition of school libraries and staffing in Iowa Code and the 

Administrative Rules.  Though fortunately it has not resulted in litigation, I have been part of University conversations 

involving the Office of Equity Management regarding issues of racial discrimination on campus.  

 

5. Should the Cedar Falls Public Library be completely free of charge, or should fees be charged for select programs 

and services that extend beyond basic library offerings? 

 

Nothing about a library is truly offered free of charge, it is just a matter of when and how the expenses for 

what it offers get paid. Libraries are supported by taxes and so patrons are already paying to some degree for their 

services. For this reason I believe that as few fees as possible should be charged for what the library offers. Being 

heavy-handed in regard to charging for library use is prohibitive in serving many of the people who are most in need 

of what the library has to offer. It is important to assess whether what the library would gain in charging for a service  22

Item 3.



would justify any disruption to patron satisfaction or to the social justice the library enables.  Historically public 

libraries (previously called Free Public Libraries) have followed a model in direct contrast to that of subscription (pay 

for use) libraries. That being said, there may be aspects of library service that warrant assessing fees. The library’s 

hosting of a 3D printer is one example. Access to the printer should be free. However, the consumable goods 

necessary for using the printer are charged to the user to pay towards that expense. Generally there is some initial 

level of supply provision that is offered “free” to the patron but once exceeded fees are assessed. This enables the 

patron to do things they would otherwise not be able to do if the library did not offer access but prevents 

overburdening the library. All patrons have a right to the materials and equipment of the library so balance of use 

must be taken into account when policies governing new services are created. The greater difficulty in addressing the 

concerns of this question comes in determining what constitutes “basic library offerings” and measuring community 

expectations for these. 

 

6. If Library materials selection or self-censorship violates a Trustee’s personal beliefs, how might that Trustee best 

respond? 

 

It is the responsibility of the Library Director and the Library Board to protect and defend intellectual 

freedom, a right established by the First Amendment of the U.S. Constitution. The American Library Association 

defines intellectual freedom as “the right of every individual to both seek and receive information from all points of 

view without restriction. It provides for free access to all expressions of ideas through which any and all sides of a 

question cause or movement may be explored.” The clause “every individual” means that one person’s perspective 

on an item cannot impede the rights of another to have access to that item.  

In order to make decisions in keeping with this obligation to preserve access to ideas the library utilizes a 

Board-approved Collection Development Policy which governs materials selection and guides the purchasing of 

library resources in response to community needs. If an item is deemed in keeping with the principles established for 

collection and as having a possible audience within the service community it should be retained regardless of any one 

individual’s objection to it (even if that individual is a Trustee). Included in the Collection Development policy is a 

means to request reconsideration of materials. (CFPL calls this a “Statement of Concern about Library Materials”.)  It 

is vital that there is a clear process for responding to someone’s concerns about library materials and that the 

collection experts are involved in it. Having a clearly defined process that is enacted consistently protects the rights of 

all involved. This process includes the fact that any objection to an item should only be considered if the person 

making the complaint has read/viewed the item in its entirety and is making the complaint about the work as a whole 

and not taking something out of context. Almost any work in a library collection will offend someone but is also 

valued by someone else. Protecting the rights of a community sometimes requires setting aside one’s own discomfort 

for the sake of preserving the greater principle. If a library worker is believed to be disrupting a patron’s right to read, 

etc. by engaging in self-censorship the Library Director should intervene. Professional development around the 

American Library Association’s Library Bill of Rights and the Freedom to Read may be in order.  

 

 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please send this completed Candidate Questionnaire by the published deadline to:  

City of Cedar Falls, Boards & Commissions, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613, fax to (319) 268-5126, 

or e-mail to boards@cedarfalls.com. You will be notified shortly if selected as a Finalist for the appointment 

23

Item 3.

mailto:boards@cedarfalls.com


CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
Cedar Falls Council Chambers 

January 18, 2022 
 
The City Council held a special work session at City Hall at 5:10 p.m. on December 6, 
2021, with the following persons in attendance:  Mayor Rob Green, Gil Schultz, Susan 
deBuhr, Daryl Kruse, Simon Harding, Dustin Ganfield, Dave Sires, and Kelly Dunn.  
Staff members attended from all City Departments.  Members of the community 
attended the meeting and teleconferenced in. 
 
Mayor Green introduced the only item on the agenda, Downtown Zoning Changes.  
Mayor Green introduced Planning and Community Services Manager Karen Howard.  
Ms. Howard stated items to be discussed include the legislative process for any 
amendments to the code and referral from Council to discuss:  missing middle housing; 
what is an accessory dwelling unit; vinyl siding; Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 
role and review of site plans; and private parking requirements including shared parking.  
Ms. Howard provided a brief history of the recent downtown zoning code update history 
from February of 2021 to present.  Ms. Howard reviewed the steps required by P&Z and 
Council to amend the zoning code.  Ms. Howard shared copies and reviewed maps of 
the previous downtown zoning boundaries and districts and the new zoning boundaries 
and districts.  Ms. Howard discussed “missing middle housing” types including 
duplexes, townhomes, small apartment buildings, cottage courts, and accessory 
dwelling units which offer alternative housing options for a variety of household sizes, 
incomes, and stages of life when appropriate zoning standards can be adopted for size 
and design to fit existing neighborhoods.  Ms. Howard referenced a comparison chart of 
old and new zoning code prepared by staff regarding residential neighborhood zones 
and explained the changes.  Ms. Howard reviewed the definition in the code for 
accessory dwelling units as small, one-bedroom units as an accessory to a single-family 
dwelling in either a garage, at the rear of a lot, or in a daylight basement and they 
support owner-occupancy of older homes, support multi-generational housing, provide 
additional income, and provide additional small units close to downtown.  Ms. Howard 
stated concerns have been expressed regarding building material standards from the 
previous code to the new code, specifically use of vinyl siding; the new code allows vinyl 
siding on all existing single-family dwellings and any existing buildings with vinyl siding 
including replacements, repairs, and additions but prohibits it on any new construction; 
she presented 3 options for Council:  leave as P&Z recommended; add an allowance for 
vinyl siding on any new single-family dwelling; and/or add an allowance for vinyl siding 
on any new resident building with less than 7 units; she stated her assumption that 
Council would like to continue the previous code’s prohibition for vinyl siding on 
commercial and mixed-use buildings.  Ms. Howard explained the P&Z review process 
and the difference from previous code to new code; she gave a brief overview of the 
powers and duties of P&Z.  Ms. Howard presented options for parking requirements in 
Urban General, Urban General 2, and Storefront zones:  leave as P&Z recommended; 
eliminate shared parking requirements; increase parking requirements for apartments 
from .5 to .75 per bedroom; and/or add the clause “but not less than 1 space per unit”.  
Ms. Howard presented options for neighborhood frontages:  leave multi-family 

24

Item 4.



requirements as P&Z recommended; eliminate the shared parking requirement; and/or 
increase parking requirements for multi-family apartments from .75 to 1 per bedroom 
but no less than 1 space per unit. 
 
Mayor Green opened Council discussion.  Councilmember Harding suggested 
discussing one topic at a time; Councilmembers agreed.  Discussion was held regarding 
private shared parking requirements.  Councilmember deBuhr recommended 
eliminating the requirement.  Councilmember Harding stated the parking study 
recommended shared parking as a short-term solution for a long-term problem; if 
Council decides to eliminate it as a requirement can they look for incentives for 
businesses to do it voluntarily, at a later date.  Councilmember Kruse stated parking 
ramps should be discussed because shared parking within 600 feet does not work, a 
fee could be used in lieu of on-site parking, valet parking could be an option; 
Councilmember Harding stated the parking ramp discussion will be held as indicated in 
the CIP.  Councilmember deBuhr stated agreement with voluntary shared parking and 
disagreement with required shared parking; without required shared parking the issue is 
how many spots need to be required.  Councilmember Dunn stated parking has been a 
consistently discussed hot topic; the City has had parking studies done and Council 
asked for creative decisions, which included shared parking; she stressed the 
walkability of downtown and used an example of a big-box store and parking lot overlaid 
being approximately the size of downtown; even if the City builds a parking ramp, 
people will still have to walk; she stated there is no such thing as free parking.  
Councilmember Sires stated he is against shared parking and property owners 
shouldn’t be made to “give it away”.  Mayor requested a consensus on eliminating 
shared parking – consensus reached.  Discussion was held regarding private parking 
ratios and requirements without required shared parking.  Ms. Howard provided the 
current code requirements for private parking utilizing the previously shared slide; 
Councilmember deBuhr asked if current code is a reduction in requirement from 
previous code; Ms. Howard stated yes.  Councilmember Shultz asked what the general 
requirement is in Cedar Falls for rental home parking; Ms. Howard responded in general 
one per bedroom.  Councilmember Harding states that this is more than what the study 
recommended.  Councilmembers Kruse and Sires discussed and recommended 
rescinding form-based zoning altogether; Mayor Green stated that requires a separate 
work session.  Mayor Green requested consensus on recommending 1 parking space 
per bedroom and/or unit to P&Z; consensus reached. 
 
There being no further discussion, Mayor Green adjourned the meeting at 6:06 p.m. 
 
 
Minutes by Katie Terhune, Administrative Assistant 

25

Item 4.



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
City Hall – Council Chambers  

January 18, 2022 

 
The Committee of the Whole met at City Hall at 6:11 p.m. on January 18, 2022, with the 
following Committee persons in attendance:  Mayor Robert Green and Councilmembers Susan 
deBuhr, Kelly Dunn, Dustin Ganfield, Simon Harding, Daryl Kruse, Gil Schultz and Dave Sires.  
Staff members from all City Departments and members of the community attended in person 
and teleconferenced in.   

Mayor Green called the meeting to order and introduced the first item on the agenda, Main 
Street Reconstruction, and introduced Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works.  Mr. Schrage 
stated this information is an update to the November 15, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting 
with refinements that reduce the impacts to the parking stalls at the Library, requested by 
Council.  Mr. Schrage introduced Aaron Moniza, Foth Senior Client Manager.  Mr. Moniza gave 
a comparison of the two options for the new Councilmembers:  a traffic signal vs. a roundabout 
located at 6th & Main Street.  Mr. Moniza stated after making some refinements the estimated 
loss of parking stalls at the Library would be around 5, instead of the previously stated 10-13.  
Mr. Moniza gave an overview of the construction schedule with construction beginning in spring 
of 2023.  Councilmember Schultz recommended shutting down a section of 6th Street (Main to 
State Street) and replacing with parking stalls.  Councilmember Kruse motioned to add an 
option three for review:  design a three leg roundabout and pursue a dead-end at the end of the 
6th Street intersection before State Street and add additional parking; Councilmember Schultz 
seconded; Mr. Moniza stated Foth can review and gather costs.  Mr. Schrage stated he is 
concerned with the federal funding timeline that starts in July and also Library parking lot 
circulation.  Councilmembers Dunn and Harding are in favor of a signal at the 6th & Main Street 
intersection.  Councilmember Kruse asked about the entrance monument; Mr. Schrage stated 
this monument would possibly be located between 6th and 7th.  Councilmember Kruse asked 
about the difference in price from a three leg roundabout to a four; Mr. Moniza stated because 
of additional parking it could potentially be around the same as a four-legged roundabout.  
Councilmember Kruse asked to amend the motion to have Foth design, study, and gather costs 
of a three leg roundabout with a dead-end at 6th Street and bring back this as option three for 
the February 7, 2022 City Council meeting for Council consideration and Councilmember 
Schultz seconded.  Mayor called for a voice vote on the motion.  Aye:  Ganfield, Kruse and 
Schultz.  Nay:  Dunn, Harding, deBuhr and Sires.  Motion failed.  Mayor Green stated the 
original motion is back on the floor (design a three leg roundabout and pursue a dead-end at the 
end of 6th Street intersection before State Street).  Mayor called a voice vote, Motion failed.  
Councilmember deBuhr made a motion to proceed into final design of the traffic signal and 
Councilmember Harding seconded.  Mayor Green called for a voice vote on the motion.  Motion 
carried.           

Mayor Green moved to the second item on the agenda, Annual Report of Cedar Falls Public 
Library and introduced Kelly Stern, Library Director.  Ms. Stern gave an update on the FY21 
Annual Library report which included the following highlights:  121,756 physical items and 
13,198 downloadable items checked out; patron visits have decreased, but patrons are 
checking out more books per visit, E-circulation has increased and the Library has 38,878 
cardholders.  Ms. Stern gave an overview of the various libraries community relationships (UNI, 
MercyOne, UnityPoint Heath, Cedar Valley Arboretum, Cedar Falls Schools, Iowa Workforce, 
just to recognize a few).  Ms. Stern stated the library uses these value statements:  Diversity 
and Inclusion, the Library respects difference and welcomes everyone; Intellectual Freedom, 
upholding personal rights to confidentiality and to access information freely; Discovery, 
Education & Learning, Enriching Lives through the pursuit of knowledge.  Ms. Stern gave an 

26

Item 5.



overview of a few programs offered during FY21:  book clubs, writing programs, take-and-make 
crafts and activities, weather ambassador training, NASA program, and gardening and seed 
saving programs; 475 programs offered with a total of 15,444 people attending.  Ms. Stern 
stated the Library gets support from Friends of the Cedar Falls Library, Cedar Falls Community 
Foundation, City of Cedar Falls, and ARPA/STEM grants to name a few.  Coming soon to the 
Library will be a Book Bike, branding of the Library, browsing bins, Dolly Parton’s Imagination 
Library for Black Hawk County to name a few.          

Mayor Green moved to the third item on the agenda, Library Board of Trustees Interview – Joan 
Bessman Taylor and introduced Dr. Joan Taylor.  Dr. Taylor gave a brief introduction:  Dr. 
Taylor is a school library studies professor at UNI and has been educating people over the last 
20 years about libraries and she’s taught in the library school at the University of Iowa so she 
has a deep professional and personal interest in being civically engaged in the City of Cedar 
Falls.  Mayor opened for questions from Council; no questions.  

There being no further discussion, Mayor Green adjourned the meeting at 7:04 p.m.  

Minutes by Kim Kerr, Administrative Supervisor 

 

27

Item 5.



CITY COUNCIL WORKSESSION –  
JOINT MEETING WITH LEGISLATORS 

Public Safety Facility  
January 28, 2022 

 
The City Council held a joint meeting with local legislators at 2:00 p.m. on January 28, 
2022 to discuss the 2022 legislative session.  The following persons were in 
attendance:  Mayor Rob Green; Council Members Gil Schultz, Simon Harding, Dustin 
Ganfield, and Kelly Dunn; Local Legislators Eric Giddens, Bob Kressig, and Dave 
Williams; City Lobbyists Tom Cope and Jon Murphy; staff members Ron Gaines, 
Jennifer Rodenbeck, Jeff Olson, Chase Schrage, and Kevin Rogers; Waterloo Cedar 
Falls Courier representative Andy Milone. 

Mayor Green called the meeting to order and introductions were made.  

Each state legislator discussed what committees they serve on and issues they are 
currently working on.  Tom Cope outlined the various 2022 legislation of interest to the 
City of Cedar Falls.  There was discussion on the various topics.  The Mayor also noted 
of interest will be the legislation regulating the sale of fireworks.  Lastly, there was 
discussion about University of Northern Iowa’s (UNI) priorities and information about 
attending the UNI Day at the Capitol.   

The meeting was adjourned at 3:05 pm.    

 

 

28

Item 6.



29

Item 7.



30

Item 7.



31

Item 7.



32

Item 7.



33

Item 7.



34

Item 7.



35

Item 7.



36

Item 7.



37

Item 7.



38

Item 7.



39

Item 7.



40

Item 7.



41

Item 7.



42

Item 7.



43

Item 7.



44

Item 7.



45

Item 7.



46

Item 7.



47

Item 7.



48

Item 7.



49

Item 7.



50

Item 7.



51

Item 7.



52

Item 7.



53

Item 7.



54

Item 7.



55

Item 7.



56

Item 7.



57

Item 7.



58

Item 7.



59

Item 7.



60

Item 7.



61

Item 7.



62

Item 8.



63

Item 8.



64

Item 8.



   DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES 

  POLICE OPERATIONS 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

  4600 SOUTH MAIN STREET 
  CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
 

  319-273-8612 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Mayor Green and City Councilmembers 

From:  Jeff Olson, Public Safety Services Director 

Craig Berte, Police Chief 

Date:  January 31, 2022 

Re:  Beer/Liquor License Applications 

Police Operations has received applications for liquor licenses and/ or wine or beer permits. We find no 
records that would prohibit these license and permits and recommend approval. 

Name of Applicants:  

a) Hy-Vee Gas, 6527 University Avenue, Class C beer - renewal. 

b) Panchero's Mexican Grill, 6421 University Avenue, Class B beer - renewal. 

c) Asian Fusion Vietnamese and Thai Cuisine, 5725 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - 
renewal. 

d) College Square Cinema, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - renewal. 

e) Cottonwood Canyon, 419 Washington Street, Special Class C liquor & outdoor service - renewal. 

f) Hy-Vee Tasting Room, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - renewal. 

g) Chad's Pizza and Restaurant, 909 West 23rd Street, Class C liquor & outdoor service - renewal. 

h) Sakura Japanese Steakhouse & Sushi Bar, 5719 University Avenue, Class C liquor - renewal. 

i) Hillstreet News & Tobacco, 2217 College Street, Class E liquor - renewal. 

j) Thunder Ridge Ampride, 2425 Whitetail Drive, Class E liquor - renewal. 

k) Hy-Vee Gas, 6527 University Avenue, Class C beer – change in ownership. 

l) Panchero's Mexican Grill, 6421 University Avenue, Class B beer – change in ownership. 
 

m) Hy-Vee Clubroom, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - change in ownership. 

 
n) Hy-Vee Tasting Room, 6301 University Avenue, Special Class C liquor - change in ownership. 

 
o) Hy-Vee Market Grille, 6301 University Avenue, Class C liquor - change in ownership. 

 
p) Hy-Vee Food Store, 6301 University Avenue, Class E liquor - change in ownership. 

65

Item 9.



DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE &  
BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126     M E M O R A N D U M

Human Resources Division

 TO: Mayor Green and City Council Members 

 FROM: Brenda Balvanz, Human Resources Specialist 

 DATE: January 31, 2021 

 SUBJECT: The Courier Advertising Agreement Renewal 

 
Attached is an Advertising Agreement renewal for your review and approval that will 
continue to minimize the amount of advertising dollars the City spends for recruitment 
with The Courier.  
 
If you have questions regarding the attached, feel free to contact me at 268-5112 or 
Jennifer Rodenbeck at 268-5108. 
 
 
Attachment 

66

Item 10.



 

 
 P.O. BOX 540, WATERLOO, IA 50704 

ADVERTISING AGREEMENT 

 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of February 1, 2022 between Lee Enterprises, Incorporated d/b/a Courier Communications, the 

"Publisher", and City of Cedar Falls, the “Advertiser.” 

 

TERM This Agreement will begin on The First Day of February 2022 and end on The Last Day of January 2023.   

This Agreement may not be terminated or cancelled by the Advertiser prior to the end of its term except for the reasons specified 

in Sections 1 and 14 of the Terms and Conditions listed below. 

 

VOLUME AGREEMENT The Advertiser will purchase at least $25,000.00 of total advertising before the end of the term. 

 

Product Rate Details 

   

Print ads in the Courier 
and Pulse 

   

Vision - 
Classified Adv.  

    
8x per month 2x3 color print ads in the Sunday Courier & Pulse edition  
Print $3.00 PCI Classified Advertising.  Each additional ad will be granted at the same print 
rate.  Larger sizes will be ran at the same per column inch size.  
 

      
Courier Digital 
Impressions  

  

$15 CPM  

   

30,000 monthly banner ad impressions on WCFCourier.com. ($450 per month + Creative).     

 

Targeted Display & Mobile 
Location Targeting 
Advertising 

    

Amplified Digital  

     

Client will run a monthly Targeted Display ad.  ($650 per month + Creative).   
Along with Mobile location targeting per month.  ($300 per month + Creative).  

   

Pay-Per-Click  

    

Amplified Digital 

   

Client will receive monthly PPC campaign with keywords to target job seekers.  ($500 per 
month). 

  

Creative Charges  

  

   

Dependent 
upon display ad 
& digital ad size 

 
Classified/Retail – 60.01”-120” - $87 / 30.01”-60” - $74 / 15.01”-30” - $59 / 15” or less - $29  
Courier Digital Products – Pickup with change and New Build - $17  

  

Employment Products 

 
   

Any employment products purchased and used during the contract agreement will go to 
fulfilling the contract amount. 

  

Search Boost 

   

$39.00/month 

   

Standard advertising component to boost SEO. 

 

Unless stated otherwise on the rate card or special program flyer for specific advertising, all advertising dollars apply towards 
fulfillment of contract with the exception of commercial printing and subscriptions. 
 

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
1.  Rates.  All advertising purchased will be at the rates and on the terms indicated on this Agreement, or on Publisher’s current rate cards which are incorporated into 
this Agreement if no rate is indicated.  This Agreement will control if there is a conflict between a rate card and this Agreement.  Publisher reserves the right to change 
the rate or advertising terms listed on any rate card upon prior notice of to Advertiser.   Advertiser agrees to be bound by the new rates or terms unless Advertiser 
notifies Publisher in writing of its intent to cancel the remainder of the term of this Agreement within thirty (30) days after receiving notice of any change. 
Cancellation under this provision shall be effective as of the effective date of the new rates or terms and shall be without liability for failure to meet the volume 
advertising requirement.   
2.  Contract Fulfillment.   Except as set forth in section 1 above, if, at the end of the term of this Agreement, Advertiser has placed less advertising than stated above 
or in any Addendum: (a) Advertiser forfeits the right to place any additional advertising under this Agreement; and (b) the Agreement will be re-rated to the best 
earned rate set forth on the rate cards and Advertiser agrees to pay Publisher for all advertising published or distributed the difference between the best earned rate 

Account Number 

 60000188 

67

Item 10.



based on Advertiser’s actual volume during the term and the rate granted based on the volume advertising requirement.  Any adjustments or credits applied to 
Advertiser’s bill will not reduce the volume advertising requirement. Cancellations, changes of insertion dates, and/or corrections must conform to published 
deadlines.  Advertisements may only relate to Advertiser's business, and neither rights nor obligations hereunder may be assigned to unaffiliated parties.   
3.  Payment.  Advertiser will pay the total amount owed to Publisher within the time period indicated on Publisher’s statement.  All statement disputes with Publisher 
must be identified by Advertiser to Publisher in writing by the statement’s due date, or Advertiser agrees that the statement is correct.    
4.  Termination by Publisher.  Publisher may reject any advertising order and/or immediately terminate this Agreement upon notice to Advertiser for any of the 
following reasons:  (a) if Advertiser fails to make payment by the date specified in Publisher’s invoice; (b) if Advertiser fails to perform any obligations of this 
Agreement; (c) if a petition in bankruptcy or for reorganization under the bankruptcy or insolvency laws is filed against Advertiser; (d) if Advertiser ceases doing 
business or Publisher believes Advertiser is likely to cease doing business; or (e) in the opinion of Publisher, the credit of Advertiser is impaired.  If this Agreement is 
terminated for any of these reasons, Advertiser will remain liable for the lesser of the short rate or volume advertising requirement. 
5.  Indemnification.  Advertiser and/or advertising agency signatory to this Agreement agrees to hold Publisher harmless and indemnify Publisher from any and all 
claims, suits, damages, and expenses of any nature whatsoever, including attorney’s fees, for which Publisher may become liable because of Publisher’s distribution or 
publication of Advertiser’s advertising, or because of Advertiser’s unauthorized publication or distribution of advertising owned by Publisher.   
6.  Production Errors.  Advertiser may not claim a breach, terminate or cancel this Agreement if  advertising copy is incorrect or contains errors of any kind, or because 
of a failure to publish, insert, or disseminate any advertising nor is Publisher liable to Advertiser for any loss or damage that results  there from.  Publisher agrees to 
run corrective advertising for that portion of the first publication, insertion, or dissemination which may have been rendered valueless by error, unless such error 
arose after the advertisement had been confirmed by Advertiser or Advertiser submitted the advertisement after deadline.  Any claim for adjustment due to errors 
must be made within the time period stated on the applicable rate card or, if none, within 36 hours after dissemination.  Credit for errors in advertising will not exceed 
the cost of the space occupied by such error, and will not exceed the percentage of incorrect preprint or digital advertising delivered or viewed.  On multiple 
insertions, credit for errors will not be given after the first insertion.  Publisher shall not be liable for any monetary claim or consequential damages arising from error 
in advertising.   
7.  Advertising Agencies.  Any advertising agency who places advertisements and receives statements for its customer is acting as an agent for Advertiser.  Agency 
agrees to be jointly and severally liable with Advertiser for any amount required to be paid to Publisher under this Agreement. Except as set forth above, advertising 
agency and   Advertiser remain fully responsible for all obligations and liabilities under this Agreement.  All disclaimers contained in advertising agency insertion orders 
or contracts as “agency for” are void and superseded by this Agreement. 
8.  Ownership.   Each party owns all advertising copy which represents the creative effort of that party and/or utilization of creativity, illustration, labor, composition 
or material furnished by it including all copyrights.  Neither party may use in any manner, nor allow third parties to use in any manner, advertising copy owned by the 
other party in any other advertising medium  without the owning party’s written consent.   
9.  Taxes.  Advertiser is responsible for payment of all federal, state and local taxes imposed on the printing, publication or dissemination of advertising material or on 
the sale of advertising placed by Advertiser. 
10.  Brokered Advertising.  Publisher does not accept local brokered advertising.   
11.  Assignment.  Advertiser may not assign its advertising space or this Agreement to third parties. 
12.  Advertising Content.  Publisher may reject or edit at any time any of Advertiser’s advertising.  All advertising positions are at the option of Publisher, unless a 
particular position is purchased by Advertiser.  Failure to meet position requests will not constitute cause for adjustment, refund, rerun, termination or cancellation of 
the Agreement. 
13.  Compliance with Fair Housing Act and Other Laws.  The federal Fair Housing Act prohibits advertisements that indicate any preference, limitation, or 
discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, disability, familial status, or national origin.  Advertiser agrees to comply with the Fair Housing Act, as well as all 
federal, state, and local laws. 
14.  Excusable Delays.  Publisher will not be liable for any damages related to delay or inability to perform due to causes beyond its control.  Publisher’s performance 
of its obligations under this Agreement will be suspended during such a delay or inability to perform and will not constitute a breach of this Agreement.  Advertiser 
may terminate this Agreement if Publisher’s delay or inability to perform lasts more than thirty (30) days. 
15.  No Waiver.  Publisher’s failure to insist upon the performance by Advertiser of any term or condition of this Agreement or to exercise any of Publisher’s rights 
under this Agreement will not result in any waiver of Publisher’s rights or Advertiser’s obligations in the future. 
16.  Miscellaneous.  Advertiser agrees to pay Publisher for all expenses incurred by it to collect any amounts payable under this Agreement, including costs of 
collection and court costs.  This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the state in which Publisher is doing business, and all actions to enforce or interpret this 
Agreement must be brought in said state.  All covenants and agreements of the parties made in this Agreement will survive termination or expiration of this 
Agreement.  This Agreement, any Addendums, and Publisher’s current rate cards constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersede any prior 

agreements relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.  This Agreement may only be amended in writing signed by both parties.    
 

            Addendum(s) to this Agreement have been attached and are labeled as follows: 

        ADDENDUM to #5; Indemnification: The city will indemnify Newspaper only to the extent authorized by Article VII, Section 1, 

of the Iowa Constitution and Chapter 670 of the code of Iowa.   

PUBLISHER AND ADVERTISER HAVE READ AND AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT AND 

ANY ADDENDUM(S) REFERENCED ABOVE. 

 
ADVERTISER    LEE ENTERPRISES, INCORPORATED   
            
By ___________________________   By _____________________________  
            General Manager / Vice President of Sales            
            
________________________________   David Adams                       
Company Name      Print Name/Title           
            
Billing Address / Local Address        
220 Clay Street.                 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613        

  Salesperson: Kelly Balvanz   
  New ______   Renew  X     

2 

X 

68

Item 10.



2022 Employment Advertising Rates 1 Phone: 319-291-1474 2022 Employment Advertising Rates 2 Phone: 319-291-1474

2022 EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING | EFFECTIVE 1.1.2022

CONTRACT ADVERTISER DEADLINES
Once Column Ads  .................. Tuesday thru Friday - 2:00 pm Day Before
  .................. Sunday and Monday - 2:00 pm Friday
  .................. Pulse - 2 :00 pm Friday

*Artworks must be in department by 12 Noon on the day prior to publication.

MULTIPLE COLUMN
AD TO RUN COPY DEADLINE
Monday ................................................................................. 1:00 pm Friday

Tuesday ................................................................................2:00 pm Monday

Wednesday ..........................................................................2:00 pm Tuesday

Thursday ........................................................................ 2:00 pm Wednesday

Friday ................................................................................ 2:00 pm Thursday

Sunday .................................................................................. 2:00 pm Friday

Pulse ...........................................................................................Noon Friday

CANCELLATIONS: Notification must be given by 3:00 pm preceding publications. 
A charge will be made if ad has already been set. 

REPEAT RATES AVAILABLE/ 
MULTIPLE COLUMNS
*All ads repeated within the calendar week day will be discounted 
on the following basis:
 2nd 3rd & 4th 5th & 6th
6 to 20 Inches ................. 25% ........................30% .......................... 35%
21 to 60 Inches ............... 35% ........................40% .......................... 45%
91 to 119 Inches ............. 45% ........................50% .......................... 55%
Full Page ......................... 50% ........................60% .......................... 70%

Repeat ad discount for sign contract advertisers only.

MULTIPLE COLUMN ADS:
• Multiple column ad minimum length 2 columns through 5 columns must be at 

least same number of inches long as columns wide (Minimum size 2x2).
• Strip ad size 6x2 minimum. These ads will run in classification at the bottom 

of the page.
• Free form ads must be in color. Minimum size is 50” and must stay in diagonal 

configuration.
• Full reverse ads must be in readable type.
• Not less than 6 point type used in multiple column copy.

ONE COLUMN ADS:
• Agate type for Classified 1 column ads is 7 point. 7 point through 49 point 

permitted on 1column ads.
• First word on all liner ads set in CAPS/BOLD.
• All 1 column ads are set directly into our computer system.
• Only 1 size of type is permitted on a line.
• Ads with white space within the body must have white space on top and bottom 

of ad.
• Standard border can be put on any size of ad
• One column Classified ads using a logo or illustration must be received in 

department by noon prior to day of publication.

COMMISSIONS AND PAYMENT TERMS
Payment Policy: We accept: 

1. Payment for advertising is due at the time of order or upon ad proof approval 
except where credit has been extended.

2. Credit application/approval: Any contract advertiser requesting credit will 
be asked to complete a credit application. This application will include bank 
information and references. Credit approval normally takes approximately one 
week.

3. Credit terms: Upon approval of credit application, normal credit terms are: 
 a. Payment is due upon receipt of bill. 
 b. Net 15 days from advertiser’s billing date. 
 c. Unpaid balance over 30 days is subject to a 
     1.25% monthly charge. APR equals 15%.

4. Requests for adjustments to bills: Adjustments to bills must be made within 
30 days of advertising run date.

5. The Publisher may require cash payment in advance any time the Advertiser 
fails to pay for the advertising when due or otherwise violates this agreement.

6. All contract-local rates are non-commissionable.

7. All billings due Publisher must be paid in U.S. dollars.

ADVERTISING CONTRACT
1. A signed contract is required to earn other than open rate. All advertising under 

the terms of The Contract must be for The Advertiser’s business exclusively and is 
forClassified Advertising only. The Contract is not assignable by The Advertiser.

2. All advertising purchase will be at the rates and conditions on the term 
indicated on the Publisher’s current rate cards, as revised from time to time. The 
rate card, its revision and successors shall be part of signed Contract.

3. Dealers or merchants must carry their name in ads offering to buy, sell, rent or 
trade merchandise or property related to their business. They cannot advertise 
as a private individual.

4. Contracts shall be effective for the period stated from the date signed for one 
year. Short term contracts shall automatically renew on the anniversary date 
unless either party gives written notice of termination. If there is no activity on a 
bulk Contract within the first thirty (30) days after the anniversary date it shall 
be automatically terminated.

5. Contract Adjustment - The Courier reserves the right to rebill contract 
advertisers at the appropriate earned contract rate for failure to fulfill original 
contract requirements.

6. The Courier accepts no responsibility in notifying The Advertiser as to the 
amount of space used on The Contract.

EMPLOYMENT SPECIALIST
 Kelly Balvanz
 319-291-1474
 kelly.balvanz@wcfcourier.com

Creative Service Charges may apply to Pickup with Change and New Build ads.

Dollar Volume
$1,800
$3,000
$4,300
$6,500
$8,600
$12,800
$17,000
$20,000
$50,000
$80,000
$120,000

Daily
$55.25
$54.40
$53.55
$52.70
$51.00
$48.45
$46.75
$40.00
$38.25
$34.85
$32.30

Sunday
$63.60
$62.54
$61.48
$60.42
$58.30
$55.12
$53.00
$49.00
$47.70
$43.46
$40.28

EMPLOYMENT OPEN INCH RATE

   $85.00 Weekday

   $120.00 Sunday

COLOR RATES
 INCHES FULL COLOR

 1” - 3” $50
 4” - 12” $100
 13” - 30” $200
 31” - 60” $280
 Over 60” $370

per insert

SPECIAL FEATURES: $4.00 Each
Select one or more from the following options
 Bolding
 Reverse
 Underlining
 Italics
BOX REPLIES:
 A blind box number can be assigned by the 
 Courier. A $50 charge will be assessed. 
 Replies are mailed out daily to the advertiser. A
 dealer cannot advertise their merchandise thru a
 blind ad.

COLUMN MEASUREMENTS:
 1 Column 1.556”
 2 Column 3.222”
 3 Column 4.889”
 4 Column 6.556”
 5 Column 8.222”
 6 Column 9.889”

PULSE WITH COURIER
CLASSIFIED CONTRACT:
• Pick-Up - 1 column ads starting in the Courier Sun-

day thru Friday.
• Pick-Up - Multiple column ads starting in the Courier 

Sunday thru Friday.

Pick up into the Pulse ..................................$12/in

Pulse Only ..................................................$15/in

** Note: All advertisers will be charged a fee of $39 for Search Boost 
    or $89 for Digital Connect each month an ad runs in addition 
    to the pricing above.

PULSE OPEN INCH RATE

$55.00

69

Item 10.



RECRUITMENT ADVERTISING SPECIALIST:
 Kelly Balvanz
 319-291-1474
 kelly.balvanz@wcfcourier.com

2022 Rates
EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING    |    EFFECTIVE 1.1.2022

70

Item 10.



71

Item 11.



72

Item 11.



73

Item 11.



74

Item 11.



75

Item 11.



76

Item 11.



77

Item 11.



78

Item 11.



79

Item 11.



80

Item 11.



81

Item 11.



82

Item 11.



83

Item 11.



84

Item 11.



85

Item 11.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

VISITORS, TOURISM AND CULTURAL PROGRAMS 
6510 HUDSON ROAD 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
PH: 319-268-4266 
FAX: 319-277-9707 

 MEMORANDUM 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 TO: Mayor Robert M Green and City Council 

 FROM: Jennifer Pickar 

 DATE: January 26, 2022 

 SUBJECT: Amendment to the Scope of Services with Amperage Marketing for  
  FY22 Digital Advertising 
  
Attached please find a proposed amendment to the scope of services of the City’s 
agreement with Amperage Marketing to promote Cedar Falls via digital advertising. 
 
We intend to spend $10,000 throughout March and April 2022 to promote the city in 
Minnesota and Wisconsin via Facebook, Instagram, Remarketing and Native Display 
Advertising. We recently received an Iowa Tourism Grant for $10,000 for marketing to 
potential out-of-state visitors. This is in addition to the FY22 budgeted $25,000 of 
advertising throughout the year to promote the city via Facebook, Instagram, 
Remarketing and Native Display Advertising.  The base contract would remain in place, 
with the additional marketing per the grant we received.  If approved, the contract would 
have a revised Exhibit A, with pages 3-4 noting the increased scope of services. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the amendment. 
Best regards.  
 
 
Cc: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, Community Development Director 
 

86

Item 12.



87

Item 12.



» AMPERAGEmarketing.com

17

MEDIA ASSETS_
From messaging to images and specs, AMPERAGE will develop the right ads to help your campaign 
come to life. Following are the media assets needed to populate and run your campaign.

Scope of Work
Digital Ad Suite

AMPERAGE will develop a digital ad suite to satisfy the final approved media plan. This includes Google 
Search ads, Google Responsive Display ads as well as Facebook/Instagram ads.

» Includes graphic design/art direction
» Includes copywriting and proofreading services
» Client conference calls, internal meetings and project coordination as needed
» Client will supply AMPERAGE with authentic photography for use in the ads. Stock photos are 

available at $50 each If needed
» Up to two sets of client revisions per asset – further revisions will be considered change orders and 

billed at the customary rate of $130 per hour

Google Responsive Display ads – 5 sets
Google Remarketing ads – 1 set
Facebook/Instagram Dynamic ads – 5 sets 

INVESTMENT $5,800.00

Note: Ad production is estimated. We would need to have further discussions to determine the exact number of ad 
sets required to support your campaign. We may be able to utilize existing assets, swap out photos to refresh ads and 
other tactics to reduce the ad development cost. Extra funds would be re-allocated toward media placement.

EXHIBIT A

88

Item 12.



» AMPERAGEmarketing.com

15

&HGDU�)DOOV�7RXULVP�_�$QQXDO�&DPSDLJQ�_�-XO\�����������-XQH���������

)RFXV 'LJLWDO�
3ODWIRUP

3ODFHPHQWV�RU�
&DPSDLJQ�7\SH

5HFRPPHQGHG�$G�7\SHV $JHV 0�) *HRJUDSKLFDO�3ODFHPHQW $GGLWLRQDO�7DUJHWLQJ )OLJKW�'DWHV 7RWDO�
,QYHVWPHQW

+LJK�6HDUFK�
6HDVRQ

*RRJOH�$GV

'LVSOD\���WR�
LQFOXGH�*RRJOH�

'LVSOD\�
1HWZRUN��

<RX7XEH�DQG�
1DWLYH�

$GYHUWLVLQJ

5HVSRQVLYH�'LVSOD\�,PDJH��	�9LGHR�SRVVLEO\�
UHSXUSRVHG��$GV��)LYH�VHWV�IRU�'LVSOD\��JLUO
V�

ZHHNHQG��81,�HYHQWV��*DOODJKHU�HYHQWV��7UDLOV��
ORFDO�HYHQWV��(DFK�DG�VHW�SRLQWLQJ�WR�WKH�

FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�ZHESDJH��

����� )HPDOHV
����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV��
EXW�H[FOXGLQJ�&HGDU�)DOOV�DQG�
D����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV

7DUJHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�VSHFLILFDOO\�DURXQG�WRXULVP��LQ�
PDUNHW�DXGLHQFHV��²�WUDYHOHUV��IDPLO\�YDFDWLRQHUV��

WUDYHO�EXIIV�

��PRQWKV��
$SULO�$XJXVW�

���������

+LJK�6HDUFK�
6HDVRQ

)DFHERRN���
,QVWDJUDP

)DFHERRN���
,QVWDJUDP

'\QDPLF�,PDJH�	�9LGHR��SRVVLEO\�
UHSXUSRVHG��DQG�$GV�&DURXVHO���)LYH�VHWV�IRU�
'LVSOD\��JLUO
V�ZHHNHQG��81,�HYHQWV��*DOODJKHU�

HYHQWV��7UDLOV��ORFDO�HYHQWV��(DFK�DG�VHW�
SRLQWLQJ�WR�WKH�FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�ZHESDJH��

����� )HPDOHV
����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV��
EXW�H[FOXGLQJ�&HGDU�)DOOV�DQG�
D����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV

7DUJHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�VSHFLILFDOO\�DURXQG�WRXULVP��LQ�
PDUNHW�DXGLHQFHV��²�WUDYHOHUV��IDPLO\�YDFDWLRQHUV��
WUDYHO�EXIIV��KLNLQJ��FROOHJH�VSRUWV��8WLOL]LQJ�7DUJHW�

([SDQVLRQ�WR�KHOS�LPSURYH�FDPSDLJQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�
E\�DOORZLQJ�WKH�)DFHERRN�V\VWHP�WR�UHDFK�D�

EURDGHU�VHW�RI�SHRSOH�WKDQ�GHILQHG�LQ�WKH�GHWDLOHG�
WDUJHWLQJ�VHFWLRQ��

��PRQWKV��
$SULO�$XJXVW�

���������

+LJK�6HDUFK�
6HDVRQ

*RRJOH�$GV 5HPDUNHWLQJ
5HVSRQVLYH�'LVSOD\�5HPDUNHWLQJ�$GV����RQH�

VHW�IRU�UHPDUNHWLQJ
����� )HPDOHV

����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV��
EXW�H[FOXGLQJ�&HGDU�)DOOV�DQG�
D����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV

&UHDWH�UHPDUNHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�EDVHG�RQ�YLVLWRUV�WR�
\RXU�ZHEVLWH��HLWKHU�GULYHQ�E\�GLJLWDO�DGV�RU�RUJDQLF�

YLVLWV�
&UHDWH�UHPDUNHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�EDVHG�RQ�HPDLO�RU�
VWUHHW�DGGUHVVHV�JDWKHUHG�IURP�UHTXHVWLQJ�D�YLVLWRU·V�
JXLGH��QHZVOHWWHU�RU�FRQWDFW�XV��3ULYDF\�SROLFLHV�
DQG�RWKHU�GDWD�JDWKHULQJ�JXLGHOLQHV�DUH�IROORZHG�

DQG�LQ�SODFH�

��PRQWKV��
$SULO�$XJXVW�

���������

/RZ�6HDUFK�
6HDVRQ

*RRJOH�$GV

'LVSOD\���WR�
LQFOXGH�*RRJOH�

'LVSOD\�
1HWZRUN��

<RX7XEH�DQG�
1DWLYH�

$GYHUWLVLQJ

5HVSRQVLYH�'LVSOD\�,PDJH��	�9LGHR�SRVVLEO\�
UHSXUSRVHG��$GV��)LYH�VHWV�IRU�'LVSOD\��JLUO
V�

ZHHNHQG��81,�HYHQWV��*DOODJKHU�HYHQWV��7UDLOV��
ORFDO�HYHQWV��(DFK�DG�VHW�SRLQWLQJ�WR�WKH�

FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�ZHESDJH��

����� )HPDOHV
����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV��
EXW�H[FOXGLQJ�&HGDU�)DOOV�DQG�
D����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV

7DUJHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�VSHFLILFDOO\�DURXQG�WRXULVP��LQ�
PDUNHW�DXGLHQFHV��²�WUDYHOHUV��IDPLO\�YDFDWLRQHUV��

WUDYHO�EXIIV�

��PRQWKV��
6HSWHPEHU�

0DUFK
���������

/RZ�6HDUFK�
6HDVRQ

)DFHERRN���
,QVWDJUDP

)DFHERRN���
,QVWDJUDP

'\QDPLF�,PDJH�	�9LGHR��SRVVLEO\�
UHSXUSRVHG��DQG�$GV�&DURXVHO���)LYH�VHWV�IRU�
'LVSOD\��JLUO
V�ZHHNHQG��81,�HYHQWV��*DOODJKHU�

HYHQWV��7UDLOV��ORFDO�HYHQWV��(DFK�DG�VHW�
SRLQWLQJ�WR�WKH�FRUUHVSRQGLQJ�ZHESDJH��

����� )HPDOHV
����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV��
EXW�H[FOXGLQJ�&HGDU�)DOOV�DQG�
D����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV

7DUJHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�VSHFLILFDOO\�DURXQG�WRXULVP��LQ�
PDUNHW�DXGLHQFHV��²�WUDYHOHUV��IDPLO\�YDFDWLRQHUV��

WUDYHO�EXIIV�

��PRQWKV��
6HSWHPEHU�

0DUFK
���������

/RZ�6HDUFK�
6HDVRQ

*RRJOH�$GV 5HPDUNHWLQJ
5HVSRQVLYH�'LVSOD\�5HPDUNHWLQJ�$GV����RQH�

VHW�IRU�UHPDUNHWLQJ
����� )HPDOHV

����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV��
EXW�H[FOXGLQJ�&HGDU�)DOOV�DQG�
D����PLOH�UDGLXV�RI�&HGDU�)DOOV

&UHDWH�UHPDUNHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�EDVHG�RQ�YLVLWRUV�WR�
\RXU�ZHEVLWH��HLWKHU�GULYHQ�E\�GLJLWDO�DGV�RU�RUJDQLF�

YLVLWV�
&UHDWH�UHPDUNHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�EDVHG�RQ�HPDLO�RU�
VWUHHW�DGGUHVVHV�JDWKHUHG�IURP�UHTXHVWLQJ�D�YLVLWRU·V�
JXLGH��QHZVOHWWHU�RU�FRQWDFW�XV��3ULYDF\�SROLFLHV�
DQG�RWKHU�GDWD�JDWKHULQJ�JXLGHOLQHV�DUH�IROORZHG�

DQG�LQ�SODFH�

��PRQWKV��
6HSWHPEHU�

0DUFK
���������

7RWDO�,QYHVWPHQW ����������

89

Item 12.



» AMPERAGEmarketing.com

16

&)79�_�01�:,�%LNH�7UDLOV�_�6SULQJ�����

)RFXV 'LJLWDO�
3ODWIRUP

3ODFHPHQWV�
RU�&DPSDLJQ�

7\SH
$JHV�0�) *HRJUDSKLFD

O�3ODFHPHQW
$GGLWLRQDO�7DUJHWLQJ WR�85/ (VWLPDWHG�7UDIILF )OLJKW�'DWHV 7RWDO�

,QYHVWPHQW
0RQWKO\�
,QYHVWPHQW

%LNH�7UDLOV
*RRJOH�
$GV

'LVSOD\ ������0�)
/RZHU�01�	�

6:�:,

7DUJHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�VSHFLILFDOO\�
DURXQG�WRXULVP��LQ�PDUNHW�

DXGLHQFHV��²�WUDYHOHUV��RXWGRRU�
HQWKXVLDVWV��F\FOLQJ�HQWKXVLDVWV��

WUDYHO�EXIIV�

KWWSV���ZZZ�
FHGDUIDOOVWRXULVP�

RUJ�WKLQJV�WR�GR�RXWGRRU�
UHFUHDWLRQ�EHHU�WUDLO�

$SSUR[LPDWHO\���������
,PSUHVVLRQV�������&OLFNV�

WRWDO

0LG�0DUFK�0LG�
0D\�

���PRQWKV�
��������� ���������

%LNH�7UDLOV
*RRJOH�
$GV���

<RX7XEH
<RX7XEH ������0�)

/RZHU�01�	�
6:�:,

7DUJHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�VSHFLILFDOO\�
DURXQG�WRXULVP��LQ�PDUNHW�

DXGLHQFHV��²�WUDYHOHUV��RXWGRRU�
HQWKXVLDVWV��F\FOLQJ�HQWKXVLDVWV��

WUDYHO�EXIIV�

KWWSV���ZZZ�
FHGDUIDOOVWRXULVP�

RUJ�WKLQJV�WR�GR�RXWGRRU�
UHFUHDWLRQ�EHHU�WUDLO�

$SSUR[LPDWHO\��������
LPSUHVVLRQV

0LG�0DUFK�0LG�
0D\�

���PRQWKV�
��������� ���������

%LNH�7UDLOV
)DFHERRN�
,QVWDJUDP

)DFHERRN�,Q
VWDJUDP

������0�)
/RZHU�01�	�

6:�:,

7DUJHWLQJ�DXGLHQFHV�VSHFLILFDOO\�
DURXQG�WRXULVP��LQ�PDUNHW�

DXGLHQFHV��²�WUDYHOHUV��ELNLQJ��
F\FOLQJ��RXWGRRU�HQWKXVLDVWV��

8WLOL]LQJ�7DUJHW�([SDQVLRQ�WR�KHOS�
LPSURYH�FDPSDLJQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�
E\�DOORZLQJ�WKH�)DFHERRN�V\VWHP�
WR�UHDFK�D�EURDGHU�VHW�RI�SHRSOH�
WKDQ�GHILQHG�LQ�WKH�GHWDLOHG�

WDUJHWLQJ�VHFWLRQ��

KWWSV���ZZZ�
FHGDUIDOOVWRXULVP�

RUJ�WKLQJV�WR�GR�RXWGRRU�
UHFUHDWLRQ�EHHU�WUDLO�

3RWHQWLDO�5HDFK��
����������������������

������WRWDO�FOLFNV

0LG�0DUFK�0LG�
0D\�

���PRQWKV�
��������� ���������

7RWDO�,QYHVWPHQW ���������� ���������

$SSURYHG�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�����'DWH�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB

90

Item 12.



» AMPERAGEmarketing.com

25

MEDIA PROPOSAL_
CEDAR FALLS TOURISM                                                                                           1.26.2022
AMPERAGE is excited to work with Cedar Falls Tourism. Thank you for the opportunity to move the needle with you.
By signing below, you agree to the terms of this agreement including all listed in the scope of work sections titled  
“Scope of Work.”

AMPERAGE’s media buying and planning compensation is commission-based. This commission covers all media-related 
functions; there are no other fees or hourly rates involved. Media is billed monthly, in advance. An initial installment of 
one-half of the total investment will initiate production project(s). The investment does not include out-of-pocket 
expenses such as sales tax, printing, custom photography, media dubs, etc. The investment does include electronic 
output, web-friendly video files and stock images where indicated.

Target deadlines and timelines will be determined upon receipt of the signed quote. The quote is subject to revision and  
may include a 10% contingency fee if the scope of work is changed at the client’s request. Quote is valid for 60 days.
AMPERAGE reserves the right to bill for work in progress. Upon completion of the job, the remainder of the cost then  
outstanding will be billed.

Client approval to proceed with project:

Signature Date

I give AMPERAGE permission to use our final, approved and published work in its marketing materials. (yes or no)

PROJECT COMPONENTS
» Digital Ad Placement $19,200.00
» Digital Media Asset Production $5,800.00
Investment $25,000
AMENDMENT
Additional Grant Award Digital Ad Placement $10,000
TOTAL INVESTMENT $35,000.00

91

Item 12.



» AMPERAGEmarketing.com

26

NEXT STEPS_
Thank you for reviewing this proposal and 
considering AMPERAGE for your digital media 
planning and buying needs. 

It’s important that Cedar Falls Tourism looks 
and sounds compelling and inviting — a place 
your audience will respond to for the right 
reasons. A professionally planned, placed and 
managed media campaign with AMPERAGE 
ensures you’re sending the right message to 
the right audience in a way that bests suits 
their viewing habits and preferences. 

If you have any questions about this proposal, 
our work or our team, do not hesitate to 
contact me. I’m here to support you every 
step of the way. 

LET’S POWER UP TO ELECTRIFY YOUR AUDIENCE. 
LET’S MOVE THE NEEDLE TOGETHER!

Sincerely,
Robin Frost, Account Manager 

92

Item 12.



93

Item 13.



94

Item 13.



95

Item 13.



96

Item 13.



97

Item 13.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

16  

   

 

 

 
 
 

 

             TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Jaydevsinh Atodaria (JD), City Planner I 
 
 DATE: January 31, 2022  
 
 SUBJECT: Certified Local Government Annual Report 
                       
 
In order to be eligible for the Certified Local Government (CLG) grant programs the City of 
Cedar Falls must have and maintain a Certified Local Government Agreement with the State of 
Iowa and the National Park Service. Under the CLG Agreement with the State, Historic 
Preservation Commissions are responsible for submitting an annual report summarizing the city 
or county's historic preservation work during the calendar year.  
 
This report documents that the City of Cedar Falls’ Historic Preservation Commission has met 
the requirements of the CLG program and would like to continue its CLG status. During this 
year, the Historic Preservation Commission was able to host a self-guided walking/biking tour of 
Cedar Heights neighborhood after giving a detailed presentation on the history of Cedar Heights 
and significant architectural styles in the neighborhood to the community. In addition, the 
commission also worked on organizing the “Scavenger Hunt at UNI” event wherein the 
significant history of architectural details and art installations on the UNI campus was being 
shared through a scavenger hunt worksheet.  Both these activities were completed as planned 
for the year 2021 as educational events for the community, except for the fact that the activities 
were delayed from the estimated timeline. Besides these, the commission also worked on 
applying and getting a grant (Community Foundation Grant) to restore fallen “Session’s 
headstone” in Fairview Cemetery after a concern that was brought up by active citizens to 
commission at their regular meeting. Restoration work was completed with grant money 
received and an article narrating the significance of Mr. Session’s importance to the City was 
shared in the local city magazine “Currents” to educate people, explaining restoration efforts 
and encouraging historic preservation. Commission has also put up a 2022 Work Plan for the 
current year identifying projects that the commission will be doing this year.  
 
The Community Development Department recommends that City Council adopt the following: 
 

1. Resolution approving and authorizing the submittal of the 2021 Certified Local 
Government (CLG)/Historic Preservation Commission annual report to the State Historic 
Preservation Office. 

 

98

Item 14.



Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  
XC: Stephanie Sheetz, Director of Community Development 

Karen Howard, Planning & Community Service Manager 
 Julie Etheredge, Chair, Historic Preservation Commission         

 

99

Item 14.



CLG Annual Report 2020 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

IOWA CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
2021 ANNUAL REPORT (January 2021-December 2021) 

 
NAME OF THE CITY, COUNTY, OR LAND USE DISTRICT: City of Cedar Falls 
 

 Under the CLG Agreement with the State, local governments and their 
historic preservation commissions are responsible for submitting an annual 
report documenting the commission’s preservation work and that they have 
met the requirements of the CLG program. 

 This annual report is also an important tool for your commission to evaluate 
its own performance and to plan for the coming year. 

 
Name of the city, county or land use district: 
Cedar Falls Historic Preservation Commission 
 
Did your commission undertake any projects for historic identification/survey, 
evaluation and or registration/nomination projects in this calendar year? 

CLG Standards are in your local government's Certified Local Government (CLG) 
Agreement and the National Historic Preservation Act: 
1) The CLG shall maintain a system for the survey and inventory of historic and 
prehistoric properties in a manner consistent with and approved by the STATE. 
2) The CLG will review National Register nominations on any property that lies in the 
jurisdiction of its historic preservation commission. Please upload any Iowa Site 
Inventory Forms or other survey materials produced during the year. Please do not 
upload any projects that were funded with a CLG or HRDP grant, mandated by the 

[For SHPO use only] 
 
Received ______________________________ 
 
Minimum no. of meetings?               yes       no 
Required training?                               yes       no 
Fully appointed commission?                 yes       no 
Has the commission been active?         yes       no 
Has the commission accomplished  
at least one project?  yes       no 
Comments: 
____________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________ 
 
Approved/CLG in good standing      yes    no 
 
More information requested _________________________ 
_________________________________________________ 

 
Entered into database _________/___________ 

100

Item 14.



CLG Annual Report 2020 2 

Section 106 review and compliance process, or National Register nominations as we 
already have these documents in our files. 
The Historic Preservation Commission did not undertake any projects for Historic 
identification/survey, evaluation and or registration/nomination projects in this 
calendar year.  
 
Were any National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) properties in your City, County, 
or LUD were altered, moved, or demolished in this calendar year? 

No 
 
Does your local government designate local landmarks or local districts? 

IMPORTANT: Most local governments do not have a program for local designation. If 
you have questions about whether you have a local designation program or not, please 
contact Paula Mohr before you complete this section. 

No 
 

In this calendar year, what were the actions to revise, amend, change, or de-list a 
locally designated property? Please provide the name and address of the property(ies) 
and the action. If no action was taken, enter N/A    

N/A 
 
Has your city or county passed other ordinances that directly or indirectly affect 
historic preservation?   
No 
 
Did your city, county, LUD or its historic preservation commission undertake any of 
the following activities in this calendar year? Please think broadly about this question 
and include any activity (small or large) that facilitated historic preservation in your 
community. This is your opportunity to boast about your accomplishments and get 
credit for the great work you do! 

CLG Standards found in CLG Agreement and National Historic Preservation Act: 
1) The CLG will enforce all appropriate state and local ordinances for designating and 
protecting historic properties. 
2) The CLG shall provide for adequate public participation in the local historic 
preservation programs. 

a. Historic preservation planning. Examples include the development or revision of 
an preservation plan, development of a work plan for your commission, etc. 

b. Provided technical assistance on historic preservation issues or projects. 
Examples include working with individual property owners, business owners, institutions 
to identify appropriate treatments and find appropriate materials, research advice, etc. 

101

Item 14.



CLG Annual Report 2020 3 

c. Sponsored public educational programming in historic preservation. Examples 
include training sessions offered to the public, walking tours, open houses, lectures, 
Preservation Month activities, etc. 

d. Design guidelines/standards 
 
During this year, the Historic Preservation Commission was working on two education 
projects for sharing the history and preservation knowledge to community. Commission 
worked on developing a detailed presentation to provide historical information on 
development of Cedar Heights neighborhood and also presented different architectural 
styles that are present in the neighborhood. The presentation was done in a 
neighborhood park “Pfeiffer’s Spring” park which was included in significant information 
shared about the neighborhood. After presentation, commission explored 
walking/biking tour with people from community. In addition, commission also came up 
with “scavenger hunt” about significant art works and architectural elements of 
significant building on UNI campus. Idea with “scavenger hunt” event was to allow 
people of College Hill neighborhood and the city to know more about historical 
significance of buildings and artwork on UNI campus. Scavenger hunt event was lasted 
over a month and was partnered with several organizations throughout the city for 
people to access and submit the completed “Scavenger Hunt” form to win prizes.  
 
Besides two educational events, commission also worked on applying and getting a 
grant (Community Foundation Grant) to restore fallen “Session’s headstone” in Fairview 
Cemetery after a concern that was brought up by citizens to commission. The project of 
restoration was quiet valuable as Mr. Session was town’s first marshal and street 
commissioner and was also a Civil war veteran. Mr. Session was also a prominent figure 
in Cedar Falls Community. Commission completed restoration of fallen headstone with 
the grant money of $500 and the work was done by expert restoration worker.  After 
restoration, commission worked on putting an article in the local city Magazine 
“Currents” to educate people and encourage historic preservation. All project work 
including presentation, pamphlet designs, article and successful outcomes of event are 
attached for more information with the report. 
 
 
Are there any particular issues, challenges, and/or successes your preservation 
commission has encountered or accomplished this year?  
Throughout the year, commission did three big things that were quiet successful, as far 
as spreading the education is concerned in the community. 

1. Historic Preservation Commission laid out a great presentation narrating history 
of Cedar Heights neighborhood and enhancing architectural styles within 
neighborhoods and later the tour was opened for self-guided walking/biking tour 
for the community. The event gained lot of popularity because it was an outdoor 
event and was conducted in good weather. Many visitors encouraged 
commission to come up with more such events that provide education to 

102

Item 14.



CLG Annual Report 2020 4 

community and also preservation knowledge to learn about historic significance 
of the area they live or work in. Overall, the event was highly successful. 

2. Historic Preservation Commission also help restore fallen Session’s headstone in 
Fairview Cemetery on the request of active citizens. Mr. Session was one of the 
prominent figures of Cedar Falls and also a Civil War veteran. To restore the 
headstone, commission applied for “Community Foundation grant” and on 
receiving grant money, commission was able to complete the restoration work 
by hiring restoration expert. The entire restoration project costs was about 
$500.00, which was fully provided by the Community Foundation Grant. After 
restoration, commission conveyed the story behind restoration and also shares 
detailed information on life of Mr. Session in a local magazine “Currents” to 
share the significant piece of history and to encourage preservation. 

3. Historic Preservation Commission, in the later part of the year, also complied a 
“Scavenger Hunt” event for community, which was focused on historical art and 
historical architectural sites on UNI campus. The focus of the scavenger hunt 
project was to develop a fun filled activity for community members to locate the 
hidden history gems in the form of art and architecture on UNI campus by clues 
that helped them learn significance of artwork and architecture on campus. 
Commission with the help of various partnerships including College Hill 
Partnership, Visitor and Tourism department, hearst Center, Historical Society 
and other City department including library, were able to provide access to this 
“Scavenger Hunt” sheet to interested people and also had various location for 
collection of the filled out Scavenger sheet. Commission will now be reviewing 
the submittals and will be awarding four prizes to top four candidates who were 
able to succeed in identifying maximum art and architecture pieces on UNI 
campus. Entire event lasted about a month, that way more participation can 
occur.  

 
All project work including presentation, pamphlet designs, article and successful 
outcomes of event are attached for more information with the report. 
 

What partnerships did your commission form or continue with other entities? 
(Examples include local main street office, historical society, library, museum, service 
club, etc.) If none, enter N/A  
We continue to work with the Cedar Falls Historical Society, Community Main Street, 
College Hill Partnership, Cedar Falls Tourism and other City of Cedar Falls departments. 
 
Did your historic preservation commission receive any grants (other than CLG or 
HRDP) this year? If so, please describe. If none, enter N/A.  
Yes, the Historic preservation commission did apply for Cedar Falls Community 
Foundation Grant to repair/restore the fallen Sessions headstone. It was identified that 
Mr. Session was a prominent figure in the city and was a civil war veteran, who didn’t 
have any extended family to take care of the headstone at Fairview Cemetery in Cedar 
Falls. Commission received Community Foundation Grant and was able to repair/restore 

103

Item 14.



CLG Annual Report 2020 5 

the fallen Headstone to its originality. Commission was able to restore the work in 
$500.00 fund which was fully funded by the Cedar Falls Community Foundation Grant. 
After the completion of restoration work under supervision of city’s public work 
department, an article in local magazine (circulated quarterly) was written to explain 
commission’s effort in restoration and also to encourage community to help and 
preserve the rich history of the city. 
 

Does your commission have a website? 
Yes 
 
What is the website address?  
There is a link to the Cedar Falls Historic Preservation Commission on the city’s website 
(www.cedarfalls.com ) under Government, Boards, and Commissions. 
 
Does your commission have a Facebook page? 
No 
 
List dates of public commission meetings held (please note these are meetings 
actually held with a quorum, not just those that were scheduled).  
CLG Standards found in CLG Agreement and National Historic Preservation Act: 
1) The CLG will organize and maintain a historic preservation commission, which must 
meet at least three (3) times per year. 
2) The commission will be composed of community members with a demonstrated 
positive interest in historic preservation, or closely related fields, to the extent available 
in the community. 
3) The commission will comply with Iowa Code Chapter 21 (open meetings) in its 
operations. 
4) Commission members will participate in state-sponsored or state-approved historic 
preservation training activities. 

Meetings (with a quorum) were scheduled on following dates: 

1/12/21, 2/09/21, 4/13/21, 5/11/21, 6/08/21, 7/13/21, 8/10/21, 9/14/21, 10/12/21, 
11/09/21 and 12/14/21, These meetings were publicized and open to the public.  

We recommend that the local government provide the commission a budget with a 
minimum of $750 to pay for training and other commission expenses. In this calendar 
year, what was the dollar amount for the historic preservation commission’s annual 
budget? 

The Commission does not have its own budget. Funding and staff support for 
Commission activities and meetings is covered under the City’s Community Services 
Division budget and is well over $750 per year. 

 

Where are your official CLG files located? 

104

Item 14.

http://www.cedarfalls.com/


CLG Annual Report 2020 6 

Certified Local Government files must be stored at city hall (for city commissions) or the 
county courthouse (for county commissions). 

Files are electronically saved in the City’s Planning and Community Services computers 
in a CLG folder dedicated to Historic Preservation activities. Paper copies are also kept 
by the City’s staff liaison to the Commission, Jaydevsinh Atodaria (JD) 

Please list the names of the Historic Preservation Commissioners who served during 
this calendar year. 

Julie Etheredge, Brian Hayes, Michael Mahncke, Sally Timmer and Nathan Arndt. 

 

Each CLG was asked to provide a work plan last year. Please provide a self-assessment 
of your progress on the initiatives and programs you identified last year. Were you 
able to accomplish much of what you set out to do? If not, what would help you fulfill 
this next year’s work plan?  

The commission did have some challenges to continue working on identified projects in 
the work plan for year 2021. One of the challenge was the regular attendance and 
updating information researched, as it pushed the project timeline towards end of the 
year. However, Commission was able to complete two identified projects including 
hosting “Tour of Cedar Heights” and “Scavenger Hunt at UNI”. Both these projects were 
completed as per the work plan and received lot of positive response from the 
community, thus encouraging commission to do more such in-person event. In addition, 
commission was able to work on applying and receiving grant money to restore fallen 
“Session’s headstone” in Fairview Cemetery, which possessed lot of historic significance. 
The project was identified by few active citizens and was brought to commission at one f 
their regular meeting. Commission worked in applying for grant and also completed 
restoration work as per the intent in this calendar year. Commission also worked on 
writing an article piece in local magazine “Current’s” which is circulated on quarterly 
basis to inform the community about the restoration project of “Session’s headstone” 
and significance of Mr. Sessions in the city of Cedar Falls as an education piece to 
encourage historic preservation. See attached posters, presentation, and article piece 
for more reference on project work. 

Each commission should develop a work plan for the coming year. This work plan 
should include the project(s), initiatives and programs you plan to begin or complete. 
Also discuss your plan for obtaining historic preservation training in 2022. Please 
attach your work plan to your annual report. 

Please find the attached work plan for year 2022. 

Please complete the Commission Training Table.  

An important requirement of the Certified Local Government program is annual state-

sponsored (such as the Preserve Iowa Summit) or state-approved training undertaken by 

at least one member of the historic preservation commission and/or staff liaison. In this 

table, provide information about the commissioners’ involvement in historic preservation 

105

Item 14.



CLG Annual Report 2020 7 

training, listing the name of the conference, workshop or meeting (including online 

training opportunities); the sponsoring organization; the location and date when the 

training occurred. Be sure to provide the names of commissioners, staff, and elected 

officials who attended 

 

Name of Event Sponsor 

Organization 

Location Date Name of 

Attendees 

Preserve Iowa 

Summit 

 Council 

Bluffs(Virtual) 

June 3-5, 2021 Sally Timmer 

 

 
Who of your commission members, staff, and/or elected officials attended the 
Preserve Iowa Summit? If so, please provide their names. 
Please note this must be completed. If no one attended, enter none. 

Sally Timmer attended the Virtual Preserve Iowa Summit in 2021. 
 
Signature page 
 
Please find the attached Signature Page. 

 
CLG Personnel Table 
 
A. Please list the names of the Historic Preservation Commissioners who served during 
calendar year 2021: 
Julie Etheredge, Jeanine Johnson (stepped down), Meridith Main (stepped down), Brian 
Hayes, Michael Mahncke, Sally Timmer (filled opening) and Nathan Arndt (filled 
opening). 
 
B. CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIAL 2021 
Name of Mayor, Chairman of Board of Supervisors, or President of LUD Trustees:  
First Name:  Robert 
Last Name: Green  
Mailing Address:  220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA, 50613 
Phone Number: (319) 268-5118 
Email Address:  Rob.Green@cedarfalls.com 
 
C. STAFF PERSON FOR THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
First Name:  Jaydevsinh (JD) 
Last Name: Atodaria 

Job Title: Planner I  
Mailing Address:  220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

106

Item 14.



CLG Annual Report 2020 8 

Phone Number: (319) 268-5185 
Email Address: JDA@cedarfalls.com 
 
2021 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION:  Please note that this is for 2021 

 
Please complete the following and provide information about your new 2021 
commission.   
 
If the commissioner represents a locally designated district, provide the name of the 
district (Representative, Name of Historic District).  Specify the month, day, and year 
that the commissioner's term will end (Term Ends).  If a commission member serves 
as contact with the State Historic Preservation Office for the Commission, please 
circle yes.   Electronic and mailed communication will be sent to the staff person 
for the commission and the contact.  

 
CHAIRPERSON/COMMISSIONER 
First Name Julie 
Last Name: Etheredge 
 
Mailing Address (please provide full mailing address including city and zip code): 322 W. 
6th St. Cedar Falls IA 50613 
 
Home Phone Number: (319) 269-5710 
Work Phone Number: (319) 233-8419 
 
Email Address: juliee@invisionarch.com 
 
Representative, Name of Local Historic District: N/A 
 
Term Ends:   Month   3 Day  31  Year2023  
 
Please indicate if this person serves as the Contact with the State Historic Preservation 
Office for the Commission.  Circle       Yes                         No 
 
 
VICE CHAIRPERSON/ COMMISSIONER 
 
First Name: Nathan  
   
Last Name: Arndt 
 
Mailing Address (please provide full mailing address including city and zip code): 809 
Walnut St., Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
 

107

Item 14.

mailto:JDA@cedarfalls.com
mailto:juliee@invisionarch.com


CLG Annual Report 2020 9 

Home Phone Number: Cell: (515) 339-2291 
Work Phone Number: (319) 273-6922 
 
Email Address: Nathan.Arndt@uni.edu 
 
Representative, Name of Local Historic District: N/A 
 
Term Ends:   Month   3 Day  31  Year 2022  
 
Please indicate if this person serves as the Contact with the State Historic Preservation 
Office for the Commission.  Circle       Yes                         No 
 
COMMISSIONER 
 
First Name Sally  
Last Name: Timmer 
 
Mailing Address (please provide full mailing address including city and zip code): 203 
Tremont St., Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
 
Home Phone Number: Cell: (319) 269-1870 
Work Phone Number: (319) 833-3015 
 
Email Address: sallykleisstimmer@gmail.com    
 
Representative, Name of Local Historic District: N/A 
 
Term Ends:   Month   3 Day  31  Year2023  
 
Please indicate if this person serves as the Contact with the State Historic Preservation 
Office for the Commission.  Circle       Yes                         No 
 
 
 
COMMISSIONER 
 
First Name: Brian  
 
Last Name: Hayes 
 
Mailing Address (please provide full mailing address including city and zip code): 1826 
Grand Blvd., Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
 
Home Phone Number: (319)-277-4559 

108

Item 14.



CLG Annual Report 2020 10 

Work Phone Number: (319) 269-2549 
 
Email Address: floors@cfu.net 
 
Representative, Name of Local Historic District: N/A 
 
Term Ends:   Month   3 Day  31  Year 2022  
 
Please indicate if this person serves as the Contact with the State Historic Preservation 
Office for the Commission.  Circle       Yes                         No 
 
 
COMMISSIONER 
 
First Name: Michael  
 
Last Name: Mahncke 
 
Mailing Address (please provide full mailing address including city and zip code): 1228 
Rainbow Drive, Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
 
Home Phone Number: (319)-231-8514 
Work Phone Number: (319) 266-6576 
 
Email Address: bubba316@hotmail.com 
 
Representative, Name of Local Historic District: N/A 
 
Term Ends:   Month   3 Day  31  Year 2022  
 
Please indicate if this person serves as the Contact with the State Historic Preservation 
Office for the Commission.  Circle       Yes                         No 
 
 

109

Item 14.



1-31-22 

Cedar Falls Historic Preservation Commission 
Work Plan 2022 

 
Project Title:  Home tour of Washington/ Clay Street area of Overman Park 

neighborhood 

Project Scope of work: 
 

Research existing historic homes in this area neighboring downtown 
Cedar Falls for a tour of homes.  Looking at touring 5 to 6 homes in an 
afternoon of different architectural styles that highlight the 
neighborhood.  

Persons responsible: 
 

Sally Timmer (Lead Commissioner), Nathan Arndt, Mike Mahncke 

Timeline: 
 

 Jan – March – Research and put together materials and identify 
possible homes to be on the tour. 

 April – Put together all the researched contents including maps 
and design of a poster. 

 May-June – Host the event with several partners. (Target is to 
host the event in Preservation Month or to possibly tie in with 
Sturgis Falls celebration) 

Expected outcome: 
 

Tour of homes in the Washington/ Clay Street neighborhood. 

Project Title: Scavenger Hunt  

Project Scope of work: 
 

To host Scavenger Hunt of College Hill 

Persons responsible: 
 

Julie Etheredge (Lead Commissioner), Nathan Arndt, Mike Mahncke 

Timeline: 
 

 Jan – March – Research and put together materials and identify 
possible partners and content. 

 April – Put together all the researched contents including maps, 
questionnaire and design of a poster. 

 May-June – Host the event with several partners. (Target is to 
host the event in Preservation Month) 

Expected outcome: 
 

Host the event both in person and electronically to impart historical 
education to the community. 

Project Title: Scavenger Hunt  

Project Scope of work: 
 

To host Scavenger Hunt of Churches and/or mausoleums. Bring 
awareness of the Greenwood Mausoleum that is in disrepair and look 
at ways to find funding for repairs.  

Persons responsible: 
 

Julie Etheredge (Lead Commissioner), Nathan Arndt, Mike Mahncke 

Timeline: 
 

 April - June – Research and put together materials and identify 
possible partners and content. 

 July– Put together all the researched contents including maps, 

110

Item 14.



1-31-22 

questionnaire and design of a poster. 
August - September – Host the event with several partners.  

Expected outcome: 
 

Host the event both in person and electronically to impart historical 
education to the community.   

 

111

Item 14.



112

Item 14.



CEDAR FALLS HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
2021 Annual Summary 

 
The following is intended to summarize the discussions held by the Commission over 
the past year. This summary was compiled from meeting minutes. (NOTE: Meeting in 
March was not held because the meeting did not have any quorum.) 
 
January 12, 2021 

 Commission discussed updates on 16th Brick Street and was going to look 
more information from few actual sources (people) who lived on the same 
street years back. 

 Commission discussed few potential education projects for the year 
including organizing scavenger hunt with concentrating properties on hill 
or UNI campus or with churches. 

 Commission discussed about plan book house design and public 
attendees offered some insights about the book. 
  

February 09, 2021 

 Commission discussed updates on 16th Brick Street. City staff mentioned 
that the street still contains original materials from the time it was laid on 
and re-pavement of the brick street is not on radar with City’s paving 
projects. 

 Commission discussed findings to develop scavenger hunt concentrating 
UNI campus and College Hill and suggested that the hunt could focus on 
two aspects: public art and buildings. 

 Commission discussed updates to annual CLG report 2020 and added 
key information to complete the report. 

 
March, 2021 
No meeting. 
 
April 13, 2021 

 Commission and public attendees shared information about 16th Brick 
Street and it was discussed that the street extended all the way to the 
Fairview Cemetery. 

 Commission shared updates on Scavenger Hunt project and is still in 
proves of collecting more information from sources. 

 Commission also discussed potential timeline of having Cedar Heights 
Neighborhood tour in-person as the weather seems good to host event. 

 City staff shared the resources received from a donor about “The City 
Beautiful” book and shared some pieces of historical information.  

 Public attendees shared concerned about fallen session headstone in 
Fairview Cemetery and asked commission to look into some grant to 
possibly restore the fallen headstone as it belonged to civil war veteran 
and possessed lot of historical significance. 

113

Item 14.



 
May 11, 2021 

 Commission discussed possible arrangements that need to be done to 
conduct “History of Cedar Heights and architectural Tour” event. 
Commission was interested in doing a detailed presentation first in nearest 
park and then will be going on biking/walking tour of the trail map 
prepared.  

 Commission learned about “Fortepan Iowa” an organization that is 
collecting, compiling and sharing historical images from the past, texts, 
articles and graphics of communities throughout state of Iowa and 
organizing them in a historical timeline. Organization works on a volunteer 
basis and it would be nice to update any historical significance that one 
possess and share it with community. 

 Commission shared findings on available grants that can be applied for to 
restore the fallen “Session’s headstone” at Fairview Cemetery and also 
discussed possible quotes received from vendors to restore the same. 

 
June 08, 2021 

 Commission discussed few updates on Cedar Heights architectural tour.  

 Commission updated its ongoing work on applying for a grant to restore 
Sessions headstone in Fairview Cemetery and based on the quote 
received from vendors, cost of restorations is estimated to be $880.00, 
once application is complete, item will be sent to city council for approval 
prior submitting the grant application. 

 Public attendees shared information about recently purchase of “Session’s 
house on Main Street and stated their plans to restore the house piece by 
piece. Also, public attendees mentioned that the house will be allowing 
visitors during Sturgis festival. 

 Commission shared their experience from recently attended Preserve 
Iowa Summit. 

 
July 13, 2021 

 Commission discussed findings for Cedar Heights Walking/Biking tour and 
discussed changes to poster invites. 

 Commission updated that the grant application for restoring “Session’s 
headstone” is submitted and the results are expected by end of the month. 

 Commission and public attendees were shared information about 
Fortepan Iowa Project. Director Fabos shared insights about the 
development of program and explained few features of the Fortepan Iowa 
website. 

 
August 10, 2021 

 Commission discussed final updates on “Cedar Heights Walking and 
Biking tour” and finalized that the event will be happening next month in 
Pfeiffer’s Spring Park. 

114

Item 14.



 Commission provided updates on missing information on preparing 
Scavenger Hunt sheet and will be looking into explaining the event to 
College Hill Partnership meeting to get more support. 

 City staff shared that the grant application submitted for restoring 
“Session’s headstone” has been approved and with that we would want 
commission members provide detail quote of restoration from at least 
three vendors to be able to grant work officially.  

 
September 14, 2021 

 City staff shared that the “Cedar Heights” event was great and well 
attended. Staff also received many praises for the work. 

 Commission shared updates from College Hill Partnership Meeting and 
discussed timeline of holding the “Scavenger Hunt” event. 

 Commission discussed property at 415 Walnut Street and Odd Fellow’s 
house which are at risk and newly identified historical significant buildings 
or sites. 
 

October 12, 2021 

 Commission discussed updates on Scavenger Hunt event and discussed 
the details with a timeline of doing the event. 

 City Staff updated commission that the restoration of Session’s Headstone 
project is in motion and public department is currently working on 
restoration. 
 

November 09, 2021  

 City staff discussed the final updates on Scavenger Hunt sheet and invites 
that will be soon going out with commission and got feedbacks. City staff 
mentioned that the invite will go out two weeks prior to actual event and 
the scavenger hunt event will last for a month that way more people have 
means and time to participate.  

 Commission along with public attendees expressed their concerns about 
possible losing the oldest building (Honors Cottage and Alumni House) on 
UNI campus, which also possesses great historical significance for both 
university and the city after recently hearing that the building will be torn 
down. Commission also discussed possible options to prevent demolition 
including coming up with alternative design strategy to best preserve the 
buildings at lower expense, propose alternative use, or partner with local 
organization to gain votes to preserve the buildings. Staff stated that prior 
taking any steps, the information will have to be shared with higher ups as 
the commission is not a decision making authority and everything will have 
to be reviewed and approved by City Council.    

 City staff updated that the work on restoration of “Session’s headstone” is 
likely to be completed in the upcoming week and organizing a photo-op 
would be best way to pass positive preservation message in the 
community.  

 

115

Item 14.



December 14, 2021 

 Commission discussed findings and updates on preservation of Honors 
Cottage and Alumni House on UNI campus.  

 City staff updated commission that the scavenger hunt event is ongoing 
and we would get more updates before the end of the month. 

 Commission discussed new project ideas for the upcoming year including 
conducting historic house tours, and may be also do a presentation on 
recognizing historical houses in neighborhoods. 

 City staff updated commission members that the work on restoration of 
“Sessions headstone” is completed and an article about it including 
pictures has been out in City’s quarterly magazine “Currents” to pass on 
the preservation knowledge to community.  

 
Chair: Julie Etheredge  
Vice Chair: Nathan Arndt  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

ATTENDANCE JANUARY 2021 THROUGH DECEMBER 2021 

 

J
a

n
. 

2
0

1
9
 

F
e

b
. 

2
0

1
9
 

M
a

r.
 2

0
1

9
 

A
p

r.
 2

0
1

9
 

M
a

y
 2

0
1

9
 

J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
9
 

J
u

ly
 2

0
1

9
 

 

A
u

g
. 

2
0

1
9
 

S
e

p
t.

 2
0
1

9
 

O
c

t.
 2

0
1

9
 

N
o

v
. 

2
0

1
9
 

D
e
c

. 
2

0
1

9
 

T
o

ta
l 

R
a
ti

o
 

%
 A

tt
e

n
d

. 

Nathan Arndt X X 

 

N
o
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
 

O O X O X X O X O 6/11 54% 

Sally Timmer X X X X X X X X X X X 11/11 100% 

Julie Etheredge X X O O O O X X X X X 7/11 63% 

Michael 
Mahncke  

X X X X O X 
 

X X O X X 9/11 81% 

Brian Hayes X O X X X X 
 

X O O X O 7/11 63% 

X =  Present 
O =  Not Present  

116

Item 14.



P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E  C E D A R  F A L L S  H I S T O R I C A L  
P R E S E R V A T I O N  C O M M I S S I O N  

HISTORY OF CEDAR HEIGHTS 
WITH ARCHITECTURAL TOUR 

117

Item 14.



HISTORY OF CEDAR HEIGHTS 

Gathering area for Native 

Americans (tribe?) 

 

Small vacation community 

Retrieved from 
https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF
1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y  

118

Item 14.

https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y
https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y


HISTORY OF CEDAR HEIGHTS 

Rownd Family 

 

Retrieved from https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-
085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html  

Samuel H. Rownd lived at 

4114 S. Main St in 1870’s 

and was one of the most 

influential people in CF 

history as he bought 4,000 

acres of land to spark 

development in late 

1800’s. 

119

Item 14.

https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html
https://www.communitynewspapergroup.com/cedar_falls_times/news/the-rownd-legacy/article_a8e117f3-085c-547d-8d6c-b3773a7e9f4b.html


HISTORY OF CEDAR HEIGHTS 

Galloway and 

Edwards family 

development 

Retrieved from 
https://get.google.com/al
bumarchive/10862811022
4797246726/album/AF1Qi
pNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYX

zJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y  

120

Item 14.

https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y
https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y
https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y
https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y
https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y


HISTORY OF CEDAR HEIGHTS 

Annexation to 

Cedar Falls 

 

Cedar Heights was annexed in 1935 by Cedar Falls. 

(Marker on S. Riverside Trail, Cedar Falls) 121

Item 14.



TRANSPORTATION 

Wagon path 

connection Cedar 
Falls to Waterloo-

Whitney Road 

 

 

Retrieved from https://www.american-rails.com/wcfn.html#gallery[pageGallery]/0/  

Waterloo, Cedar 

Falls & Northern 

steeple-cab freight 

motors at 

interurban’ s 

primary engine 

facility in Waterloo 

(1940) 

122

Item 14.

https://www.american-rails.com/wcfn.html
https://www.american-rails.com/wcfn.html
https://www.american-rails.com/wcfn.html


TRANSPORTATION 

Railroad 

 

W C F & N 

Railroad 

 

 

 

Retrieved from https://www.american-rails.com/wcfn.html#gallery[pageGallery]/0/  

1930 system 

map of the 

Waterloo, 

Cedar Falls & 

Northern 

Railway  

123

Item 14.

https://www.american-rails.com/wcfn.html
https://www.american-rails.com/wcfn.html
https://www.american-rails.com/wcfn.html


PARKS 

Pfeiffer Springs 
Park 

• Once Cedar 
Falls 
municipal 
water supply 

• Typhoid 
epidemic 

• 1930’s WPA 
project 

• Post WWII 
emergency 
housing 

• Today 

 

 

 

Acquired in 1921 

from land 

donated by 

Mary Pfeiffer  

124

Item 14.



PARKS 

Lookout Park 

• Previous 
names 

• Litchfield 

Estate 

• Marriage of 

Cedar Falls 

to Cedar 

Heights 

• Today 

 

 

 

Location of Marriage Ceremony for CF and Cedar 

Heights in 1935 (Park Dr. and Mandalay Dr.) 

Retrieved from 
https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIz
DH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y  

125

Item 14.

https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y
https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y


PARKS 

Hartman Reserve Nature Center 

• Camp Hartman Reserve 

• Hartman Reserve Nature Center 

• Hartman Bluff State Preserve 

 

 

 
Hartman 

Reserve 

Nature 

Center, 

1938 

(Timber Dr. 

and 

Greenwood 

Ave.) 

Retrieved from 

https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y  

126

Item 14.

https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y


ARCHITECTURAL STYLES 
PRESENT 

• Craftsman: low-pitched, gabled-roof; wide overhanging eaves, 

exposed rafters, decorative brackets, front or corner porch, 
tapered or square columns 

• Mission Revival: mission-shaped dormers and/or roof parapet, wide 

overhanging eaves with exposed rafter beams, red-tiled roof, 

stucco walls, arched windows or doors 

• Tudor Revival: half timbering, stucco, steeply pitched roof, cross-

gabled, prominent chimney 

• Mediterranean Revival: low pitched roof, broad overhanging 

eaves, red tiles, stucco exterior, and wrought-iron details 

• Ranch: single story, devoted patio or deck space, low-pitched 
roofline, horizontal and asymmetrical façade, attached garages, 

and large picture windows 

 

 

 

127

Item 14.



1910 GRAND BOULEVARD 

• Eclectic, vernacular, 

Prairie  

• Horizontal banding and 

graphic geometric 

emphasis 

• Roof overhangs and 

fascia forms 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 
Klinkenborg 128

Item 14.



1922 GRAND BOULEVARD 

• Mr. and Mrs. Blair, 

previous residents 

• Tudor Revival-steep 

roof, unequal height, 

curving roof forms 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 

Klinkenborg 129

Item 14.



2022 GRAND BOULEVARD 

• C. H. Eichner 

• Craftsman and Stick 

influences 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 

Klinkenborg 130

Item 14.



2108 GRAND BOULEVARD 

• Chapman Family  

• Craftsman with Mission 

Revival Influences 

• Braces and rafter 

ends 

• Tile roof 

• Clipped gable 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 

Klinkenborg 131

Item 14.



2118 GRAND BOULEVARD 

• J.G. Brinkerhoff 

• Vernacular Prairie 

architecture 

• Low-pitched roof, 

boxed eaves, broad 

overhangs, ribbon 

windows 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 

Klinkenborg 132

Item 14.



2208 GRAND BOULEVARD 

• William Galloway 

• Craftsman mansion 

• Braces, beam extension and rafter ends 

• Horizontality 

• Half-timbering 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl Andersen, acknowledgements & 
sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie Klinkenborg 

133

Item 14.



2309 GRAND BOULEVARD 

• Luther Edwards 

• Native Americans 

• Vernacular home 

• Wrap around porch 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 

Klinkenborg 134

Item 14.



2410 GREENWOOD AVE 

• Roy Shoemaker and 

Donald Titus 

• Colonial Revival: two 

story, side gabled 

• Classic detailing, 

symmetrical facade 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 

Klinkenborg 135

Item 14.



2318 GREENWOOD AVE 

• J.W. Brown and Joe 

Clay 

• Prairie style: low 

pitched, hipped roof, 

hipped dormers, broad 

overhanging eaves, 

ribbon windows 

• Copper-quartz fireplace 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 

Klinkenborg 136

Item 14.



1614 E. RIDGEWOOD DRIVE 

• W.F. Parrot 

• Craftsman style: field 

stone foundation, 

chimney and porch 

piers, stucco walls, rafter 

ends 

• Hipped roof dormer 

and shed dormer 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: 
Daryl Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary 

Beach, Julie Klinkenborg 137

Item 14.



2315 E. RIDGEWOOD DRIVE 

• Tudor Revival Style: 

steeply pitched roof, 

unequal gable end 

heights, ornate stone 

surround entry 

• Native American relics 

found 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 

Klinkenborg 138

Item 14.



1514 W. RIDGEWOOD DRIVE 

• Designed by Siberius 

Saito for Richard and 

Ruth Kao 

• Asian influence, Mid 

Century Modern style-

flat roof, exposed 

structural beams, 

horizontality 

• Large expanses of 

glass 

• Front court enclosure 

 

 

 
Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: 
Daryl Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary 

Beach, Julie Klinkenborg 139

Item 14.



1712 PICTURESQUE DRIVE 

• Nancy Price Home 

• Split-level contemporary 

style 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 

Klinkenborg 140

Item 14.



1603 PARK DRIVE 

• Litchfield Mansion, AKA 

Mandalay 

• Designed by Ernest Mayo 

• 1930’s-restaurant, inn and 

nightclub 

• Converted into apartments 

• 1977 Fire 

• Mediterranean Revival-stone 

walls, red tile roof, large 

windows 

• Interior-22 rooms including 

billiards room, gymnasium, 

bowling alley, shooting 

gallery 

• Marble and bronze fountain, 

pipe organ, central vacuum 

system, dishwasher and 

intercom 

 

 

 

Retrieved from Touring Cedar Heights: Its History and Its Homes, written by: Daryl 
Andersen, acknowledgements & sources of information: Rosemary Beach, Julie 
Klinkenborg 

https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1Qip
NQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y  

141

Item 14.

https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y
https://get.google.com/albumarchive/108628110224797246726/album/AF1QipNQiVJqGmgIzDH8PVUjYXzJxTwlWDvFabnklO9Y


QUESTIONS ? 

142

Item 14.



THANK YOU 

Cedar Falls Historic Preservation Commission Members 

Julie Etheredge 

Brian Hayes 

Michael Mahncke 

Sally Timmer 

Nathan Arndt 

 

Partners: 

 

 

 

143

Item 14.



144

Item 14.



145

Item 14.



146

Item 14.



SCAVENGER  
HUNT @ UNI
NOV. 19–DEC. 20, 2021

Write the location numbers from the clues in the 
circles on the corresponding photos below, and  

fill in the blanks with the correct name. 
Follow map on other side for location reference.

HISTORY OF BUILDINGS  & PUBLIC ART

Collect, fill out, and submit to one of the following 
locations by Dec. 20, 2021: Cedar Falls Public Library, 

Cedar Falls Tourism & Visitors Bureau,  
College Hill Partnership, Hearst Center for  
the Arts, Cedar Falls Historical Society, or  

UNI Museum to be entered to win one of four prizes!

Name:  __________________________________________

Address:  __________________________________________

Phone:  __________________________________________

Email:  __________________________________________

1) Where music and art meet flowing glass 
 __________________________________________

2) You may see this set on the way to a Panther home game 
 __________________________________________

3) A two-story artwork located at the “heart” of campus 
 __________________________________________

4) See this acrobatic act on your way to eat 
 __________________________________________

5) Oldest campus history object 
 __________________________________________

6) Where you can learn in the bottom of a pool 
 __________________________________________

7) Visit a desert in Iowa 
 __________________________________________

8) Oldest building on campus 
 __________________________________________

9) A building hidden underground 
 __________________________________________

10) Objects that once lived at Castillo de San Marcos 
 __________________________________________

Map on reverse.

147

Item 14.



U
n

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f 

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 I
o

w
a

BO
O

K
ST

O
R

E

8

No
rt

h

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Bo
ot

h

50

19
th

 St
re

et
 lo

t

Te
nn

is 
co

ur
ts

M
ult

im
od

al 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Ce
nt

er

M
ul

tim
od

al
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Ce
nt

er
:

• G
m

 - 
Re

se
rv

ed
• A • P

ay
 by

 St
all

• H
an

dic
ap

pe
d

• M
ot

or
cy

cle

M
ult

im
od

al 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Ce
nt

er
 lo

t

Ca
m

pu
s S

tre
et

 lo
t

Ca
m

pu
s S

tre
et

 lo
t

B

A

B

CP

CP
To

we
rs 

Dr
ive

No
rth

 D
om

e l
ot

R
u

B
CP

Ca
m

pb
ell

 lo
t

Ca
m

pb
ell

 lo
t

u

A
Ba

rtl
et

t l
ot

A
Bo

ok
sto

re

La
th

am
Fie

ld 
lot

A

B

B

W
es

t 
Do

m
e

lot

So
ut

h
Do

m
e

lot

C
So

ut
h A

rt
lot

Ha
ge

m
an

n
lot

Pa
nt

he
r

Vi
lla

ge
 

lotNo
eh

re
n l

ot

Je
nn

ing
s D

r. 
lot

*U
pla

nd
 Fo

re
st

Tr
ail

he
ad

 Vi
sit

or
2 h

ou
r p

ar
kin

g

CP CP

Pa
nt

he
r

Vi
lla

ge
 

lot
 II CP

31
st 

St
re

et
 Lo

t

CP

Redeker lot

GB
PA

C V
isi

to
r l

ot

Rider lot Shull lot

Gi
lch

ris
t 

lot AG

Ph
ys

ica
l P

lan
t

Po
we

r P
lan

t l
ot

No
rth

 lo
t

B

B Ph
ys

ica
l P

lan
t S

ou
th

 lo
t

Mo
to

r P
oo

l

CP CP

B

B

A

A

ITC

BC
S l

ot

    
we

st
    

    
   l

ot

ITC
 so

ut
h l

ot

ITC
 lo

t
   

BR
C l

ot

B
u

u

u

�

C

C
C

B

Hi
lls

ide
 Co

ur
ts 

ov
er

�o
w 

RO
TH

lot

s

B

BB

B
B

B

Pe
de

st
ria

n
Ac

ce
ss

A

A
W

es
t G

ym
 lo

t 

s

B
A

l

l

l
l

l

l
l

l l

l

27
th

 St
re

et 
lot

R

u

u

u

B

R

u

u

l
l

l l
l

TP

TP

W
ar

eh
ou

se
 1 

lot

C

�

Bu
ild

ing
 nu

m
be

rin
gs

 be
gin

 at
 th

e n
or

th
 en

d
of

 ca
m

pu
s a

nd
 co

nt
inu

e t
o t

he
 so

ut
h.

Pu
bli

c S
afe

ty
 Ph

on
es

Pe
de

str
ian

 U
nd

er
pa

ss

Pr
inc

ipa
l W

alk
wa

ys

Ha
nd

ica
pp

ed
 Ac

ce
ssi

ble
 En

tra
nc

e

A

W
RC

lot*W
et

lan
d T

ra
ilh

ea
d V

isi
to

r
2 h

ou
r p

ar
kin

g

u
u

l
lu

B
Ca

m
pu

s S
tre

et
 lo

t

NO
TE

: C
am

pu
s S

t b
rid

ge
m

ay
 be

 cl
os

ed
 fo

r
re

pla
ce

m
en

t a
t a

ny
 ti

m
e.

Jo
int

 U
se

 
Te

nn
is 

Co
m

ple
x

Te
nn

is 
Co

m
pl

ex
 P

ar
ki

ng
: V

isi
to

rs 
m

ay
 pa

rk
 in

 de
sig

na
te

d a
re

as
 w

ith
in 

th
e 

Ca
m

pu
s S

tre
et

 Lo
t. 

Pa
rk

ing
 in

 th
e C

am
pu

s S
tre

et
 Lo

t C
P a

re
a i

s p
ro

hib
ite

d a
t 

all
 ti

m
es

. U
NI

 st
ud

en
ts,

 fa
cu

lty
, s

ta
� 

an
d t

ho
se

 liv
ing

 in
 U

NI
 ho

us
ing

 fa
cil

iti
es

 
ar

e n
ot

 co
ns

ide
re

d v
isi

to
rs,

 m
us

t p
ur

ch
as

e a
nd

 di
sp

lay
 a 

UN
I p

er
m

it 
an

d m
us

t 
pa

rk
 on

ly 
in 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 ar

ea
s.

Universit
y Ave

Dakota St

Ohio St

Hudson Road

31
st

 St
31

st
 St

27
th

 St

23
rd

 St

22
nd

 St

19
th

 St

Panther Parkway

Panther Parkway

Kansas St

M
iss

ou
ri 

St

Wisconsin St

College St

Campus St

Illinois St

Minnesota St SMinn St N

22
nd

 St
.

Merner Ave.

Jennings D
r. 

Jennings D
r. 

1

2
3

4

5

6

7 16
10

11

12
14

17

8

18
21

22

23
25

26
28

30

31

33
34

35
37

41

46
47

48

50
53

54
64

66

67

65

15

14
B

60

59

61

44

62 63

49

45 51

38
39

40

52

27

19
20

9

29

13

42
43

56
a

57

56
b

55
a

55
b

24

N
u

m
er

ic
al

 O
rd

er
 o

f 
B

u
il

d
in

g
s

 
1 

 
Ch

ild
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

en
te

r 
 

2 
 

Be
nd

er
 H

al
l

 
3 

 
To

w
er

s 
Ce

nt
er

 
4 

 
Da

nc
er

 H
al

l
 

5 
 

Ca
m

pb
el

l H
al

l
 

6 
 

At
hl

et
ic

 F
ie

ld
s

 
7 

 
W

el
ln

es
s/

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Ce

nt
er

 
8 

M
ar

sh
al

l C
en

te
r S

ch
oo

l
 

9 
 

St
ud

en
t H

ea
lth

 C
en

te
r

 
10

  
La

w
th

er
 H

al
l

 
11

  
Co

m
m

on
s

  
12

 
Ba

rtl
et

t H
al

l
 

13
 

Ea
st

 B
ar

tle
tt

 
14

 
Al

um
ni

/1
01

2 
W

. 2
3r

d 
St

.
 1

4b
 

UN
I B

oo
ks

to
re

 
15

 
Ce

nt
er

 fo
r S

oc
ia

l a
nd

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l  

 
 

Re
se

ar
ch

/2
30

4 
Co

lle
ge

 S
tre

et
 

16
 

 Ri
ch

ar
d 

O.
 J

ac
ob

so
n 

Hu
m

an
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 C

en
te

r 
 

17
  

UN
I-D

om
e

 
18

  
Sc

hi
nd

le
r E

du
ca

tio
n 

Ce
nt

er
  

 
19

  
 In

no
va

tiv
e 

Te
ac

hi
ng

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

Ce
nt

er
 

 
20

  
Be

ge
m

an
 H

al
l

 
21

  
La

ng
 H

al
l

 
22

  
 Ho

no
rs

 C
ot

ta
ge

/2
40

1 
Co

lle
ge

 S
t. 

 
23

  
W

es
t G

ym
na

si
um

 
24

  
Ca

m
pa

ni
le

 (C
PL

)
 

25
  

Ro
d 

Li
br

ar
y 

 
26

  
M

au
ck

er
 U

ni
on

 
27

  
Ce

nt
er

 fo
r M

ul
tic

ul
tu

ra
l E

du
ca

tio
n

 
28

  
Pr

es
id

en
t’s

 H
om

e
 

29
 

M
cL

eo
d 

Ce
nt

er
 

30
  

Ka
m

er
ic

k 
Ar

t B
ui

ld
in

g
 

31
  

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Ar
ts

 C
en

te
r

 
33

  
W

rig
ht

 H
al

l
 

34
  

Sa
bi

n 
Ha

ll
 

35
 

Se
er

le
y 

Ha
ll

 
37

  
St

ra
ye

r-
W

oo
d 

Th
ea

tre
 

38
  

Ru
ss

el
l H

al
l  

 
39

  
Cu

rr
is

 B
us

in
es

s 
Bu

ild
in

g
 

40
  

26
01

 C
am

pu
s 

St
. 

 
41

  
Ps

yc
ho

lo
gy

 #
1 

 
 

42
  

Gr
ee

nh
ou

se
 

43
  

M
cC

ol
lu

m
 S

ci
en

ce
 H

al
l

 
44

  
Ha

ge
m

an
n 

Ha
ll

 
45

  
Ri

de
r H

al
l

 
46

  
Gi

lc
hr

is
t H

al
l

 
47

  
La

th
am

 H
al

l
 

48
  

Bi
ol

og
y 

Re
se

ar
ch

 C
om

pl
ex

 
49

  
N

oe
hr

en
 H

al
l

 
50

  
Re

de
ke

r C
en

te
r

 
51

  
Sh

ul
l H

al
l

 
52

 
 Ga

lla
gh

er
 B

lu
ed

or
n 

Pe
rfo

rm
in

g 
Ar

ts
 C

en
te

r
 

53
  

Vi
si

to
r I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

Ce
nt

er
 

 
54

  
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
Ce

nt
er

 5
5a

  
 Pa

nt
he

r V
ill

ag
e 

10
00

 5
5b

 
Pa

nt
he

r V
ill

ag
e 

30
00

 
 5

6a
 

 Ce
nt

er
 fo

r E
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n
 5

6b
 

 Co
nt

in
ui

ng
 E

du
ca

tio
n

 
57

 
 Bu

si
ne

ss
 &

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

 
58

 
Hi

lls
id

e 
Co

ur
ts

 (C
lo

se
d)

  
59

 
Je

nn
in

gs
 C

ou
rts

 
60

  
 Re

si
de

nc
e 

On
 T

he
 H

ill
 C

om
pl

ex
 

(R
OT

H)
 

 
61

 
Un

iv
er

si
ty

 A
pa

rtm
en

ts
 O

ffi
ce

 
62

 
W

ar
eh

ou
se

 1
 

63
 

Ta
llg

ra
ss

 P
ra

iri
e 

Ce
nt

er
 

64
 

Po
w

er
 P

la
nt

 
65

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

PH
P)

 
66

 
 En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

Bu
ild

in
g

 
67

 
St

ow
ag

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
13

A
lp

h
ab

et
ic

al
 O

rd
er

 o
f 

B
u

il
d

in
g

s

 
40

  
26

01
 C

am
pu

s 
St

.
 

14
 

Al
um

ni
/1

01
2 

W
. 2

3r
d 

St
. (

H-
33

)
 

 6
  

At
hl

et
ic

 F
ie

ld
s 

 
12

  
Ba

rtl
et

t H
al

l (
BA

R)
 

20
  

Be
ge

m
an

 H
al

l (
PH

Y)
 

 
 2

  
Be

nd
er

 H
al

l (
BE

N
)

 
48

  
Bi

ol
og

y 
Re

se
ar

ch
 C

om
pl

ex
 (B

RC
)

 
57

 
 Bu

si
ne

ss
 &

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(B
CS

)
 

24
  

Ca
m

pa
ni

le
  (

CP
L)

 
 5

  
Ca

m
pb

el
l H

al
l (

CA
M

)
 5

6a
 

 Ce
nt

er
 fo

r E
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
(C

EE
E)

 
 

27
  

 Ce
nt

er
 fo

r M
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
(C

M
E)

 
15

  
Ce

nt
er

 fo
r S

oc
ia

l a
nd

 B
eh

av
io

ra
l  

 
 

Re
se

ar
ch

/2
30

4 
Co

lle
ge

 S
tre

et
 

1 
 

Ch
ild

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
en

te
r (

CD
C)

 
11

  
Co

m
m

on
s 

(C
OM

)
 

31
  

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Ar
ts

 C
en

te
r(C

AC
)

 5
6b

 
 Co

nt
in

ui
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n
 

39
  

Cu
rr

is
 B

us
in

es
s 

Bu
ild

in
g 

(C
BB

)
 

 4
  

Da
nc

er
 H

al
l (

DA
N

)
 

13
  

Ea
st

 B
ar

tle
tt 

(S
SC

)
 

66
 

 En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Bu

ild
in

g
 

65
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
PH

P)
 

52
 

 Ga
lla

gh
er

 B
lu

ed
or

n 
Pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

Ar
ts

 C
en

te
r (

GB
PA

C)
 

46
  

Gi
lc

hr
is

t H
al

l (
GI

L)
 

42
  

Gr
ee

nh
ou

se
 (G

N
H)

 
44

  
Ha

ge
m

an
n 

Ha
ll 

(H
AG

)
 

58
 

Hi
lls

id
e 

Co
ur

ts
 (C

lo
se

d)
 

22
  

 Ho
no

rs
 C

ot
ta

ge
/2

40
1 

Co
lle

ge
 S

t. 
(E

M
C)

 
54

 
In

du
st

ria
l T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
Ce

nt
er

 (I
TC

) 
 

19
  

 In
no

va
tiv

e 
Te

ac
hi

ng
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
Ce

nt
er

 (I
TT

) 
   

59
  

Je
nn

in
gs

 C
ou

rts
 (J

CT
)

 
30

  
Ka

m
er

ic
k 

Ar
t B

ui
ld

in
g 

(K
AM

)
 

21
  

La
ng

 H
al

l (
LN

G)
 

47
  

La
th

am
 H

al
l (

LA
T)

 
10

  
La

w
th

er
 H

al
l (

LA
W

) 
 

8 
M

ar
sh

al
l C

en
te

r S
ch

oo
l (

M
CS

)
 

43
  

M
cC

ol
lu

m
 S

ci
en

ce
 H

al
l (

M
SH

) 
 

29
 

M
cL

eo
d 

Ce
nt

er
 (M

CL
)

 
26

  
M

au
ck

er
 U

ni
on

 (M
AU

)
 

49
  

N
oe

hr
en

 H
al

l (
N

RN
)

 5
5a

  
 Pa

nt
he

r V
ill

ag
e 

10
00

 5
5b

 
Pa

nt
he

r V
ill

ag
e 

30
00

 
 

64
 

Po
w

er
 P

la
nt

 (P
PL

)
 

28
 

Pr
es

id
en

t’s
 H

om
e 

 
41

  
Ps

yc
ho

lo
gy

 #
1 

 
 

50
  

Re
de

ke
r C

en
te

r (
RD

C)
 

60
  

 Re
si

de
nc

e 
On

 T
he

 H
ill

 C
om

pl
ex

 
(R

OT
H)

 
 

16
 

 Ri
ch

ar
d 

O.
 J

ac
ob

so
n 

Hu
m

an
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 C

en
te

r (
HP

C)
 

45
  

Ri
de

r H
al

l (
RI

D)
 

25
  

Ro
d 

Li
br

ar
y 

(L
IB

)
 

38
  

Ru
ss

el
l H

al
l (

RS
L)

 
 

34
  

 Sa
bi

n 
Ha

ll 
(S

AB
) 

 
18

  
Sc

hi
nd

le
r E

du
ca

tio
n 

Ce
nt

er
 (S

EC
) 

 
35

 
Se

er
le

y 
Ha

ll 
(S

RL
)

 
51

  
Sh

ul
l H

al
l (

SH
U)

 
67

 
St

ow
ag

e 
Bu

ild
in

g 
13

 
37

  
St

ra
ye

r-
W

oo
d 

Th
ea

tre
 (S

W
T)

 
  

 9
  

St
ud

en
t H

ea
lth

 C
en

te
r (

SH
C)

 
63

 
Ta

llg
ra

ss
 P

ra
iri

e 
Ce

nt
er

 (N
RV

)
 

 3
  

To
w

er
s 

Ce
nt

er
 (T

OW
)

 1
4b

  
UN

I B
oo

ks
to

re
 

17
  

UN
I-D

om
e 

(D
OM

)
 

61
 

 Un
iv

er
si

ty
 A

pa
rtm

en
ts

 O
ffi

ce
 

(U
AP

)
 

53
 

Vi
si

to
r I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

Ce
nt

er
 (V

IC
)

 
62

 
W

ar
eh

ou
se

 1
 (W

H1
)

 
 7

  
 W

el
ln

es
s/

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Ce

nt
er

 
(W

RC
)

 
23

  
W

es
t G

ym
na

si
um

 (W
ST

) 
 

33
 

W
rig

ht
 H

al
l (

W
RT

)

PA
RK

IN
G

 L
EG

EN
D

G
 p

ar
ki

ng
Pa

rk
in

g 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 fr

om
 

7 
a.

m
. t

o 
1 

a.
m

.

A
 p

ar
ki

ng
Pa

rk
in

g 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 fr

om
7 

a.
m

. t
o 

1 
a.

m
.

B
 p

ar
ki

ng
Pa

rk
in

g 
pe

rm
itt

ed
 fr

om
7 

a.
m

. t
o 

1 
a.

m
.

C 
pa

rk
in

g
24

 h
ou

r p
ar

ki
ng

 p
er

m
itt

ed

C 
Pr

ef
er

re
d 

- p
ar

ki
ng

24
 h

ou
r p

ar
ki

ng
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 
Ex

ce
pt

io
n:

 1
 h

ou
r m

ax
 &

 N
O 

OV
ER

N
IG

HT
Pa

rk
in

g 
(1

 a
m

 to
 7

 a
m

) d
ur

in
g 

m
ov

e 
in

Au
gu

st
 1

4-
17

, 2
01

8.

R 
pa

rk
in

g
24

 h
ou

r p
ar

ki
ng

 p
er

m
itt

ed
R 

pe
rm

it 
no

t v
al

id
 in

 C
 o

r C
P 

lo
ts

M
et

er
ed

 L
ot

s

D
 - 

pa
rk

in
g

M
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
os

e 
w

ith
 a

 v
al

id
 

ha
nd

ic
ap

pe
d 

pe
rm

it 
or

 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 U
N

I 
ha

nd
ic

ap
pe

d 
pe

rm
it 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 a

 v
al

id
 

un
iv

er
si

ty
 p

er
m

it

Lo
t u

se
d 

fo
r s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 U
N

I h
om

e 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
ga

m
es

 p
ai

d 
pa

rk
in

g.
Ve

hi
cl

es
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 U

N
I p

ar
ki

ng
 p

er
m

its
 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

ay
 p

os
te

d 
ra

te
s.

Lo
ad

in
g 

zo
ne

Al
l p

er
m

it 
ho

ld
er

s 
m

ay
 u

se
 fo

r s
pe

ci
fie

d 
tim

e 
pe

rio
d

Se
rv

ic
e 

ar
ea

 
M

ay
 b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
un

iv
er

si
ty

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
 w

ith
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

er
m

its

u
  -

 M
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

pa
rk

in
g

M
ot

or
cy

cl
es

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 d

is
pl

ay
 a

 
va

lid
 M

C 
pe

rm
it 

an
d 

m
us

t b
e 

pa
rk

ed
 in

 
m

ot
or

cy
cl

e 
ar

ea
s

 - 
D

is
ab

le
d 

Pa
rk

in
g

 - 
H

an
di

ca
pp

ed
-a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
En

tr
ie

s

l
 - 

Pa
rk

in
g 

M
et

er
s

TP
 - 

Ti
ck

et
 P

at
ro

n

Q
 - 

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
Pa

rk
in

g 
O

ffi
ce

l
 - 

Pa
y-

B
y-

Ph
on

e 
m

et
er

  
lo

ca
tio

ns
 v

ia
 th

e 
Pa

rk
m

ob
ile

 A
pp

 w
he

re
 

yo
u 

se
e 

th
e 

st
ic

ke
r. 

 
Ti

m
e 

re
st

ri
ct

io
ns

 m
ay

 a
pp

ly
.

Dr
op

 o
ff

 lo
ca

tio
ns

: C
ed

ar
 F

al
ls

 P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
,  

Ce
da

r F
al

ls
 T

ou
ris

m
 &

 V
is

ito
rs

 B
ur

ea
u,

  
Co

lle
ge

 H
ill

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

, H
ea

rs
t C

en
te

r f
or

 th
e 

Ar
ts

,  
Ce

da
r F

al
ls

 H
is

to
ric

al
 S

oc
ie

ty
, U

NI
 M

us
eu

m

On
 C

am
pu

s 
Dr

op
 O

ff
 

Lo
ca

tio
n

148

Item 14.



Article for Currents: 

Historic Sessions Headstone in the Fairview Cemetery is Restored 

Early this year, community members brought a concern about the fallen Sessions family headstone in 

Fairview Cemetery to the Historic Preservation Commission and asked if the Commission could help 

restore the historic monument.  The Sessions family was prominent in early Cedar Falls society. Colonel 

Fitzroy Sessions held several important public positions in the community, including service as the first 

Street Commissioner. He fought in the Civil War as Adjutant of the Third Iowa Brigade and was 

commended for exceptional bravery at the Battle of Shiloh. Mr. Sessions and his wife, Bertha Sleeper 

Sessions, built and lived in the brick house still standing at 1021 Clay Street, which is an example of the 

Gothic Revival Style of architecture. The restored monument bears the names of Bertha and Fitzroy; 

Fitzroy’s mother, Elmira; father, William Harvey (W.H.); brother, Daniel Harvey (D.H.); and son, Frankie, 

who died as a child.  

To restore the headstone, the Cedar Falls Historic Preservation Commission applied for a 2021 Rownd 

Trust Grant through the Cedar Falls Community Foundation. The Commission received the requested 

grant money in July. Max Fenton Repair completed the restoration work in early November. Before and 

after photos of the headstone are shown below.  

The Historic Preservation Commission thanks the citizens of Cedar Falls for bringing the damaged 

Sessions headstone to their attention. The Commission invites ideas from the community about ways to 

preserve the history of Cedar Falls and to educate the community about historic preservation.  The 

Historic Preservation Commission meets on the second Tuesday of every month at Cedar Falls City Hall.  

149

Item 14.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-268-5126 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Administration Division 

  

  

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 TO: Mayor Green and City Council 

 FROM: Stephanie Houk Sheetz, AICP, Director of Community Development 

 DATE: January 26, 2022 

 SUBJECT: Lease approvals on flood buyout properties 

 
 
The City has leased vacant parcels of land to nearby neighbors for a number of years.  
The leases are for three years and then must be renewed, if interest continues.  There 
may also be new leases in-between that time, as any new interest is expressed.  At 
each three-year term, we update any leases, to streamline administration by keeping 
them on the same timeframe. 
 
Attached to this cover memo are leases requested starting January 1, 2022 – 
December 31, 2024.  The individuals who signed the leases provided the City with the 
necessary liability insurance coverage in order to utilize the property.  
 
Public Works staff believes the leasing program is very beneficial not only for the 
neighbors, but the City as well.  The parcels are mowed and maintained by the lessees 
during the growing season, which saves maintenance dollars and allows park staff to 
spend time maintaining higher priority properties.   
 
The Departments of Public Works and Community Development recommend that the 
City Council approve these leases.  Let me know if you have any questions or 
comments. 
 
 
xc: Brian Heath, Operation & Maintenance Division Manager 
 Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
 JJ Lillibridge, Recreation & Community Programs Manager 
 

 
 
 

150

Item 15.



151

Item 15.



152

Item 15.



153

Item 15.



154

Item 15.



155

Item 15.



156

Item 15.



157

Item 15.



158

Item 15.



CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 
LEASE 

PARCEL NOS. 8914-01-0128-014 8914-01-0128-013 

LEASE NO. """'PK~-2'--"-02=2""--0=1=8 _ _ ____ _ COUNTY: Black Hawk 

THIS LEASE, made and entered into this _ _ day of 20 __ , by and between CITY 
OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ("Landlord"), whose address, for the purpose of this lease, is c/o Cedar Falls 
Recreation Center, 110 E. 13th Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613, and Denny Lentb ("Tenant"), whose address for 
the purpose of this lease is 308 Clair Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613. 

The parties agree as follows: 

1. PREMISES AND TERM. Landlord leases to Tenant the following real estate, situated in Black 
Hawk County, Iowa: 

CEDAR ACRES ADDITION LOT 56 W 1/2 LOT 57 
CEDAR ACRES ADDITION E 1/2 LOT 57 ALL LOT 58 EXC E 5 FT 

identified as Parcel Numbers 8914-01-0l28-014, 8914-01-0128-013 by the Black Hawk County Assessor, such 
parcel being located in the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and as shown on the map attached as Exhibit ' A ' 
(hereinafter the 'Premises"), for a term beginning on the 1st day of January, 2022 and ending on the 31st day of 
December, 2024, upon the condition that Tenant performs as provided in this Lease. 

2. RENT. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord as rent for the Lease term the sum of $1.00, in advance. 

All sums shall be paid at the address of Landlord, or at such other place as Landlord may designate in 
writing. 

3. POSSESSION. Tenant shall be entitled to possession on the first day of the Lease term, and shall 
yield possession to Landlord at the termination of this Lease. 

4. USE. Tenant shall use the Premises only for open green space or private, non-commercial vegetable 
and flower gardens of a scale similar to those existing in the residential properties in the neighborhood of the 
Premises. No structures, fences, buildings, hard surfacing, driveways, sidewalks or vehicles shall be 
constructed, placed or stored on the Premises. Tools and equipment consistent with private, non-commercial 
vegetable or flower garden use may be temporarily placed and used on the Premises at the sole risk of Tenant. 
No motorized vehicles shall be parked on or otherwise used in connection with the Premises except when such 
vehicles are actually engaged in maintenance of the Premises. A violation of this provision shall be cause for 

1 
159

Item 15.



immediate termination of the Lease. 

5. CARE AND MAINTENANCE. 

(a) Tenant takes the Premises as is without warranty, express or implied, as to the condition of the 
Premises or its suitability for any particular purpose. 

(b) Tenant shall maintain the Premises in a reasonably safe, serviceable, clean and presentable condition. 
Tenant may plant vegetable or flower gardens, grass, turf, shrubs, and, with the prior written consent of 
Landlord, trees. Tenant shall not install any other improvements on the Premises. 

6. SURRENDER. Immediately upon the termination of this Lease for any reason, Tenant will 
surrender the Premises to Landlord in good condition. 

7. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. No assignment or subletting, either voluntary or by 
operation of law, shall be effective without the prior written consent of Landlord, which consent may be 
withheld in the sole and absolute discretion of Landlord. 

8. INSURANCE. Tenant shall show proof of general liability insurance in the amounts of $250,000 
each occurrence and $500,000 aggregate for the Premises for the entire term of the lease, including any renewal 
period. 

9. INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Tenant agrees to 
defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless Landlord, Landlord's elected and appointed officials, 
directors, employees, agents and volunteers working on behalf of Landlord (collectively, for purposes of this 
paragraph, "Landlord"), against any and all claims, demands, suits or loss, including any and all outlay and 
expense connected therewith, and for damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from 
Landlord, including but not limited to, damages arising by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury or 
death, and property damages, by any person or entity, including by Tenant or any other person or entity on the 
Premises with the permission, express or implied, of Tenant (collectively, for purposes of this paragraph, 
"Tenant"), which arises out of or is in any way connected or associated with the tenancy or use and occupancy 
of the Premises or any part thereof, to the extent arising out of the errors, omissions or other fault of Tenant, 
except for only the extent of any fault of Landlord. 

2 
160

Item 15.



10. DEFAULT, NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES. 

EVENTS OF DEFAULT 

A. The following shall constitute an event of default by Tenant: failure to observe or perform any duties, 
obligations, agreements, or conditions imposed on Tenant pursuant to the terms of the Lease. 

NOTICE OF DEF AULT 

B. Landlord shall give Tenant a written notice specifying the default and giving the Tenant ten (10) days 
in which to correct the default. 

REMEDIES 

C. In the event Tenant has not remedied a default in a timely manner following a Notice of Default, 
Landlord may proceed with all available remedies at law or in equity, including but not limited to the following: 
(1) Termination. Landlord may declare this Lease to be terminated and shall give Tenant a written notice of 
such termination. In the event of termination of this Lease, Landlord shall be entitled to prove claim for and 
obtain judgment against Tenant for all expenses of Landlord in regaining possession of the Premises, including 
attorney's fees and court costs; or (2) Forfeiture. If a default is not remedied in a timely manner, Landlord may 
then declare this Lease to be forfeited and shall give Tenant a written notice of such forfeiture, and may, at the 
time, give Tenant the notice to quit provided for in Chapter 648 of the Code of Iowa. 

11. NOTICES AND DEMANDS. All notices shall be given to the parties hereto at the addresses 
designated unless either party notifies the other, in writing, of a different address. Without prejudice to any 
other method of notifying a party in writing or making a demand or other communication, such notice shall be 
considered given under the terms of this Lease when it is deposited in the U.S. Mail, registered or certified, 
properly addressed, return receipt requested, and postage prepaid. All notices and demands in connection with 
this Lease shall be sent to the following addresses: 

Landlord: 

Cedar Falls Recreation Center 
Attn: Administrative Supervisor 
110 E. 13th Street 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

Tenant: 

As stated above 

3 
161

Item 15.



12. PROVISIONS BINDING. Each and every covenant and agreement herein contained shall extend 
to and be binding upon the respective successors, heirs, administrators, executors and assigns of the parties 
hereto. 

13. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS. 

(a) Tenant shall comply with all obligations imposed by applicable provisions of the City of Cedar Falls 
Code of Ordinances, including Chapter 26, Zoning. Tenant shall conduct himself or herself in a manner that 
will not disturb his or her neighbors' peaceful enjoyment of the neighbors' premises. 

(b) Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Tenant shall be responsible for mowing the 
Premises to a height not to exceed eight (8) inches and for general upkeep of the entire Premises, and restoring 
the Premises to a mowable condition at the end of the term of the Lease, or any renewal term of the Lease. Any 
improvements installed or added to the premises in accordance with paragraph 5(b) of the Lease shall be at the 
sole cost of Tenant, and shall become the property of Landlord upon termination of the Lease or any renewal 
term of the Lease. 

( c) Tenant shall not engage in or permit the conduct of any commercial business whatsoever on the 
Premises. A violation of this provision shall be grounds for immediate termination of this Lease. 

( d) Landlord may enter upon the Premises at any time during the term of the Lease for the purpose of 
inspection, drilling test holes or making surveys, or to accommodate public utilities relocation. 

(e) Tenant shall comply with all FEMA rules related to the use of the property. 

14. TERMINATION OF LEASE. This Lease may be terminated by Landlord for any reason, and 
without cause, on thirty (30) days' written notice to Tenant. Tenant may terminate the Lease for any reason, 
without cause, by ten (10) days' written notice to Landlord. 

15. PROPERTY MANAGER. The City Director of Community Development, or his or her designee, 
is authorized to manage the Premises covered by this Lease. 

16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Lease contains the entire agreement between the parties with 
respect to the subject matter of the Lease and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, both oral and 
written, between the parties with respect to the subject matter of the Lease. 

4 
162

Item 15.



CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
LANDLORD 

By: 

Robert M Green, Mayor 

Attest: 

Jacque Danielsen, CMC, City Clerk 

TENANT 

By: 

Print Name 

Address 
. I . 

Signed copies of the Lease shall be returned to the Cedar Falls Recreation Center at the address listed in 
Paragraph 11 above. 

5 

163

Item 15.



Exhibit A 
Map of Premises to be Leased 

6 
164

Item 15.



Crt)· of CMar i::alls 

7 

165

Item 15.



.fl1 Nationwide" 
~ is on your side 

HOMEOWNER POLICY 
DECLARATIONS 

Non-Assessable 

Page 1of3 

These Declarations are a part of the policy named above and identified by policy number below. They 
supersede any Declarations issued earlier. Your Homeowner Policy will provide the insurance described in 
this policy in return for the premium and compliance with all applicable policy provisions. See pol icy for 
details regarding the other coverages and additional coverage options. 

Policy Number: 

7214HR061284 

Issued: 
AUG 30, 2021 

Policy Period From: 

Policyholder: 
(Named Insured) 
Dennis J Lenth & 
Kathleen M Lenth 
308 CLAIR ST 
CEDAR FALLS, IA 50613-1315 

OCT 03, 2021 to OCT 03, 2022 but only if the required premium for this period has been paid, and only for 
annual renewal periods if premiums are paid as required. Each period begins and ends at 12:01 AM. standard 
time at the Residence Premises. 

Where to access your policy documents 

In order to view, print. or save your policy documents that do not contain personally identifiable information, 
go to www.nationwide.com/insurancecontracts on your Internet browser and enter your policy number. 
You can get hard copies of your documents mailed or emailed to you free of charge by calling 
877-0N-YOUR-SIDE ® (877-669-6877) . Please note that any policy documents containing personally 
identifiable information are not available for online viewing, unless you have registered for onl ine account 
access. Go to ww w.nationwide.com/ signup . to create an account. 

Residence Premises Information: 
308 CLAIR ST 
CEDAR FALLS 
IA 50613-1315 

PURCHASED: 03/2002 
BUILT: 2002 
CONSTRUCTION: FRAME 
ROOF: ARCHITECTURAL 
SHINGLE 
SUPPLEMENT AL HEATING? Y 
002 OCCUPANTS IN DWELLING 
ONE FAMILY 

FD CEDAR FALLS FPSA 
CEDAR FALLS FS 1 
PROTECTION CLASS 3 
MILES FROM FIRE DEPT: 003 

Additional Rating Information: The following is used when determining your policy's premium. Please 
advise immediately if this information is incorrect. 

RATING AGE OF INSURED: 72 

H 07 00 07 16 

166

Item 15.



HOMEOWNER POLICY DECLARATIONS 
Page 2 of 3 

SECTION I 

Property Coverages 

COVERAGE-A-DWELLING 

COVERAGE-B-OTHER STRUCTURES 

COVERAGE-C-PERSONAL PROPERTY 

COVERAGE-D-LOSS OF USE 

*ACTUAL LOSS SUSTAINED 

PAYMENT NOT TO EXCEED 24 

MONTHS 

SECTION II 

Liability Coverages 

COVERAGE-E-PERSONAL LIABILITY 
FOR EACH OCCURRENCE:PROPERTY 
DAMAGE AND BODILY INJURY 

COVERAGE-F-MEDICAL PAYMENTS TO 
OTHERS EACH PERSON 

Limits of Liability 

$383,600 

$38,360 

$287,700 

ALS* 

Limits of Liability 

$500,000 

$5,000 

OTHER COVERAGES APPLICABLE 

Deductible: $1,000 ALL PERILS 

In case of a loss under Section I, we cover 
only that part of each loss over the 
deductible stated. 

See Policy or Endorsements for details regarding the Other Coverages that apply to your policy. 

Other Coverages 
Biological Deterioration or Damage 
Brand New Belongings 
Building Ordinance or Law 
Dwelling Replacement Cost - 150% 
Equipment Breakdown 
Inflation Protection 

Boeckh Index 0788.8 
Landlord's Furnishings 
Loss Assessment 
Personal Injury Liability 
Protection Boost 
Special Coverage Personal Property 
Water Backup Limited 

Water Backup Deductible 
Workers Compensation 

Part Time Or Occasional Employee 
Tools 
Scheduled Property 

See Valuable Plus Schedule 

PREMIUM SUMMARY 

Premium Based On 
POLICY PREMIUM 
EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN 
WATER BACKUP 
VALUABLES PLUS 

Limits Of Liability 
$10.000 

APPLIES 
50% 

APPLIES 
APPLIES 
APPLIES 

$2,500 
$50,000 

$500,000 
APPLIES 
APPLIES 
$25.000 

$1,000 
APPLIES 

$2,500 

$4,795 

Premium Amount 
$1.423.30 

$29.00 
$133.56 
$17.00 

167

Item 15.



Nationwide® 

Policy Number: 

7214HR061284 

Issued: 
AUG 30, 2021 

is on your side 

Annual Premium 

Annual Premium Includes Discounts For: 
HOME PROTECTIVE DEVICE 
HOME/CAR 
YEARS WITH PRIOR CARRIER 
MULTI LINE 

Policyholder: 
(Named Insured) 
Dennis J Lenth 

Policy Period From: 

OCT 03, 2021 to OCT 03, 2022 

HOMEOWNER POLICY 
DECLARATIONS 

Non-Assessable 

Page 3 of 3 

$1,602.86 

FORMS and ENDORSEMENTS MADE PART OF POLICY 
H 00 03 0716 
H 01 00 IA 0819 
H 02 07 0716 
H 03 06 0716 
H 02 03 0718 
H 02 06 0716 
H 03 09 0716 
H 0214 0716 
H 02 04 0716 
H 02 08 0716 
H 02 68 0418 

ADDITIONAL INTERESTS 

FIRST MORTGAGEE 

US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 
C/O US BANK HOME MRTG 
ISAOAATIMA 
PO BOX 961045 
FORT WORTH, TX 76161-0045 
LOAN #6800460734 

Your Nationwide Homeowners Policy 
Special Provisions - Iowa 
Brand New Belongings 
Dwelling Replacement Cost - 150% 
Limited Water Back-Up and Sump Discharge or Overflow Coverage 
Protection Boost Endorsement 
Special Coverage Personal Property - Homeowner 
Valuables Plus Scheduled Personal Property Endorsement 
Personal Injury Coverage 
Equipment Breakdown Enhancement Endorsement 
Contingent Workers' Compensation - Iowa 

Issued By: NATIONWIDE AFFINITY INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA 
Home Office Columbus, OH 

Nationwide 24-Hour Claims Number 
Nationwide Regional Office 

: 1-800-421-3535 
: 1-877-669-6877 

Your NATIONWIDE AGENT: THE SINNOTT AGENCY, INC 1.319.233.6103 
168

Item 15.



Nationwide" 
is on you r sida 

Policyholder (Named Insured): 
Dennis J Lenth & 
Kathleen M Lenth 
308 Clair St 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613-1315 

General Policy Information 

Issued: September 1, 2021 

Prepared on September 1, 2021 Page 1 of 4 

Your Policy Declarations 
Personal Umbrella Liability Policy 
Policy Period: Oct 3, 2021 - Oct 3. 2022 
Policy Number: 72141U014595 

Keep these Declarations for your records. 

Policy Period: October 3, 2021 to October 3, 2022 The policy period begins at 12:01 a.m. standard 
time, at the address of the named insured stated herein, and the policy is renewed for succeeding 
periods of one year provided the required premium is paid on or before expiration of the current 
term. We will provide the insurance described in this policy in return for the premium and 
compliance with all applicable policy provisions. 

Where to access your policy documents 

In order to view, print, or save your policy documents that do not contain personally identifiable 
information, go to www.nationwide.com/lnsurancecontracts on your Internet browser and enter 
your policy number. You can get hard copies of your documents mailed or emailed to you free of 
charge by calling 877-0N-YOUR-SIDE ® (877-669-687,7). Please note that any policy documents 
containing personally identifiable information are not available for online viewing, unless you have 
registered for online account access. Go to www.natlonwide.com/siqnup to create an account. 

Changes Made to Your Policy 

Please Note: Changes or additions made to your Auto and Homeowner policies may not be reflected 
on this Declarations. Please discuss coverage issues and recent changes with your agent to reduce 
the risk of a gap in coverage. 

Coverages and Limits 

Coverages Limits of Liability 

Excess Personal Liability $1,000,000 Each Occurrence No Deductible 

p 5910 07 16 Continued on the next page 
169

Item 15.



aff1 Nationwide" !l_! is on your side 

For coverage definitions and descriptions, 
visit nationwide.com 

Prepared on Septernber 1, 2021 Page 2 of 4 

Your Policy Declarations 
Personal Umbrella Liability Policy 
Policy Period: Oct 3, 2021 - Oct 3. 2022 
Policy Number: 72141U014595 

Schedule of Required Underlying Insurances 

Named Insured agrees to maintain the following Required Underlying Insurance Coverages and 
minimum limits during this policy's term. 

Coverages Minimum Underlying Limits Required 

Automobile, Recreational Motor Vehicle or 
Motorcycle Liability 

$250,000/500.000 or $300.000/300,000 Bodily Injury 
$100,000 Property Damage 

Personal Liability 

Current exposures with underlying insurance coverage in force: 

Underlying 
Insurance Coverages 

Automobile, Motorcycle 
and Other Vehicles 
Licensed for Road Use 
Liability 

Personal Injury Liability 

Personal Liability for 
Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage 

Current Underlying 
Insurance Limits 

Bodily Injury 
Property Damage 

$500.000 I $500.000 
$100,000 

$500,000 

$500,000 

Total Policy Premium 

Policy Form and Endorsements 
P 5900 07 16 Your Nationwide Umbrella Policy 

p 6014 04 18 Special Provisions - Iowa 

$300,000 

Company Name And 
Policy Number 

7214J 097569 Nationwide 

7214HR061284 Nationwide 

7214HR061284 Nationwide 

$ 135.54 

Continued on the next page 

170

Item 15.



171

Item 16.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: David Wicke, PE, City Engineer 
 
 DATE: January 28, 2021 
 
 SUBJECT: West 27th Street Reconstruction Project   
  City Project Number: RC-000-3240 
  Property Acquisitions & Temporary Easements 

 
The City of Cedar Falls is planning the reconstruction of W. 27th Street west of Hudson Road to 
the west end of the new Cedar Falls High School. The proposed roadway reconstruction is 
planned to be constructed starting in FY 2022.  The project will include improvements to the 
water main, storm sewer, sidewalks, and other miscellaneous roadway items. Also included as 
part of the project, is the construction of three (3) new roundabouts at the intersections of 
Greenhill Road and the two drive entrances to the school. The project will require the acquisition 
of right-of-way, temporary and permanent easements from nine (9) properties owned by the 
University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents to complete construction. The owner has granted 
to the City the following properties. 

 
Exhibit  Owner Address/Parcel ID Acquisition Type 

C University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-301-009  ROW Acquisition 

D University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-008  ROW Acquisition 

E University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-005  ROW Acquisition 

F University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-22-206-008  ROW Acquisition 

G University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-012  
8914-14-301-009 

Permanent Easement 
Permanent Easement 

H University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-012 Permanent Easement 

I University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-011  Permanent Easement 

J University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-008 Permanent Easement 

K University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-012 
8914-14-301-009 

Temporary Easement 
Temporary Easement 

L University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-012 Temporary Easement 

M University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-011 Temporary Easement 

N University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-008 Temporary Easement 

O University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-005 Temporary Easement 

P University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-22-206-008 Temporary Easement 

Q University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-23-101-015 Temporary Easement 

R University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-14-376-008 Temporary Easement 

S University of Northern Iowa Board of Regents 8914-23-101-022 
8914-23-101-007 

Temporary Easement 
Temporary Easement 

 

172

Item 17.



Attached is a map that identifies the location of these properties. 
 
The City will use Street Construction Funds for the design and right-of-way portion of this 
project. The City entered into a Professional Services Agreement with AECOM Technical 
Services, Inc., of Waterloo, Iowa, on July 6th, 2020 for property acquisition and design services. 
Funds for this project are identified in the Cedar Falls Capital Improvements Program in FY21, 
FY22 and FY23 under item number 138. If approved, the City Attorney will prepare the 
necessary closing documents and staff will complete the acquisition process for these parcels. 
 
The Engineering Division of the Public Works Department recommends that the City Council 
state their support in the form of a resolution approving the acquisitions and authorize the Mayor 
to execute the agreement for the W. 27th Street Reconstruction Project. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me. 
 
xc: Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
 Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 

173

Item 17.



174

Item 17.

selzera
Image

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Rectangle

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Polygon

selzera
PolyLine

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Rectangle

selzera
Text Box
Future Home of Cedar Falls High School

selzera
Text Box
West 27th Street

selzera
Text Box
Hudson Road

selzera
Text Box
Panther Parkway

selzera
Text Box
Greenhill Road

selzera
Text Box
Temporary EasementPermanent Right-of-Way Easement

selzera
Rectangle

selzera
Rectangle

selzera
Rectangle

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Line

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Polygon

selzera
PolyLine

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Polygon

selzera
Callout
UNI-Dome

selzera
PolyLine

selzera
Callout
McLeod Center

selzera
Text Box
Intramural Fields

selzera
Callout
Warehouse 1

selzera
Callout
Power Plant

selzera
Callout
Facilities Management

selzera
Polygon

selzera
PolyLine

selzera
Text Box
Permanent EasementUNI Property Boundary

selzera
Text Box
Proposed Right-of-Way, Permanent, and Temporary Construction EasementsCity of Cedar Falls, Cedar Falls, Iowa

selzera
Snapshot

selzera
Text Box
Exhibit A

selzera
Text Box
PE Center Drive

selzera
Text Box
West 31st Street



Temporary Easement and Right-of-Way Acquisition

University of Northern Iowa

West 27th Street Reconstruction

& Cedar Falls High School

West 27th Street

H
u

d
s

o
n

 
R

o
a

d

LEGEND

G
r
e

e
n

h
i
l
l
 
R

o
a

d

P
 
E

 
C

e
n

t
e

r
 
 
D

r
i
v

e

West 27th Street

G
r
e

e
n

h
i
l
l
 
R

o
a

d

G
r
e

e
n

h
i
l
l
 
R

o
a

d

P
 
E

 
C

e
n

t
e

r
 
 
D

r
i
v

e

All easements and acquisitions shall be to the

City of Cedar Falls unless otherwise noted.

CEDAR FALLS

HIGH SCHOOL

CEDAR FALLS

HIGH SCHOOL

CEDAR FALLS

HIGH SCHOOL

CEDAR FALLS

HIGH SCHOOL

175

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L:\Legacy\Projects\60637669\900-CAD-GIS\03-SKETCHES\60637669-RIGHT-OF-WAY-EXHIBIT.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/20/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
60637669

AutoCAD SHX Text
August 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT RIGHT-OF-WAY ACQUISITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT EASEMENT

selzera
Text Box
Exhibit B

selzera
Callout
Exhibit C

selzera
Callout
Exhibit D

selzera
Callout
Exhibit E

selzera
Callout
Exhibit F

selzera
Callout
Exhibit G

selzera
Callout
Exhibit G

selzera
Callout
Exhibit H

selzera
Callout
Exhibit I

selzera
Callout
Exhibit J

selzera
Callout
Exhibit K

selzera
Callout
Exhibit L

selzera
Callout
Exhibit M

selzera
Callout
Exhibit N

selzera
Callout
Exhibit O

selzera
Callout
Exhibit P

selzera
Callout
Exhibit Q

selzera
Callout
Exhibit R

selzera
Callout
Exhibit S

selzera
Callout
Exhibit K



WEST 27TH STREET

UNPLATTED

PART OF THE SW 14

SEC 14-T89N-R14W

DOC# 2016-11928

LAND DEED

BK 550 PG 371

RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

INDEX LEGEND

ROW ACQUISITION:
7,497 SF

G
R

EE
N

H
IL

L
R

O
A

D

176

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



177

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



DOC #2003-17667

DEED BK571

P 889

DEED

BK534 P180
DEED

BK566 P611

D
EE

D
 B

K
43

3 
P4

35

DEED

BK415 P401
DEED

BK507 P956

LA
N

D
 D

EE
D

B
K

53
6 

P 
23

7

INDEX LEGEND

ROW ACQUISITION:
1,463 SF

WEST 27TH STREET

DOC #2016-11928

H
U

D
SO

N
 R

O
A

D

RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

178

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



179

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



DOC #2003-17667

DEED BK571

P 889

DEED

BK534 P180
DEED

BK566 P611

D
EE

D
 B

K
43

3 
P4

35

DEED

BK415 P401
DEED

BK507 P956

LA
N

D
 D

EE
D

B
K

53
6 

P 
23

7

INDEX LEGEND

ROW ACQUISITION:
145 SF

WEST 27TH STREET

DOC #2016-11928

H
U

D
SO

N
 R

O
A

D

RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

180

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT E



181

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT E



WEST 27TH STREET

PARCEL "F"

PLAT OF SURVEY

DOC #2004-21408

NE1
4 O

F THE NE 14

SEC 22-T89N-R14W

PARCEL "G"
PLAT OF SURVEY
DOC #2004-21408

PA
R

C
EL

 "E
"

PL
A

T 
O

F 
SU

R
V

EY
 D

O
C

 #
20

04
-2

14
08

RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF PARCEL "F" IN THE NE 

1

4

 OF THE NE 

1

4

 OF SECTION 22-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

INDEX LEGEND

ROW ACQUISITION:
349 SF

182

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT F



” 

” 

” ” ” 

” ”

” 

183

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT F



WEST 27TH STREET

LAND DEED BK 509  P 268

UNPLATTED

PART OF THE SW 14

SEC 14-T89N-R14W

DOC# 2016-11928LAND DEED

BK 550 PG 371

DOC# 2016-11928

PERMANENT EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

INDEX LEGEND

PERMANANT EASEMENT:
2,950 SF

G
R

EE
N

H
IL

L
R

O
A

D

184

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT G



185

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT G



WEST 27TH STREET

PART OF THE SW
1
4 S

EC

14-T89N-R14W

DOC# 2016-11928

LAND DEED BK 509 PG 268

PERMANENT EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

INDEX LEGEND

PERMANANT EASEMENT:
2,029 SF

186

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT H



187

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT H



DOC #2003-17667

WEST 27TH STREET

DEED BK571

P 889

DEED

BK534 P180
DEED

BK566 P611

D
EE

D
 B

K
43

3 
P4

35

DEED

BK415 P401
DEED

BK507 P956

LA
N

D
 D

EE
D

B
K

53
6 

P 
23

7

PERMANENT EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

INDEX LEGEND

PERMENANT EASEMENT:
3,945 SF

DOC #2016-11928

H
U

D
SO

N
 R

O
A

D

188

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT I



189

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT I



DOC #2003-17667

DEED BK571

P 889

DEED

BK534 P180
DEED

BK566 P611

D
EE

D
 B

K
43

3 
P4

35

DEED

BK415 P401
DEED

BK507 P956

LA
N

D
 D

EE
D

B
K

53
6 

P 
23

7

PERMANENT EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

INDEX LEGEND

WEST 27TH STREET

DOC #2016-11928

H
U

D
SO

N
 R

O
A

D

PERMENANT EASEMENT:
3,013 SF

190

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT J



191

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT J



LAND DEED BK 550 P 371
UNPLATTED

PART OF THE SW 14

SEC 14-T89N-R14W

Δ

DOC # 2016-11928

UNPLATTED

PART OF THE SW
1
4 SEC

14-T89N-R14W

DOC# 2016-11928
LAND DEED BK 509 PG 268

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

INDEX LEGEND

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT:

AREA A = 15,468 SF
AREA B =  6,593 SF

TOTAL AREA = 22,061 SF

G
R

EE
N

H
IL

L
R

O
A

D

W 27TH STREET

EXHIBIT K

192

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF IOWA BOARD OF REGENTS PARCEL #891414301009

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SW  14SEC 14-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF THE WEST 20 ACRES SW  SEC 14-T89N-R14W14 SEC 14-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF IOWA BOARD OF REGENTS PARCEL #891414376012

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
   I hereby certify that this Land Surveying     document was prepared by me or under    my direct personal supervision and    that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor    under the laws of the State of Iowa.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                  Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
My license renewal date is December 31,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
License number

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON L. MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL OR LOT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" x 24" REBAR w/YELLOW PLASTIC CAP #21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°32'09"E 2644.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D37'03"E 2644.63')

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SW  SECTION 14 SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF IOWA BOARD OF REGENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTEE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY PREPARED BY: RESPOND TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AECOM  501 SYCAMORE STREET, SUITE 222                               WATERLOO, IOWA 50703   PHONE 319-874-6587                                              AARON.MUELLER@AECOM.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT SET AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'100''

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH   CORNER 14 CORNER SECTION 14-T89N-R14W FOUND PK NAIL IN PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 & SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT SOUTHWEST CORNER SECTION 14-T89N-R14W FOUND CUT "X" IN PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
514.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POB (A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING (B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D37'03"E 2644.63')

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=31.33, R=119.73 Δ=14°59'40", L(CH)=31.24CH BEARING=N3°11'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(65')

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.



EXHIBIT K

193

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY: AARON L. MUELLER,   AECOM,   501 SYCAMORE STREET,   SUITE 222,   WATERLOO, IOWA, 50703,   319-232-6531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION: PARTS OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14; THENCE SOUTH 89 32'09" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH  OF SAID SECTION 14; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST ALONG THE SOUTHLINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 14, 514.71 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°27'51" EAST, 60.00 FEET TOTHE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF WEST 27TH STREET, THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89°32'09" WEST ALONGSAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY, 5.78 FEET; THENCE NORTH 39°09'21" EAST, 79.29 FEET; THENCE, NORTHERLY AN ARCLENGTH OF 31.33 FEET ALONG A 119.73 FOOT RADIUS CURVE, BEING CONCAVE WESTERLY, HAVING A LONG CHORD OF NORTH 3°11'50" EAST, 31.24 FEET; THENCE NORTH 4°15'08" WEST, 73.37 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°23'54" WEST, 88.59FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°36'14" EAST, 60.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°56'43" EAST, 54.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH2°55'29" EAST, 65.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 7°49'29" EAST, 33.58 FEET; THENCE, SOUTHEASTERLY AN ARC LENGTH OF52.71 FEET ALONG A 125.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE, BEING CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A LONG CHORD OF SOUTH 22°49'31" EAST, 52.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 74°11'11" EAST; 44.99 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 78°55'21" EAST, 20.00 FEET;THENCE SOUTH 3°48'41" WEST, 48.07 FEET; THENCE NORTH 65°49'27" WEST, 40.68 FEET; THENCE NORTH 46°21'03"WEST, 26.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°05'54" WEST, 90.76 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 39°39'44" WEST, 65.08 FEET TO THESAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  TEMPORARY EASEMENT CONTAINS 15,468 SQUARE FEET.  15,468 SQUARE FEET. AND COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST ALONG THE SOUTHLINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 14, 737.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°27'51" EAST, 60.00 FEET TOTHE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF WEST 27TH STREET; THENCE NORTH 65°49'27" WEST, 12.43 FEET TO THE POINT OFBEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 65°49'27" WEST, 24.87 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST, 722.37 FEET; THENCE SOUTH0°27'51" WEST, 5.03 FEET TO THE SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY; THENCE NORTH 89°32'09" WEST ALONG SAID NORTHRIGHT-OF-WAY, 104.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°04'28" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY, 4.97 FEET; THENCENORTH 89°32'09" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY, 595.62 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.TEMPORARY EASEMENT CONTAINS 6,593 SQUARE FEET.  6,593 SQUARE FEET. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W, BEARING SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST.



W 27TH ST.

UNPLATTED

PART OF THE SW
1
4 S

EC

14-T89N-R14W

DOC# 2016-11928

LAND DEED BK 509 PG 268

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

INDEX LEGEND

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT:

9,163 SF

EXHIBIT L

194

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD OF REGENTS FOR UNI PARCEL #891414376012

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SW  14SEC 14-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°37'03"E 2644.63')

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF THE WEST 20 ACRES SW  SEC 14-T89N-R14W14 SEC 14-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
   I hereby certify that this Land Surveying     document was prepared by me or under    my direct personal supervision and    that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor    under the laws of the State of Iowa.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                  Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
My license renewal date is December 31,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
License number

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON L. MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL OR LOT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" x 24" REBAR w/YELLOW PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID CAP #21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SW 1/4 SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD OF REGENTS FOR UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTEE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY PREPARED BY: RESPOND TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AECOM  501 SYCAMORE STREET, SUITE 222                               WATERLOO, IOWA 50703   PHONE 319-874-6587                                              AARON.MUELLER@AECOM.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT SET AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'200''

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 14-T89N-R14W FOUND PK NAIL IN PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 & SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT SOUTHWEST CORNER SECTION 14-T89N-R14W FOUND CUT "X" IN PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°07'32"W35.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°32'09"E112.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF PARCEL DESCRIBED IN DOC# 2003-17667

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°32'09"E 2644.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D37'03"E 2644.63')



EXHIBIT L

195

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY: AARON L. MUELLER,   AECOM,   501 SYCAMORE STREET,   SUITE 222,   WATERLOO, IOWA, 50703,   319-232-6531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION: PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14; THENCE SOUTH 89 32'09" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH  OF SAID SECTION 14; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST ALONG THE SOUTHLINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 14, 1679.57 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°27'51" EAST, 50.00 FEET TOTHE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY OF WEST 27TH STREET; THENCE NORTH 62°58'12" WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY,11.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 62°58'12" WEST, 22.36 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST,135.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°25'32" WEST, 21.37 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST, 99.96 FEET; THENCE SOUTH0°25'12" EAST, 21.37 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST, 82.36 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°27'51" EAST, 25.00 FEET;THENCE SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST, 112.69 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF THE PARCEL OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT#2003-17667; THENCE SOUTH 0°07'32" WEST ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 35.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°32'09" WEST,410.79 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  TEMPORARY EASEMENT CONTAINS 9,163 SQUARE FEET.  9,163 SQUARE FEET. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W, BEARING SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST.



DEED DOC

#2003-17667

WEST 27TH STREET

DEED

BK566 P611

D
EE

D
 B

K
43

3 
P4

35

DEED

BK415 P401
DEED

BK507 P956

INDEX LEGEND

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT:

3,437 SF

DOC #2016-11928

H
U

D
SO

N
 R

O
A

D

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

DEED BK571

PG 889

DEED BK534

PG180

196

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT M



197

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT M



DEED DOC

#2003-17667

DEED

BK534 P180DEED

BK566 P611

D
EE

D
 B

K
43

3 
P4

35

DEED

BK415 P401
DEED

BK507 P956

LA
N

D
 D

EE
D

B
K

53
6 

PG
23

7

INDEX LEGEND

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT:

9,224 SF

WEST 27TH STREET

DOC #2016-11928

H
U

D
SO

N
 R

O
A

D

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

EXHIBIT N

198

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA PARCEL #891414376011

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE SW  14SEC 14-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF IOWA PARCEL #891414376005

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA PARCEL #891414376006

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD OF REGENTS FOR U.N.I. PARCEL #891414376004

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF IOWA PARCEL #891414376009

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
   I hereby certify that this Land Surveying     document was prepared by me or under    my direct personal supervision and    that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor    under the laws of the State of Iowa.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                  Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
My license renewal date is December 31,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
License number

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON L. MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL OR LOT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" x 24" REBAR w/YELLOW PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID CAP #21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SW 1/4 SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF IOWA, UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTEE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY PREPARED BY: RESPOND TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AECOM  501 SYCAMORE STREET, SUITE 222                               WATERLOO, IOWA 50703   PHONE 319-874-6587                                              AARON.MUELLER@AECOM.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT SET AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'100''

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT SOUTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 14-T89N-R14W FOUND PK NAIL IN PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 & SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER SECTION 14-T89N-R14W FOUND CUT "X" IN PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D37'03"E 2644.63')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°32'09"E 2644.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D37'03"E 2644.63')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(40')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(63.5')

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF IOWA UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA PARCEL # 891414376008

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND. CUT "X"



EXHIBIT N

199

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY: AARON L. MUELLER,   AECOM,   501 SYCAMORE STREET,   SUITE 222,   WATERLOO, IOWA, 50703,   319-232-6531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION: PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14; THENCE NORTH 89 32'09" WEST ALONG THE  OF SAID SECTION 14; THENCE NORTH 89°32'09" WEST ALONG THESOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 14, 63.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°07'32" EAST, 40.00FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF WEST 27TH STREET; THENCE NORTH 89°32'09" WEST ALONG SAID NORTHRIGHT OF WAY, 45.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 48°24'15" EAST, 22.37 FEET, THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH89°32'09" WEST, 209.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°07'25" EAST, 35.00  FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°38'41" EAST, 67.31FEET; SOUTH 0°00'00" EAST, 25.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH  89°32'09" EAST, 112.42 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°07'32"EAST, 105.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST, 51.71 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°07'32" WEST, 95.00 FEET; THENCESOUTH 48°24'15" WEST, 29.86 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.TEMPORARY EASEMENT CONTAINS 9,224 SQUARE FEET.  9,224 SQUARE FEET. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W, BEARING NORTH 89°32'09" WEST.



DEED DOC

#2003-17667

DEED

BK566 P611

D
EE

D
 B

K
43

3 
P4

35

DEED

BK415 P401
DEED

BK507 P956

INDEX LEGEND

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION

EASEMENT:
7,904 SF

WEST 27TH STREET

D
O

C
 #

20
16

-1
19

28

H
U

D
SO

N
 R

O
A

D

D
EE

D
 B

K
53

4 
P1

80

DEED BK571 P889

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF THE SW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 14-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

LA
N

D
 D

EE
D

B
K

53
6 

PG
23

7

200

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT O



201

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT O



WEST 27TH STREET

PARCEL "F"

PLAT OF SURVEY

DOC #2004-21408

NE
1
4 O

F THE NE 14

SEC 22-T89N-R14W

PARCEL "G"
PLAT OF SURVEY
DOC #2004-21408

PA
R

C
EL

 "E
"

PL
A

T 
O

F 
SU

R
V

EY
 D

O
C

 #
20

04
-2

14
08

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF PARCEL "F" IN THE NE 

1

4

 OF THE NE 

1

4

 OF SECTION 22-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

INDEX LEGEND

TEMPORARY CONTSTRUCTION
EASEMENT
10,966 SF

202

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT P



” 

”  

”

203

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT P



G
R

EE
N

H
IL

L 
R

O
A

D

LAND DEED BK 568 PG 811

NW 14 O
F THE NW 14

SEC 23-T89N-R14W

WEST 27TH STREET

D
O

C
 #

 2
01

4-
41

33
A

C
C

ES
S 

&
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF  THE NW 

1

4

 OF THE NW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 23-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

INDEX LEGEND

TEMPORARY
CONTSTRUCTION EASEMENT

265 SF

EXHIBIT Q

204

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA 1227 W 27TH ST. CEDAR FALLS, IA 50613 PARCEL #891423101015

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA PARCEL #891423101025

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES PARCEL #891423101024

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N LINE OF THE NW   14SEC 23-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS PARCEL #891423101008

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA PARCEL #891423101015

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
   I hereby certify that this Land Surveying     document was prepared by me or under    my direct personal supervision and    that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor    under the laws of the State of Iowa.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                  Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
My license renewal date is December 31,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
License number

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON L. MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL OR LOT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" x 24" REBAR w/YELLOW PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP #21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°32'09"E 2644.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE NW  NW  OF SECTION 14 NW  OF SECTION 14 OF SECTION 23-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTEE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY PREPARED BY: RESPOND TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AECOM  501 SYCAMORE STREET, SUITE 222                               WATERLOO, IOWA 50703   PHONE 319-874-6587                                              AARON.MUELLER@AECOM.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT SET AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'100''

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 1/4 CORNER SECTION 23-T89N-R14W FND CUT "X" IN PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 & SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT NW CORNER SECTION 23-T89N-R14W FOUND CUT "X" IN PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°37'13"W 2644.63')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°37'13"W 2644.63')



”  

” 

”

EXHIBIT Q

205

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY: AARON L. MUELLER,   AECOM,   501 SYCAMORE STREET,   SUITE 222,   WATERLOO, IOWA, 50703,   319-232-6531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:  DESCRIPTION: PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 23; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'09" EAST ALONG THE NORTHLINE OF SAID SECTION 23, 515.06 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°00'27”  EAST, 70.00 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF THE EAST, 70.00 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST 27TH STREET AND THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GREENHILL ROAD, THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 0°00'27” EAST, ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF GREENHILL ROAD, 29.58 EAST, ALONG THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY OF GREENHILL ROAD, 29.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 31°08'06" WEST, 34.72 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF WEST 27TH STREET; THENCESOUTH 89°32'09" EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY, 17.95 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.TEMPORARY EASEMENT CONTAINS 265 SQUARE FEET. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 23, BEARING SOUTH 89°32'09” EAST.



LAND DEED BK 123 PG 3

UNPLATTED PART OF THE

NE
1
4 O

F THE NW
1
4

 SEC 23-T89N-R14W

W 27TH STREET

H
U

D
SO

N
 R

O
A

D

INDEX LEGEND

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT:

2,058 SF

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF  THE NE 

1

4

 OF THE NW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 23-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

206

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT R



” 

” 

”

207

Item 17.

selzera
Text Box
EXHIBIT R



G
RE

EN
H

IL
L

RO
A

D

PARCEL "D"
DOC# 2004-21406

DEED BK442
PG251

 DEED DOC

#2014-10213

LAND DEED

BK568 PG811

UNPLATTED

NW 14 O
F THE NW 14

SEC 23-T89N-R14W
LAND DEED BK557

PG215

DO
C 

#2
01

4-
37

31

LAND DEED BK 568 PG 811

Δ

Δ

 DEED DOC

#2014-3731

INDEX LEGEND

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT:

24,790 SF

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

CEDAR FALLS PROJECT NO. RC-000-3240

PART OF  THE NW 

1

4

 OF THE NW 

1

4

 OF SECTION 23-T89N-R14W

CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

EXHIBIT S

208

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS PARCEL #891423101023

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS PARCEL #891423101021

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF IOWA BOARD OF REGENTS, UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA PARCEL #891423101022

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA PARCEL #891423101007

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF THE NW   14SEC 14-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N68°15'34"W 75.23')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N0°51'16"W 31.10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L=129.40', R=111.24, CH L=122.23, CH DIR=N36°56'01"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R=1367.50, CH DIR=N25°06'23"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S LINE OF N 696' OF NW   14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW CORNER PARCEL OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED DOC #2014-3731

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
   I hereby certify that this Land Surveying     document was prepared by me or under    my direct personal supervision and    that I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor    under the laws of the State of Iowa.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                  Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
My license renewal date is December 31,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
License number

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON L. MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE NW   NW   OF SECTION 14 NW   OF SECTION 14 OF SECTION 23-T89N-R14W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF IOWA, UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANTEE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AARON MUELLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY PREPARED BY: RESPOND TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AECOM  501 SYCAMORE STREET, SUITE 222                               WATERLOO, IOWA 50703   PHONE 319-874-6587                                              AARON.MUELLER@AECOM.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'100''

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2 & SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT NW CORNER  SECTION 23-T89N-R14W FOUND CUT "X" IN PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL OR LOT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" x 24" REBAR w/YELLOW PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP #21428

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°32'09"E 2644.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER MONUMENT SET AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89°37'13"W 2644.63')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S0°00'06"W534.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S0°00'06"W 534.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST   CORNER 14 CORNER SECTION 23-T89N-R14W FOUND CONC MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING



” 

EXHIBIT S

209

Item 17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY: AARON L. MUELLER,   AECOM,   501 SYCAMORE STREET,   SUITE 222,   WATERLOO, IOWA, 50703,   319-232-6531

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:  DESCRIPTION: PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 23; THENCE SOUTH 0°00'06" WEST ALONG THE WEST LINEOF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, 534.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°40'18" EAST, 276.89 FEET, THE POINT OF BEGINNING;THENCE SOUTH 89°40'18" EAST, 47.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0°00'25" EAST, 162.68 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNEROF A PARCEL OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT #2014-3731; THENCE SOUTH 0°03'05" WEST, 31.09 FEET ALONG THEWEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL OF LAND; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL OF LAND, SOUTHEASTERLY AN ARC LENGTH OF 129.43 FEET ALONG A 111.24 FOOT RADIUS CURVE, BEING CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A LONG CHORD OF SOUTH 34°05'44" EAST, 122.25 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 67°24'32" EAST,CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL OF LAND, 75.23 FEET; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL OF LAND, SOUTHWESTERLY AN ARC LENGTH OF 63.01 FEET ALONG A 1367.50 FOOT RADIUS CURVE, BEING CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A LONG CHORD OF SOUTH 22°16'55" WEST, 63.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH67°24'32" WEST, 75.55 FEET; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY AN ARC LENGTH OF 203.23 FEET ALONG A 174.24 FOOT RADIUSCURVE, BEING CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, HAVING A LONG CHORD OF NORTH 34°00'50" WEST, 191.91 FEET; THENCENORTH 0°03'05" EAST, 31.15 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°44'32" EAST, 16.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0°00'25" WEST, 163.16FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TEMPORARY EASEMENT CONTAINS 24,790 SQUARE FEET. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 23, BEARING SOUTH 0°00'06” EAST.EAST.



1 
 

EASEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BOARD OF REGENTS, STATE OF IOWA AND 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

 
 
This agreement is entered into this _________day of ____________, 2022, by and between the 
Board of Regents, State of Iowa for the use and benefit of the University of Northern Iowa 
(hereinafter referred to as “University”) and the City of Cedar Falls, Cedar Falls, Iowa 
(hereinafter referred to as “City”). 
 
WHEREAS, the University is the owner of certain real property situated within Cedar Falls; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to widen West 27th St., relocate and extend existing bikeway, and 
construct a turn lane at Hudson Road within University property; and 
 
WHEREAS, this agreement is entered into to grant property rights to the City required for an 
adequate and safe right-of-way, and establish permanent easements and temporary 
construction easements and the permitted use thereof; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, The University for good and valuable consideration, hereby grants to the 
City the right to use portions of lands owned by the University and grants temporary 
construction easements subject to the following terms, covenants and, to wit: 
 
1. Location: The right-of-way, permanent easements, and temporary easements granted 
herein shall be located in and limited to the tracts of land described and shown on the plans 
marked “Exhibit A” through “Exhibit S,” attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
2. Use:  The said temporary easements shall be used by the City in relation to the 
construction of the right-of-way improvements and improvements on the permanent easements. 
The right-of-way and permanent easements are granted to the City for the purposes of widening 
West 27th Street, constructing a turn lane on Hudson Road, and relocating and extending 
existing bikeways. 
 
3. Construction: The road widening and other right-of-way work hereunder shall be 
constructed beginning in 2022 and shall finish in 2023.  The City shall perform the construction 
work contemplated herein at its sole cost and expense and in compliance with all applicable 
laws and regulations and in a good and workmanlike manner without disturbing the operations 
and activities of the University in the vicinity of the Easement Area.  The City shall timely and 
fully pay all such costs of the construction and shall keep the Easement Area and the rest of 
University’s property free and clear of Mechanic's Liens and Material's Liens at all times. 
 
4. Maintenance and other work: The City or its successors shall cause any maintenance 
and/or other work performed in connection with the use of the easements to be accomplished 
with care and in a manner and time that will cause the least interference with the easement 

210

Item 17.



2 
 

areas and the University’s premises, and, within a reasonable period of time after such work, 
shall cause portions of the easement areas and any parts of the University’s premises damaged 
in the course of such work to be repaired, replaced or restored to substantially the same 
condition existing prior to the entry by the City or its agents, to the satisfaction of the University; 
and shall remove from the easement areas and surrounding lands all debris, spoil, and 
equipment resulting from or used in connection with such work.
 
5. Rights Reserved:  The University reserves the right to full use of said premises for any 
purposes it sees fit which does not interfere with the City’s rights granted herein. 
 
6. Consideration:  The consideration for this grant is the sum of one dollar ($1.00) and 
other valuable consideration. 
 
7. Duration:  The permanent easements shall be perpetual in nature, shall benefit and shall 
be binding upon University and City and their respective successors and assigns, and shall 
constitute a covenant that runs with the University’s land.  The right, privilege and easement 
herein granted for the temporary easements shall cease and terminate immediately following 
the completion of construction, final inspection and acceptance of the project by the City and the 
performance by the City of the conditions and covenants herein set out or within 12 months of 
the commencement of construction by the City, whichever may occur earlier. 
 
8. Liability:  To the extent allowed by Iowa law, the City covenants to indemnify, defend, 
and hold harmless the University, the Board of Regents of the State of Iowa, the State of Iowa 
and their employees, officials, and agents from any and all liability, claims, lawsuits and 
damages arising from the use of the University property under the rights herein granted.  
Damages to property of the University, the Board of Regents of the State of Iowa, and the State 
of Iowa during construction maintenance, operation, inspection, repair, replacement and use of 
the property under this easement shall be repaired, replaced, restored, or compensated for by 
the City within a reasonable period of time. 
 
9. Insurance:  The City shall maintain insurance in the amounts not less than the amounts 
then required by the University of its contractors.  The University of Northern Iowa, Board of 
Regents of the State of Iowa, and the State of Iowa shall be named as an additional insured on 
the policies. 
 
10. General:  Each and all of the terms, covenants, and conditions are of the essence hereof 
and the City, by accepting this instrument, covenants to comply and perform as so specified.  
The City’s failure to do so shall entitle the University to terminate all rights hereunder by serving 
written notice upon the City specifying its defaults and if the City fails to fully comply as 
obligated herein within a reasonable period of time after said notice, all of its rights, title and 
interest hereunder shall cease and terminate and the University shall be entitled to full 
possession of the premises. 
 
11. Severability:  This agreement shall be constructed, construed and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the state of Iowa.  If any part of this agreement is declared 
unenforceable or invalid, the remainder will continue to be valid and enforceable. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this instrument by their lawfully designated 
officials as of the date first written above.   
 
 

211

Item 17.



3 
 

BOARD OF REGENTS, STATE OF IOWA 
For the Benefit and Use of the University of  
Northern Iowa 
 
 
By:____________________________________ 
     Mark Braun, Executive Director 
 
STATE OF IOWA ) 
  ) ss. 
COUNTY OF POLK ) 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on __________________, 2022, by Mark Braun 
as Executive Director, of the Board of Regents, State of Iowa, and for the Benefit and Use of the 
University of Northern Iowa. 
 
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

 
My Commission Expires: 
 
___________________________________________ 
 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF EASEMENT AGREEMENT 
 
The City of Cedar Falls, Iowa (“Grantee”), does hereby accept and approve the foregoing  Easement 
Agreement. 
 
Dated this _____ day of __________________________, 20__. 
 
       CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Robert M. Green, Mayor 
ATTEST 
 
_____________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 
 
STATE OF IOWA   ) 
     ) ss. 
COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK ) 
 
 I, Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing Easement Agreement was duly approved and accepted by the City Council of the City of Cedar 
Falls by Resolution No.  , passed on the    day of   , 20__, and this certificate is made 
pursuant to authority contained in said Resolution. 
 
Signed this    day of    , 20__. 
 
              
       Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 

212

Item 17.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Benjamin Claypool, Civil Engineer II, PhD, EI 
 
 DATE: January 31st, 2022 
 
 SUBJECT: Greenhill Road & South Main Street Intersection Improvements  
  City Project Number RC-178-3228 
  Approval of Warranty Deed for Property Acquisition  
 
The City of Cedar Falls is planning construct a roundabout at the intersection of 
Greenhill Road & South Main Street including new pavement, sidewalk/trail, retaining 
wall and fencing, storm sewer, water main, landscaping, and roadway lighting.  The 
project has required the acquisition of temporary and permanent easements from four 
(4) properties to complete construction. The owners of the following two properties have 
portions of land agreed give to the City via Warranty Deeds. 
 
Parcel # Owner Address/Parcel ID Acquisition Type 

1 Lillian Jean Sesma 8914-25-126-068 Permanent Acquisition/Temporary Easement 

5 Michael W Wheaton 8914-24-451-021 Permanent Acquisition/Temporary Easement 

 
Attached is a map that identifies the location of these properties.  
 
City staff has completed the closing of the parcel #1 land acquisition and now presents 
the signed Warranty Deed and acquisition plat for the permanent acquisition to be 
recorded with the Black Hawk County Recorder’s office.  
 
The City is currently waiting on documentation to be able to close on the parcel #5 land 
acquisition, and plans to submit that Warranty Deed and Acquisition Plat when those 
documents are obtained. 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council state their support in the form of a resolution 
approving the approval of the Warranty Deed and Acquisition Plat for Parcel #1 (Sesma 
property) for the Greenhill Road & South Main Street Intersection Improvements project. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me. 
 
xc: Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
 David Wicke, City Engineer 

213

Item 18.



SESMA,LILLIAN JEAN

113 BALBOA AVE

891425126050

MIKLO,ERIC J

119  BALBOA AVE

891425126003

SESMA,LILLIAN JEAN &
KALKWARF,MORGAN J

125 BALBOA AVE

891425126004

SUND,DAVID W &
SUND,PENNY S

201 BALBOA AVE

891425126005

GREEN,JANET W &
OSTBY,RANDY R

207 BALBOA AVE

891425126006

TREMBLY,SCOTT E JR &
TREMBLY,MEGAN R

213 BALBOA AVE

891425126007

FOSTER,RICHARD L

221 BALBOA AVE

891425126008

HETH,GARY L &
HETH,JANICE E

227 BALBOA AVE

891425126009

SCHICK,TROY &
SCHICK,JULIE

303 BALBOA AVE

891425126010

108 A BALBOA AVE

891425127000

108 B BALBOA AVE

891425127000

108 C BALBOA AVE

120 A BALBOA AVE

891425127000

FAREWAY STORES INC

4500 S MAIN ST

891425202006 FAREWAY STORES INC

4500 S MAIN ST

891425202006

4515 CONEFLOWER PKWY

891425202008

WILSON,GARY L &WILSON,JILL S

4319 S MAIN ST

891424376012

TILKES,ANDREW M

891424376017

TILKES,ANDREW M

4309 S MAIN ST

891424376011

KELLY,STEVEN E

223 SPRUCE HILLS DR

891424455027

WAGNER,MICHAEL D TRUST &
WAGNER,COLEEN M TRUST

217 SPRUCE HILLS DR

891424451020

SCHMIDT,KENT J &
SCHMIDT,MELISSA L

211 SPRUCE HILLS DR

891424451019

ANHALT,JOSEPH L &
ANHALT,KRISTI K

205 SPRUCE HILLS DR

891424451018

FAUCHER,ADAM &
ANDERSON,CHELSEA L
201 SPRUCE HILLS DR
891424451017

MC CORMACK,GARY A TRUST &
MC CORMACK,LINDA K TRUST
123 SPRUCE HILLS DR
891424451016

WHEATON,MICHAEL W
119 SPRUCE HILLS DR
891424451021

MC ELHOSE,BRIAN K &
MC ELHOSE,MELANIE J
4309 SPRUCE HILLS DR
891424451014

FERGUSON,STEVEN R &
FERGUSON,SANDRA E
4303 SPRUCE HILLS DR
891424451013

RINEHART,RONALD W &
RINEHART,REBECCA W
4227 SPRUCE HILLS DR
891424451012

SESMA,LILLIAN JEAN

891425126068

106+00 107+00 108+00
109+00

110+00

111+00

112+00

113+00

114+00

115+00

116+00

117+00

118+00

119+00

20
5+

00
20

6+
00

20
7+

00
20

8+
00

20
9+

00
21

0+
00

21
1+

00
21

2+
00

SCALE

EXHIBIT:  

GREENHILL ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
FROM S MAIN STREET TO CONEFLOWER PKWY

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
06/11/2020

RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION

S.
 M

AI
N

 S
TR

EE
T

GREENHILL ROAD

BALBOA AVENUE

SPRUCE HILLS DRIVE

09/03/2020

LEGEND

PROPOSED PROPERTY
ACQUISITION (FEE TITLE)

PROPOSED TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

214

Item 18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60



215

Item 18.



216

Item 18.



217

Item 18.



218

Item 18.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 31, 2022 
 
 SUBJECT: Fiber Optic License Agreement 
   Aureon Network Services 
   W. Lone Tree Road 
 
Enclosed is a proposed License Agreement between the City of Cedar Falls and Aureon 
Network Services to install an additional long distance telecommunications system 
consisting of fiber optic cable within the public right-of way of the City, in order to extend 
services owned by Aureon Network Services along W. Lone Tree Road.  
 
The City of Cedar Falls has entered into previous license agreements with Iowa 
Network Services, now Aureon Network Services. The proposed License Agreement 
follows the terms and conditions set forth in the earlier agreements and is intended to 
protect the City of Cedar Falls right-of way and manage and regulate in a manner 
consistent with federal and state law. 
 
The Engineering Division of the Public Works Department recommends your approval 
of this proposed License Agreement. 
 
 
xc:  David Wicke, PE, City Engineer 
 Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 

Lisa Roeding, Controller/City Treasurer  
 
 
  
 

219

Item 19.



220

Item 19.



221

Item 19.



222

Item 19.



223

Item 19.



224

Item 19.



225

Item 19.



226

Item 19.



227

Item 19.



228

Item 19.



229

Item 19.



230

Item 19.



                                                                   EXHIBIT “A” 

                                         Description of Route of Aureon (INS) System 

The facility shall consist of one (1) two (2”) inch diameter High-Density Polyethylene (HDPE) duct with 

fiber cable installed below the standard minimum depths of sixty (60”) inches undercrossing streets, 

forty-eight (48”) inches undercrossing driveways and sidewalks, and forty-two (42”) inches in grassed 

areas. The service being provided is a Long Distance Telecommunication System to connect to Ethernet 

with service owned by Verizon Communications. The route of the facility shall be as follows: 

Southwesterly Right-of-Way of West Lone Tree Road 

1. The facility shall begin at an existing customer (Verizon) hand-hole and being in the 

southwesterly right-of-way of West Lone Tree Road at a point being two hundred ninety-seven 

(297’) feet northwesterly of the intersection of the centerline of West Lone Tree Road (Sta. 

11+66) and the centerline of Cypress Avenue and at thirty-two (32’) feet southwesterly of the 

centerline of West Lone Tree Road (8+69, 32’ RT.) and at a minimum depth of forty-two (42”) 

inches, as shown on sheet 2 of 3, Project No. 2106522, a copy of which is attached to this Exhibit 

“A”. 

2. Thence southeasterly within said southwesterly right-of-way, parallel with the centerline of 

West Lone Tree Road, a distance of fifty-two (52’) feet to Sta. 9+21, 32’ RT. and at a minimum 

depth of nine (9’) feet or two (2’) feet below the bottom of the water main, whichever is deeper 

(to under-cross a water main at Sta. 9+41), 

3. Thence southeasterly within said southwesterly right-of-way, parallel with the centerline of 

West Lone Tree Road, a distance of one hundred ninety-three (193’) feet to Sta. 11+14, 32’ RT. 

and at a minimum depth of nine (9’) feet or two (2’) feet below the bottom of the water main, 

whichever is deeper (to under-cross a water main at Sta. 11+04), 

4. Thence southeasterly within said southwesterly right-of-way, parallel with the centerline of 

West Lone Tree Road, a distance of one hundred ninety-three (10’) feet to Sta. 11+24, 32’ RT. 

and at a minimum depth of seven (7’) feet (to undercrosss a sub-drain outlet line at Sta. 11+18), 

5. Thence southeasterly within said southwesterly right-of-way, parallel with the centerline of 

West Lone Tree Road, a distance of fifteen (15’) feet to Sta. 11+39, 32’ RT., and at a minimum 

depth of forty-two (42”) inches, to a proposed new Aureon hand-hole over an existing Aureon 

2” HDPE conduit in the southwesterly right-of-way of West Lone Tree Road, as shown on said 

Exhibit B. (Total facility horizontal length in City right-of-way is two hundred and seventy (270’) 

feet and two-hundred and seventy-three (273’) feet when including estimated vertical curved 

alignment section lengths.) 

231

Item 19.



PROJECT NO. ______

IOWA

ESTIMATED
PLOWING

ESTIMATED
BORES

BACKHOE
WORK

TRENCHING MISC. NOTES

Sheet     of1CEDAR FALLS, 3

AUREON NETWORK SERVICES

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

UTILITY WARNING
ANY UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM MAPS AND RECORDS
OBTAINED BY THIS SURVEYOR. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE THAT
THE UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL THE UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN
SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT
THAT THE UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION SHOWN.

NOTES

PROPOSED:
2" ORANGE CONDUIT = 275' (REFLECT ESTIMATED VERTICAL AND/ OR
CURVED ALIGNMENT SECTION LENGTHS).
HANDHOLES = 0

LENGTH OF UTILITY, IN CEDAR FALLS CITY RIGHT OF WAY
SOUTH ROW W LONE TREE DR: CUSTOMER HH TO PROPOSED HH

TOTAL L.F. OF 2" ORANGE CONDUIT IN CITY OF CEDAR FALLS RIGHT-OF-WAY

ENDING STA AND OFFSET                    BEGINNING STA AND OFFSET DISTANCE L.F.
11+39 32' RT- TO PROPOSED HH 8+69 32' RT-CUSTOMER HH 270 L.F.

EXHIBIT B

270 L.F.

1. CONTACT THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AT 319-273-8629 AND AT A MINIMUM TIME FRAME OF  FORTY-EIGHT (48HRS) HOURS PRIOR TO STARTING ANY WORK.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PLACE ANY HANDHOLES IN ANY SIDEWALK.
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BORE UNDER ALL STREETS, ROADS, DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS AND RECREATIONAL TRAILS.
4. CONTRACTOR PRACTICES AND ALL FINISHED WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS (SUDAS) PROGRAM, INCLUDING ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS AND CEDAR FALLS SPECIFICATIONS IN
EFFECT WITHIN THE APPLICABLE JURISDICTION. ALL AREAS WHERE WORK IS PERFORMED OR AFFECTED BY THE WORK SHALL BE RETURNED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION, THE CEDAR FALLS CITY ENGINEER WILL GIVE FINAL
DETERMINATION WHETHER ALL "RETURNED CONDITIONS" ARE EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THE ORIGINAL AND ACCEPTABLE.
5. THE MINIMUM UNDERCROSSING CLEARANCE AT ALL STORM SEWERS AND STORM SEWER CULVERTS SHALL BE TWENTY-FOUR (24") INCHES. THE MINIMUM UNDERCROSSING CLEARANCE UNDER WATERWAYS SHALL BE THIRTY-SIX (36") INCHES.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AT LEAST ONE FOOT (1') OF HORIZONTAL CLEARANCE FROM STORM SEWER PIPES AND STRUCTURES WITH THE ALIGNMENT. THE FIBER OPTIC CABLE SHALL ALWAYS BE PLACED BELOW (UNDERPASS) AN EXISTING STORM SEWER OR
POSSIBLE FUTURE STORM SEWER BOTTOM OF PIPE ELEVATION BY A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 2'
7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AT LEAST FOUR FEET (4') OF HORIZONTAL CLEARANCE FROM SANITARY SEWER PIPES AND STRUCTURES WITH THE ALIGNMENT. WHEN A 2' VERTICAL CLEARANCE ABOVE AN EXISTING SANITARY SEWER OR POSSIBLE FUTURE SANITARY
SEWER IS IN CONFLICT WITH A MINIMUM DEPTH BELOW GRADE, THE FIBER OPTIC CABLE SHALL BE PLACED BELOW (UNDERPASS) THE SANITARY SEWER BOTTOM OF PIPE ELEVATION BY THE MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 2'.
8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AT LEAST THREE FEET (3') OF HORIZONTAL CLEARANCE AND TWO FEET (2') VERTICAL CLEARANCE FROM WATER MAINS WITH THE ALIGNMENT. WHEN A 2' VERTICAL CLEARANCE ABOVE A WATER MAIN OR SERVICE IS IN CONFLICT WITH A
MINIMUM DEPTH BELOW GRADE, THE FIBER OPTIC CABLE SHALL BE PLACED BELOW (UNDERPASS) THE WATER MAIN OR SERVICE BOTTOM OF PIPE ELEVATION BY THE MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 2'.
9. DISTANCES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY CONDITIONS AND MATERIALS NEEDED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
10. IOWA STATE LAW REQUIRES EXCAVATORS TO NOTIFY IOWA ONE-CALL AT 800-292-8989 (811 LOCAL ACCESS) AT LEAST 48 (FORTY-EIGHT) HOURS PRIOR TO ALL EXCAVATIONS (EXCLUDING SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS, AND LEGAL HOLIDAYS).  CONTRACTORS MUST CAREFULLY HAND
DIG WITHIN THE 24” SAFETY ZONE WHEN EXPOSING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. IOWA ONE-CALL DOES NOT MARK ALL PRIVATE UTILITIES.
11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CURRENT AND APPLICABLE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEATH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA), FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE SAFETY OF EMPLOYEES AND MATERIAL DURING THE
CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, AND RESTORATIONS ON THIS PROJECT.
12. WHEN PLOWING/TRENCHING FOR PLACEMENT OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE OR DUCT, A MARKER TAPE SHALL ALSO BE PLACED 18” BELOW EXISTING SURFACE, DIRECTLY ABOVE THE CABLE OR DUCT BEING PLACED.
13. NO TRENCH OR EXCAVATION SITE SHALL BE LEFT UNATTENDED AT ANY TIME OR LEFT OPEN OVERNIGHT.
14. THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL PROVISIONS SHALL APPLY TO TRAFFIC REGULATIONS DURING THE ENTIRE EXTENT OF THIS PROJECT WORK:

a. THERE SHALL BE AT ALL TIMES ADEQUATE VEHICLE AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR THE PROPERTIES ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT WORK.
b. DURING NON-WORKING HOURS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE EXISTING TRAFFIC LANES CLEAR FROM INTERFERENCE, INCLUDING ALL APPROACHES AND INTERSECTIONS.
c. IF LANE BLOCKAGE IS UNAVOIDABLE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY ENGINEERING DIVISION, THE CITY MUNICIPAL OPERATIONS AND PROGRAMS DEPARTMENT, POLICE DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, AMBULANCE SERVICES, SCHOOL BUS GARAGES AND

ALL OTHER AGENCIES OPERATIONS AS APPROPRIATE SO THAT THESE AGENCIES MAY PLAN TO RE-ROUTE THEIR VEHICLES AROUND THE CONSTRUCTION WORK ZONE(S).
15. FOR ALL PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND PUBLIC PROPERTIES; ALL CONDUITS AND FIBER OPTIC CABLE SHALL BE PLACED AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF SIXTY (60”) INCHES BELOW PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND PUBLIC DITCH LINES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED WITHIN A NOTE
PERTAINING TO AN INDIVIDUAL UNIQUE AREA ALONG AN ALIGNMENT ON THIS PLAN VIEW SHEET.  ALL CONDUITS AND  FIBER OPTIC CABLE SHALL BE PLACED AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF TWENTY FOUR (24”) BELOW PUBLIC STORM SEWERS, PUBLIC SUBDRAINS, PUBLIC CULVERTS,
AND /OR PUBLIC WATERWAYS BEING CROSSED. ALL FIBER OPTIC CABLE IN AREAS WITH GRASS COVER SHALL BE PLACED AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF FORTY-TWO (42") INCHES IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND AT A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 2' FROM OTHER UTILITIES, UNLESS
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THIS PLAN VIEW SHEET. WHEN A 2' VERTICAL CLEARANCE ABOVE A UTILITY IS IN CONFLICT WITH ANY MINIMUM BURY DEPTH WHETHER IT BE 42" IN GRASSED AREAS, 48" UNDERCROSSING DRIVEWAYS OR 60" UNDERCROSSING STREETS, THE FIBER
OPTIC CABLE SHALL UNDERPASS THE UTILITIES BY A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 2'.
16. PLAN SET / DESIGN DEVELOPMENT BY: CIVIL DESIGN ADVANTAGE-WAYNE HOUSER 515-369-4400
17. THE CONTACT FOR THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS ENGINEERING DIVISION ARE MATTHEW TOLAN OR DAVE WICKE AT 319-268-5161.
18.MISCELLANEOUS STRUCTURES AND OBSTRUCTIONS SUCH AS SIGN POSTS, MAIL BOXES, METER BOXES, ETC. WHEN REMOVED TO EXPEDITE THE WORK, SHALL BE REINSTALLED TO A
CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION AS DETERMINED BY THE LOCAL JURISDICTION.
19.PROTECTIVE BARRICADE FENCING SHALL BE IN PLACE AT HAZARDS TO THE PUBLIC WHEN WORKERS ARE NOT PRESENT. TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION SHALL BE UTILIZED AT ALL
TIMES IN CONFORMANCE WITH IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS OR AS MODIFIED PER THE CITY ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA.
20.AERIAL INSTALLATION OF UTILITY SERVICES WITHIN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.
21.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF STREETS AND UTILITIES AFFECTED BY WORK OPERATIONS. DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO ACCUMULATE AND
PREMISES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A NEAT AND WORKMANLIKE CONDITION. A WASTE SITE, MUST MEET WITH THE PRE-APPROVAL OF THE CITY ENGINEER OF THE THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,
IN ORDER TO BE DESIGNATED FOR THE DISPOSAL OF EXCESS MATERIALS AND DEBRIS.
22. BACKFILL COMPACTION FOR ALL AREAS EXCAVATED SHALL BE AS PER THE CURRENT IOWA STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS (SUDAS) AND THE CURRENT CITY OF CEDAR
FALLS, IOWA SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS TO THE (SUDAS) SPECIFICATIONS AS FOLLOWS: USE NO MORE THAN 8 INCH THICK LIFTS FOR BACKFILL AREAS MORE THAN 3 FEET BELOW THE
BOTTOM OF PAVEMENT. USE NO MORE THAN 6 INCH THICK LIFTS FOR BACKFILL AREAS LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 3 FEET BELOW THE BOTTOM OF PAVEMENT. COMPACTION TO AT LEAST 95%
OF STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY. OBTAIN REQUIRED COMPACTION WITHIN A SOIL MOISTURE RANGE OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE TO 4% ABOVE OPTIMUM MOISTURE
CONTENT. IN AREAS TO REMAIN UNPAVED, TERMINATE BACKFILL MATERIAL 8 INCHES BELOW FINISHED GRADE. USE TOPSOIL FOR THE FINAL 8 INCHES ABOVE BACKFILL MATERIAL.
23. WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY, ALL CONDUITS AND CABLES SHALL BE PLACED AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 48" BELOW DRIVEWAYS AND DITCH LINES. ALL CONDUITS AND CABLES SHALL BE
PLACED AT A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 2' FROM OTHER UTILITIES.

232

Item 19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/13/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT # 2106522

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL A. BROONER, P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL A. BROONER 15980

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS 1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NUMBER 15980

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/26/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/09/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

MBrooner
Typewritten Text
9-10-2021

tolanm
Stamp

tolanm
Text Box
2106522

tolanm
Text Box
1/31/2022

tolanm
PowerPoint Presentation



W. LONE TREE RD., P.C.C.

PROPOSED AUREON 32"X48"X48"
HAND-HOLE OVER EXISTING AUREON

CONDUIT @ STA.11+39 32'(FEET)
RT.(ALIGNMENT STA 2+70)

END FIBER ROUTE.

CEDAR FALLS
ELECTRIC

CEDAR FALLS
GAS

CEDAR FALLS
WATER

OWNER UNKNOWN
LOCATION PROVIDED BY

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

CEDAR FALLS
WATER

W. LONE TREE RD. REC. TRAIL, A.C.C.

32.0' C.L. TO FO

CEDAR FALLS
GAS(SERVICE LINE)

CEDAR FALLS
GAS(SERVICE LINE)

CEDAR FALLS
ELECTRIC

BEGIN PROPOSED AUREON 2" HDPE
CONDUIT W/96 COUNT FIBER OPTIC @
CUSTOMER HAND-HOLE @ STA 8+69
(ALIGNMENT STA 0+00) 32'(FEET) RT. IN
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS R.O.W.,

16
.5

'  
B.

O
.C

. T
O

H
H

CENTURYLINK

66.0'  ROW

9+
00

10
+0

0

11
+0

0

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
70

H

15.5' ℄-BOC

15.5' C.L.- B.O.C.

C
YP

R
ES

S
A

VE

31' B.O.C.-B.O.C.

BR RIG

5.0'

20.0'

STA 11+39
16.5'  B.O.C. TO

HH

PROPOSED 5'X20' BORE RIG.
STA 8+46 TO 8+66 28' RT

12
.5

'  
B.

O
.C

. T
O

BR

EXISTING
AUREON CONDUIT

WATER CROSSING AT APPROX.
STA. 9+41, STA. 9+53 & 10+18

 - MINUMUM 9' CROSSING
UNDER BOTTOM OF WATER

MAIN
WATER CROSSING AT APPROX.

STA. 11+04
 - MINUMUM 9' CROSSING

UNDER BOTTOM OF WATER
MAIN

C.L. CYPRESS AVE
STA 11+66

 STA. 11+39
32' STREET C.L. TO FIBER OPTIC C.L.

EAST EDGE OF DRIVE
STA 10+07 AT MIN. 9' DEPTH

WEST EDGE OF DRIVE
STA 9+91 AT MIN. 9' DEPTH

BORE DEPTH MINIMUM
OF 2' UNDER INTAKE 4.93'
DEPTH. ALIGNMENT
MINIMUM 6.93' DEPTH
APPROXIMATE SUBDRAIN
CROSSING

28
'

H

EXISTING
AUREON CONDUIT

PROJECT NO. ______

IOWA

ESTIMATED
PLOWING

ESTIMATED
BORES

BACKHOE
WORK

TRENCHING MISC. NOTES

Sheet     of2CEDAR FALLS, 3

AUREON NETWORK SERVICES-CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

ROUND STORM SEWER INTAKE

TELEVISION PEDESTAL

SIGN

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

WATER VALVE
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER INTAKE

FIRE HYDRANT

FIBER OPTICS LINE
CABLE TELEVISION LINE
TELEPHONE LINE

LEGEND

POWER POLE
WATERMAIN
STORM SEWER
SANITARY SEWER
GAS LINE
ELECTRIC LINE
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

UNDERGROUND CONDUIT
HANDHOLE
FIBER OPTIC VAULT

H

MHFIBER OPTIC MANHOLE
FO

www.iowaonecall.com
1-800-292-8989

ONE CALL
IOWA
ONE CALL

Know what's
before you dig.

below.
Call

NOTES
FOR ALL PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND PUBLIC PROPERTIES; ALL
FIBER OPTIC SHALL BE PLACED AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF
SIXTY (60") INCHES BELOW PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND PUBLIC
DITCH LINES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON A SHEET OF
THE PLAN SET. ALL FIBER OPTIC CABLE SHALL BE PLACED A
MINIMUM DEPTH OF TWENTY FOUR (24") INCHES BELOW
PUBLIC STORM SEWERS, PUBLIC SUBDRAINS, PUBLIC
CULVERTS, AND/OR PUBLIC WATERWAYS BEING CROSSED.
ALL FIBER OPTIC CABLE IN AREAS WITH GRASS COVER SHALL
BE PLACED AT A MINIMUM DEPTH OF FORTY TWO (42") INCHES
IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND AT A MINIMUM DISTANCE
OF 2' FROM OTHER UTILITIES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED
ON THIS SHEET. WHEN A 2' VERTICAL CLEARANCE ABOVE A
UTILITY IS IN CONFLICT WITH A MINIMUM DEPTH BELOW
GRADE, THE FIBER OPTIC CABLE SHALL UNDERPASS THE
UTILITY BY A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 2'.

EXHIBIT B

233

Item 19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1122 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
2912

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/13/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT # 2106522

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/26/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/09/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/c?62107176&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q
/cgi/sc?Secondary_URD-107230&target=q


234

Item 19.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
  
 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Matthew Tolan, EI, Civil Engineer II 
 
 DATE: January 28, 2022 
 
 SUBJECT: Oak Park Sanitary Sewer Repair Project 
  City Project Number: SA-002-3182 
  Request for PS&E Approval 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval are the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of 
Costs and Quantities for the Oak Park Sanitary Sewer Repair Project. 
 
We recommend setting Monday, February 21, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. as the date and time 
for the public hearing on this project and Friday, March 11, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. as the 
date and time for receiving and opening bids. We also request that the Notice to Bidders 
be published by Friday, February 25, 2022. The Plans and Specifications will be ready 
for distribution to contractors on Friday, February 25, 2022 allowing two (2) weeks of 
review before contract letting. 
 
This project involves the removal and replacement of approximately 750 LF of 8” 
sanitary sewer adjacent to Minnetonka Drive, including 284 LF of trenchless installation. 
The project includes manhole installation, sanitary sewer service reconnection, 
pavement removal and replacement, plantings, and sodding. The project will be located 
on City, residential, and railroad right-of-way. 
 
The total estimated cost for the construction of this project is $865,000.00. The City will 
use Sanitary Sewer Rental Funds for the design, right of way, and construction of this 
project. 
 
The Engineering Division of the Public Works Department recommends approving the 
Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs and Quantities for the Oak Park Sanitary 
Sewer Repair Project. 
 
xc: David Wicke, PE, City Engineer 
 Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 
 

235

Item 20.



T
IT

L
E
 S

H
E

E
T

1
'

A
.1

A.1

 

1
'

A
.1

T
IT

L
E
 S

H
E

E
T

1
'

A.1

NO. DESCRIPTION

INDEX OF SHEETS

A.1 TITLE SHEET

A.3

A.2

B.1

G.1

J.1

U.1

LEGENDS

GENERAL NOTES

QUANTITIES AND ESTIMATE REFERENCE

POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

SURVEY CONTROL & REFERENCE INFORMATION

RIGHT-OF-WAY

SANITARY SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

SPECIAL DETAILS

PROJECT REMOVALS

SIDEWALK SHEETSS.1-S.2

319-362-9394

MEMBERS

CITY COUNCIL

FILING WITH THE CITY CLERK

THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT IS RECOMMENDED FOR

DATE

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

OR DESIGNEE
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR, CITY ENGINEER 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

OAK PARK BLVD SEWER REPLACEMENT

C.20-C.22

H.1-H.2

MSA.1-MSA.3

R.1-R.2

C.1-C.4

M.1 STORM SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS, 2021.

(SUDAS) AND THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS 

STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN AND SPECIFICATIONS 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2021 VERSION OF THE 

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED IN 

THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDED IN 

NOTE:

UTILITY OWNER

CEDAR FALLS, IA 50613

220 CLAY STREET

(319) 268-5561

MIKE NYMAN

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND STANDARDS.

TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE 

SPECIFICATIONS. CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE 

AND THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS' SUPPLEMENTAL 

URBAN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS (SUDAS) MANUAL 

WITH THE 2021 EDITION OF THE IOWA STATEWIDE

COMPLETE ALL CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE

NOTE:

ROBERT M. GREEN, MAYOR

TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS

STAGING AND TRAFFIC CONTROL

BID DATE: 03/11/2022

CONTRACT NUMBER: SA-002-3182

BLACKHAWK COUNTY, IOWA

 

 

 

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

C
E

N
S
E
D

E
E

L
I

PROFE IO
PROFE IOSSSS NAL

E

NAL
EN

G
IN

E
E
R

N
G
IN

E
E
R

AIOW

Lindsay R. Beaman, P.E.

License Number

My License Renewal Date is December 31, 2023

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

P19971

Date 

State of Iowa.

Professional Engineer under the laws of the

supervision and that I am a duly licensed

was prepared by me or under my direct personal

I hereby certify that this engineering document

P19971
 

BEAMAN
LINDSAY R.

DAVE SIRES

KELLY DUNN

DUSTIN GANFIELD

SIMON HARDING

DARYL KRUSE

SUSAN DEBUHR

GIL SCHULTZ

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

A
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

4
:1

8
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

ST

D
A

M
A

S
C

U
SD

R

P
A

R
K

G
A

T
E

R
D

D
R

B
A

R
N

E
T

T

4TH ST

ST3RDM
A

G
N

O
L
I
A

D
R

C
E

D
A

R
C

R
E

S
T

CRESCENT DR

D
R

D
R

B
R

E
N

T
W

O
O

D

A
N

G
I
E

D
R

H
I
L

L
C

T

D
R

LINDA

AVE

HORIZON

DR

D
R

RIDGE
RIVERBLUFF

WILLOW

R
I
V

E
R

W
E

S
T
-

W
O

O
D

D
R

ROW
RD

R
IVE

R
L

N

CRESC

E
N
T

D
R

O
A

K
P

A
R

K
B
LV

D

R
D

TIMBERLEDGEDR

PL

TIMBERLEDGE

E
A

G
L

E
 

R
I
D

G
E
 

R
D

SOUTH RIDGE

DR

M
I
N
N

E
T

O
N

K
A

LN

R
ID

G
E

Y

O

CO

UNTR

M

AE
D

W

GLEN OAKS DR

L
A

K
E
 

R
I
D

G
E
 

D
R

M
INNETONKA DR

S FOREST

RD

O
A

K
 

P
A

R
K
 

B
L

V
D

ALICE

D
R THEIMER

H
I
G

H
L

A
N

D

D
R

NORTH RIDGE CIR

FALCON LN

L
A

K
E

V
I
E

W
D

R WALTERSPONDP
L

WILLOW BEND DR

W
HITETAIL DR

NN
 

H
I
G

H
L

A
N

D

NORTHVIEW

LN

R
I
D

G
E

L
A

K
E

NOT TO SCALE 

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT LOCATION

ALL

1/28/22

236

Item 20.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

A
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

4
:1

9
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

93
93.

0

93

C

OC

FO

E

OE

4" G

4" HPG

8" W

8" S

12" ST12" ST

G

G

AST

UST

Features Existing Proposed

G

EB

W

LEGEND

8" W(*)

8" S(*)

4" G(*)

4" HPG(*)

C(*)

OC(*)

FO(*)

E(*)

OE(*)

DUCT(*)

93
.0

UTILITY WARNING

1

UTILITY QUALITY SERVICE LEVELS

Soil Boring

Mailbox

Satellite Dish

Sign

Above Ground Storage Tank

Underground Storage Tank

Fence Post or Guard Post

Gas Apparatus

Gas Manhole

Gas Valve

Fiber Optic Handhole

Fiber Optic Manhole

Communication Handhole

Communication Manhole

Communication Pedestal

Traffic Sign

Electric Transformer

Electric Box

Yard Light

Street Light

Utility Pole with Transformer

Utility Pole with Light

Guy Anchor

Utility Pole

Well

Water Service Valve

Water Main Valve

Fire Hydrant on Building

Fire Hydrant

Double Storm Sewer Intake

Single Storm Sewer Intake

Storm Manhole

Storm Sewer with Size

Sanitary Manhole

(*) Denotes the survey quality service level for utilities 

Test Hole Location for SUE w/ID

Duct Bank

Sanitary Sewer with Size

Water Main with Size

High Pressure Gas Main with Size

Gas Main with Size

Overhead Electric

Underground Electric

Fiber Optic

Overhead Communication

Communication

Coniferous Tree or Shrub

Deciduous Tree or Shrub

Tree Stump

Tree Line

Fence (Silt)

Fence (Wood)

Fence (Chain Link)

Fence (Barbed, Field, Hog)

Contour Elevation

Spot Elevation

UTILITY CONTACTS

UTILITY PROVIDER CONTACT NAME CONTACT PHONE

1
'

A
.2

A.2

L
E

G
E

N
D

S

The Type, Size, Condition, Material, And Other Characteristics.

By Actual Exposure Or Verification Of Previously Exposed Subsurface Utilities, As Well As 

 Is Horizontal And Vertical Position Of Underground Utilities ObtainedQUALITY LEVEL (A)

Subsurface Utilities.

Geophysical Methods To Determine The Existence And Approximate Horizontal Position Of 

 Information Is Obtained Through The Application Of Appropriate Surface QUALITY LEVEL (B)

Quality D Information.

Utility Features And Using Professional Judgment In Correlating This Information With 

 Information Is Obtained By Surveying And Plotting Visible Above-Ground QUALITY LEVEL (C)

 Information Is Derived From Existing Utility Records Or Oral Recollections.QUALITY LEVEL (D)

Applicable, Size.  The Quality Levels Are Based On The CI / ASCE 38-02 Standard.

Quality Levels Of Utilities Are Shown In The Parentheses With The Utility Type And When

Except Where Noted As Quality Level A.

Utilities Or Subsurface Features Shown Are In The Exact Location Indicated 

Service Or Abandoned. The Surveyor Further Does Not Warrant That The 

Subsurface Features Shown Comprise All Such Items In The Area, Either In 

Records Obtained.  The Surveyor Makes No Guarantee That The Utilities Or 

The Utilities Shown Have Been Located From Field Survey Information And/Or

SUDAS SPECIFICATION FIGURES

All SUDAS Figures Are Included By Reference As Necessary.

The Following Figures Are Specifically Brought To The Contractor's Attention. 

FIGURE NAME

11040.101

11030.101

9040.120

9040.105

9040.103

9040.102

9030.102

9030.101

7030.101

7010.102

7010.101

6010.601

6010.307

6010.306

6010.303

6010.301

4020.211

4010.203

4010.201

3010.103

3010.102

3010.101

Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad

Cedar Falls Engineering

CFU Water

Cedar Falls Transit

Cedar Falls Sanitary & Storm

Cedar Falls Public Works

Cedar Falls Police

Cedar Falls Fire

Cedar Falls Arborist

CFU Gas

CFU Electric

Century Link

Mediacom

(Business)

Matt Tolan

Travis Schrage

Matt Lukehart

Mike Nyman

Chase Schrage

(Business)

(Business)

Brett Morris

Jerald Lukensmeyer

John Osterhaus

Tommy Brower

Kevin Parker

1-800-465-9239

319-268-5164

319-266-1761

319-268-8629

319-268-5561

319-268-5170

319-273-8612

319-273-8622

319-268-5516

319-266-1761

319-266-1761

641-682-9455

855-633-4226

CHICAGO CENTRAL AND PACIFIC RAILROAD NOTES

the general area. 

order to obtain the necessary permit prior to beginning construction in 

Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad to submit a certified shoring plan in 

P-11357 for the respective project. Contractor shall work directly with 

the Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad and reference job number 

Joe Wojcik (Telephone: (708) 332-4739, Email: josephs.wojcik@cn.ca) with 

Crossing/Encroachment Permit from the railroad. Contractor shall contact 

Central and Pacific Railroad Right-of-Way without obtaining a Utility 

Contractor shall not commence construction activities within Chicago 

Temporary Granular Sidewalk and Temporary Residential Access

Temporary Mailboxes

Stabilized Construction Entrance

Wattle

Rolled Erosion Control Product (RECP) Installation On Slopes

Filter Berm And Filter Sock

Tree Staking, Guying, And Wrapping

Planting Pit

Concrete Driveway, Type A

PCC Curb Details

Joints

Castings For Sanitary Sewer Manholes

External Drop Connection For Sanitary Sewer Manhole

Chimney Seals For Sanitary Sewer Manholes

Sanitary Sewer Manhole Over Existing Sewer

Circular Sanitary Sewer Manhole

Storm Sewer Pipe Connections

Sanitary Sewer Cleanout

Sanitary Sewer Service Stub

Flexible Gravity Pipe Trench Bedding

Rigid Gravity Pipe Trench Bedding

Trench Bedding And Backfill Zones

237

Item 20.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

A
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

4
:2

0
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

Couplings On Pressure Lines Shall Be Restrained Solid Sleeve.

Connections Within 3 To 4 Feet From Structures.  All Sleeve Type 

Vaults, Wet Wells, Tanks, And Buildings Shall Have Sleeve Type Flexible 

All Buried Connections To Structures, Including But Not Limited To Valve 14.

Pressure Test All Gravity Pipelines After Installation, As Specified. 13.

 

Clean All Piping As Directed By Engineer, Before Testing.12.

Additional Cost.

Correct Settlement Occurring During The Contract Warranty Period At No 

Compaction Tests Will Be Performed In Accordance With Specifications. 11.

Engineer.

Written Dimensions Shall Prevail. Report Any Discrepancies Immediately To10.

Coordinated With Equipment Provided, And/Or Existing Conditions. 

All Equipment And Piping Layout Dimensions Shall Be Field Verified And9.

And Alignment Indicated On The Drawings.

All Bends (Horizontal And Vertical) As Required To Meet The Elevations 

Bends In Pressurized Lines With Thrust Blocks And Retainer Glands. Provide 

No Crests In Piping Will Be Permitted. Restrain All Horizontal And Vertical

Slope All Pipelines Uniformly Between Elevations Indicated On The Drawings. 8.

Where Depth Of Cover Is Less Than 4 Feet.

Otherwise Noted By Pipe Elevations.  Pipeline Insulation Shall Be Used 

Minimum Cover Of 4 Feet Is Required On All Liquid Carrying Pipes, Unless 7.

Center Of Manhole.

Lengths Of Gravity Sewer Are Dimensioned From Center Of Manhole To 6.

On Adjustable Pipe Saddle Supports.

Support Pipes Within Valve Vaults 12 Inches Above Bottom Of Valve Vault 

Manhole Frame Flush With Finish Grade, Unless Otherwise Noted On Drawings.

Manholes Are 4 Feet In Diameter Unless Otherwise Noted. Set Top Of 5.

Requirements.

Refer To Specifications For Pipe And Structure Bedding And Backfill4.

 

Be Coordinated Through The Owner.

Requiring Repair, Relocation Or Adjustment As A Result Of The Work Shall 

Operations Shall Be Repaired At The Contractor's Expense. All Utilities

To Any Such Structures Caused By Or Resulting From The Contractor's

Any Trench Excavation By The Contractor Until The Trench Is Backfilled. Damage 

Protect And Support All Structures And Pipelines Located Adjacent To 3.

Existing Piping.To Locate 

Orientation And Materials Of Construction. Excavate Test Pits As Required 

To Complete Connections To Existing Piping. Verify Location, Elevation, 

Furnish And Install All Adapters, Fittings, And Additional Pipe As Required 2.

Service Unless Otherwise Noted.

All Existing Utilities Encountered During Construction Are To Remain In 1.

GENERAL NOTES SITE PIPING NOTES

1
'

A
.3

A.3

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

Hours Before Construction Begins.

Signs That Are In Conflict With The Construction. Notify The Owner 48 

Contractor Shall Remove And Replace All Existing Permanent Traffic22.

Approved Manual On Uniform Traffic Control Devices.    

Provide Traffic Control In Accordance With Current State Of Iowa 21.

Destroyed By Contract Operations.

Authorized Surveyor Re-Establish Any Monuments Unnecessarily

Their Location. The Contractor Will Be Responsible For Having An

Authorized Surveyor, Or Agent, Has Witnessed Or Otherwise Referenced

Protect And Carefully Preserve All Monuments Until The City And 

Before Such Monuments Are Removed Or Disturbed. The Contractor Shall

Or Iron Pipe Monuments Are Encountered, The City Shall Be Notified

Where Section Or Sub-Section Monuments, Benchmarks, Right-Of-Way Pins,20.

 

With Surface Access To Match Final Grades, Unless Otherwise Indicated.

Adjust All Manholes, Valve Pits, Valve Boxes And Other Buried Facilities 19.

   

Included In The Bid.

And Replacement Work Is Incidental And All Associated Costs Shall Be

Construction, Or Better, As Determined By The Engineer.  The Removal 

Replace" And Shall Replace Them To The Condition Existing Prior To 

Improvements Within The Work Area Shown On The Plan As "Remove &    

As Necessary For Construction, The Contractor Shall Remove Existing 18.

Specifications.

Designated For Removal On The Plans.  Dispose Of In Accordance With 

Completely Remove And Dispose Of Trees, Shrubs And Vegetation 17.

Items Damaged During Construction At Contractor's Expense.

Specifically Noted Or Designated Otherwise On The Plans. Replace Any

Protect Existing Trees, Shrubs, Fences, And Landscaping Unless 16.

   

Any Damage Without Additional Compensation.

Properties Outside The Easement Area And Streets.  Remove And Repair 

Protect And Keep Debris Deposited By The Construction Off Of Adjacent15.

Encountered That Are Damaged Through No Fault Of The Contractor.

Record Drawings. Notify Owner And Engineer If Piping Or Utilities Are

Construction. Provide Data To The Engineer For Incorporation Into The

Depth Of All Underground Piping, Tiling, And Utilities Encountered During

AndConstruction As Specified. Record The Existing Type, Size, Location

Pipes, And Any Other Piping Or Utilities That Are Damaged During

Repair All Field/Drain Tiles, Stormwater Pipes, Wastewater Pipes, Water14.

To Construction.

To Maintain Positive Drainage Within The Construction Limits Is Incidental

Storm Water Flows During Construction. Any Extra Grading Work Needed

Private Property Caused By Their Action Or Inaction In The Handling Of 

Structures.  Contractor Fully Liable For All Damages To Public Or 

Do Not Restrict Drainage Channels And Protect All Existing Drainage 13.

Expense.

Construction Limits Shall Be Repaired And Restored At The Contractor's 

Properties.  Any Areas Disturbed By Construction Outside Of The 

Coordinate The Construction To Minimize The Disruptions To The Adjacent 12.

Complete The Project. 

Limit Grading And Construction Operations To The Minimum Required To 11.

Incidental To Construction.

Provisions To Maintain Positive Drainage. Work Will Be Considered 

Properly Surfaced For Utilization By Construction Vehicles And Include

To The Construction Limits.  The Accesses Must Be Adequately Sized And 

Contractor Responsible For Constructing And Maintaining All Accesses10.

Trees Needed To Complete The Construction.

Preserve As Many Trees As Possible, Only Clear The Minimum Number Of

Tree Removal To Only Occur Between September 30th And April 1st.9.

Access Permission To The Project Construction Limits. 

Protected By The Contractor. The Contractor Shall Obtain Necessary

All Construction Limits Shall Be Clearly Marked In The Field And

Within The Construction Limits Unless Otherwise Authorized By The Owner.

Limits Shown On These Plans.  Confine All Construction Activity To 

Construction Limits Are The City Owned Property Limits And Easement 8.

Encountered During Construction Until Backfilling Is Completed.

Provide Temporary Support For Existing Utility Lines That Are7.

Control Requirements Of Iowa Code And Local Ordinances. 

Any Off-Site Areas Used For This Project.  Comply With Soil Erosion

Siltation, Erosion And Dust Pollution Within Construction Limits And 

Provide Erosion Control Measures Necessary To Protect Against 6.

Relocation Of Utilities Is Incidental To Construction.

Temporary Supports, And Staging Construction To Accommodate The 

For Locating Existing Utilities, Coordinating Relocation Work, Providing 

Companies With Respect To Relocating Any Conflicting Facilities. Costs 

Coordinate Construction Operations And Cooperate With Utility 5.

To The Soil Conditions.

Contractors Shall Satisfy Themselves Prior To Submission Of Bids As4.

Damage Caused By Construction Operations At Contractor's Expense.

Utilities And Underground Features During Construction.  Repair Any 

Notify Utility Companies Prior To Commencing Work.  Avoid Damage To 3.

All Existing Utilities Within Construction Limits.

Or Underground Features May Exist.  Determine The Exact Location Of 

Be Considered As Approximate Only, With Possibility That Other Utilities 

Shown Are From Available Surveys And Records.  These Locations Should 

Location Of Existing Underground Facilities, Structures And Utilities 2.

Construction.

Notify Owner And Engineer At Least 72 Hours Prior To Starting 1.

Responsible For The Cost Of Replacing Them.  

Disturbed By The Contractor Due To Construction, The Contractor Will Be 

Stakes And Marks And If Any Survey Stakes Or Marks Are Destroyed Or 

Each Operation. The Contractor Shall Be Responsible For Preserving Survey 

The Need For Survey Stakes. One Set Of Survey Stakes Will Be Provided For 

The Contractor Shall Notify The Engineer / Owner At Least 48 Hours Prior To 43.

Safety Fencing At All Times That A Hazard Exists.

Protect All Pedestrians From Open Trenches And Excavation With Approved42.

Agreements, And All Other Compliance Associated With The Railroad.

Contractor Is Responsible For All Permit Applications, Permits, Right-Of-Way 41.

The Occupational Safety And Health Administration (Osha).

To, Fencing And On-Site Signage. Comply With All Applicable Regulations Of

Contractor Is Responsible For All Site Safety Including, But Not Limited40. 

And Federal Agencies.

Stop Immediately And Notify The City Who Shall Notify The Appropriate State

If Any Historical Or Archaeological Artifacts Are Identified During Construction,39. 

Collection Will Be Made And Mail Will Be Delivered.

Description Of Available Parking Locations; Details Of How And When Garbage

Area; Date Of Construction Activities; Duration Of Construction Activities;

Emergency Contact Numbers; Description Of Construction Activities In The

Has Been Provided That Includes The Following: Contractor's Name And

Prior To Commencing Construction. Work Will Not Begin Unless Notification

Door Hanging Notices A Minimum Of One Week (But Not More Than Two Weeks)

Contractor Shall Notify All Affected Property Owners And Residents With 38.

On All Streets And All Affected Properties At All Times.

Parking, Driveway  And Emergency Vehicle Access. Maintain Emergency Access

Accommodations In The Construction Area For Mail And Parcel Deliver Service,

Restricted By Construction. The Contractor Shall Coordinate Or Make

And Yard Waste Collection For Areas Affected By Or Whose Access Is

Contractor Is Responsible For Coordinating Trash, Recycling,37. 

Detailed Plans, The Detailed Plans Shall Govern.

In The Event Of A Discrepancy Between The Quantity Estimates And The36.

Conditions To Project Engineer Immediately.

Field. Report Any Such Changes Or Conflicts Between The Plan And Field 

Information At The Time Of Design.  Deviations May Be Necessary In The 

Dimensions, Street Locations, Utilities, And Grading Are Based On Available35.

Manholes For Inspection.

To Attend Final And Intermediate Inspections Of Project,  Open All 

All Necessary Field Locations And Measurements. Contractor Required

Assist Engineer's Field Representative With Daily Record Keeping Including34.

 

Grading Is Incidental To Construction.  

Acceptable. Re-Grade Any Ditch Which Does Not Properly Drain. All Ditch

Noted. Grade All Ditches For Proper Drainage.  Ponding Of Water Is Not 

Cross Sections. Replace Culverts To Original Grades Unless Otherwise 

Reconstruct Any Road Ditches Disturbed, Including Ditch Grades And33.

Properties And Streets.

Right-Of-Way.  Keep Construction Debris And Dirt Off Of The Adjacent 

State And Federal Requirements. Do Not Place Waste Material Within The 

For Material Hauled To These Sites. Dispose Of In Accordance With Local, 

Concrete, Steel Or Broken Concrete). No Extra Payments Will Be Made

Provide Waste Areas Or Disposal Sites For Waste Material (Asphaltic32.

Federal Requirements.

Of Non-Salvageable Materials In Accordance With Local, State And

Location Designated By The Public Works Department. Dispose

The Project Area.  If Directed, Deliver Items Or Materials To Owner At 

Owner Has First Right Of Refusal To Retain Any Material Removed From 31.

From The Top 6 Inches Of Topsoil.  This Work Is Incidental To Construction.

Surface Restoration Includes The Removal Of All Granular Material30.

Minimum, Unless Otherwise Noted.

Slope All Driveways, Sidewalks And Road Surfaces 1/4 Inch Per Foot29.

Right-Of-Way To 95% Standard Proctor Density.

Compact All Trench Backfill, Under Paved Surfaces, And Within  28.

 

Additional Compensation.

Street Surfacing. Remove And Replace Damaged Surfacing Without

Operations For The Removal Of Existing Pavement. Protect Adjacent 

Exercise Extreme Care When Performing Any Necessary Saw Cutting 27.

To The Satisfaction Of The Owner And Engineer.

Damaged By Construction Activities To Their Original Condition And/Or

Remove And Replace, Or Repair All Road Surfaces And Other Items26.

Directed By The Engineer. 

Remove The Existing Pavement Areas To The Nearest Existing Joint Or As25.

Detours Or Temporary Accesses Shall Be Incidental To The Project.

Blading, Shaping Or Maintenance Of Temporary Connections, Crossings24.

Equipment And/Or Materials. 

Streets Open To Traffic. Provide Areas As Needed For Storage Of 

Do Not Store Equipment And/Or Materials Within Public Right Of Way On 23.

238

Item 20.



1

2

1

3

1

2

3

4 KT-2 or L-2 Longitudinal Joints

Existing Sidewalk

Earth Shoulder Finishing

6" Standard Curb

3

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

B
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

4
:2

1
 
A

M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

1
'

B
.1

B.1

T
Y

P
IC

A
L
 C

R
O

S
S
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
S

1

1

4:
1 (

Ma
x.)Va

rie
s

4:1 (Max.)

Varies

6"

NOTES:

1.5% Target

4.0'

4:
1 (

Ma
x.)Va

rie
s

4:1 (Max.)

Varies

Subgrade Preparation for Shared Use Path 4" PCC Pavement

2

2

2

2

2
grade.
4:1 maximum slope tying back to existing

slopes shall drain toward Minnetonka Drive.
2% maximum cross slope.  Direction of

C
L

VARIES

3.0'

PROFILE GRADEPROFILE GRADEPROFILE GRADEPROFILE GRADE

6" Subdrain

2.0% 2.0%

Existing Sidewalk

R
.O
.W
.

R
.O
.W
.

80' RIGHT-OF-WAY

15.5' 15.5'

3.5' 3.5'

31.0' B-B

7" PCC Pavement

12" Granular Subbase

Storm Sewer

2-LANE 31' B-B

MINNETONKA DRIVE

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION

NO SCALE

4.0' 16.0' 3.0' 4.0'16.0'

VARIES

Existing Sidewalk

12.0' 12.0'

NO SCALE

SIDEWALK

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION

6" Compacted Subgrade

4
4 4

239

Item 20.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

C
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:5

2
:0

1
 
A

M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

1
'

C
.1

C.1

Q
U

A
N

T
IT
IE

S
 A

N
D
 E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

240

Item 20.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

C
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2

8
:3

3
:2

0
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

1
'

C
.2

C.2

Q
U

A
N

T
IT
IE

S
 A

N
D
 E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

241

Item 20.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

C
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

4
:4

0
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

1
'

C
.3

C.3

Q
U

A
N

T
IT
IE

S
 A

N
D
 E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

242

Item 20.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

C
0
4
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

4
:4

6
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

1
'

C
.4

C.4

Q
U

A
N

T
IT
IE

S
 A

N
D
 E

S
T
IM

A
T

E
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

243

Item 20.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

C
2
0
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

4
:4

9
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

1
'

C
.2

0

C.20

P
O

L
L

U
T
IO

N
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

POLLUTION PREVENTION NOTES GRADING NOTES

With Erosion Control Law.
Areas After Ground Cover Has Been Established.  Comply 
Been Completed.  Place Silt Fence And Maintain In Problem 
Erosion Control:  Seed The Site After Rough Grading Has 

Mixture Applied At Rate Recommended By Supplier.
Seeded Using Commercially Available Erosion Control Seed.  
All Drainage Swales And Slopes 5 To 1 Or Greater To Be 

Disturbed.
Engineer During Construction.  Place Topsoil Over All Areas 
Any Excess Cut To Be Spread On Site As Directed By 

Grades.
Cut Or Filled.  Respread To Minimum 6" Depth To Finish 
Contractor To Strip And Stockpile Topsoil On All Areas To Be 

4.

3.

2.

1.

Waste Prior To Filing Of The "Notice Of Discontinuation".
Remove All Temporary Erosion Control Measures And Site K.

Onsite.
Where Possible.  Concrete Washout Must Be Contained 
And Direct To A Sediment Basin Or Other Control Device 
Staging Areas With Diversion Berms And/Or Silt Barriers 
And Concrete Washout Facility. Control Runoff From 
Area, Temporary Sanitary Facilities, Materials Storage, 
The Following: Job Trailers, Fueling / Vehicle Maintenance 
Unless Noted Otherwise, Staging Areas Should Contain 
Coordinate Locations Of Staging Areas With The Owner. J.

A Period Exceeding 14 Calendar Days.
Any Portion Of The Site And Which Will Not Resume For 
Activity Is Finally Completed Or Temporarily Ceased On 
Stabilization Measures Immediately After Construction 
Completion Or Delay Of Grading Operations.  Initiate 
Pavement Immediately As Soon As Possible Upon 
Temporary Seed Mix, Permanent Seed Mix, Sod, Or 
Stabilize Undeveloped, Disturbed Areas With Mulch, I.

Located.
Where Pavement, Buildings Or Other Improvements Are 
Topsoil Found In Sod) On All Disturbed Areas, Except 
Respread A Minimum Of 6 Inches Of Topsoil (Including H.

As Soon As Storm Sewers Are Installed. 
Runoff Control. Provide Inlet And Outlet Control Measures 
Construction Operations Progress To Ensure Continuous 
Soon As Areas Reach Their Final Grades And As 
Erosion Control Mats, Mulch, Ditch Checks Or Riprap As 
Install Necessary Control Measures Such As Silt Barriers, G.

Remedial Actions For Future Prevention.
Accumulation Of Earth Or Debris Immediately And Take 
Drainageways, Or Underground Sewers. Remove Any 
Properties, Including Streets, Driveways, Sidewalks, 
Construction Activities On Adjoining Public Or Private 
Prevent Accumulation Of Earth And Debris From F.

Recommended Measures Within 7 Days.
The Pollution Prevention Plan And Implement Any 
Engineer During Construction On A Weekly Basis. Revise 
Inspections And Any Resulting Actions To The Owner Or 
Seven Calendar Days. Record The Findings Of These 
Qualified Personnel Assigned By The Contractor) Every 
Inspect The Project Area And Control Devices (By E.

The Measures Have Lost 50% Of Their Original Capacity.
Permit Period. Clean Or Replace Silt Control Devices When 
Replacement, And Sediment Removal Throughout The 
Measures In Working Order, Including Cleaning, Repairing, 
Maintain All Temporary And Permanent Erosion Control D.

Disturbed By Construction Operations At Any Time.
Construction And Limit To A Minimum The Total Area 
Preserve Existing Vegetation In Areas Not Needed For C.

Activities Prior To Site Clearing And Grading Operations.
Sedimentation Basins Downstream Of Soil Disturbing 
As Silt Barriers, Ditch Checks, Diversion Berms, Or 
Install Perimeter And Final Sediment Control Measures Such B.

Minimize Soil Compaction.
Removal And Maximize Storm Water Infiltration, And 
Storm Water To Vegetated Areas To Increase Sediment 
Maintain Natural Buffers Around Surface Waters, Direct 
Surface When Discharging From Basins, Provide And 
Utilize Outlet Structures That Withdraw Water From The A.

Not Applicable:
Not Limited To, The Following BMP's Unless Infeasible Or 
Requirements Of The Pollution Prevention Plan, Including, But 
The Contractor Is Responsible For Compliance With All 3.

Changes At The Project Site.
Expeditiously Revised To Reflect Construction Progress And 
The Pollution Prevention Plan And Site Map Should Be 2.

From Those Shown On The Plan May Be Required.
Contractor To Identify, Note And Implement. Additional BMP's 
Construction Activities Are The Responsibility Of The 
Erosion Control Measures Required As A Result Of 
And Best Management Practices (BMP).  All BMP's And 
The Pollution Prevention Plan Illustrates General Measures 1.

B. Pollution Prevention Plan

Thereof From Amounts Due To The Contractor.
Need Not, Remove Such Items And Deduct The Cost 
Adjoining Public Or Private Property, The Owner May, But 
Remove Earth Sedimentation Or Debris Which Comes Onto 
Contractor Fails To Take Necessary Steps To Promptly 
Attorney Fees Incurred To Owner. Further, If The 
Adjoining Public Or Private Property, Including Reasonable 
Any Type Whatsoever Resulting From Damages To 
Architect / Engineer Harmless From Any And All Claims Of 
Damage Claims: The Contractor Will Hold The Owner And 2.

Or As A Result Of Performance.
All Off-Site Borrow Or Deposit Areas During Performance 
Against Erosion And Pollution From This Project Site And 
Contractor Shall Take All Necessary Steps To Protect 
U.S. Clean Water Act And Any Local Ordinances. The 
Department Of Natural Resources (IDNR) NPDES Permit, The 
Control Requirements Of The Iowa Code, The Iowa 
Compliance With All Potential Pollution And Soil Erosion 
Code Compliance: The Contractor Is Responsible For 1.

A. Pollution Prevention And Erosion Protection

244

Item 20.



12

3011 MINNETONKA DR.

& HEISTERKAMP, VALERIE S.

HEISTERKAMP, DAVID P.

13

3003 MINNETONKA DR.

& LENEHAN, JAMIE E.

LENEHAN, DARCI K.

14

2927 MINNETONKA DR.

DOBSON, H. RICHARD

15

2913 MINNETONKA DR.

& TRESEMER, MEGANN E.

TRESEMER, JASON J.

2915 MINNETONKA DR.

& HUSAIN, SHAMEEM

HUSAIN, TAHSEEN

18

2916 MINNETONKA DR.

& BODENSTEINER, JASON E.

HEMANN, MARRY T.

RAILROAD

CHICAGO, CENTRAL & PACIFIC

RD
RD

S
H

C

C

CC

C

C

908

908

9
0
8

908

9
0
8

9
0
9

91
0

9
10

91
1

9
11

912

9
12

913

9
1
3

914

915

91
6

91
7

918

919

920
9
2
1

922

922

923

9
2
3

9
2
4

11

3019 MINNETONKA DR, 

SNODGRASS,CONNIE M

SNODGRASS,JAMES D &

1
0
0

+
0
0

1
0
1
+
0
0

1
0
2

+
0
0

103+00

104+00

10
5
+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

108+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

C
2
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

4
:5

2
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

2
0
'

C
.2

1

P
O

L
L

U
T
IO

N
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

C.21

M
IN

N
E

T
O

N
K

A
 D

R
Slope Mix with Temporary RECP

Sod

Proposed Pavement Improvements

Filter Sock, Inlet Protection Device

LEGEND

0 20

FEET

245

Item 20.



14

2927 MINNETONKA DR.

DOBSON, H. RICHARD

16

2821 MINNETONKA DR.

& MARSHALL, CRISTIN K.

MARSHALL, ROBERT K.

15

2913 MINNETONKA DR.

& TRESEMER, MEGANN E.

TRESEMER, JASON J.

21

929 OAK PARK BLVD

& POE, MONIQUE H. TRUST

POE, MICHAEL J. TRUST 20

941 OAK PARK BLVD

TAKES, DAVID L.

C

C

EB

S
H

CC

C

C

872 8
7
3

8
7
4

8
7
5

876

877

878

878

879

879

880

880

881

881

882

882

883

883

884

884

885

885

886

886

887

887

888

888

889

889

890

890

891

891

892

89
2

893

89
3

894

89
4

895

8
9
5

896

8
9
6

897

8
9
7

898

898

899

899

900

9
0
0

901

9
0
1

9
0
2

902

9
0
3

903

9
0
4

904

90
5

905

906

9
0
6

907

9
0
7

908

9
0
8

908

908

9
0
8

908

9
0
8

909

9
0
9

9
0
9 9
10

9
10

9
1
0

9
11

9
11

9
11

9
12

912

9
1
2

9
1
3

9
1
3

915 9
15

9
16

9
1
7

9
1
8

9
1
9

9
2
0

10
5
+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

108+00

109+00

110+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

C
2
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

4
:5

2
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

2
0
'

C
.2

2

P
O

L
L

U
T
IO

N
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

C.22

MINNETONKA DR

Slope Mix with Temporary RECP

Sod

Proposed Pavement Improvements

Filter Sock, Inlet Protection Device

Existing Sanitary Sewer

Proposed Sanitary Sewer

LEGEND

0 20

FEET

246

Item 20.



100+00

101+00

102+001
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

10
5
+
0
0

106+00

107+00

1
0
8

+
0
0

1
0
9

+
0
0

1
1
0

+
0
0

1
1
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

G
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
2

8
:4

5
:3

8
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:8

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

G.1

G
.1

4
0
'

CP13

CP12

CP11

CP10

CP20

CP22

CP21

S
U

R
V

E
Y
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 &
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E
 I

N
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N

Existing Sanitary Sewer

Proposed Sanitary Sewer

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D

M
IN

N
E

T
O

N
K

A
 D

R

0 40

FEET

247

Item 20.



12

3011 MINNETONKA DR.

& HEISTERKAMP, VALERIE S.

HEISTERKAMP, DAVID P.

13

3003 MINNETONKA DR.

& LENEHAN, JAMIE E.

LENEHAN, DARCI K.

14

2927 MINNETONKA DR.

DOBSON, H. RICHARD

15

2913 MINNETONKA DR.

& TRESEMER, MEGANN E.

TRESEMER, JASON J.

17

2915 MINNETONKA DR.

& HUSAIN, SHAMEEM

HUSAIN, TAHSEEN

18

2916 MINNETONKA DR.

& BODENSTEINER, JASON E.

HEMANN, MARRY T.

RAILROAD

CHICAGO, CENTRAL & PACIFIC

11

3019 MINNETONKA DR, 

SNODGRASS,CONNIE M

SNODGRASS,JAMES D &

1
0
0

+
0
0

1
0
1
+
0
0

1
0
2

+
0
0

103+00

104+00

10
5
+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

108+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

H
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

5
:4

0
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

H.1

H
.1

2
0
'

R
IG

H
T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

t
n

e

m
e
s

a
E
 

n
oit

c
u
rt

s
n

o
C
 

y
r

a
r

o
p

m
e

T
 '

01
 

d
e

s
o

p
o
r

P

E
x
is
t
in

g
 
1
5
' 
S
a
n
it
a
r
y
 

E
a
s
e

m
e
n
t

Proposed Sanitary Sewer

Proposed Sanitary Sewer

Proposed 15' Sanitary Sewer Easement

Proposed 5' Temporary Construction Easement

1
8
.3
'

1
5
.0
'

LEGEND

Found Monument

Proposed Pavement Improvements

Construction Limits

Existing Property Line

Existing Right of Way

0 20

FEET

248

Item 20.



15

2913 MINNETONKA DR.

& TRESEMER, MEGANN E.

TRESEMER, JASON J.

14

2927 MINNETONKA DR.

DOBSON, H. RICHARD

16

2821 MINNETONKA DR.

& MARSHALL, CRISTIN K.

MARSHALL, ROBERT K.

20

941 OAK PARK BLVD

TAKES, DAVID L.

21

929 OAK PARK BLVD

& POE, MONIQUE H. TRUST

POE, MICHAEL J. TRUST

106+00

107+00

1
0
8

+
0
0

1
0
9

+
0
0

1
1
0

+
0
0

1
1
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

H
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

5
:5

4
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
S
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

H.2

H
.2

2
0
'

R
IG

H
T
-O

F
-W

A
Y

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
io

n
 

E
a
s
e

m
e
n
t

P
r
o
p
o
s
e
d
 
1
0
' T

e
m

p
o
r
a
r
y

Existing 15' Sanitary Easement

Existing 15' Sanitary Easement

Proposed Sanitary Sewer

Existing Sanitary Sewer

M
IN

N
E

T
O

N
K

A
 D

R

LEGEND

Found Monument

Proposed Pavement Improvements

Construction Limits

Existing Property Line

Existing Right of Way

0 20

FEET

249

Item 20.



 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_
J
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

6
:0

6
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:1

0
0

C
:\

S
A
_

C
A

D
D
_

V
8
i\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

ROAD  CLOSED
TO

THRU  TRAFFIC

5
0
'

J
.1

J.1

S
T

A
G
IN

G
 A

N
D
 T

R
A

F
F
IC
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 

M
IN

N
E

T
O

N
K

A
 D

R

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D

LEGEND

Construction Access Route

Stabilized Construction Entrance

Type 3 Barricade

Traffic Sign

48x30

R11-2

ROAD

CLOSED

48x30

R11-2

ROAD

CLOSED

60x30

R11-4

36x36

W20-1

ROAD

WORK

AHEAD

0 50

FEET

250

Item 20.



C

C

EB

S
H

CC

C

C

ACC

Cedar Falls Utilities
FND 3/4" Pinch Pipe

Brick Planter w/ Shr
ubs

PVC Curb Stop

Cap Missing Shot Rim

Planter w/ Mulch

Mulch Planter w/ Plan
ts

w/ Mulch

Planter 

Brick 

FND 1" Pinch Pipe

F.L.=902.40 8" CMP S

F.L.=906.04 4" Tile W

F.L.=902.69 14" PVC N

F.L.=902.21 15" RCP E

Rim=908.25

F.L.=900.76 21" RCP SW

F.L.=900.76 21" RCP E

Rim=908.43

F.L.=902.50 14" PVC S

F.L.=902.30 8" CMP NNE

F.L.=903.28 8" CMP NNE

F.L.=901.78 21" RCP NE

F.L.=902.19 15" RCP W

Rim=908.09

Inv=899.74 8" PVC NW
Inv=899.69 8" VCP S

Rim=910.53

ACC

Inv=898.91 8" VCP SW

Inv=898.95 8" VCP N

Rim=908.06

Inv=898.17 " VCP SE

Inv=903.99 " VCP SW

Inv=898.31 " VCP SW

Inv=898.28 8" VCP NE

Rim=914.72

8"                           8"                           8"                           8"                           8"                           8"

8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"

8
" 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
"

8"                           8"                           8"                           8"

8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"

1
0
1
+
0
0

1
0
2

+
0
0

104+00

10
5
+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

108+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

M
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

6
:3

9
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

Sanitary Sewer

Proposed 8" 21" RCP @ 2.13%STP-1 48 L
.F. of 

F.L.=900.76 Out E

F.L.=900.76 In SW

Rim=908.43

F.L.=901.78 Out NE

F.L.=902.50 In S

F.L.=902.30 In NNE

F.L.=903.28 In NNE

F.L.=902.19 In W

Rim=908.09

2
0
'

Existing Grade S
T

O
R

M
 S

E
W

E
R
 P

L
A

N
 &
 P

R
O

F
IL

E

M.1

M
.1

900

905

910

915

920

895

900

905

910

915

920

895

STP-1

MINNETONKA DR

Proposed Pavement Improvements

LEGEND
0 20

FEET

251

Item 20.



RDRD

C

C

C

C

ACC

ACC

PVC Curb Stop

Planter w/ Mulch

Mulch Planter w/ Plants

w/ Mulch

Planter 

Brick 

FND 1" Pinch Pipe

Diamond Plate

River Rock

Planter w/ 

Brick 

Deck

FND 1" Pinch Pipe

Tile to Roof Drain

F.L.=921.65 4" 

F.L.=917.52 15" RCP W

F.L.=917.70 8" CMP NW

F.L.=917.70 8" CMP NW

Rim=921.58

F.L.=916.95 15" RCP E

F.L.=916.93 14" PVC SE

F.L.=917.23 8" CMP NW

Rim=921.37

F.L.=902.40 8" CMP S
F.L.=906.04 4" Tile 

W
F.L.=902.69 14" PVC N
F.L.=902.21 15" RCP E
Rim=908.25

F.L.=900.76 21" RCP SW
F.L.=900.76 21" RCP E

Rim=908.43

Inv=899.74 8" 
PVC NW

Inv=899.69 8" 
VCP S

Rim=910.53

from Aerial Image)
Centerline (Obtained 
Existing Railroa

d 

8"                           8"                           8"                           8"                           8"                           8"

8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"

8
" 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
"

8"                           8"     
                      8"             

              8"

1
0
0

+
0
0

1
0
1
+
0
0

1
0
2

+
0
0

103+00

104+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

M
S

A
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

6
:3

9
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

SAP-2 130 L.F. of 8" PVC @ 0.41%
SAP-3 94 L.F. of 8" PVC @ 0.40%

F.L.=889.10 Out SE
F.L.=889.11 In NW
F.L.=890.37 In SW
Rim=904.00
Sta. 100+00.00
SA-1, SW-303

F.L.=895.37 Out NW
F.L.=895.57 In SE
Rim=910.48
Sta. 104+14.89
SA-3, SW-301

Track
Railroad 
Existing 

C
C

P
 

R
A
IL

R
O

A
D
 

R
.O
.W
.

C
C

P
 

R
A
IL

R
O

A
D
 

R
.O
.W
.

(Overflow and Drop)
Drop Structure 
Install External 

F.L.=894.64 Out NE
F.L.=894.84 In SE
F.L.=895.64 In NW
F.L.=907.14 In NW
Rim=918.65
Sta. 102+84.43
SA-2, SW-301

SAP-1 284 L.F
. of 8" Tren

chless PVC with Steel Ca
sing Pipe @ 1.50%

9
2
4
.1

4

2
0
'

MSA.1

M
S

A
.1

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R
 P

L
A

N
 &
 P

R
O

F
IL

E

Existing Grade

SA-2

SA-3

SAP-1

S
A

P
-
2

SEE NOTE 1

SEE NOTE 1

151.
0'

28.
5'

74.0'

 INFLUENCE

ZONE OF

7
6
.4
°BORE PIT

30'X20' 

30'x20' BORE PIT

74.0'

BORE PIT

INFLUENCE
ZONE OF 

M
IN

N
E

T
O

N
K

A
 D

R

9
2
4
.1

1

9
1
4
.9

5

9
0
4
.0

0

SA-1

NOTES:

MIN. FROM CENTERLINE OF RAILROAD TRACKS.

CONTRACTOR TO PLACE EXCAVATION MATERIAL 25'2.

ILLUMINATED IF LEFT UNATTENDED.

TIMES AND FENCED WITH REFLECTIVE MATERIAL OR

ALL EXCAVATIONS MUST BE PROTECTED AT ALL1.

Proposed Pavement Improvements

890

895

900

905

910

915

925

920

890

895

900

905

910

915

925

920

100+80 101+00 101+20 101+40 101+60 101+80 102+00 102+20 102+40 102+60 102+80 103+00 103+20 103+40 103+60 103+80 104+00 104+20 104+40 104+60

9
2
3
.4

9

9
2
2
.7

0

9
2
2
.0

2

9
2
1
.4

6

9
2
1
.0

7

9
2
0
.9

9

9
2
0
.9

6

9
2
0
.5

8

9
2
0
.3

4

9
1
9
.6

3

9
1
8
.7

2

9
1
7
.4

2

9
1
6
.0

3

9
1
4
.6

4

9
1
3
.3

1

9
1
2
.0

9

9
1
1
.0

4

9
1
0
.1

5

9
0
9
.3

1

9
0
8
.9

4

100+60100+40100+20100+00

LEGEND
0 20

FEET

S
A
P
-
3

252

Item 20.



C

C

EB

S
H

CC

C

C

ACC

F
.L
.=

8
9
6
.0

0
 
2
1
"
 

R
C

P

Brick Planter w/ Shrubs

Cedar Falls Utilities

FND 3/4" Pinch Pipe

Brick Planter w/ Shrubs

PVC Curb Stop

Cap Missing Shot Rim

Planter w/ Mulch

Mulch Planter w/ Plants

w/ Mulch

Planter 

Brick 

F.L.=902.40 8" CMP S
F.L.=906.04 4" Tile 

W
F.L.=902.69 14" PVC N
F.L.=902.21 15" RCP E
Rim=908.25

F.L.=900.76 21" RCP SW
F.L.=900.76 21" RCP E

Rim=908.43

F.L.=902.50 14" PVC S
F.L.=902.30 8" CMP NNE
F.L.=903.28 8" CMP NNE
F.L.=901.78 21" RCP NE
F.L.=902.19 15" RCP W

Rim=908.09

Inv=899.74 8" 
PVC NW

Inv=899.69 8" 
VCP S

Rim=910.53

Inv=897.67 " VCP NW

Inv=897.67 8" PVC SE

Rim=905.28

ACC

Inv=898.91 8" VCP SW

Inv=898.95 8" VCP N

Rim=908.06

Inv=898.17 " VCP SE

Inv=903.99 " VCP SW

Inv=898.31 " VCP SW

Inv=898.28 8" VCP NE

Rim=914.72

8"                           8"                           8"                           8"                           8"                           8"

8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"

8
" 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
"

8"                           8"      
                     8"              

             8"

8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"

104+00

10
5
+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

108+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

M
S

A
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

6
:4

0
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

SAP-2 130 L.F. of 8" PVC @ 0.41%
SAP-3 94 L.F. of 8" PVC @ 0.40%

SAP-4 199 L.F. of 8" PVC @ 0.40%
SAP-5 125 L.F. of 8" PVC @ 0.40%

F.L.=895.37 Out NW
F.L.=895.57 In SE
Rim=910.48
Sta. 104+14.89
SA-3, SW-301

F.L.=895.95 Out NW
F.L.=896.15 In SW
Rim=908.05
Sta. 105+09.34
SA-4, SW-301

F.L.=897.64 Out NW
Rim=907.46
Sta. 108+32.89
SA-6, SW-203

Sewer
21" Storm 
Existing 

(Overflow and Drop)
Drop Structure 
Install External 

F.L.=896.94 Out NW
F.L.=897.14 In SE
F.L.=897.94 In SW
F.L.=903.99 In SW
Rim=914.62
Sta. 107+08.02
SA-5, SW-301

2
0
'

MSA.2

M
S

A
.2

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R
 P

L
A

N
 &
 P

R
O

F
IL

E

Existing Grade

885

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

885

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

SA-3

SA-6 (cleanout)

SA-5

SAP-4

S
A

P
-
5

MINNETONKA DR

Proposed Pavement Improvements

103+20 103+40 103+60 103+80 104+00 104+20 104+40 104+60 104+80 105+00 105+20 105+40 105+60 105+80 106+00 106+20 106+40 106+60 106+80 107+00 107+20 107+40 107+60 107+80 108+00 108+20 108+40 108+60 108+80

9
1
6
.0

3

9
1
4
.6

4

9
1
3
.3

1

9
1
2
.0

9

9
1
1
.0

4

9
1
0
.1

5

9
0
9
.3

1

9
0
8
.9

4

9
0
8
.2

8

9
0
7
.9

1

9
0
7
.9

1

9
0
8
.1

6

9
0
9
.0

0

9
0
9
.7

3

9
1
0
.6

1

9
1
1
.4

0

9
1
2
.1

4

9
1
2
.8

1

9
1
3
.4

3

9
1
4
.2

8

9
1
4
.6

9

9
1
3
.7

6

9
1
2
.7

9

9
1
1
.6

8

9
1
0
.0

0

9
0
8
.2

6

9
0
6
.8

2

9
0
5
.1

4

9
0
3
.6

0

LEGEND
0 20

FEET

S
A
P
-
3

SA-4

 curbline of Minnetonka Drive.
 sanitary sewer as to protect adjacent
 excavations associated with proposed
Contractor shall utilize trench boxes for

253

Item 20.



C

C C

E
B

Mediacom

Swingset

Brick Wall

Brick Wall

Bottom PCC Footing

Top PCC Column

Top of DIP

Top of Clay Pipe

FND 3/4" Pinch Pipe

River Rock

Brick Planter W/ 

X

Brick Planter

F.L.=904.48, 4" Tile

F.L.=904.48, 10" HDPE

B
r
ic

k
 
P
la

n
t
e
r
 

w
/
 

S
h
r
u
b
s

C
e
d
a
r
 
F
a
ll
s
 

U
t
il
it
ie
s

F
N

D
 
3
/
4
"
 
P
in

c
h
 
P
ip

e

P
V

C
 

C
u
r
b
 
S
t
o
p

C
a
p
 

M
is
s
in

g
 
S
h
o
t
 
R
im

In
v

=
8
9
7
.6

7
 
"
 

V
C

P
 

N
W

In
v

=
8
9
7
.6

7
 

8
"
 
P

V
C
 

S
E

R
im

=
9
0
5
.2

8

A
C

C

In
v

=
8
9
8
.1

7
 
"
 

V
C

P
 

S
E

In
v

=
9
0
3
.9

9
 
"
 

V
C

P
 

S
W

In
v

=
8
9
8
.3

1
 
"
 

V
C

P
 

S
W

In
v

=
8
9
8
.2

8
 
8
"
 

V
C

P
 

N
E

R
im

=
9
1
4
.7

2 Inv=901.77 4" PVC NW

Inv=901.93 6" PVC NW

Inv=896.38 8" PVC NW

Inv=896.26 8" VCP SW

Inv=896.29 "  NE

Rim=916.78

Inv=896.11 " VCP SW

Inv=896.12 " VCP NW

Rim=915.40

8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
"

8"                           8"                           8"

106+00

107+00

1
0
8

+
0
0

1
0
9

+
0
0

1
1
0

+
0
0

1
1
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

\
\

G
e

m
in
i\

V
o
lu

m
e
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

M
S

A
0
3
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

6
:4

1
 
A

M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

SAP-5 125 L.F. of 8" PVC @ 0.40%

F.L.=896.26 Out SW
F.L.=901.77 In NW
F.L.=901.93 In NW
F.L.=896.38 In NW
F.L.=896.29 In NE
Rim=916.78

Existing 8" PVC to Remain

F.L.=897.64 Out NW
Rim=907.46
Sta. 108+32.89
SA-6, SW-203 F.L.=896.89 Out SE

F.L.=896.91 In NW
Rim=910.90
Sta. 110+34.82
SA-7, SW-203

Sanitary Sewer
Plug Existing 8" 

Detail 2 on Sheet U.1.
Sanitary Sewer. Refer to 
Connect to Existing 8" 

(Overflow and Drop)
Drop Structure 
Install External 

F.L.=896.94 Out NW
F.L.=897.14 In SE
F.L.=897.94 In SW
F.L.=903.99 In SW
Rim=914.62
Sta. 107+08.02
SA-5, SW-301

2
0
'

MSA.3

M
S

A
.3

S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R
 P

L
A

N
 &
 P

R
O

F
IL

E

Existing Grade

885

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

885

890

895

900

905

910

915

920

SA-5

SAP-5

SA-6 (cleanout) SA-7 (cleanout)
S

A
P
-
4

M
IN

N
E

T
O

N
K

A
 D

R

M
IN

N
E

T
O

N
K

A
 D

R

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D

Proposed Pavement Improvements

106+20 106+40 106+60 106+80 107+00 107+20 107+40 107+60 107+80 108+00 108+20 108+40 108+60 108+80 109+00 109+20 109+40 109+60 109+80 110+00 110+20 110+40 110+60 110+80 111+00 111+20 111+40 111+60

9
1
1
.4

0

9
1
2
.1

4

9
1
2
.8

1

9
1
3
.4

3

9
1
4
.2

8

9
1
4
.6

9

9
1
3
.7

6

9
1
2
.7

9

9
1
1
.6

8

9
1
0
.0

0

9
0
8
.2

6

9
0
6
.8

2

9
0
5
.1

4

9
0
3
.6

0

8
9
7
.7

1

8
8
6
.5

1

8
7

3
.7

4

8
8
2
.9

2

8
9
7
.4

3

9
0
1
.5

3

9
0
8
.5

9

9
1
1
.1

2

9
1
2
.3

2

9
1
3
.8

7

9
1
4
.9

7

9
1
5
.7

6

9
1
6
.7

5

9
1
6
.6

7

LEGEND
0 20

FEET

254

Item 20.



12

3011 MINNETONKA DR.

& HEISTERKAMP, VALERIE S.

HEISTERKAMP, DAVID P.

13

3003 MINNETONKA DR.

& LENEHAN, JAMIE E.

LENEHAN, DARCI K.

14

2927 MINNETONKA DR.

DOBSON, H. RICHARD

15

2913 MINNETONKA DR.

& TRESEMER, MEGANN E.

TRESEMER, JASON J.

17

2915 MINNETONKA DR.

& HUSAIN, SHAMEEM

HUSAIN, TAHSEEN

18

2916 MINNETONKA DR.

& BODENSTEINER, JASON E.

HEMANN, MARRY T.

C

C

EB

RD
RD

S
H

C

C

CC

C

C

F
.L
.=

8
9
6
.0

0
 
2
1
"
 

R
C

P

Tile to Roof Dr
ain

F.L.=921.65 4" 

F.L.=917.52 15"
 RCP W

F.L.=917.70 8"
 CMP NW

F.L.=917.70 8"
 CMP NW

Rim=921.58 F.L.=916.95 15"
 RCP E

F.L.=916.93 14"
 PVC SE

F.L.=917.23 8" 
CMP NW

Rim=921.37

F.L.=902.40 8" CMP S

F.L.=906.04 4" Tile W

F.L.=902.69 14" PVC N

F.L.=902.21 15" RCP E

Rim=908.25

F.L.=900.76 21" RCP SW

F.L.=900.76 21" RCP E

Rim=908.43

F.L.=902.50 14" PVC S

F.L.=902.30 8" CMP NNE

F.L.=903.28 8" CMP NNE

F.L.=901.78 21" RCP NE

F.L.=902.19 15" RCP W

Rim=908.09

Inv=899.74 8" PVC NW

Inv=899.69 8" VCP S

Rim=910.53

Inv=897.67 " V
CP NW

Inv=897.67 8" 
PVC SE

Rim=905.28

C
P
2
2

C
P
1
3

Inv=898.91 8" VCP SW

Inv=898.95 8" VCP N

Rim=908.06

Inv=898.17 " VCP SE

Inv=903.99 " VCP SW

Inv=898.31 " VCP SW

Inv=898.28 8" VCP NE

Rim=914.72

from Aerial Image)

Centerline (Obtained 

Existing Railroad 

11

3019 MINNETONKA DR, 

SNODGRASS,CONNIE M

SNODGRASS,JAMES D &

1
0
0

+
0
0

1
0
1
+
0
0

1
0
2

+
0
0

103+00

104+00

10
5
+
0
0

1
0
6

+
0
0

1
0
7

+
0
0

108+00

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

R
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

6
:4

2
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

R.1

R
.1

2
0
'

P
R

O
J
E

C
T
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L
S

M
IN

N
E

T
O

N
K

A
 D

R

B
  
  
  
  
  
 B
  
  
  
  
  
 B
  
  
  
  
  
 B
  
  
  
  
  
 B
  
  
  
  
  
 B
  
  
  
  
  
 B
  
  
  
  
  
 B

B           B           B           B           B           B           B           B           B           B           B           B           B

B
   
   
   
  B
   
   
   
  B
   
   
   
  B
   
   
   
  B
   
   
   
  B

S           S           S

light pole with CFU.

and reinstallation of 

coordinate removal 

Contractor shall 

 Works, typ.

 Cedar Falls Public

 replacement with

 coordinate tree

Contractor shall

removal

pavement 

69 SY 

 removal

 sidewalk

35 SY

removal

driveway 

40 SY 

 removal

 driveway/sidewalk

6 SY

 removal

 sidewalk

31 SY

removal

driveway 

39 SY 

 removal

 driveway/sidewalk

7 SY
 removal

 driveway

21 SY

 removal

 sidewalk

46 SY

removal

driveway 

32 SY 

removal

driveway/sidewalk 

5 SY 

removal

sidewalk 

46 SY 

 removal

 driveway

46 SY

 removal

 driveway/sidewalk

8 SY

 removal

 sidewalk

20 SY

 manhole

Remove

manhole

Remove 

 manhole

Remove

(trees/shrubs not shown on plans).

construction within railroad Right-of-Way 

clearing and grubbing necessary to complete 

Clearing and Grubbing bid item includes all 

B

LEGEND

S

B

Pavement Removals

Sidewalk Removals

Removal of Sanitary Sewer

Removal of Sanitary Sewer
Aerial Crossing

Removal of Storm Sewer

Saw Cut Lines

Tree Removal

0 20

FEET

255

Item 20.



15

2913 MINNETONKA DR.

& TRESEMER, MEGANN E.

TRESEMER, JASON J.

14

2927 MINNETONKA DR.

DOBSON, H. RICHARD

16

2821 MINNETONKA DR.

& MARSHALL, CRISTIN K.

MARSHALL, ROBERT K.

20

941 OAK PARK BLVD

TAKES, DAVID L.

21

929 OAK PARK BLVD

& POE, MONIQUE H. TRUST

POE, MICHAEL J. TRUST

C

C C

E
B

X

F.L.=904.48, 4" Tile

F.L.=904.48, 10" HDPE

S
H

C
C

F
.L
.=

9
0
2
.4

0
 
8
"
 

C
M

P
 

S
F
.L
.=

9
0
6
.0

4
 

4
"
 
T
ile
 

W
F
.L
.=

9
0
2
.6

9
 
1
4
"
 
P

V
C
 

N
F
.L
.=

9
0
2
.2

1
 
1
5
"
 

R
C

P
 

E
R
im

=
9
0
8
.2

5

In
v

=
8
9
7
.6

7
 
"
 

V
C

P
 

N
W

In
v

=
8
9
7
.6

7
 

8
"
 
P

V
C
 

S
E

R
im

=
9
0
5
.2

8

C
P
1
3

C
P
2
0

C
P
1
2

In
v

=
8
9
8
.9

1
 
8
"
 

V
C

P
 

S
W

In
v

=
8
9
8
.9

5
 
8
"
 

V
C

P
 

N

R
im

=
9
0
8
.0

6

In
v

=
8
9
8
.1

7
 
"
 

V
C

P
 

S
E

In
v

=
9
0
3
.9

9
 
"
 

V
C

P
 

S
W

In
v

=
8
9
8
.3

1
 
"
 

V
C

P
 

S
W

In
v

=
8
9
8
.2

8
 
8
"
 

V
C

P
 

N
E

R
im

=
9
1
4
.7

2 Inv=901.77 4" PVC NW

Inv=901.93 6" PVC NW

Inv=896.38 8" PVC NW

Inv=896.26 8" VCP SW

Inv=896.29 "  NE

Rim=916.78

Inv=896.11 " VCP SW

Inv=896.12 " VCP NW

Rim=915.40

106+00

107+00

1
0
8

+
0
0

1
0
9

+
0
0

1
1
0

+
0
0

1
1
1
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

R
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

6
:4

3
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:4

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

R.2

R
.2

2
0
'

P
R

O
J
E

C
T
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L
S

M
IN

N
E

T
O

N
K

A
 D

R

M
IN

N
E

T
O

N
K

A
 D

R

B
           B

           B
           B

           B
           B

           B
           B

           B
           B

           B
           B

           B

B
           B

           B
           B

           B
           B

 manhole

Remove

 cleanout shall be filled and plugged.

 crossing to proposed sanitary sewer

Existing pipe from end of aerial pipe

considered incidental to 'removal of structure' bid item.

removed and disposed of. This work shall be 

Any fallen pipe near aerial pipe crossing shall be 

incidental to 'removal of structure' bid item.

crossing. This work shall be considered 

and disposed of along with aerial pipe 

All footings and columns to be removed 

B

LEGEND

S

B

Pavement Removals

Sidewalk Removals

Removal of Sanitary Sewer

Removal of Sanitary Sewer
Aerial Crossing

Removal of Storm Sewer

Saw Cut Lines

Tree Removal

0 20

FEET

256

Item 20.



12

3011 MINNETONKA DR.

& HEISTERKAMP, VALERIE S.

HEISTERKAMP, DAVID P.

13

3003 MINNETONKA DR.

& LENEHAN, JAMIE E.

LENEHAN, DARCI K.

14

2927 MINNETONKA DR.

DOBSON, H. RICHARD

18

2916 MINNETONKA DR.

& BODENSTEINER, JASON E.

HEMANN, MARRY T.

C C

C
C

C

C

11

3019 MINNETONKA DR, 

SNODGRASS,CONNIE M

SNODGRASS,JAMES D &

1
0
3

+
0
0

1
0
4

+
0
0

10
5
+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

S
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

6
:4

3
 

A
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

1
0
'

S
.1

S.1

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
 S

H
E

E
T
S

9
2
0
.2

1 E
X

9
19
.7

4

1
.5

%

7.1%

4.7%

2
.0

%

E
X

3
.1

%

1
.5

%

1
.5

%

1.
5

%

1.
5

%

1.5%

1.5%

9
14
.5

1 9
13
.6

5

910
.00

9
0
8
.3

3

9
0
8
.8

1

9
0
8
.7

2
 
E
X

9
0
8
.2

4
 
E
X

9
0
8
.9

9
 
E
X

9
10
.0

1 
E
X

9
13
.0

8
 
E
X

9
14
.6

4
 
E
X

Typ.
4'

Typ.

4'

T
y
p
.

4
'

13
5
'

R

12
0
'

R

100'R

@ |

6.6% EX

3
.2

%

3
.0

%

2
.6

%

2
.5

%

1.2%

0.5%

908.09

0.
5%

9
17
.4

5
 
E
X9

18
.7

5
 
E
X

9
17
.12
 
E
X

9
18
.4

3
 
E
X

1.5
%

0
.6

%

@
 
|

3
.8

%
 

E
X

3
.8

%

9
19
.8

0

9
2
0
.3

3
 
E
X

9
14
.5

7
 
E
X 9

13
.7

1 
E
X

9
10
.0

6
 

E
X

90
9.5

0 
EX

9
0
9
.4

4

9
0
8
.1
5

9
0
8
.3

9
 
E
X

9
0
8
.8

7
 
E
X

6.55%

20'

6.25%

13.77'

3.59%

15.61'
4
.2

2
%

1
1
.3

7
'

918
.85
 E

X 917.54 EX

9
18
.3

9
 
E
X 9

17
.0

9
 
E
X

9
18
.7

7
 
E
X

9
17
.4

7
 
E
X

E
X

EX

Figure 7010.101.

In Accordance With SUDAS 

All Pavement Joints Shall Be 

Note:

0 10

FEET

pavement
7" PCC 
69 SY 

sidewalk
4" PCC 
36 SY 

driveway
6" PCC 
40 SY 

 driveway/sidewalk
6" PCC

6 SY 

sidewalk
4" PCC 
32 SY 

 driveway
 6" PCC

38 SY

driveway/sidewalk
6" PCC 
7 SY 

driveway
6" PCC 
21 SY 

sidewalk
4" PCC 
46 SY 

 driveway
 6" PCC

31 SY

driveway/sidewalk
6" PCC 
5 SY 

257

Item 20.



16

2821 MINNETONKA DR.

& MARSHALL, CRISTIN K.

MARSHALL, ROBERT K.

15

2913 MINNETONKA DR.

& TRESEMER, MEGANN E.

TRESEMER, JASON J.

17

2915 MINNETONKA DR.

& HUSAIN, SHAMEEM

HUSAIN, TAHSEEN

C C

E
B

C
C

106+00

107+00

1
0
8

+
0
0

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

S
0
2
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

6
:4

4
 

A
M

D
e
f
a
u
lt

1
:2

0

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

1
0
'

S
.2

S.2

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
 S

H
E

E
T
S

9
15
.5

2
 
E
X

1.5%

3
.8

%

EX
4.1%

1.5%

1.5%

9
12
.8

7

1.5%

9
13
.5

1

9
0
8
.7

2
 
E
X

9
0
8
.8

1
0.5%

9
13
.3

7
 
E
X

9
12
.4

9
 
E
X

2.8%

@
 
|

3
.8

%
 

E
X

9
0
8
.8

7
 
E
X

9
12
.9

3
 
E
X

9
13
.5

7
 
E
X

2.8%

9
15
.6

8
 
E
X

3
.3

0
%

1
9
.4

0
'

9
14
.9

4

9
14
.8

8

4
.0

%

Figure 7010.101.

In Accordance With SUDAS 

All Pavement Joints Shall Be 

Note:

0 10

FEET

 sidewalk
 4" PCC

47 SY

 driveway
 6" PCC

46 SY

 sidewalk
 4" PCC

21 SY

driveway/sidewalk
6" PCC 
9 SY 

258

Item 20.



CLEANOUT

CASTING

45° Bend

Wye
Sewer Main

Plug

6'' PVC Riser
3

Concrete Pad
20'' Min.

1
Casting

Class I  Bedding Material

Connection

Flexible Pipe 

90   Elbow or Two 45   Bends

Concrete Encasement

Transition Coupling

Possible Sleeve or 24'' min.

Sewer Main

Sanitary

Standard

15'-0'' min.

Mechanical  Joint Ductile Iron Pipe 

Manhole Risers

Connection

Flexible Pipe 

Overflow

D
r
o
p

1

2

1

2

and fittings.

Provide mechanical joints for all ductile iron pipe 

pipe of same diameter specified for sewer main.  

Construct drop and overflow from ductile iron 

Use A-LOK connectors.

minimum on all sides.

Encase elbow in concrete. 12 inches 

elbow to bottom of sewer main. 

flowable mortar, or concrete from top of 

Place Class I bedding material, CLSM, 

3

3

3

 B
Y

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
M

A
R

K

S
c
a
le
:

C
h
e
c
k
e
d
 B

y
:

E
n
g
in
e
e
r:

T
e
c
h
n
ic
ia

n
:

D
a
te
:

F
ie
ld
 B

k
: 
  
  
  
  
P
g
:

1
"=
 

Sheet

S
h
e
e
t

Project No:

S
N

Y
D

E
R
 

&
 
A

S
S

O
C
I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.

P
ro
je
c
t 

N
o
:

3
1
9
-3

6
2
-9

3
9
4
  
| 
 w

w
w
.s

n
y
d
e
r-
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
s
.c

o
m

C
E

D
A

R
 R

A
P
ID

S
, 
IA
 5

2
4
0
4

5
0
0
5
 B

O
W

L
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 S
.W
.

k
n
o
o
n
a
n

V
:\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\

2
0
1
9
\

1
1
9
.0

1
1
5
.0

8
\

C
A

D
D
\

C
D
_

1
1
9
0
1
1
5
_

U
0
1
.d

g
n

1
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
2

1
0
:4

6
:4

5
 

A
M

S
n
y
d
e
r

1
:2

V
:\

R
e
f
L
ib
r
a
r
y
\

C
A

D
D

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

W
o
r
k
s
p
a
c
e
\

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
s
\

P
r
in
t
in

g
\

P
e
n
_

T
a
b
le
s
\

d
a
t
e
.t

b
l

V
8
iB

W
H
a
lf

W
e
ig

h
t
P

D
F
.p
lt
c
f
g

O
A

K
 P

A
R

K
 B

L
V

D
 S

E
W

E
R
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
E

D
A

R
 F

A
L

L
S
, 
IO

W
A

1190115

K
R

N
L

R
B

R
W

S
0
1
/
2
8
/
2
2

1
1
9
0
1
1
5

1
'

U
.1

U.1

S
P

E
C
IA

L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

U.1

2 SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

SCALE:  N.T.S

per plans
Slope as

U.1

3 DRIVEWAY DROP CURB

SCALE:  N.T.S

FORM

GRADE

ELEV.

Varies

"2
1

7

(as specified)

''2
1

1

U.1

1

SCALE:  N.T.S

EXTERNAL DROP CONNECTION FOR SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

6''9''

#4 Bar (Typ.)

2'' Min.

2 4'' Min.

Cap
4 1

(Dimensions Are Nominal)

"8
7

15
"8

7

"8
7

9

"8
7

1

2

3

4
Ferrule With Brass Screw Plug

Threaded Pvc Cap Or Iron Body 

6 Inch PVC Service Pipe

Top Of Riser Pipe.

Do Not Allow Casting To Bear On 

''Sanitary'' Or ''Sanitary C.O.''

With AASHTO M 306.  Mark Lid With 

Standard Duty Casting Complying 

259

Item 20.



1 

PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR 

OAK PARK BLVD SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 

Project SA-002-3182 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION 

 

 
 

 
I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or 
under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed 
professional engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa. 
 
 
________________________________________  Date: 01/28/2022 
Lindsay R. Beaman, P.E.      Iowa License No. P19971 
My license renewal date is December 31, 2023 
 
Pages or sheets covered by this seal: ALL 

 

 

260

Item 20.

lbeaman
Stamp



 

2 
 

 
 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 
    Page Number 
 
TITLE SHEET  1 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 2-3 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 4 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 5-6 
 
DIVISION 1 – Instruction to Bidders 

01 Definition and Terms 7 
 02 Qualification of the Bidder 7-8 

03 Contents of the Proposal Forms 8 
04 Taxes  8 
05 Submission of the Proposal, Identity of Bidder and Bid Security 8-9 
Form of Proposal 10-13 
Bid Bond  14  
Bidder Status Form 15 
Authorization to transact business 16 
Non-Collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder 17 
Form of Contract 18-19 

 Performance, Payment and Maintenance Bond 20-23 
 Notice to Proceed 24 
 
DIVISION 2 – Special Provisions 

01 Award of Contract 25 
02 Availability of Site 25 
03 Protection of Line and Grade Stakes 25 
04 Borrow and Waste Sites 25-26 
05 Contract Time 26 
06 Work Progress and Schedule 26 
07 Weekly Record of Calendar Days 26 
08 Liquidated Damages 26 
09 Progress Payments and Vouchers 26-27 
10 Pollution Prevention Plan 27-28 
11 Method of Measurement 28 
12 Basis of Payment                                                                              28 

261

Item 20.



 

3 
 

DIVISION 3 – Standard Specifications 
The City of Cedar Falls has adopted the 2021 Edition of the STATEWIDE URBAN 
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS (SUDAS) as the 
City’s Standard Specification. 
 
This Standard Specification is amended by the “City of Cedar Falls” Supplemental 
Specifications to the 2021 Edition of SUDAS Statewide Urban Design and 
Specifications Program.  

 
 Links to both documents can be found on the City’s website at: 
 www.cedarfalls.com/designstandards   29 
 
DIVISION 4 – Supplemental Plans and Specifications 

SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS - BID ITEMS 30-39 
 
DIVISION 5 – Geotechnical Engineering Report 
 Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing Separate Numbering 
 Sanitary Sewer Bore Separate Numbering 

262

Item 20.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, 
FORM OF CONTRACT, AND ESTIMATE OF COST FOR THE  

OAK PARK BLVD SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

 
TO ALL TAXPAYERS OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AND OTHER 
PERSONS INTERESTED: 
 

Public notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, 

Iowa, will conduct a Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract, and 

Estimated Total Cost for the construction of the OAK PARK SEWER REPLACEMENT 

PROJECT in said City at 7:00 p.m. on the 21st day of February 2022, said meeting to 

be held at the Community Center, 528 Main Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

Said Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract, and Estimated Total Cost are now 

on file in the office of the City Clerk in the City Hall in Cedar Falls, Iowa, and may be 

inspected by any persons interested. 

Any person interested may appear at said meeting of the City Council for the 

purpose of making objections to said Plans, Specifications, Contract, or Estimated Total 

Cost of making said improvement. 

This notice given by order of the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

    City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

    By: _______________________________ 

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC  

City Clerk 

 

263

Item 20.



 

5 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

OAK PARK BLVD SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 

Time and Place for Filing Sealed Proposals: Sealed proposals will only be accepted electronically 
on the Quest CDN website before 2:00 p.m. on the 11th day of March 2022. 
 
Time and Place Sealed Proposals will be Opened and Considered: Sealed proposals will be 
publicly opened online at 2:00 p.m. on the 11th day of March 2022 at www.questcdn.com, for 
consideration by the City of Cedar Falls City Council at its meeting at 7:00 PM on the 21st day of 
March 2022 or at such later time and place as may be fixed. The City of Cedar Falls reserves the 
right to reject any and all proposals including without limitation, nonconforming, nonresponsive, 
unbalanced, or conditional bids.  
 
Time for Commencement and Completion of Work: The Contractor shall commence the Chicago 
Central and Pacific Railroad Utility Crossing / Encroachment Application within ten (10) calendar 
days after the date set forth in the written Notice to Proceed. The work under the proposed contract 
shall commence as soon as the Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Permit is obtained and shall 
be performed regularly and diligently throughout the duration of the project. All work shall be 
completed within One Hundred Twenty (120) calendar days. Calendar days will be accumulated 
concurrently from the date the Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Permit is obtained. 
 
Bid Security: Each Form of Proposal shall be accompanied by a bid security as defined in the 
Instructions to Bidders- Division 1 Section 05. A scanned copy of the Bid Bond must be included 
with the online bid submitted at www.questcdn.com. 
 
Performance and Payment Bonds:  The successful Bidder shall furnish to the City a performance 
bond in an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the contract price, guaranteeing faithful 
performance of the contract and guaranteeing the completed project against defective workmanship 
and materials for a period of two (2) years from and after completion and acceptance by the City.  
The successful Bidder shall also provide a payment bond in an amount equal to one hundred 
percent (100%) of the contract price guaranteeing payment of all persons supplying labor and 
materials, or both, in the execution of the work provided for in the contract. 
 
Contract Documents: The contract documents are available at www.cedarfalls.com/QuestCDN and 
www.questCDN.com. This contract is QuestCDN project number #8108022. A contractor may view 
the contract documents at no cost prior to deciding to become a Planholder. To be considered a 
Planholder for bids, a contractor must register with QuestCDN.com. Registering as a planholder is 
recommended for all prime contractors and subcontractors as Planholders will receive automatic 
notice of addenda and other contract document updates via QuestCDN. Contact QuestCDN 
Customer Support at (952) 233-1632 or info@questcdn.com for assistance in membership 
registration, downloading digital project information and vBid online bid submittal questions. Bids 
will only be received and accepted via the online electronic bid service through QuestCDN.com. To 
access the electronic bid form, download the project documents and click on the online bid button at 
the top of the bid advertisement page. Prospective bidders must be on the Planholder list through 
QuestCDN for bids to be accepted. 
 
If any prospective bidder is in doubt as to the true meaning of any parts of the contract documents, 
the bidder may request an interpretation from the Engineer, in writing, through email.  Questions 
received less than five (5) days prior to the date for opening bids may not be answered. 

264

Item 20.



 

6 
 

Contact individuals shall be as follows: 
 
Lindsay Beaman, P.E. 
Snyder & Associates, Inc. 
5005 Bowling St. SW, Suite A 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 
lbeaman@snyder-associates.com 
 
Any interpretation of the contract documents will be made in writing and only by addendum with 
online notification given to bidders.  Only questions answered by Addenda will be binding.  Oral and 
other interpretations or clarifications will be without legal effect.  Addenda may be issued to clarify, 
correct or change the contract documents as deemed advisable by the City of Cedar Falls or the 
Engineer of record. 
 
Preference for Iowa Products and Labor:  By virtue of statutory authority, a preference will be given 
to products and provisions grown and coal produced within the State of Iowa. 
 
In accordance with Iowa statutes, a resident bidder shall be allowed a preference as against a 
nonresident bidder from a state or foreign country if that state or foreign country gives or requires 
any preference to bidders from that state or foreign country, including but not limited to any 
preference to bidders, the imposition of any type of labor force preference, or any other form of 
preferential treatment to bidders or laborers from that state or foreign country. The preference 
allowed shall be equal to the preference given or required by the state or foreign country in which 
the nonresident bidder is a resident. In the instance of a resident labor force preference, a 
nonresident bidder shall apply the same resident labor force preference to a public improvement in 
this state as would be required in the construction of a public improvement by the state or foreign 
country in which the nonresident bidder is a resident. 
 
Failure to submit a fully completed Bidder Status Form with the bid may result in the bid being 
deemed nonresponsive and rejected. 
 
Sales Tax: Contractors and approved subcontractors will be provided a Sales Tax Exemption 
Certification to purchase building materials, supplies or equipment to be used in the performance of 
this project. Products utilized in the construction of this project shall be exempt from tax as provided 
by Code of Iowa Sections 423.2 and 423.45. 
 
Project Description: This project involves the removal and replacement of approximately 750 LF of 
8” sanitary sewer adjacent to Minnetonka Drive, including 284 LF of trenchless installation. The 
project includes manhole installation, sanitary sewer service reconnection, pavement removal and 
replacement, plantings, and sodding. The project will be located on City, residential, and railroad 
right-of-way.  
 
Published upon order of the City Council of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 
 
   CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
   BY: __________________________ 
          Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC 
           City Clerk 

 

265

Item 20.



 

7 
 

DIVISION 1 – Instructions to Bidders 
 

The work comprising the Oak Park Blvd Sewer Replacement Project shall be constructed in 
accordance with the 2021 Edition of the SUDAS and as further modified by the City of Cedar 
Falls’ Supplemental Specifications and the special provisions included in the contract 
documents. The terms used in the contract revision of the documents are defined in said 
Standard Specifications. 
 
Before submitting your bid, please review the requirements of “Division One, General 
Provisions and Covenants”, in particular the sections regarding proposal requirements, 
bonding, contract execution, and insurance requirements.  Please be certain that all 
documents have been completed properly; as failure to complete and sign all documents and 
to comply with the requirements listed below can cause your bid not to be read. 
 
01 Definition and Terms 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1010 – 1.03: 
 
Code of Iowa: The latest edition of the Code of Iowa 
 
Engineer: The City Engineer of Cedar Falls, Iowa or an authorized representative. 
 
Owner: The City of Cedar Falls, Iowa acting through its City Council. 
 
Project: OAK PARK BLVD SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
    Project No. SA-002-3182 
 
02 Qualification of the Bidder 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.01: 
 
To demonstrate bidder’s qualifications to perform the work, within five days of the Owners 
request, bidder shall submit written evidence such as may be called for below: 
 
The address and description of the bidder’s place of business; The number of years 
engaged in the contracting business under the present firm name, and the name of the 
state where incorporated; A list of the property and equipment available to the bidder to 
evaluate if the bidder can complete the work in accordance with the bidding documents; A 
financial statement of the bidder showing that the bidder has the financial resources to 
meet all obligations incidental to the work; The bidder’s performance record giving the 
description, location, and telephone number of similar projects constructed in a satisfactory 
manner by the bidder; A list of projects presently under contract, the approximate contract 
amount and the percent of completion of each; A list of contracts which resulted in lawsuits; 
A list of contracts defaulted; A statement of the bidder indicating whether or not the bidder 
has ever filed bankruptcy while performing work of a like nature or magnitude;  A list of 
officers of the firm who, while in the employ of the firm or the employ of previous firms, were 

266

Item 20.



 

8 
 

associated with contracts which resulted in lawsuits, contracts defaulted or filed for 
bankruptcy; The technical experience of personnel guaranteed to be employed in 
responsible charge of the work stating whether the personnel have or have not performed 
satisfactorily on other contracts of like nature and magnitude or comparable difficulty at 
similar rate of progress; Such additional information as will assist the Owner in determining 
whether the bidder is adequately prepared to fulfill the contract. Owner’s decision as to 
qualifications of the bidder will be final. 
 
The Owner hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that in any contract 
entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises will be 
afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be 
discriminated against on the grounds of race, color or national origin in consideration for an 
award. 
 
03 Contents of the Proposal Forms 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.02: 
 
The contract documents are available at www.cedarfalls.com/QuestCDN and 
www.questCDN.com. This contract is QuestCDN project number #8108022. A contractor 
may view the contract documents at no cost prior to deciding to become a Planholder. To 
be considered a Planholder for bids, a contractor must register with QuestCDN.com. 
Registering as a planholder is recommended for all prime contractors and subcontractors 
as Planholders will receive automatic notice of addenda and other contract document 
updates via QuestCDN. Contact QuestCDN Customer Support at (952) 233-1632 or 
info@questcdn.com for assistance in membership registration, downloading digital project 
information and vBid online bid submittal questions. Bids will only be received and 
accepted via the online electronic bid service through QuestCDN.com. To access the 
electronic bid form, download the project documents and click on the online bid button at 
the top of the bid advertisement page. Prospective bidders must be on the Planholder list 
through QuestCDN for bids to be accepted. 
 
04 Taxes 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.08: 
 
Contractors and approved subcontractors will be provided a Sales Tax Exemption 
Certification to purchase building materials, supplies or equipment to be used in the 
performance of this project. Products utilized in the construction of this project will be 
exempt from tax as provided by Code of Iowa Sections 423.2 and 423.45. 
 
05 Submission of the Proposal, Identity of Bidder and Bid Security 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.12: 
 
The bid security must be in the minimum amount of 10% of the total bid amount including all 
add alternates (do not deduct the amount of deduct alternates). The bid security shall be in 

267

Item 20.



 

9 
 

the form of a cashier's check or certified check drawn on a state-chartered or federally 
chartered bank, or a certified share draft drawn on a state-chartered or federally chartered 
credit union, or a bidder's bond with corporate surety satisfactory to the City. The bid bond 
must be submitted on the enclosed Bid Bond form, as no other bid bond forms are 
acceptable.  All signatures on the bid bond must be original signatures in ink; facsimile (fax) 
of any signature on the bid bond is not acceptable.  Bid security other than said bid bond 
shall be made payable to City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls”. 
 
“Miscellaneous Bank checks”, as well as “Money Orders” and “Traveler’s Checks” issued by 
persons, firms or corporations licensed under Code of Iowa Chapter 533B are not acceptable 
bid security. 
 

Proposals will only be accepted electronically on the Quest CDN website.  Bidders will 
also be required to submit the following forms online with their bid:  bid security, 
bidder status form and non-collusion Affidavit. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

268

Item 20.



 

10 
 

FORM OF PROPOSAL 
OAK PARK BLVD SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

PROJECT NO. SA-002-3182 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

 
 
To the Mayor and City Council 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that __________________________ have personally and 

carefully examined the specifications, general conditions, and form of contract annexed 

hereto. Having made such examination, the undersigned hereby proposes to construct the 

improvements for the OAK PARK BLVD SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT in 

accordance with the plans and specifications on file in the office of the City Clerk, the 

published Notice to Bidders and the Form of Contract, herewith, complying with all the laws 

of the State of Iowa, and the Rules, Regulations and Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, 

and to the satisfaction of the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, including the 

guaranteeing of this Project for a period of two (2) years from the date of final acceptance 

thereof at the following prices, to-wit: 

 
 

BID 
ITEM 

# 
DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

1 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1     

2 Topsoil, On-site CY 242     

3 Excavation, Class 13 CY 67     

4 Subgrade Preparation SY 455     

5 Subbase, 12" Modified SY 69     

6 Removal of Structure EA 4   

7 Compaction Testing LS 1   

8 Trench Foundation TON 59   

269

Item 20.



 

11 
 

BID 
ITEM 

# 
DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

9 
Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill 
Material 

CY 103   

10 Trench Compaction Testing LS 1   

11 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, 
Trenched, PVC, SDR 26, 8" 

LF 560   

12 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main with 
Casing Pipe, Trenchless, PVC, SDR 
26, 8" 

LF 284   

13 
Sanitary Sewer Service Stub, PVC, 
SDR 23.5, 4" 

LF 78   

14 
Removal of Sanitary Sewer, All Types 
and Sizes 

LF 714   

15 Sanitary Sewer Cleanout EA 2   

16 
Sanitary Sewer Abandonment, Fill 
and Plug 

LF 49   

17 Storm Sewer, Trenched, RCP, 21" LF 48   

18 Removal of Storm Sewer, RCP, 21" LF 48   

19 Subdrain, Type 1, 6" LF 20   

20 Manhole, SW-301, 48" EA 1   

21 Manhole, SW-301, 60" EA 3   

22 Manhole, SW-303, 60" EA 1   

23 External Drop Connection EA 2   

24 Remove Manhole EA 4   

25 Pavement, PCC,  7" SY 69   

26 Removal of Sidewalk SY 178   

27 Removal of Driveway SY 204   

28 Sidewalk, PCC, 4" SY 182   

29 Driveway, Paved, PCC, 6" SY 203   

30 Subbase Over-excavation TON 143   

31 Pavement Removal SY 69   

32 Temporary Traffic Control LS 1   

33 
Hydraulic Seeding, Seeding, 
Fertilizing, and Mulching, Slope Mix 

AC 0.3   

34 Sod SQ 167   

35 Plants, Trees EA 5   

270

Item 20.



 

12 
 

BID 
ITEM 

# 
DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

36 SWPPP Management LS 1   

37 Filter Sock, 12" LF 1362   

38 Filter Sock, Removal LF 1362   

39 Temporary RECP, Type 4 SY 1000   

40 Stabilized Construction Entrance SY 133   

41 Inlet Protection Device, Filter Sock EA 2   

42 Inlet Protection Device, Maintenance EA 2   

43 Mobilization  LS 1   

44 Maintenance of Postal Service LS 1   

45 
Maintenance of Solid Waste 
Collection 

LS 1   

46 
Temporary Pedestrian Residential 
Access 

SY 176   

47 Concrete Washout LS 1   

48 Railroad Requirements LS 1   

 
 

TOTAL BID: $________________________ 
 
 

Bidders may not independently bid on selective items of work. In this project, all items 
constitute one indivisible work that will be let to one bidder. A unit price shall be submitted 
for each of the items (Items 1-48). The successful bidder will be determined by evaluating 
the Total Bid shown above. Failure to submit a bid on any item shall be just cause for 
disqualification of the entire proposal. Unit bids must be filled in ink, typed or computer 
generated, or the bid will be rejected. The Owner reserves the right to delete any part or all 
of any item. 
 

The Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids, including without limitation, 
nonconforming, nonresponsive, unbalanced, or conditional bids. The Owner further 
reserves the right to reject the bid of any bidder whom it finds, after reasonable inquiry and 
evaluation, to be non-responsible. The Owner may also reject the bid of any bidder if the 
Owner believes that it would not be in the best interest of the project to make an award to 
that bidder. The Owner also reserves the right to waive all informalities not involving price, 
time or changes in the work. 
 

If written notice of approval of award is mailed, telegraphed or delivered to the undersigned 
within thirty (30) calendar days after the opening thereof, or any time thereafter before this 
bid is withdrawn, the undersigned agrees to execute and deliver an agreement in the 

271

Item 20.



 

13 
 

prescribed form and furnish the required bond within ten (10) calendar days after the 
Contract is presented to the Contractor for signature, and start work within ten (10) 
calendar days after the date as set forth in the written Notice to Proceed. 
 
 

Bid Security in the sum of _________________________________ in the form of 
__________________________________, is submitted herewith in accordance with the 
Instructions to Bidders. 
 

The bidder is prepared to submit a financial and experience statement upon request. 
 

The bidder has received the following Addendum or Addenda: 
 

Addendum No.  ______________     Date _____________ 
  ______________ _____________ 
 

The bidder has filled in all blanks on this Proposal. 
 

Note: The Penalty for making false statements in offers is prescribed in 18 U.S.A., Section 
1001. 
 
Name of bidder 
________________________________  _____________________________ 

   By 
________________________________  _____________________________  
Official Address   Title  

272

Item 20.



 

14 
 

BID BOND 
 

 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, ___________________________________________ 
__________________________, as Principal, and ___________________________________________ 
as Surety are held and firmly bound unto the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, as Obligee, hereinafter called "OBLIGEE," In the 
penal sum of______________________________________ Dollars ($______________) lawful money of the United 
States, for the payment of which sum will and truly be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, 
and successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. Whereas the Principal has submitted the accompanying 
bid dated the _______ day of_______________________, 20_____, for 
______________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, 
 
(a) If said Bid shall be rejected, or in the alternate, 
 
(b) If said Bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the form specified and 

shall furnish a bond for the faithful performance of said contract, and for the payment of all persons performing 
labor or furnishing materials in connection therewith, and shall in all other respects perform the agreement 
created by the acceptance of said Bid, 

 
Then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being expressly understood 
and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the penal amount of 
this obligation as herein stated. 
 
By virtue of statutory authority, the full amount of this bid bond shall be forfeited to the Obligee in liquidation of damages 
sustained in the event that the Principal fails to execute the contract and provide the bond as provided in the 
specifications or by law. 
 
The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in 
no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such Bid or execute such 
contract; and said Surety does hereby waive notice of any such extension. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety, have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as 
are corporations, have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper 
officers this ______ day of ____________________, A.D., 20_____. 
 
 
 

_________________________________ (Seal) 
Principal 

 
 
_______________________________________ By_______________________________ (Title) 
Witness 

_________________________________ (Seal) 
Surety 

 
_______________________________________ By____________________________________ 
Witness                                  Attorney-in-fact 

273

Item 20.



 

15 
 

 

274

Item 20.



 

16 
 

275

Item 20.



 

17 
 

                 NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT OF PRIME BIDDER           
 PROJECT NO. RC-000-3153 

 
STATE OF _______________________  

                           ss 
COUNTY OF _____________________ 
 
 
__________________________________, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that: 
 
(1)  We are _______________________________________________________ of ______________      
      (Owner, partner, officer, representative, or agent) 
 
_____________________________, the Bidder that has submitted the attached bid: 
 
(2)  We are fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached bid and of all pertinent 
circumstances respecting such bid: 
 
(3)   Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham bid: 
 
(4)  Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, Owners, agents, representatives, employees 
or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or 
indirectly, with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collusive or sham bid in connection with the 
Contract for which the attached bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such 
Contract, or has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication or 
conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached bid or of any other 
Bidder, or, to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through 
any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement any advantage against the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, or any person interested in the proposed Contract; and 
 
(5)   The price or prices quoted in the attached bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by a collusion, 
conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents, representatives, 
Owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant. 
 
 
 
   __________________________________________ 

Signed      
  __________________________________________ 

    Title 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
 
this _______ day of ________________, 20_____ 
 
________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________ 
Title 
 
My Commission expires ______________________. 

276

Item 20.



 

18 
 

 

FORM OF CONTRACT 
 

This Contract entered into in quadruplicate at Cedar Falls, Iowa, this ____ day of 

_________, 2022, by and between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereinafter called the 

Owner, and_____________ of ___________________, hereinafter called the Contractor. 

WITNESSETH: 

The Contractor hereby agrees to furnish all labor, tools, materials and equipment 

and construct the public improvement consisting of: OAK PARK BLVD SEWER 

REPLACEMENT PROJECT, Project No. SA-002-3182 all in the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 

ordered to be constructed by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, by 

Resolution duly passed on the 7th day of February 2022, and shown and described in the 

Plans and Specifications therefore now on file with the City Clerk of said City. 

Said improvement shall be constructed strictly in accordance with said Plans and 

Specifications. 

The following parts of the Plans and Specifications for said Project No. SA-002-3182 

attached hereto shall be made a part of this contract as fully as though set out herein 

verbatim: 

a. Resolution ordering construction of the improvement 
b. Plans 
c. Notice of Public Hearing on Plans and Specifications 
d. Notice to Bidders 
e. Instructions to Bidders 
f. Supplemental Conditions 
g. General Conditions 
h. Project Specifications 
i. Form of Proposal 
j. Performance, Payment, and Maintenance Bond 
k. Form of Contract 
l. Non-collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder 

 m. Bidders Status Form 

277

Item 20.



 

19 
 

In Witness whereof, this Contract has been executed in quadruplicate on the date first  
 
herein written.   
 

 __________________________ 
 Contractor 

 
 
    CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
 
    By____________________________ 

    James P. Brown, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: _________________________ 
 Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC 
 City Clerk 

278

Item 20.



 

20 
 

Performance, Payment and Maintenance Bond 
 

SURETY  BOND NO.           
 

 
 KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 
  
 That we, __________________________, as Principal (hereinafter the “Contractor” or “Principal” and 
____________________________________________________ as Surety are held and firmly bound unto 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, as Obligee (hereinafter referred to as “the Owner”), and to all persons who 
may be injured by any breach of any of the conditions of this Bond in the penal sum of 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
($_______________), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be 
made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, legal representatives and assigns, jointly or severally, firmly by these 
presents. 
  
 The conditions of the above obligations are such that whereas said Contractor entered into a contract with the 
Owner, bearing date the _______ day of __________, 2022, hereinafter the “Contract”) wherein said Contractor 
undertakes and agrees to construct the following described improvements: 
 

Oak Park Blvd Sewer Replacement Project 
Wastewater Collection 
Project SA-002-3182 

 
and to faithfully perform all the terms and requirements of said Contract within the time therein specified, in a 
good and workmanlike manner, and in accordance with the Contract Documents.   
 
 
It is expressly understood and agreed by the Contractor and Surety in this bond that the following provisions are 
a part of this Bond and are binding upon said Contractor and Surety, to-wit: 
 
 
1. PERFORMANCE:  The Contractor shall well and faithfully observe, perform, fulfill, and abide by   each 

and every covenant, condition, and part of said Contract and Contract Documents, by reference made a 
part hereof, for the above referenced improvements, and shall indemnify and save harmless the Owner 
from all outlay and expense incurred by the Owner by reason of the Contractor’s default or failure to 
perform as required.  The Contractor shall also be responsible for the default or failure to perform as 
required under the Contract and Contract Documents by all its subcontractors, suppliers, agents, or 
employees furnishing materials or providing labor in the performance of the Contract. 

     
2. PAYMENT:  The Contractor and the Surety on this Bond hereby agreed to pay all just claims submitted 

by persons, firms, subcontractors, and corporations furnishing materials for or performing labor in the 
performance of the Contract on account of which this Bond is given, including but not limited to claims 
for all amounts due for labor, materials, lubricants, oil, gasoline, repairs on machinery, equipment, and 
tools, consumed or used by the Contractor or any subcontractor, wherein the same are not satisfied out of 
the portion of the contract price the Owner is required to retain until completion of the improvement, but 
the Contractor and Surety shall not be liable to said persons, firms, or corporations unless the claims of 
said claimants against said portion of the contract price shall have been established as provided by law.  
The Contractor and Surety hereby bind themselves to the obligations and conditions set forth in Chapter 
573 of the Iowa Code, which by this reference is made a part hereof as though fully set out herein. 

     

279

Item 20.



 

21 
 

3. MAINTENANCE:  The Contractor and the Surety on this Bond hereby agree, at their own expense: 
 

A. To remedy any and all defects that may develop in or result from work to be performed 
under the Contract within the period of   2   year (s) from the date of acceptance of 
the work under the Contract, by reason of defects in workmanship or materials used in 
construction of said work; 

 
   B. To keep all work in continuous good repair; and 
 
   C. To pay the Owner’s reasonable costs of monitoring and inspection to assure that any 

defects are remedied, and to repay the Owner all outlay and expense incurred as a result of 
Contractor’s and Surety’s failure to remedy any defect as required by this section. 

 
Contractor’s and Surety’s agreement herein made extends to defects in 
workmanship or materials not discovered or known to the Owner at the time such 
work was accepted. 

 
4. GENERAL:  Every Surety on this Bond shall be deemed and held bound, any contract to the contrary 

notwithstanding, to the following provisions: 
 

   A. To consent without notice to any extension of time to the Contractor in which to perform 
the Contract; 

 
   B.  To consent without notice to any change in the Contract or Contract Documents, which 

thereby increases the total contract price and the penal sum of this bond, provided that all 
such changes do not, in the aggregate, involve an increase of more than 20% of the total 
contract price, and that this bond shall then be released as to such excess increase; and  

 
    C. To consent without notice that this Bond shall remain in full force and effect until the 

Contract is completed, whether completed within the specified contract period, within an 
extension thereof, or within a period of time after the contract period has elapsed and the 
liquidated damage penalty is being charged against the Contractor. 

 
The Contractor and every Surety on the bond shall be deemed and held bound, any contract to the 
contrary notwithstanding, to the following provisions: 

 

        D. That no provision of this Bond or of any other contract shall be valid that limits to     less 
than five years after the acceptance of the work under the Contract the right to sue on this 
Bond. 

        E. That as used herein, the phrase “all outlay and expense” is not to be limited in any way, but 
shall include the actual and reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the Owner including 
interest, benefits, and overhead where applicable.  Accordingly, “all outlay and expense” 
would include but not be limited to all contract or employee expense, all equipment usage 
or rental, materials, testing, outside experts, attorney’s fees (including overhead expenses of 
the Owner’s staff attorneys), and all costs and expenses of litigation as they are incurred by 
the Owner.  It is intended the Contractor and Surety will defend and indemnify the Owner 
on all claims made against the Owner on account of Contractor’s failure to perform as 
required in the Contract and Contract Documents, that all agreements and promises set 
forth in the Contract and Contract Documents, in approved change orders, and in this Bond 
will be fulfilled, and that the Owner will be fully indemnified so that it will be put into the 

280

Item 20.



 

22 
 

position it would have been in had the Contract been performed in the first instance as 
required. 

     
In the event the Owner incurs any “outlay and expense” in defending itself against any claim as to which 
the Contractor or Surety should have provided the defense, or in the enforcement of the promises given by 
the Contractor in the Contract, Contract Documents, or approved change orders, or in the enforcement of 
the promises given by the Contractor and Surety in this Bond, the Contractor and Surety agree that they 
will make the Owner whole for all such outlay and expense, provided that the Surety’s obligation under 
this bond shall not exceed 125% of the penal sum of this bond. 
  
In the event that any actions or proceedings are initiated regarding this Bond, the parties agree that the venue 
thereof shall be in the Iowa District Court for Blackhawk County, State of Iowa.  If legal action is required by 
the Owner to enforce the provisions of this Bond or to collect the monetary obligation incurring to the benefit of 
the Owner, the Contractor and the Surety agree, jointly, and severally, to pay the Owner all outlay and expense 
incurred therefor by the Owner.  All rights, powers, and remedies of the Owner hereunder shall be cumulative 
and not alternative and shall be in addition to all rights, powers, and remedies given to the Owner, by law.  The 
Owner may proceed against surety for any amount guaranteed hereunder whether action is brought against the 
Contractor or whether Contractor is joined in any such action(s) or not. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation is such that if said Principal shall faithfully perform all the 
promises of the Principal, as set forth and provided in the Contract, in the Contract Documents, and in this Bond, 
then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
When a work, term, or phrase is used in this Bond, it shall be interpreted or construed first as defined in this 
Bond, the Contract, or the Contract Documents; second, if not defined in the Bond, Contract, or Contract 
Documents, it shall be interpreted or construed as defined in applicable provisions of the Iowa Code; third, if not 
defined in the Iowa Code, it shall be interpreted or construed according to its generally accepted meaning in the 
construction industry; and fourth, if it has no generally accepted meaning in the construction industry, it shall be 
interpreted or construed according to its common or customary usage. 
 
Failure to specify or particularize shall not exclude terms or provisions not mentioned and shall not limit liability 
hereunder.  The Contract and Contract Documents are hereby made a part of this Bond. 
 
 

281

Item 20.



 

23 
 

         Project No. SA-002-3182 
 

Witness our hands, in triplicate, this _______ day of ____________, 2022. 
 
  Surety Countersigned By:                                PRINCIPAL: 
 
     ___________________________________                   _________________________________ 
      Signature of Agent                   Contractor 
  
 
 By:    _________________________________  
                                         Signature 
     ___________________________________                   _________________________________          
                    Printed Name of Agent                   Title 
 
 ___________________________________  SURETY: 
                                 Company Name           
 
 ___________________________________                   _________________________________ 
                          Company Address                                       Surety Company 
 
 ___________________________________      By:      _________________________________ 
                        City, State, Zip Code                                             Signature Attorney-in-Fact Officer 
 
 ______________________________________    ____________________________________ 
                     Company Telephone Number                                 Printed Name of Attorney-in-Fact Officer 
 
                                                                                            _________________________________ 
                                 Company Name 
 
                                                                                         _________________________________ 
                                                          Company Address 
  FORM APPROVED BY:  
                                                                                                             _________________________________ 
                      City, State, Zip Code 
 
 ________________________________________________   _____________________________________________ 
                             Attorney for Owner                                                              Company Telephone Number 
 
 
 
NOTE: 
  
 1. All signatures on this performance, payment, and maintenance bond must be original signatures in 

ink; copies, facsimile, or electronic signatures will not be accepted. 
 2.  This bond must be sealed with the Surety’s raised, embossing seal. 
 3. The Certificate or Power of Attorney accompanying this bond must be valid on its face and sealed 

with the Surety’s raised, embossing seal. 
 4. The name and signature of the Surety’s Attorney-in-Fact/Officer entered on this bond must be 

exactly as listed on the Certificate or Power of Attorney accompanying this bond. 
 

 
 
 

282

Item 20.



 

24 
 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 
 
TO:      DATE:     
 
     PROJECT:  OAK PARK BLVD SEWER 

REPLACEMENT PROJECT  
                       Cedar Falls, Iowa 
        
 
 
You are hereby notified to commence WORK in accordance with the Agreement dated  
                                         , 2022, within ten (10) calendar days of                                          , 
2022 and you are to complete the WORK as follows: furnish all labor, material and equipment 
necessary for construction of the OAK PARK BLVD SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECT. 
 
The Contractor shall commence the Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Utility Crossing / 
Encroachment Application within ten (10) calendar days after the date set forth in the written 
Notice to Proceed. The work under the proposed contract shall commence as soon as the 
Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Permit is obtained and shall be performed regularly 
and diligently throughout the duration of the project. All work shall be completed within One 
Hundred Twenty (120) calendar days. Calendar days will be accumulated concurrently from 
the date the Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Permit is obtained. 
      
 
 City of Cedar Falls, Iowa  

  (OWNER) 

 

 By                              

 Title                              

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

283

Item 20.



 

25 
 

DIVISION 2 – Special Provisions 
 
Special Provisions are intended to amend or supplement the General Provisions and 
Covenants of the SUDAS Standard Specifications. All sections that are not amended or 
supplemented remain in full force and effect. 
 
01 Award of Contract 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1030 – 1.03: 
 
The low Bidder shall be determined on the basis of the Base Bid. 
 
The lowest responsive bidder shall be required to furnish a performance, payment and 
maintenance bond in the sum equal to one hundred (100%) percent of the total bid. The 
maintenance bond shall guarantee the maintenance of the improvements for a period of 
two (2) years from and after its completion and acceptance by the City of Cedar Falls. 
 
02 Availability of Site 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1050 – 1.04: 
 
During construction of this project, the Contractor shall be required to coordinate all 
operations with those of other Contractors working within the same area of the following 
projects and/or events: 
 

1) None identified 
 
03 Protection of Line and Grade Stakes 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1050 – 1.10: 
 
The Contractor shall notify the Engineer at least 72 hours prior to the need for survey 
stakes. One set of survey stakes will be provided for each operation. The Contractor shall 
be responsible for preserving survey stakes and marks and if any survey stakes or marks 
are destroyed or disturbed by the Contractor due to construction, the Contractor will be 
charged for the cost of replacing them. 
 
04 Borrow and Waste Sites 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1070 – 2.13: 
 
It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to provide waste areas or disposal sites for excess 
material which is not desirable to be incorporated in the work involved on this project 
(excavation or broken concrete). No payment for overhaul will be allowed for material 
hauled to these sites. The Engineer shall review all proposed disposal sites and determine 

284

Item 20.



 

26 
 

the acceptability of each. Overhaul will not be measured or paid for but will be considered 
incidental to pavement removal or roadway excavation on this project. 
 
05 Contract Time 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.02: 
 
The Contractor shall commence the Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Utility Crossing / 
Encroachment Application within ten (10) calendar days after the date set forth in the 
written Notice to Proceed. The work under the proposed contract shall commence as soon 
as the Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Permit is obtained and shall be performed 
regularly and diligently throughout the duration of the project. All work shall be completed 
within One Hundred Twenty (120) calendar days. Calendar days will be accumulated 
concurrently from the date the Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Permit is obtained. 
 
06 Work Progress and Schedule 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.03: 
 
The progress of the work shall be such that at the expiration of one-fourth of the calendar 
days, one-eighth of the work shall be completed; at the expiration of one-half of the 
calendar days, three-eighths of the work shall be completed; at the expiration of three-
fourths of the calendar days, the work shall be three-fourths completed, and the whole work 
shall be completed at the expiration of the calendar days. 
 
07 Weekly Record of Calendar Days 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.06: 
 
Work shall not begin before 7:00 a.m. and shall stop at sunset. Work on Sundays and 
Holidays shall only be allowed after prior written approval by the Engineer. 
 
08 Liquidated Damages 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.12: 
 
Liquidated damages in the amount of One Thousand  ($1000.00) dollars per calendar day 
will be assessed for work not completed within the designated contract term as described in 
the Notice to Proceed. 
 
09 Progress Payments and Vouchers 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1090 – 1.01: 
 
Pay estimates will be submitted to the City Council for approval on the First and Third 
Mondays of each month. 

285

Item 20.



 

27 
 

 
Payment to the Contractor will be made in cash from such cash funds of said City as may 
be legally used for said purposes, including the proceeds of the Local Option Tax and 
General Obligation Bonds. Any other combination of funds may be used at the discretion of 
the City Council. 
 
Before final payment is made, the Contractor shall furnish vouchers showing that all 
subcontractors and all persons furnishing labor and materials have been fully paid for such 
materials and labor and that the City may retain the last month's payment for a period of 
ninety (90) calendar days following such completion and approval, unless satisfied that 
material and laborers have been paid in full. 
 
10 Pollution Prevention Plan 
 
1. Site Description 
 
The proposed Oak Park Blvd Sewer Replacement Project involves the removal and 
replacement of approximately 750 LF of 8” sanitary sewer adjacent to Minnetonka Drive, 
including 284 LF of trenchless installation. The project includes manhole installation, 
sanitary sewer service reconnection, pavement removal and replacement, plantings, and 
sodding. The project will be located on City, residential, and railroad right-of-way. 
 
Access to the site shall be from Minnetonka Drive. 
 
2. Erosion and Sediment Controls 
 
Construction activities that disturb soils are shown in the project plan set. The primary 
means of controlling silt movement during construction is by minimizing the exposure of 
subgrade soils by way of a designated staging plan. In addition, sediment filters shall be 
installed on intake wells in sump locations and at the low point of the construction stage. 
Sediment filters shall also be placed on intake openings until the areas between the back of 
curb and the existing undisturbed grass are sodded or have established growth from 
seeding. Silt dams shall be installed at the low point of a construction stage where 
necessary to prevent silt from migrating off site.  
 
Stabilizing of all disturbed areas shall be by sodding or seeding as shown in the Project 
plan as soon as practical after completion of the backfilling of the curbs and/or the 
placement of the topsoil. The Contractor shall be responsible for installation and 
maintenance of all erosion control measures as described in the Project plan. The 
Contractor may elect to delegate portions of these tasks to subcontractors. 
 
All contractors operating on the site shall take efforts to prevent contamination of storm 
water runoff, groundwater and soils by hazardous material and/or pollutants caused by 
work operations or encountered in their work. All waste building materials and supplies 
must be removed from the site. If construction equipment maintenance or repair is 

286

Item 20.



 

28 
 

performed on the site, provisions must be made to capture and remove any lubricants or 
other fluids. 
 
The Contractor shall notify the Owner immediately upon finding a hazardous material 
contamination either existing at the site or caused by construction activities. 
 
Each and every Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner to: 
 
 1. Conduct all activities to not damage an existing erosion control measure or 

stabilizing vegetation.  If damages occur, the Contractor shall make repairs 
with no additional cost to the Owner. 

 2. Coordinate with the Owner for installation of additional erosion control 
measures that may be needed during construction. 

 
3. Storm Water Management 
 
Storm water shall be routed by means of concrete curb intakes and storm sewer. Concrete 
and plastic pipes shall be used to channel water from curb intakes to the existing main 
storm sewer pipes. The storm sewer pipes will range in size up to 48-inch diameter.  
Longitudinal sub-drains shall be included behind the curb line on both sides of the street. 
The sub-drains shall tie into the concrete curb intakes. The storm water collection system 
was designed for the 5-year storm water event in accordance with local design standards. 
Temporary sediment basins were not incorporated because of the limited area exposed in 
each stage of street construction. Sediment filters shall be incorporated in specific intakes 
to serve as sediment control structures during each stage. Storm water runoff volumes will 
not change as a result of the street construction project, but storm water runoff shall be 
managed during construction to minimize erosion. 
 
11        METHOD OF MEASUREMENT 
 
The Engineer will measure the items of work that have been acceptably constructed as 
specified in the contract documents for the Oak Park Blvd Sewer Replacement Project in 
accordance with the 2021 Edition of the SUDAS and as further modified by the City of Cedar 
Falls’ Supplemental Specifications to the 2021 Edition of the SUDAS Statewide Urban 
Design and Specifications Program and the special provisions included in the contract 
documents. 
 
12 BASIS OF PAYMENT 
 
Payment for the items listed in the Method of Measurement shall be determined by 
multiplying the item quantity (as determined in the Method of Measurement) by the unit 
price as bid on the proposal form in accordance with the 2021 edition of the SUDAS as 
amended by the City of Cedar Falls’ Supplemental Specifications to the 2021 edition of the 
SUDAS Statewide Urban Design and Specifications Program and the special provisions 
included in the contract documents. 
 

287

Item 20.



 

29 
 

DIVISION 3 – Standard Specifications 

 
The City of Cedar Falls has adopted the 2021 Edition of the STATEWIDE URBAN 
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS (SUDAS) as the City’s 
Standard Specification. 

 
This Standard Specification is amended by the “City of Cedar Falls” Supplemental 
Specifications to the 2021 Edition of the SUDAS Statewide Urban Design and 
Specifications Program.  
 
Links to both documents can be found on the City’s website at: 
www.cedarfalls.com/designstandards   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

288

Item 20.



 

30 
 

DIVISION 4 – Supplemental Plans and Specifications 

 
All work shall be constructed as specified in the Contract documents for the Oak Park Blvd 
Sewer Replacement Project in accordance with the 2021 Edition of the SUDAS as 
amended by the City of Cedar Falls’ Supplemental Specifications to the 2021 Edition of the 
SUDAS, except as amended or supplemented as follows: 
 
SECTION 2010: EARTHWORK, SUBGRADE, AND SUBBASE 
 
MODIFY Part 3 – Execution 
 
3.10 STRUCTURE REMOVALS 
 

1. Contractor to remove the existing aerial sanitary sewer crossing structure 
located between Oak Park Blvd. and Minnetonka Dr.  Structure removal 
includes, but is not limited to, the removal of concrete footings, truss beam, 
wooden beam, and protective tarp. 

2. Aerial structure footings shall be removed no deeper than one (1) foot below the 
existing ground elevation. 

3. Contractor to haul and dispose of aerial crossing structure after removal.  
Disposal shall be in accordance with all rules and regulations set forth by the 
City of Cedar Falls and the State of Iowa. 

 
SECTION 3010:  TRENCH EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL 
 
MODIFY Part 1 – General as follows: 
 
1.03 SUBMITTALS 
 

C. Submit a dewatering operation plan including methods and discharge points.  
Select suitable discharge locations to prevent damage or flooding of private or 
public property.  Submit a dewatering plan to the Engineer for review prior to 
construction. 

 
D. Submit a trench sheeting, shoring, and bracing plan prepared by a licensed 

Professional Engineer in the State of Iowa for excavations greater than twenty 
(20) feet in depth.  Submission shall include a drawing indicating materials and 
dimensions of the sheeting, shoring, and bracing materials as well as a plan and 
cross section view of the excavation which the sheeting, shoring, and bracing is 
necessary. 

 
 
 
 

 

289

Item 20.



 

31 
 

ADD Part 1 – General as follows: 
 
1.07 SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

A. Construction site dewatering may require a variety of permits depending on 
dewatering methods. The Contractor is responsible for obtaining all permits 
necessary to dewater the construction site prior to the beginning of these 
operations (including fee payments).  The Contractor shall be fully liable for all 
fines applied to the project for not acquiring proper permits prior to construction 
or failure to meet the conditions of the permits set forth therein.  The following is 
a partial list of permits and/or requirements that may be necessary: 

  
1. Iowa DNR National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 

General Permit No. 6 for well construction and well service discharges if 
discharge from well construction reaches waters of the United States of 
America. 
 

2. Iowa DNR General Permit No. 9 
 

1.08 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
 

 A.  General 
 

1. Hazardous waste disposal including, but not limited to, removal and 
disposal of all hazardous materials from the project site to comply with all 
local, state, and federal law.  A waste is determined to be hazardous if it 
is specifically listed on one of four lists (F, K, P, and U) found in title 40 of 
the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) in Section 261. 

 
SECTION 3020:  TRENCHLESS CONSTRUCTION 
 
ADD Part 1 – General as follows: 
 
1.03 SUBMITTALS 
 

 E.  Provide a contingency plan that includes actions that will be taken in case any 
surface subsidence, subsurface difficulties, above normal groundwater or 
surface water conditions, running sands, or solid rock (including bedrock) 
present themselves. 

 
 F.  Plan showing location and arrangement of the tunneling and receiving pits 

including details on pit construction that illustrate equipment used, installation 
methods, handling of excavated materials, backfilling of pits, and certified 
sheeting and shoring plan prepared by a licensed Professional Engineer in 
the State of Iowa if pit exceeds 20-feet in depth. 

 

290

Item 20.



 

32 
 

1.09 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
 
 No price adjustment or additional compensation will be made for variations in the 

rate of tunnel production, amount of dewatering, removal of rock (including bed 
rock), debris, cobbles, boulders, or other subterranean objects. 

 
ADD Part 3 – Execution as follows: 
 
3.04 TRENCHLESS INSTALLATION 
 

E.  Should a solid rock face, debris, or boulder(s) be encountered the Contractor 
shall notify the Engineer of the conditions encountered immediately. 

 
SECTION 4010:  SANITARY SEWERS 
 
MODIFY Part 1 – General as follows: 
 
1.08 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
 
 A.  Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main: 
 

1. Trenched: 
 

 c. Includes:  Unit price includes, but is not limited to, furnishing and 
installing pipe; trench excavation, dewatering, furnishing bedding 
material, placing bedding and backfilling material, wyes and other 
fittings, pipe joints, pipe connections, testing, bypass pumping and 
inspection. 

 
2. Trenchless: 

 
   c. Includes:  Unit price includes, but is not limited to, furnishing and 

installing pipe; trenchless installation materials and equipment, pit 
excavation, dewatering, and placing backfill material; pipe connections; 
bypass pumping; testing; and inspection. 

 
ADD Part 3 – Execution as follows: 
 
3.14 BYPASS PUMPING 
 
  Comply with bypass pumping per Section 4050 3.02. 
 
 
 
 
 

291

Item 20.



 

33 
 

SECTION 0000:  MISCELLANEOUS 
 
ADD Part 1 – General as follows: 
 
1.01 SECTION INCLUDES 

 
Section includes the requirements for working in Chicago Central and Pacific 
Railroad right-of-way, also known as Canadian National Railroad, in Cedar Falls, 
Iowa. 

 
1.02 DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

 
Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary permitting, 
documentation, insurance, and training required by the Canadian National 
railroad. 

 
1.03 SUBMITTALS 

 
All permits and agreements received by the Contractor from the Canadian 
National Railroad shall be submitted to the Engineer and the Owner. 

 
1.04 SUBSTITUTIONS 

 
Comply with Division 1 – General Provisions and Covenants. 

 
1.05 DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND HANDLING 

 
Comply with Division 1 – General Provisions and Covenants. 

 
1.06 SCHEDULING AND CONFLICTS 

 
Comply with Division 1 – General Provisions and Covenants. 

 
1.07 SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

A.  Utility Crossing/Encroachment Permit 
Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining a Utility Crossing/Encroachment 
permit from the Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad which will require the 
development of a certified shoring plan. 
   

B.  Right-of-Entry License 
Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining a Right-of-Entry License from 
the Canadian National Railroad. 

 
 
 

292

Item 20.



 

34 
 

C.  Insurance 
Canadian National Railroad allows outside parties to come onto Canadian 
National Railroad property to perform work, such as survey or inspection 
work, installation of pipelines and wirelines, and other work for projects 
necessitating the occupancy of Railroad Company. Before commencing work, 
and until the license of allowing such occupancy ends or is terminated, 
outside parties shall provide and maintain the following insurance in form and 
amount with companies satisfactory to and as approved by Railroad 
Company. 

 
1. Minimum insurance required of outside party: 

 
a) Statutory Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability 

Insurance. 
b) Automobile Liability Insurance in an amount not less than 

$1,000,000 combined single limit. 
c) Commercial General Liability Insurance (Occurrence Form) in an 

amount not less than $5,000,000 per occurrence, with an 
aggregate limit of not less than $10,000,000. The policy must 
name Canadian National Railroad and its Parents as additional 
insureds in the following form: 

 
Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Company and its 
Parents 
Attn: Nick Burwell 
1006 East 4th Street 
Waterloo, Iowa 50703 

 
The policy must remove any provisions excluding coverage for 
injury, loss or damage arising out of or resulting from doing 
business or undertaking construction or demolition on, near, or 
adjacent to railroad track or facilities using endorsement CG 
2417 10 01 or equivalent approved by Railroad Company. 

 
d) When outside party is required by Canadian National Railroad or 

Governing Authority to purchase Railroad Protective Liability 
Insurance to cover work on, near or adjacent to railroad track or 
facilities, and outside party is not being hired for this project by 
Railroad Company, outside party must procure Railroad 
Protective Liability Insurance in the following form: 

 
This coverage shall be written on an Occurrence Form with limits 
of not less than $5,000,000 per occurrence for Bodily Injury, 
Personal Injury and Physical Damage to Property, with an 
aggregate limit of not less than $10,000,000. The policy must 
name: 

293

Item 20.



 

35 
 

 
Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Company and its 
Parents 
Attn: Nick Burwell 
1006 East 4th Street 
Waterloo, Iowa 50703 

 
e) In the event the privileges provided herein to Applicant involve 

any work that could result in the discharge, spillage, disposal, 
release or escape of any Hazardous Material or petroleum 
product onto the Railroad Company’s property, Applicant shall 
purchase and maintain in effect at all times during the term of 
this License a Contractor’s Pollution Liability policy in an amount 
not less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) combined single 
limit (and with a deductible not to exceed $50,000) insuring 
Railroad against any and all damages, costs, liabilities and 
expenses resulting from on- or offsite bodily injury (including 
death to any person), on- or off-site loss, damage or destruction 
of property (including that belonging to the parties hereto), and 
on- or offsite cleanup costs (including expenses incurred in the 
investigation, removal, remediation, neutralization, or 
immobilization of contaminated soils, surface water, groundwater 
or any other contamination) growing out of or incidental to any 
discharge, spillage, disposal, release, or escape of any 
Hazardous Material or petroleum product arising therefrom. For 
purposes of this Agreement, the term “Hazardous Material” shall 
include, without limit, any flammable explosives, radioactive 
materials, hazardous materials, hazardous wastes, hazardous or 
toxic substances, or related materials defined in the 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and 
Liability Act of 1980, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 9601, et seq.), 
the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, as amended (49 
U.S.C. §§ 1801, et seq.), the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 6901 et seq.), the 
Toxic Substances Control Act, as amended (15 U.S.C. §§ 2601, 
et seq.), similar laws or ordinances enacted by any state, county 
or municipality in which the Property is located, or in the 
regulations adopted and publications promulgated pursuant to 
any of the above, as such laws or regulations now exist or may 
exist in the future. Applicant is required to advise Canadian 
National Railroad by thirty (30) day advance written notice when 
any work to be performed under this License may require 
Pollution Liability Insurance pursuant to the previous paragraph. 

 
f)  All policies described above must include description of 

operations, Canadian National Railroad milepost, highway or 

294

Item 20.



 

36 
 

street name, city and state of location, project number, and 
Canadian National Railroad contact person on the certificate. 

 
2. Before commencing work, outside party shall deliver to Canadian 

National Railroad a certificate of insurance evidencing the foregoing 
coverages and, if requested by Railroad Company, true and complete 
copies of the policies described above. If the policy is being issued in 
conjunction with, or as a result of, a city, county or state contract, the 
policy should be initially submitted to the respective city, county or state 
agency that will review it first and then forward it to Railroad Company. 
 

3. Common Policy Provisions. Each policy described in paragraph 1, parts 
a) through e) above, must include the following provisions: 

 
a) Each policy shall include a waiver by the insurer of any right of 

subrogation against any recovery by or on behalf of any insured. 
 
b) Each policy shall provide for not less than thirty (30) days prior 

written notice to Canadian National Railroad at the address listed 
above of cancellation of or any material change in that policy. 

 
4. It is understood and agreed that the foregoing insurance coverage 

requirements, and outside party’s compliance with those requirements, 
is not intended to, and shall not, relieve outside party from, or serve 
limit, outside party’s liability and indemnity obligations under the 
provisions therein. 

 
5. Canadian National Railroad shall have the right, from time to time, to 

revise the amount or form of insurance coverage required as 
circumstances or changing economic conditions may require.  
Canadian National Railroad shall give outside party written notice of any 
such requested change at least thirty (30) days before the date of 
expiration of the then-existing policy or policies, outside party agrees to, 
and shall thereupon provide Canadian National Railroad with such 
revised policy or policies. 

 
6.  Insurance required of Subcontractor: 
 

a) If Subcontractor is to be employed by outside party to perform work 
on Canadian National Railroad under or by the permission for 
occupancy granted to outside party by Railroad Company, before 
commencing work, the Subcontractor shall provide and thereafter 
maintain all of the insurance described in paragraph 1, parts a) 
through e), above, in the same forms and amounts as provided for 
above and subject to the other terms and conditions provided for in 
paragraphs 2 through 4 above. 

295

Item 20.



 

37 
 

b) As an alternative, before the Subcontractor commences work for 
outside party on Railroad Company, outside party may provide and 
thereafter maintain all of the insurance described in paragraph 1, 
parts a) through e) above, in the same forms and amounts as 
provided for above and subject to the other terms and conditions 
provided for in paragraphs 2 through 5 above, provided that all 
such insurance names, Subcontractor as an additional insured and 
all such insurance provides coverage to all additional insured and 
all such insurance provides coverage to all additional insureds, 
including Railroad Company, for any liability arising out of work 
performed by all other additional insureds, including Subcontractor. 

 
7. The City of Cedar Falls shall be named as an “additional insured” in 

each policy.  The City of Cedar Falls’ consultants completing 
construction observation as part of this project shall also be named as 
an “additional insured” in each policy 

 
D.  Flaggers 
 

Flaggers will be required any time work is performed within twenty-five (25) 
feet of nearest rail. Contractor shall be responsible for requesting flagger from 
Canadian National Railroad, and for following all requirements of Canadian 
National Railroad for said flaggers. 

 
 E.  Safety Training 
   

Prior to any entry onto Railroad Company’s property, the employees and/or 
Subcontractors of the Contractor that will work on Canadian National property 
shall, at minimum, finish training from www.contractororientation.com.  
Contractor shall be responsible for any other training as required by Canadian 
National Railroad. 

 
 F.  Safety Action Plan 
 

1. Equipment Safety 
 

a) All equipment will be placed outside of 50 feet of centerline of the 
Railroad tracks. 

b) All cranes and man-lifts will be parked and operated in a direction that 
in case of any type of mechanical failure the booms will not create a 
potential danger to the Railroad tracks. 

c) In any case that equipment must be inside the limits of the Railroad 
tracks, a CN Railroad Flagger will be present for the duration of the 
work going on. 

 

296

Item 20.



 

38 
 

d) If equipment is not being used, no parts of the equipment will be left to 
be in potential danger of falling on the Railroad tracks. 

e) Equipment that will be crossing the Railroad tracks will require the 
presence of a CN Railroad Flagger. 

f)  Equipment left unattended near the track must be immobilized so that it 
may not be moved by any unauthorized party. 

 
2. Employee Safety 

a) All employees working are to remain outside the 50-foot limit unless CN 
Flagman is present. 

b) Employees in man-lifts working over the Railroad’s tracks will do so at 
the direction of a CN Flagman. 

c) Employees working on bridge decks or beams are to be tied off using 
OSHA approved safety harnesses and safety cables. 

d) All employees will be alerted to any moving equipment that may 
endanger them. 

e) Employees will be wearing appropriate safety hardhat, vest and safety 
gear while working on and around bridge. 

 
3. General Safety 

a) Temporary safety fence will be placed 50 feet from centerline to warn 
all personnel of the Railroad right-of-way limits. If equipment needs to 
be within that limit, a CN Flagger will be present. 

b) A safety meeting will be held each morning emphasizing Railroad 
safety issues. 

c) No material will be left or stored inside the 50 feet from centerline area 
without written permission from the appropriate Railroad official. 

d) Holes inside Railroad right-of-way will not be left unattended and filled 
promptly upon completion. 

 
4. Contractor’s Project Safety Representative 
 

____________________, Foreman, Project Foreman, Phone 
Number:________________ 

 
a) A safety briefing will be held each morning to go over that day’s planned 

work and caution all employees about work and equipment safety. 
b) Foreman, ________________ , will coordinate with the Project 

Manager,____________ Phone Number:____________________ , 
when to schedule an official Railroad Flagman. 

c) ___________________, Project Foreman, Phone 
Number:______________________ . 

    Project Foreman, _________________________ , will assist in watching 
movement of   men and equipment so that all work is being 
accomplished in a safe and reasonable manner to alert everyone of any 
potential danger. 

297

Item 20.



 

39 
 

 
5. Contractor shall have an emergency action plan as required by the 

Canadian National Railroad. 
    

1.08 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT 
 
 A.  Railroad Requirements 
 

1. Measurement:  Lump sum item; no measurement will be made. 
 

2. Payment:  Payment will be at a lump sum price. 
 

3. Includes all work associated with obtaining a Utility Crossing / 
Encroachment Permit, including the development of a certified shoring 
plan. Includes all labor, materials, and fees necessary to comply with 
railroad requirements and regulations including, but not limited to, 
obtaining a right of entry license, providing the railroad with insurance 
information, scheduling and utilizing railroad flaggers, providing staff with 
the required safety training, preparing a safety action plan, and filling out 
any and all documentation required by the railroad.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

298

Item 20.



 

39 
 

DIVISION 5 – Geotechnical Engineering Report 
 

299

Item 20.



REPORT COVER PAGE

Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

 Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019

Terracon Project No. 13185123

Prepared for:
Snyder & Associates, Inc.

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Prepared by:
Terracon Consultants, Inc.

Cedar Falls, Iowa

300

Item 20.



301

Item 20.



Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 1

REPORT TOPICS

INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................. 1

PROJECT INFORMATION ............................................................................................. 2

GEOTECHNICAL CHARACTERIZATION ...................................................................... 3

GEOTECHNICAL OVERVIEW ....................................................................................... 5

EARTHWORK................................................................................................................. 5

SHALLOW FOUNDATIONS ........................................................................................... 7

DEEP FOUNDATIONS ................................................................................................... 9

SEISMIC CONSIDERATIONS ........................................................................................ 9

LATERAL EARTH PRESSURES ................................................................................... 9

SLOPE STABILITY....................................................................................................... 11

GENERAL COMMENTS ............................................................................................... 14

ATTACHMENTS ........................................................................................................... 16
	

ATTACHMENTS

EXPLORATION AND TESTING PROCEDURES
SITE LOCATION AND EXPLORATION PLANS
EXPLORATION RESULTS
SUPPORTING INFORMATION

302

Item 20.



Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 1

INTRODUC TION

Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

Minnetonka Drive and Oak Park Boulevard
Cedar Falls, Iowa

Terracon Project No. 13185123
April 17, 2019

INTRODUCTION

This report presents the results of our subsurface exploration and geotechnical engineering
services performed for a sanitary sewer ravine crossing located at Minnetonka Drive and Oak
Park Boulevard in Cedar Falls, Iowa. The purpose of these services is to provide information and
geotechnical engineering recommendations relative to:

■ Subsurface soil conditions ■ Stability of the ravine slopes
■ Groundwater conditions ■ Remedial measures for the slope failure
■ Earthwork ■ Seismic site classification per IBC
■ Foundation design and construction ■

The geotechnical engineering Scope of Services for this project included the advancement of two
soil borings to depths of about 50 feet below existing grades. Maps showing the site and boring
locations are shown in the attached Site Location and Exploration Plans. The results of
laboratory testing performed on portions of soil samples obtained from the borings are included
on the boring logs and as separate graphs in the attached Exploration Results.

303

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 2

PROJECT INFORMATION

Item Description

Location The project site is located at the ravine between Minnetonka Drive and
Oak Park Boulevard in Cedar Falls, Iowa.  See Site Location

Existing improvements A sanitary sewer and its support structure are present across the ravine. A
manhole is also present near the crest of the west ravine slope.

Current ground cover Lawns, various vegetation, trees, and some surface fill (cobbles/boulders)
are present at the surface of the site.

Existing Topography

Based on the contours illustrated on the Existing Features drawing dated
March 25, 2019, provided by Snyder & Associates via email, it appears that
about 30 to 35 feet of elevation difference exists between the crests and
toes of the ravine slopes.
Locally, slope inclinations appear to vary from near vertical in the area of
the failure to about 2.5 Horizontal to 1 Vertical (2.5H:1V).

Slope Failure

The west ravine slope failed at the toe of the slope. Based on our field
observation, the sanitary sewer support structure at the west slope, which
consists of a rectangular concrete section with embedded steel section,
also failed. The entire length of the footing/pier support is exposed and
appeared to be embedded about several feet below the original grade near
the middle portion of the west slope height. The scarp in the slope is shown
in Figure1 below.

Project Information The project consists of the replacement of a section of the aerial sanitary
sewer that crosses a ravine in a residential area of Cedar Falls.

Structure Construction A steel truss structure or a self-supporting sanitary main will be constructed
to span across the ravine.

Assumed
Foundation Loads

Maximum compressive loads of about 160 kips were considered for each
spread footing foundation.

304

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 3

Figure 1. West ravine slope failure with scarp marked in red

GEOTECHNICAL CHARACTERIZATION

Subsurface Profile

We have developed a general characterization of the soil and groundwater conditions based upon
our review of the subsurface exploration, laboratory data, geologic setting and our understanding
of the project. This characterization forms the basis for our geotechnical calculations and
evaluations of foundation options and ravine slope stability. Conditions encountered at each
boring location are indicated on the individual boring logs in the attached Exploration Results
section.  Subsurface conditions can be generalized as follows.

305

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 4

Stratum Description

Topsoil / Existing Fill Extended to about 2.5 to 4 feet below existing grades

1 Lean Clay, with sand, and Sandy Lean Clay, trace gravel, stiff

2 Sandy lean clay, trace gravel with occasional sand and silt seams and
layers, very stiff to hard

Groundwater Conditions

The boreholes were observed while drilling and after completion for the presence and level of
groundwater.  The water levels observed in the boreholes are provided on the boring logs in
Exploration Results, and are summarized below.

Boring No.
Approximate Depth to Groundwater

while Drilling (feet) 1

Approximate Depth to Groundwater
after Drilling (feet) 1

1 14 ---

2 16 None

1. Below ground surface

Due to the presence of fine-grained soils, a relatively long period is necessary for a groundwater
level to develop and stabilize in a borehole. Long term monitoring in cased holes or piezometers
would be required for a better evaluation of groundwater conditions and seasonal fluctuations.
Groundwater level fluctuations occur due to seasonal variations in the amount of rainfall, runoff,
and other factors not evident at the time the borings were performed. Therefore, groundwater
levels during construction or at other times during the life of the structure may vary from than the
levels indicated on the boring logs. In addition, perched water can develop within more
‘permeable’ sand and silt soils within and/or above less ‘permeable’ fine-grained soils.  The
possibility of groundwater level fluctuations and development of perched water conditions should
be considered when developing the design and construction plans for the project.

306

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 5

GEOTECHNICAL OVERVIEW

The borings performed near the crests of both ravine slopes indicated relatively uniform soil profile
with stiff or lower strength alluvial deposits to about 10 feet depth below grade overlying very stiff to
hard glacial till. The steel truss structure will be constructed to span across the ravine and support
the new section of sanitary sewer.  The loads from this structure system can be supported by a
shallow foundation, bearing on native, stiff clay soils near the slope crests. The Shallow
Foundations section provides the design and construction considerations for spread footing
foundations. Helical pier foundations are discussed in the Deep Foundations section.

It is our opinion that the ravine slope failure at the toe occurred because of the relatively steep
inclination of the slope and high phreatic surface. We recommend flattening and armoring of a
portion of the west slope toe to reduce the amount of further ground loss, as indicated in the Slope
Remediation Measures subsection of the Slope Stability section.

Site preparation recommendations including excavation and fill placement for the spread footing
foundation construction are provided in Earthwork section. The General Comments section
provides comments regarding the limitations of this report.

EARTHWORK

Site Preparation

Vegetation, topsoil, organic materials, and any loose, soft, or otherwise unsuitable materials
should be removed from planned foundation construction areas. The debris from the failure at the
west slope toe should be removed. Debris removal from the west slope should be performed as
indicated in Slope Remediation Measures subsection of the Slope Stability section. Special care
should be taken so as not to disturb native soil below the debris.

307

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 6

Fill Material Types

Fill below and adjacent to foundations should meet the following material property requirements.

Fill Type 1 USCS Classification Acceptable Location for Placement

Imported, Low-plasticity,
Fine-grained soil

CL, CL/SC

(LL ≤ 45 and 10 ≤ PI ≤ 23) 2 Below and adjacent to foundations

Imported, Coarse-

grained/Granular Fill 3 SP, SW, GW, GP
Below foundations
> 2 feet below finished grade adjacent to
foundations

On-site soil 4 CL, CL/SC Below and adjacent to foundations

1. Fill below foundations should consist of approved materials that are free of organic matter or debris.  Frozen
material should not be used, and fill should not be placed on a frozen subgrade.  Each proposed fill material
should be sampled and evaluated by the geotechnical engineer prior to its delivery and/or use.

2. LL = Liquid Limit, PI = Plasticity Index.
3. Well-graded, free-draining granular material.  A general gradation should be 100% passing the 1½-inch

sieve, about 40 percent passing the No. 10 sieve, and less than 6 percent fines.
4. Moisture conditioning (i.e., drying should be expected to achieve compaction requirements.

Fill Placement and Compaction Requirements

Fill should be placed and compacted in accordance with the following requirements.

Item Structural Fill

Maximum Lift Thickness 4 to 6 inches in loose thickness for hand-operated equipment (i.e.
jumping jack or plate compactor)

Minimum Compaction
Requirements 1, 2 98% of the material’s maximum dry density value

Water Content Range
from Optimum

Low plasticity, fine-grained: -2% to +3%

Coarse-grained/Granular: Workable moisture levels 2, 3

1. Maximum density and optimum water content as determined by the ‘standard Proctor’ test (ASTM D 698).
2. If the granular material is a coarse sand or gravel, or of a uniform size, or has a low fines content, compaction

comparison to relative density may be more appropriate. In this case, granular materials should be compacted
to at least 70% relative density (ASTM D 4253 and D 4254).

3. Specifically, moisture levels should be maintained low enough to allow for satisfactory compaction to be
achieved without the granular fill material bulking during placement.

308

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 7

Terracon should be retained to monitor fill placement and to perform field density tests in order to
assure compliance with the design requirements.

SHALLOW FOUNDATIONS

If the site has been prepared in accordance with the requirements in the Earthwork section and
this section, the following design parameters are applicable for shallow foundations.

Design Parameters – Compressive Loads

Item Description
Maximum
Net Allowable Bearing pressure 1, 2, 3 2,500 psf

Required Bearing Stratum 3 Stiff or very stiff native clay

Expected Bearing Depth About 9 to 10 feet below grade

Footing Widths 2 30 inches (Minimum)
48 inches (parallel to the sewer line since)

Estimated Total Settlement 2 1 inch or less

Estimated Differential Settlement 2 ½ to ⅔ of the total settlement

Ultimate Passive Resistance 4 See Lateral Earth Pressures

Ultimate Coefficient of Sliding Friction 5 0.32 (native clay)

Minimum Embedment Depth below
Finished Grades for Frost Protection 6 60 inches

1. The maximum net allowable bearing pressure is the pressure in excess of the minimum surrounding overburden
pressure at the footing base elevation. An appropriate factor of safety has been applied.

2. Values provided are for maximum loads noted in Project Description.  A 4-foot wide strip load was applied
in the slope stability analyses.

3. Assumes all unsuitable soils or disturbed materials will removed and replaced per the recommendations
presented in the Earthwork section.

4. Use of passive earth pressures require the sides of the excavation for the spread footing foundation to be nearly
vertical and the concrete placed neat against these vertical faces or that the footing forms be removed and
properly compacted fill be placed against the vertical footing face.

5. Can be used to compute sliding resistance where foundations are placed on suitable soil/materials.
6. A minimum embedment of 5 feet from surrounding grades to the bottom of the footing is recommended to

prevent frost effects. For sloping ground, maintain depth below the lowest surrounding grade within 5 horizontal
feet of the footing.

309

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 8

Foundation Construction Considerations

The footing excavations should be observed and evaluated by Terracon personnel prior to the
placement of any fill, installation of formwork and reinforcing steel, and concrete.  The base of
foundation excavations should be free of water and disturbed/loose soil/material prior to placing
concrete. Concrete should be placed soon after excavating to reduce the potential for bearing soil
disturbance. Any water that collects within a foundation excavation should be promptly removed.
If the bearing soil/material freezes, desiccates, saturates, or is disturbed, the affected material
should be removed, prior to the placement of foundation concrete.

If unsuitable bearing soils are encountered at the base of a footing excavation, the excavation
should be extended deeper to suitable soil, and the footings could bear directly on the suitable
soil at the lower level or on lean concrete backfill extended to suitable soil, as illustrated in the
following Lean Concrete Backfill figure. If compacted fill will be placed to support a footing, the
excavation should be widened at least 8 inches beyond each footing edge for every foot of new
fill placed below the design footing level, as illustrated in the following Overexcavation / Backfill
figure. The overexcavation, from the recommended excavation level to the design footing level,
should then be backfilled with an approved material as recommended in Earthwork section.

Note: Side walls are shown vertical for ease of dimensioning.  In the field, side walls
should be sloped or braced as required by OSHA.

As a minimum, excavations should be performed in accordance with OSHA 29 CFR, Part 1926,
Subpart P, “Excavations” and its appendices, and in accordance with any applicable local, and/or
state regulations. Construction site safety is the sole responsibility of the contractor who controls
the means, methods, and sequencing of construction operations. Under no circumstances shall
the information provided herein be interpreted to mean Terracon is assuming responsibility for
construction site safety, or the contractor's activities; such responsibility shall neither be implied
nor inferred.

310

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 9

DEEP FOUNDATIONS

Helical Pier Foundations

In our opinion, augered-in-place helical piers can be used to support the sanitary sewer support
structure.  Helical piers consist of steel rods with attached helical plates that are designed to
reduce disturbance of the in-place soils.  The piers are rotated into the ground to a pre-determined
depth. Typically, the torque required to install the piers is measured and is used to evaluate the
pier capacity.  Helical piers are designed and installed by specialty design-build contractors.  Upon
request, Terracon can provide contact information for specialty contractors who provide these
services.

Based on the anticipated structural loads and subsurface conditions described herein, post-
construction settlements of helical piers that bear on suitable soils should be no more than 1 inch,
but subject to design by others. Differential settlements can typically be on the order of ½ of the
total settlement.

SEISMIC CONSIDERATIONS

The seismic design requirements for sewer structure abutments are based on Seismic Design
Category. Site Classification is required to determine the Seismic Design Category for a structure.
The Site Classification is based on the upper 100 feet of the site profile defined by a weighted
average value of either shear wave velocity, standard penetration resistance, or undrained shear
strength in accordance with Section 20.4 of ASCE 7 and the International Building Code (IBC).
Based on the soil properties encountered at the site and as described on the exploration logs and
results, it is our professional opinion that the Seismic Site Classification is D. Subsurface
exploration at this site was extended to a maximum depth of 50 feet. The site properties below
the boring depth to 100 feet were estimated based on our experience and knowledge of geologic
conditions of the general area. Additional deeper borings or geophysical testing may be performed
to confirm the conditions below the current boring depth.

LATERAL EARTH PRESSURES

Design Parameters

Structures with unbalanced backfill levels on opposite sides should be designed for earth
pressures at least equal to values indicated in the following table. Earth pressures will be
influenced by structural design of the walls, conditions of wall restraint, methods of construction
and/or compaction and the strength of the materials being restrained. Two wall restraint conditions
are shown in the diagram below. Active earth pressure is commonly used for design of free-
standing cantilever retaining walls and assumes wall movement. The “at-rest” condition assumes

311

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 10

no wall movement and is commonly used for basement walls, loading dock walls, or other walls
restrained at the top. The recommended design lateral earth pressures do not include a factor of
safety and do not provide for possible hydrostatic pressure on the walls (unless stated).

Lateral Earth Pressure Design Parameters

Earth
Pressure
Condition

Coefficient
for

Backfill Type

Equivalent
Fluid Density

(pcf)

Surcharge
Pressure

Equivalent
Fluid Pressures

p2 (psf)

Drained Submerged p1 (psf) Drained Submerged

Active
(Ka)

Granular - 0.33
Fine Grained -

0.42

40
50

80
90

(0.33)S
(0.42)S

(40)H
(50)H

(80)H
(90)H

At-Rest
(Ko)

Granular - 0.50
Fine Grained -

0.59

60
70

90
100

(0.50)S
(0.59)S

(60)H
(70)H

(90)H
(100)H

Passive
(Kp)

Granular - 3.0
Fine Grained -

2.37

360
285

240
205

---
---
---

---
---

■ For active earth pressure, wall must rotate about base, with top lateral movements 0.002 H to
0.004 H for medium dense to loose, granular backfill, and about 0.010 H for compacted lean
clay backfill, where H is wall height.

■ For passive earth pressure resistance to develop, wall must move horizontally
■ Uniform, horizontal backfill, compacted to at least 95% of the ASTM D 698 maximum dry

density, rendering a maximum unit weight of 120 pcf.

312

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 11

■ The active and at rest earth pressure coefficients will increase with the increase in backfill or
uphill slope, whereas the passive earth pressure coefficient decreases with the increase in
downhill slope.

■ Uniform surcharge, where S is surcharge pressure.
■ Loading from heavy compaction equipment is not included.
■ No safety factor is included in these values.
■ “Submerged” conditions are recommended when drainage behind walls is not incorporated

into the design.
■ Ignore passive resistance in the frost zone

Backfill placed against structures should consist of granular soils or low plasticity cohesive soils.
For the granular values to be valid, the granular backfill must extend out and up from the base of
the wall at an angle of at least 45 and 60 degrees from vertical for the active/at-rest and passive
cases, respectively.

SLOPE STABILITY

Mechanics of Stability

Slope stability analyses take into consideration material strength, presence and orientation of
weak layers, water (piezometric) pressures, surcharge loads, and the slope geometry.
Mathematical computations are performed using computer-assisted simulations to calculate a
Factor of Safety (FS). Minor changes to slope geometry, surface water flow and/or groundwater
levels could result in slope instability. Reasonable FS values are dependent upon the confidence
in the parameters utilized in the analyses performed, among other factors related to the project.

Geometric Analysis Results

Slope stability analyses were performed for the cross-section geometries obtained from the
elevation contours in the Existing Features drawing dated March 25, 2019, prepared and provided
by Snyder & Associates. Parameters used for the analyses were derived from our exploratory
borings, experience, and laboratory test results. Stability analyses were conducted using the
Morgenstern-Price methodology using a search routine to identify critical failure surfaces using
the computer program Slope/W Version 7.16 developed by Geo-Slope International.

An approximate phreatic surface for the slope stability analyses was imported from seepage
analyses. The seepage analyses were conducted using the computer program Seep/W Version
7.16 developed by Geo-Slope International. SEEP/W utilizes a two-dimensional finite element
method to compute seepage flow and piezometric head. For the seepage analyses, the
groundwater levels on the east and west landsides were assigned at elevation +893 feet as

313

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 12

observed in the soil borings and the ravine was considered empty (the water level was assigned
at the ravine bed elevation +874 feet).

Back Analysis

Back analysis was performed for the cross-section geometries along the sanitary sewer line to
establish field shear strength of soils and conditions at failure. Data obtained from our exploratory
borings, the elevation contours of the site, and laboratory tests were used to constitute the models.
Unit weights and shear strength parameters of subsurface soils were initially estimated from the
laboratory tests and established correlations based on the index soil properties. Permeability
parameters of soils were also estimated based on the available typical values for similar soils.
Using the seepage and slope stability analyses, the estimated permeability and shear strength
parameters were further adjusted/refined using the iterative back analysis of the slope to obtain
a factor of safety close to 1.0 to simulate the incipient failure conditions.   The adjusted/refined
permeability and shear strength parameters are summarized in the following table:

Material

Hydraulic Conductivity
(feet/sec)

Total
Unit

Weight
(pcf)

Shear Strength
Parameters

Horizontal Vertical Cohesion, c’
(psf)

Friction Angle, ϕ’
(degrees)

Lean Clay (CL) - Stiff 1E-6 2.5E-7 125 25 27

Sandy Lean Clay (CL)
-Very Stiff to Hard

(Near slope surface)
1E-6 2.5E-7 130 150* 27

Sandy Lean Clay (CL)
-Very Stiff to Hard 1E-6 2.5E-7 130 300 27

Sand (SP) 1E-4 1E-4 120 0 34

* A lower cohesion value was used for the upper 6 to 7 feet of sandy lean clay soils along the slope surface and
ravine bed, assuming loss of cohesion occurred due to environmental factors.

Refer to Supporting Information for Exhibit C-1, for the graphical output of the back analysis.
The provided elevation contours do not clearly show the failure surface. Based on our filed
observation, Figure 1, and elevation contours diagram, it appeared that the failure surface on the
west slope started from elevation +890 and existed at elevation +875 feet at the west slope toe.
The critical slip surface in the back analysis (Exhibit C-1) appeared similar to the failure surface
observed at the site. Slope stability analysis was also performed for the east ravine slope using
the soil parameters presented in the preceding table. The factors of safety for the west and east
slopes were calculated to be 1.01 (Exhibit C-1) and 1.24 (Exhibit C-2), respectively.

314

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 13

Slope Remediation Measures

For the remediation measures to prevent further loss of slope materials or progressive failure of the
slope, we recommend flattening of the west slope at 1.75(H):1(V) and placing riprap at the toe of the
slope. The global stability analysis was performed with this recommendation and exhibited a factor
of safety of 1.35 (Exhibit C-3). The phreatic surface for this slope analysis was imported from the
seepage analysis. The riprap section is illustrated in Exhibit C-3. A geotextile fabric should be
installed under the riprap to facilitate drainage and to prevent the migration of soil particles. Filtration
criteria of geotextile fabrics should be checked.  A 6-inch thick bedding stone should be provided
as a cushion between the geotextile and riprap to prevent damage to the geotextile during placement
of the riprap.

Slope Stability with New Sewer Support Structure and Stabilized West Slope Toe

To determine the suitable location (horizontal distance from the crest) of a shallow foundation on
both sides, the slope stability analyses were performed with a maximum net allowable foundation
bearing pressure of 2,500 psf as recommended in the Shallow Foundations section. The
Existing Features drawing dated March 25, 2019 indicates that the invert of the 8-inch diameter
sewer pipe will be at elevation +897.67 feet.  The foundation bearing level was assigned to be
about 1.5 feet below the invert, at elevation 896 feet.  The foundation width parallel to the sewer
pipe was assigned to be 4 feet.

The position of the shallow foundation on both sides was determined for the conditions when the
failure slip surface included the foundation loading and provided a factor of safety of about 1.5.
The phreatic surface for these analyses was imported from the seepage analysis.  Based on the
results of the slope stability analyses, we recommend the shallow foundation on the west side of
the ravine be placed at least 34 feet (horizontal distance) west from the west slope crest or 79
feet west (horizontal distance) of the ravine centerline. The shallow foundation on the east side
should be installed at least 4 feet (horizontal distance) east from the east slope crest or 85 feet
(horizontal distance) east of the ravine centerline. See Exhibits C-4 and C-5 for graphical outputs
of the slope stability analyses with the foundation loading.

Based on the results of our global stability analyses, the helical piers on the west side should be
installed at least 27 feet (horizontal distance) west from the west slope crest or 73 feet (horizontal
distance) west from the ravine centerline (see Exhibit C-6).  The helical piers on the east side of
the ravine should be installed near the east crest or 80 feet (horizontal distance) east from the
ravine centerline (see Exhibit C-7). Since the vertical load carried by the helical piers will be
transmitted to the deeper depths and will be local, the helical pier loads were not modelled in the
slope stability analyses.

315

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable 14

GENERAL COMMENTS

Terracon should be retained to review the final design plans and specifications, so comments can
be made regarding interpretation and implementation of our geotechnical recommendations in the
design and specifications.  In the event that changes in the nature, design, or location of the
project as outlined in this report are planned, the conclusions and recommendations contained in
this report shall not be considered valid unless Terracon reviews the changes and either verifies
or modifies the conclusions of this report in writing. Terracon also should be retained to provide
observation and testing services during grading, excavation, construction, foundation, and other
earth-related construction phases of the project. Site safety, excavation support, and dewatering
requirements are the responsibility of others.

The analysis and recommendations presented in this report are based upon our understanding of
the project, the data obtained from the borings performed at the indicated locations and from other
information discussed in this report.  This report does not reflect variations that may occur between
borings, across the site, or due to the modifying effects of construction or weather.  The nature
and extent of such variations may not become evident until during or after construction.  If
variations appear, we should be immediately notified so that further evaluation and supplemental
recommendations can be provided.

The scope of services for this project does not include either specifically or by implication any
environmental or biological (e.g., mold, fungi, bacteria) assessment of the site or identification or
prevention of pollutants, hazardous materials or conditions.  If the owner is concerned about the
potential for such contamination or pollution, other studies should be undertaken.

Our services and any correspondence or collaboration are intended for the sole benefit and
exclusive use of our client for specific application to the project discussed and are accomplished
in accordance with generally accepted geotechnical engineering practices with no third-party
beneficiaries intended. Any third-party access to services or correspondence is solely for
information purposes to support the services provided by Terracon to our client. Reliance upon
the services and any work product is limited to our client, and is not intended for third parties. Any
use or reliance of the provided information by third parties is done solely at their own risk. No
warranties, either express or implied, are intended or made.

316

Item 20.



317

Item 20.



Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable

ATTACHMENTS

318

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable

EXPLORATION AND TESTING PROCEDURES

Field Exploration

Boring Layout and Elevations: The soil boring locations were determined by Terracon
personnel in the field at accessible locations.  The latitudes and longitudes of the borings were
determined with a handheld GPS unit (estimated horizontal accuracy of about 20 feet or less).
Surface elevations at the boring locations were estimated by superimposing the boring locations
onto the Existing Features drawing with topographic contours provided by Snyder & Associates.

Subsurface Exploration Procedures: Terracon’s exploration team advanced the borings with
an ATV-mounted rotary drill rig using continuous flight augers. Sampling was performed
continuously in the borings using thin-walled tube or split-barrel sampling procedures. In the thin-
walled tube sampling procedure, a thin-walled, seamless steel tube with a sharp cutting edge was
pushed hydraulically into the soil to obtain a relatively undisturbed sample. In the split-barrel sampling
procedure, a standard 2-inch outer diameter split-barrel sampling spoon was driven into the ground
by a 140-pound automatic hammer falling a distance of 30 inches. The number of blows required to
advance the sampling spoon the last 12 inches of a normal 18-inch penetration is recorded as the
Standard Penetration Test (SPT) resistance value. The SPT resistance values, also referred to as
N-values, are indicated on the boring logs at the test depths. The exploration team also observed
and recorded groundwater levels during drilling and sampling. The boreholes were backfilled with
auger cuttings and bentonite chips upon completion.

Our exploration team prepared field boring logs as part of the drilling operations. These field logs
included visual classifications of the materials encountered during drilling and our interpretation
of the subsurface conditions between samples. The sampling depths, penetration resistances, and
other sampling information was recorded on the field boring logs. The samples were placed in
appropriate containers and transported to our soil laboratories for testing and classification.

319

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable

Laboratory Testing

Water content tests (ASTM D2216) and density determinations (ASTM D7263) were performed
on the samples, and one unconfined compression test (ASTM D2166) was performed on selected
sample. The unconfined compressive strength of many samples was estimated with a hand
penetrometer test.

In addition to our standard testing, the following tests were performed on selected samples:

Test Quantity

Plastic and Liquid Limits (ASTM D4318) 1 2

Sieve Analysis (ASTM D422) 3

Consolidated-Undrained Compression
Triaxial Shear tests (CIUC) (ASTM D4767) 2 2

1. Results presented on boring logs
2. Refer to Exhibits A-5 to A-10

The samples were visually and tactilely classified in the laboratory. The soil descriptions presented
on the boring logs for native soils are in general accordance with our enclosed General Notes and
the Unified Soil Classification System (USCS, ASTM D2487).  The estimated group symbol for
the USCS is also shown on the boring logs, and a brief description of the USCS System is
included. Additional laboratory testing could be performed to more accurately classify the samples.

Procedural standards noted above are for reference to methodology in general. In some cases,
variations to methods are applied as a result of local practice or professional judgment.

320

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable

SITE LOCATION AND EXPLORATION PLANS

321

Item 20.



 
TOPOGRAPHIC MAP IMAGE COURTESY OF 

THE U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 
QUADRANGLES INCLUDE: NEW HARTFORD, 
IA (1/1/1971) and CEDAR FALLS, IA (1/1/1980). 

SITE LOCATION 

Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing 
2821 Minnetonka Drive 

Cedar Falls, IA 

3105 Capital Way, Ste 5 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613-7030 

13185123 

DIAGRAM IS FOR GENERAL LOCATION ONLY, 
AND IS NOT INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION 

PURPOSES 

Project Manager:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

Approved by: 

DKK 

JPH 

JPH 

JPH 

Click 
4/16/2019 

Project No.

File Name:

Date:

A-1 

Exhibit 

SITE 

1”=2,000’ Scale:

322

Item 20.



 

EXPLORATION PLAN 

3105 Capital Way, Ste 5 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613-7030 

13185123 AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY PROVIDED BY 
MICROSOFT BING MAPS 

Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing 
2821 Minnetonka Drive 

Cedar Falls, IA 
DIAGRAM IS FOR GENERAL LOCATION ONLY, 
AND IS NOT INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION 

PURPOSES 

Project Manager:

Drawn by:

Checked by:

Approved by:

DKK 

JPH 

JPH 

JPH 

Click 
4/16/2019 

Scale:

Project No. 

File Name:

Date:

AS SHOWN 
A-2 

Exhibit 

323

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable

EXPLORATION RESULTS

324

Item 20.



9-5-4-5
N=9

3-2-4-6
N=6

4000 (HP)

3-3-3-3
N=6

3000 (HP)

4-5-8-9
N=13

5000 (HP)

7000 (HP)

5-6-9-10
N=15

9000 (HP)

4-8-7-9
N=15

9000 (HP)

4-7-8-9
N=15

8000 (HP)

3-5-9-10
N=14

9000 (HP)

3-5-8-11
N=13

9000 (HP)

4-5-9-11
N=14

9000 (HP)

5-11-15-17
N=26

22

18

9

22

24

20

24

20

10

3

24

24

24

18

3000
(HP)

2500
(HP)

7000
(HP)

3244UC 15

28

15

15

19

20

17

14

15

19

17

14

14

15

16

118

109

122

36-15-21

37-16-21

FILL - TOPSOIL 

LEAN CLAY (CL), with sand, trace gravel, gray
and brown, stiff

SANDY LEAN CLAY (CL), trace gravel, gray
brown, very stiff

SANDY LEAN CLAY (CL/SC), trace gravel, with
occasional sand and silt seams, gray, very stiff to
hard

2.5

10.0

18.0

904.5

897

889

Hammer Type:  AutomaticStratification lines are approximate. In-situ, the transition may be gradual.

T
H

IS
 B

O
R

IN
G

 L
O

G
 IS

 N
O

T
 V

A
LI

D
 IF

 S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
. G

E
O

 S
M

A
R

T
 L

O
G

-N
O

 W
E

LL
  1

31
85

1
23

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

 R
A

.G
P

J 
 M

O
D

E
LL

A
Y

E
R

.G
P

J 
 4

/1
7/

19

W
A

T
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

S

D
E

P
T

H
 (

F
t.)

5

10

15

20

25

30

STRENGTH TEST

F
IE

LD
 T

E
S

T
R

E
S

U
LT

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 (
In

.)

LA
B

O
R

A
T

O
R

Y
H

P
 (

ps
f)

C
O

M
P

R
E

S
S

IV
E

S
T

R
E

N
G

T
H

(p
sf

)

T
E

S
T

 T
Y

P
E

S
T

R
A

IN
 (

%
)

W
A

T
E

R
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

D
R

Y
 U

N
IT

W
E

IG
H

T
 (

pc
f)

ATTERBERG
LIMITS

LL-PL-PI

LOCATION

Latitude: 42.5458° Longitude: -92.4733°

See Exploration Plan

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 L
O

G

DEPTH ELEVATION (Ft.)

Surface Elev.: 907.0 (Ft.)

Page 1 of 2

Advancement Method:
Hollow stem auger

Abandonment Method:

3105 Capital Way, Ste 5
Cedar Falls, IA

Notes:

Project No.: 13185123

Drill Rig: # 546

BORING LOG NO. 1
Snyder & Associates, Inc.CLIENT:
Cedar Rapids, IA

Driller: WE

Boring Completed: 02-27-2019

PROJECT:  Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

See Exploration and Testing Procedures for a
description of field and laboratory procedures used
and additional data (If any).

See Supporting Information for explanation of
symbols and abbreviations.

                    2821 Minnetonka Drive
                    Cedar Falls, IA
SITE:

Boring Started: 02-27-2019
14' observed while sampling

WATER LEVEL OBSERVATIONS

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E

325

Item 20.



5-7-11-15
N=18

9000 (HP)

8-7-17-18
N=24

9000 (HP)

4-5-11-15
N=16

9000 (HP)

12-18-27-30
N=45

5-10-14-12
N=24

9000 (HP)

5-8-13-19
N=21

9000 (HP)

4-9-12-15
N=21

9000 (HP)

13-15-15-12
N=30

9000 (HP)

4-8-12-16
N=20

9000 (HP)

3-8-12-16
N=20

9000 (HP)

22

18

24

22

20

12

20

16

24

24

15

13

15

13

16

17

16

16

15

15

16

SANDY LEAN CLAY (CL/SC), trace gravel, with
occasional sand and silt seams, gray, very stiff to
hard (continued)

SAND (SP), trace clay and gravel, fine to coarse
grained, gray, dense

SANDY LEAN CLAY (CL), trace gravel, with
occasional sand and silt layers, gray, very stiff to
hard

Boring Terminated at 50 Feet

36.0

38.5

50.0

871

868.5

857

Hammer Type:  AutomaticStratification lines are approximate. In-situ, the transition may be gradual.

T
H

IS
 B

O
R

IN
G

 L
O

G
 IS

 N
O

T
 V

A
LI

D
 IF

 S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
. G

E
O

 S
M

A
R

T
 L

O
G

-N
O

 W
E

LL
  1

31
85

1
23

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

 R
A

.G
P

J 
 M

O
D

E
LL

A
Y

E
R

.G
P

J 
 4

/1
7/

19

W
A

T
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

S

D
E

P
T

H
 (

F
t.)

35

40

45

50

STRENGTH TEST

F
IE

LD
 T

E
S

T
R

E
S

U
LT

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 (
In

.)

LA
B

O
R

A
T

O
R

Y
H

P
 (

ps
f)

C
O

M
P

R
E

S
S

IV
E

S
T

R
E

N
G

T
H

(p
sf

)

T
E

S
T

 T
Y

P
E

S
T

R
A

IN
 (

%
)

W
A

T
E

R
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

D
R

Y
 U

N
IT

W
E

IG
H

T
 (

pc
f)

ATTERBERG
LIMITS

LL-PL-PI

LOCATION

Latitude: 42.5458° Longitude: -92.4733°

See Exploration Plan

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 L
O

G

DEPTH ELEVATION (Ft.)

Surface Elev.: 907.0 (Ft.)

Page 2 of 2

Advancement Method:
Hollow stem auger

Abandonment Method:

3105 Capital Way, Ste 5
Cedar Falls, IA

Notes:

Project No.: 13185123

Drill Rig: # 546

BORING LOG NO. 1
Snyder & Associates, Inc.CLIENT:
Cedar Rapids, IA

Driller: WE

Boring Completed: 02-27-2019

PROJECT:  Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

See Exploration and Testing Procedures for a
description of field and laboratory procedures used
and additional data (If any).

See Supporting Information for explanation of
symbols and abbreviations.

                    2821 Minnetonka Drive
                    Cedar Falls, IA
SITE:

Boring Started: 02-27-2019
14' observed while sampling

WATER LEVEL OBSERVATIONS

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E

326

Item 20.



12-4-1-1
N=5

1-1-2-5
N=3

4-4-5-3
N=9

5000 (HP)

2-3-5-7
N=8

3000 (HP)

3-3-5-7
N=8

7000 (HP)

4-4-5-4
N=9

4000 (HP)

5-11-13-15
N=24

4-7-11-17
N=18

9000 (HP)

5-8-14-12
N=22

9000 (HP)

5-7-11-13
N=18

9000 (HP)

5-10-12-15
N=22

9000 (HP)

4-8-11-16
N=19

12-25-32-50
N=57

10

10

16

16

24

22

20

24

20

16

24

24

18

22

24

3000
(HP)

9000+
(HP)

8000
(HP)

8000
(HP)

2740UC 15

21

37

18

17

18

16

15

14

14

12

12

13

13

14

13

112 34-15-19

FILL - SAND , with clay, fine to coarse grained,
dark brown and gray

LEAN CLAY (CL), with sand, trace organics,
dark brown and brown

SANDY LEAN CLAY (CL), trace gravel, with
occasional sand seams, gray and brown, stiff

SANDY LEAN CLAY (CL), trace gravel, with
occasional sand seams, gray brown, very stiff

SANDY LEAN CLAY (CL), trace gravel, with
occasional sand and silt seams, gray, very stiff to
hard

2.0

4.0

10.0

16.0

907

905

899

893

Hammer Type:  AutomaticStratification lines are approximate. In-situ, the transition may be gradual.

T
H

IS
 B

O
R

IN
G

 L
O

G
 IS

 N
O

T
 V

A
LI

D
 IF

 S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
. G

E
O

 S
M

A
R

T
 L

O
G

-N
O

 W
E

LL
  1

31
85

1
23

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

 R
A

.G
P

J 
 M

O
D

E
LL

A
Y

E
R

.G
P

J 
 4

/1
7/

19

W
A

T
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

S

D
E

P
T

H
 (

F
t.)

5

10

15

20

25

30

STRENGTH TEST

F
IE

LD
 T

E
S

T
R

E
S

U
LT

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 (
In

.)

LA
B

O
R

A
T

O
R

Y
H

P
 (

ps
f)

C
O

M
P

R
E

S
S

IV
E

S
T

R
E

N
G

T
H

(p
sf

)

T
E

S
T

 T
Y

P
E

S
T

R
A

IN
 (

%
)

W
A

T
E

R
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

D
R

Y
 U

N
IT

W
E

IG
H

T
 (

pc
f)

ATTERBERG
LIMITS

LL-PL-PI

LOCATION

Latitude: 42.5455° Longitude: -92.4727°

See Exploration Plan

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 L
O

G

DEPTH ELEVATION (Ft.)

Surface Elev.: 909.0 (Ft.)

Page 1 of 2

Advancement Method:
Hollow stem auger

Abandonment Method:
Boring backfilled with bentonite upon completion.

3105 Capital Way, Ste 5
Cedar Falls, IA

Notes:

Project No.: 13185123

Drill Rig: # 546

BORING LOG NO. 2
Snyder & Associates, Inc.CLIENT:
Cedar Rapids, IA

Driller: WE

Boring Completed: 02-19-2019

PROJECT:  Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

See Exploration and Testing Procedures for a
description of field and laboratory procedures used
and additional data (If any).

See Supporting Information for explanation of
symbols and abbreviations.

                    2821 Minnetonka Drive
                    Cedar Falls, IA
SITE:

Boring Started: 02-19-2019
16' observed while sampling

None observed after drilling

WATER LEVEL OBSERVATIONS

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E

327

Item 20.



9000 (HP)
8-14-28-32

N=42
6000 (HP)

12-16-25-28
N=41

7000 (HP)

8-14-16-24
N=30

9000 (HP)

20-16-20-27
N=36

9000 (HP)

7-13-13-13
N=26

9000 (HP)

3-7-15-14
N=22

9000 (HP)

5-8-12-13
N=20

9000 (HP)

5-9-12-14
N=21

9000 (HP)

5-8-11-15
N=19

9000 (HP)

5-8-11-17
N=19

9000 (HP)

20

22

20

20

22

24

24

24

20

24

14

13

15

17

16

18

15

15

16

15

SANDY LEAN CLAY (CL), trace gravel, with
occasional sand and silt seams, gray, very stiff to
hard (continued)

Boring Terminated at 50 Feet
50.0 859

Hammer Type:  AutomaticStratification lines are approximate. In-situ, the transition may be gradual.

T
H

IS
 B

O
R

IN
G

 L
O

G
 IS

 N
O

T
 V

A
LI

D
 IF

 S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
. G

E
O

 S
M

A
R

T
 L

O
G

-N
O

 W
E

LL
  1

31
85

1
23

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y
 S

E
W

E
R

 R
A

.G
P

J 
 M

O
D

E
LL

A
Y

E
R

.G
P

J 
 4

/1
7/

19

W
A

T
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

O
B

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

S

D
E

P
T

H
 (

F
t.)

35

40

45

50

STRENGTH TEST

F
IE

LD
 T

E
S

T
R

E
S

U
LT

S

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 (
In

.)

LA
B

O
R

A
T

O
R

Y
H

P
 (

ps
f)

C
O

M
P

R
E

S
S

IV
E

S
T

R
E

N
G

T
H

(p
sf

)

T
E

S
T

 T
Y

P
E

S
T

R
A

IN
 (

%
)

W
A

T
E

R
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

 (
%

)

D
R

Y
 U

N
IT

W
E

IG
H

T
 (

pc
f)

ATTERBERG
LIMITS

LL-PL-PI

LOCATION

Latitude: 42.5455° Longitude: -92.4727°

See Exploration Plan

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 L
O

G

DEPTH ELEVATION (Ft.)

Surface Elev.: 909.0 (Ft.)

Page 2 of 2

Advancement Method:
Hollow stem auger

Abandonment Method:
Boring backfilled with bentonite upon completion.

3105 Capital Way, Ste 5
Cedar Falls, IA

Notes:

Project No.: 13185123

Drill Rig: # 546

BORING LOG NO. 2
Snyder & Associates, Inc.CLIENT:
Cedar Rapids, IA

Driller: WE

Boring Completed: 02-19-2019

PROJECT:  Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

See Exploration and Testing Procedures for a
description of field and laboratory procedures used
and additional data (If any).

See Supporting Information for explanation of
symbols and abbreviations.

                    2821 Minnetonka Drive
                    Cedar Falls, IA
SITE:

Boring Started: 02-19-2019
16' observed while sampling

None observed after drilling

WATER LEVEL OBSERVATIONS

S
A

M
P

LE
 T

Y
P

E

328

Item 20.



UNCONFINED COMPRESSION STRENGTH OF COHESIVE SOIL
ASTM D2166

NOTE: CONTROLLED STRAIN

  MACHINE ID / LOAD CELL ID

  WATER CONTENT, % 18.0   STRAIN AT FAILURE, % 15.0
  DRY DENSITY, pcf 112.0   TIME TO FAILURE, minutes 7.5
  VOID RATIO 0.50   RATE OF LOADING, %/min 2.0
  SATURATION, % 96   SHEAR STRENGTH, psf 1370
  INITIAL DIAMETER, inch 2.88   INITIAL LENGTH, inch 5.84
  LENGTH TO DIAMETER RATIO 2.03   SAMPLE TYPE UNDISTURBED

  SAMPLE DESCRIPTION
  BORING NO. B-2   SAMPLE NO. 5   DEPTH, feet 8 - 14

rms V01 12/20/08

N:\Projects – Interoffice\Ceder Falls\13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing Project\Lab Tests\[13185123 Hydrometer Plot B1-7-12.0.xlsx]REPORT

15 19

GeoJack1972 / 235166   COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH, psf 2740

2.70 ASSUMED

13085123
4/5/2019

SANITARY SEWER RAVINE CROSSING
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

SANDY LEAN CLAY, 10YR 4/4 DARK YELLOWISH BROWN WITH 10YR 5/1 GRAY

  LIQUID LIMIT   PLASTIC LIMIT   PLASTICITY INDEX   SPECIFIC GRAV.34

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

U
N

C
O

N
F

IN
E

D
 C

O
M

P
R

E
S

S
IV

E
 S

T
R

E
N

G
T

H
, p

sf

AXIAL STRAIN, %

329

Item 20.



SIEVE DIAMETER, PASS,
SIZE mm %

1.5" 37.5 100
1" 25.0 100

3/4" 19.0 100
1/2" 12.5 98
3/8" 9.50 98
#4 4.75 98
#10 2.00 97
#20 0.850 94
#40 0.425 89
#60 0.250 80
#140 0.106 63
#200 0.075 58.9

0.0433 53.0
0.0313 47.4
0.0202 41.8
0.0118 40.0
0.0084 36.2
0.0061 32.5
0.0026 27.5
0.0012 23.5

D60 0.0819
D30 0.0040

% GRAVEL 1.87595
% SAND 39.2
% FINES 58.9

SPECIFIC GRAVITY 2.70
ASSUMED

SAMPLE USCS NAT
ID DESCRIPTION SYMBOL M%

PROJECT SANITARY SEWER RAVINE CROSSING

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA JOB NO. DATE

N:\Projects – Interoffice\Ceder Falls\13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing Project\Lab Tests\[13185123 Hydrometer Plot B1-5-8.0.xlsx]REPORT

13185123.0000 4/5/2019

BORING
ID

DEPTH,
inches

CLB-1 5 8 TO 10
SANDY LEAN CLAY

10YR 4/4 DARK YELLOWISH BROWN WITH 10YR 5/1 GRAY

ASTM D422 PARTICLE-SIZE ANALYSIS OF SOILS

2136 15

USCS
ATTERBERG LIMITS

LL PL PI

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

0.0010.010.1110100

P
A

S
S

IN
G

, %

PARTICLE DIAMETER, mm

330

Item 20.



SIEVE DIAMETER, PASS,
SIZE mm %

1.5" 37.5 100
1" 25.0 100

3/4" 19.0 100
1/2" 12.5 98
3/8" 9.50 98
#4 4.75 98
#10 2.00 97
#20 0.850 94
#40 0.425 89
#60 0.250 80
#140 0.106 63
#200 0.075 58.9

0.0433 53.0
0.0313 47.4
0.0202 41.8
0.0118 40.0
0.0084 36.2
0.0061 32.5
0.0026 27.5
0.0012 23.5

D60 0.0819
D30 0.0040

% GRAVEL 1.87595
% SAND 39.2
% FINES 58.9

SPECIFIC GRAVITY 2.70
ASSUMED

SAMPLE USCS NAT
ID DESCRIPTION SYMBOL M%

PROJECT SANITARY SEWER RAVINE CROSSING

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA JOB NO. DATE

N:\Projects – Interoffice\Ceder Falls\13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing Project\Lab Tests\[13185123 Hydrometer Plot B1-5-8.0.xlsx]REPORT

13185123.0000 4/5/2019

BORING
ID

DEPTH,
inches

CLB-1 5 8 TO 10
SANDY LEAN CLAY

10YR 4/4 DARK YELLOWISH BROWN WITH 10YR 5/1 GRAY

ASTM D422 PARTICLE-SIZE ANALYSIS OF SOILS

2136 15

USCS
ATTERBERG LIMITS

LL PL PI

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

0.0010.010.1110100

P
A

S
S

IN
G

, %

PARTICLE DIAMETER, mm

331

Item 20.



SIEVE DIAMETER, PASS,
SIZE mm %

1.5" 37.5 100
1" 25.0 100

3/4" 19.0 100
1/2" 12.5 100
3/8" 9.50 100
#4 4.75 100
#10 2.00 99
#20 0.850 97
#40 0.425 92
#60 0.250 83
#140 0.106 65
#200 0.075 60.3

0.0422 54.0
0.0305 48.4
0.0196 44.8
0.0115 41.1
0.0082 36.4
0.0059 33.7
0.0029 30.0
0.0012 25.3

D60 0.0727
D30 0.0029

% GRAVEL 0.10087
% SAND 39.6
% FINES 60.3

SPECIFIC GRAVITY 2.70
ASSUMED

SAMPLE USCS NAT
ID DESCRIPTION SYMBOL M%

PROJECT SANITARY SEWER RAVINE CROSSING

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA JOB NO. DATE

N:\Projects – Interoffice\Ceder Falls\13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing Project\Lab Tests\[13185123 Hydrometer Plot B2-5-8.0.xlsx]REPORT

13185123.0000 4/5/2019

BORING
ID

DEPTH,
inches

CLB-2 5 8 TO 10
SANDY LEAN CLAY

10YR 4/4 DARK YELLOWISH BROWN WITH 10YR 5/1 GRAY

ASTM D422 PARTICLE-SIZE ANALYSIS OF SOILS

1934 15

USCS
ATTERBERG LIMITS

LL PL PI

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

0.0010.010.1110100

P
A

S
S

IN
G

, %

PARTICLE DIAMETER, mm

332

Item 20.



EFFECTIVE STRESS --- ANGLE OF INTERNAL FRICTION, deg

TOTAL STRESS ANGLE OF INTERNAL FRICTION, deg

SPECIMEN ID: A B

WATER CONTENT, % 20.4 19.6

DRY DENSITY, pcf 108.5 111.5

SATURATION, % 99 104

VOID RATIO 0.55 0.51

WATER CONTENT, % 20.3 17.2

DRY DENSITY, pcf 108.9 115.1

SATURATION (B PARAMETER) 0.99 0.97

VOID RATIO 0.55 0.46

FINAL BACK PRESSURE, psi 100.7 100.3

MINOR PRINCIPAL STRESS, psi 4.4 14.6

EFFECTIVE STRESS PEAK AT % STRAIN 3.1 3.4

EFF. DEVIATOR STRESS AT PEAK STRAIN, psi 8.4 18.6

TOTAL STRESS PEAK AT % STRAIN 3.1 3.4

TOTAL DEVIATOR STRESS AT PEAK STRAIN, psi 8.4 18.6

CONTROLLED - STRAIN TEST ULTIMATE DEVIATOR STRESS (15% STR), psi 11.0 23.6

SAMPLE TYPE: TIME TO 50% PRIMARY CONSOLIDATION, min 7.85 34.40

DESCRIPTION OF SPECIMENS: 0.53 0.52

INITIAL DIAMETER, inch 2.855 2.875

INITIAL HEIGHT, inch 5.813 5.929

LL 36 PL 15 PI 21 Gs 2.7 EST. AREA AFTER CONSOLIDATION, inch2 6.625 6.349

PROJECT:

BORING #:

SAMPLE #:

DEPTH, feet:

N:\CM\LAB_DATA\00 Projects in Progress\2019 Projects in Progress\13185123 Lab Data\[13185123 Triaxial CU Ver5.5.1 - 2Point B1-5-8.0.xlsx]REPORT

1.2

1.4

COHESION, psi

COHESION, psi

BE
FO

R
E

SH
EA

R
27.4

19.5

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

B-1

5

8.0 - 10.0

IN
IT

IA
L

PROCEDURE: ASTM D4767, CONSOLIDATED-UNDRAINED TRIAXIAL
COMPRESSION TEST ON COHESIVE SOILS

PROJECT NO. 13185123

3" SHELBY TUBE

SANITARY SEWER RAVINE CROSSING

STRAIN RATE, % / hour

TERRACON - LENEXALABORATORY:

DATE: 4/5/2019

SANDY LEAN CLAY, 10YR 4/4 DARK YELLOWSIH
BROWN WITH 10YR 5/1 GRAY

0

5

10

15

20

25

0 5 10 15 20

D
E
V
I
A
T
O
R

S
T
R
E
S
S
,

P
S
I

STRAIN, %

0

10

20

30

40

50

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140 150

S
H
E
A
R

S
T
R
E
S
S
,

p
s
i

NORMAL STRESS, psi

333

Item 20.



SANITARY SEWER RAVINE CROSSING

13185123 B-1 5

REMARKS:

SPECIMENS SATURATED BY THE WET METHOD.

EFFECTIVE STRESS FAILURE DATA BASED ON PEAK PRINCIPAL STRESS RATIO % STRAIN.

EFFECTIVE STRESS MOHR'S CIRCLES DRAWN AT PEAK PRINCIPAL STRESS RATIO % STRAIN.

TOTAL STRESS FAILURE DATA BASED ON PEAK PRINCIPAL STRESS RATIO % STRAIN.

TOTAL STRESS MOHR'S CIRCLES DRAWN AT PEAK PRINCIPAL STRESS RATIO % STRAIN.

DEVIATOR STRESSES CORRECTED FOR MEMBRANE AND FILTER PAPER EFFECTS.

AREA AFTER CONSOLIDATION CALCULATED AS PER SECTION 10.3.2.1 METHOD A

N:\CM\LAB_DATA\00 Projects in Progress\2019 Projects in Progress\13185123 Lab Data\[13185123 Triaxial CU Ver5.5.1 - 2Point B1-5-8.0.xlsx]REPORT

8.0 - 10.0

FAILURE SKETCH FAILURE SKETCH FAILURE SKETCH

SPECIMEN A SPECIMEN B SPECIMEN C

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

0 5 10 15 20

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L

S
T
R
E
S
S

R
A
T
I
O

STRAIN, %

334

Item 20.



SANITARY SEWER RAVINE CROSSING

13185123 B-1 5 8.0 - 10.0

N:\CM\LAB_DATA\00 Projects in Progress\2019 Projects in Progress\13185123 Lab Data\[13185123 Triaxial CU Ver5.5.1 - 2Point B1-5-8.0.xlsx]REPORT

-0.2

-0.1

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

0 5 10 15 20

P
O
R
E

P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E

/

D
E
V
I
A
T
O
R

S
T
R
E
S
S

STRAIN, %

0

10

20

30

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

S
H
E
A
R

S
T
R
E
S
S
,

P
S
I

NORMAL STRESS, PSI

A B

-1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

0 5 10 15 20

P
O
R
E

P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E
,

P
S
I

STRAIN, %

335

Item 20.



EFFECTIVE STRESS --- ANGLE OF INTERNAL FRICTION, deg

TOTAL STRESS ANGLE OF INTERNAL FRICTION, deg

SPECIMEN ID: A B

WATER CONTENT, % 13.9 13.8

DRY DENSITY, pcf 122.2 121.7

SATURATION, % 99 97

VOID RATIO 0.38 0.39

WATER CONTENT, % 13.9 12.7

DRY DENSITY, pcf 122.4 125.4

SATURATION (B PARAMETER) 0.99 0.98

VOID RATIO 0.38 0.34

FINAL BACK PRESSURE, psi 99.1 98.9

MINOR PRINCIPAL STRESS, psi 5.3 15.1

EFFECTIVE STRESS PEAK AT % STRAIN 2.6 15.0

EFF. DEVIATOR STRESS AT PEAK STRAIN, psi 16.3 38.6

TOTAL STRESS PEAK AT % STRAIN 2.6 15.0

TOTAL DEVIATOR STRESS AT PEAK STRAIN, psi 16.3 38.6

CONTROLLED - STRAIN TEST ULTIMATE DEVIATOR STRESS (15% STR), psi 35.1 38.8

SAMPLE TYPE: TIME TO 50% PRIMARY CONSOLIDATION, min 15.50 40.00

DESCRIPTION OF SPECIMENS: 0.43 0.45

INITIAL DIAMETER, inch 2.871 2.870

INITIAL HEIGHT, inch 5.813 5.760

LL 37 PL 16 PI 21 Gs 2.7 EST. AREA AFTER CONSOLIDATION, inch2 6.466 6.312

PROJECT:

BORING #:

SAMPLE #:

DEPTH, feet:

N:\CM\LAB_DATA\00 Projects in Progress\2019 Projects in Progress\13185123 Lab Data\[13185123 Triaxial CU Ver5.5.1 - 2Point B1-7-12.0.xlsx]REPORT

3.1

1.2

COHESION, psi

COHESION, psi

BE
FO

R
E

SH
EA

R
26.9

32.2

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

B-1

7

12.0 - 14.0

IN
IT

IA
L

PROCEDURE: ASTM D4767, CONSOLIDATED-UNDRAINED TRIAXIAL
COMPRESSION TEST ON COHESIVE SOILS

PROJECT NO. 13185123

3" SHELBY TUBE

SANITARY SEWER RAVINE CROSSING

STRAIN RATE, % / hour

TERRACON - LENEXALABORATORY:

DATE: 4/5/2019

SANDY LEAN CLAY, 2.5Y 3/3 DARK OLIVE
BROWN

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

0 5 10 15 20

D
E
V
I
A
T
O
R

S
T
R
E
S
S
,

P
S
I

STRAIN, %

0

10

20

30

40

50

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140 150

S
H
E
A
R

S
T
R
E
S
S
,

p
s
i

NORMAL STRESS, psi

336

Item 20.



SANITARY SEWER RAVINE CROSSING

13185123 B-1 7

REMARKS:

SPECIMENS SATURATED BY THE WET METHOD.

EFFECTIVE STRESS FAILURE DATA BASED ON PEAK PRINCIPAL STRESS RATIO % STRAIN.

EFFECTIVE STRESS MOHR'S CIRCLES DRAWN AT PEAK PRINCIPAL STRESS RATIO % STRAIN.

TOTAL STRESS FAILURE DATA BASED ON PEAK PRINCIPAL STRESS RATIO % STRAIN.

TOTAL STRESS MOHR'S CIRCLES DRAWN AT PEAK PRINCIPAL STRESS RATIO % STRAIN.

DEVIATOR STRESSES CORRECTED FOR MEMBRANE AND FILTER PAPER EFFECTS.

AREA AFTER CONSOLIDATION CALCULATED AS PER SECTION 10.3.2.1 METHOD A

N:\CM\LAB_DATA\00 Projects in Progress\2019 Projects in Progress\13185123 Lab Data\[13185123 Triaxial CU Ver5.5.1 - 2Point B1-7-12.0.xlsx]REPORT

12.0 - 14.0

FAILURE SKETCH FAILURE SKETCH FAILURE SKETCH

SPECIMEN A SPECIMEN B SPECIMEN C

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

5.0

5.5

6.0

0 5 10 15 20

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L

S
T
R
E
S
S

R
A
T
I
O

STRAIN, %

337

Item 20.



SANITARY SEWER RAVINE CROSSING

13185123 B-1 7 12.0 - 14.0

N:\CM\LAB_DATA\00 Projects in Progress\2019 Projects in Progress\13185123 Lab Data\[13185123 Triaxial CU Ver5.5.1 - 2Point B1-7-12.0.xlsx]REPORT

-0.5
-0.4
-0.3
-0.2
-0.1
0.0
0.1
0.2
0.3
0.4
0.5
0.6
0.7
0.8
0.9
1.0
1.1
1.2

0 5 10 15 20

P
O
R
E

P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E

/

D
E
V
I
A
T
O
R

S
T
R
E
S
S

STRAIN, %

0

10

20

30

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

S
H
E
A
R

S
T
R
E
S
S
,

P
S
I

NORMAL STRESS, PSI

A B

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

0 5 10 15 20

P
O
R
E

P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E
,

P
S
I

STRAIN, %

338

Item 20.



Geotechnical Engineering Report
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing ■ Cedar Falls, Iowa
April 17, 2019 ■ Terracon Project No. 13185123

Responsive ■ Resourceful ■ Reliable

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

339

Item 20.



UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM

Criteria for Assigning Group Symbols and Group Names Using Laboratory Tests A
Soil Classification

Group
Symbol Group Name B

Coarse-Grained Soils:
More than 50% retained
on No. 200 sieve

Gravels:
More than 50% of
coarse fraction
retained on No. 4 sieve

Clean Gravels:
Less than 5% fines C

Cu ³ 4 and 1 £ Cc £ 3 E GW Well-graded gravel F

Cu < 4 and/or [Cc<1 or Cc>3.0] E GP Poorly graded gravel F

Gravels with Fines:
More than 12% fines C

Fines classify as ML or MH GM Silty gravel F, G, H

Fines classify as CL or CH GC Clayey gravel F, G, H

Sands:
50% or more of coarse
fraction passes No. 4
sieve

Clean Sands:
Less than 5% fines D

Cu ³ 6 and 1 £ Cc £ 3 E SW Well-graded sand I

Cu < 6 and/or [Cc<1 or Cc>3.0] E SP Poorly graded sand I

Sands with Fines:
More than 12% fines D

Fines classify as ML or MH SM Silty sand G, H, I

Fines classify as CL or CH SC Clayey sand G, H, I

Fine-Grained Soils:
50% or more passes the
No. 200 sieve

Silts and Clays:
Liquid limit less than 50

Inorganic:
PI > 7 and plots on or above “A”
line J

CL Lean clay K, L, M

PI < 4 or plots below “A” line J ML Silt K, L, M

Organic:
Liquid limit - oven dried

< 0.75 OL Organic clay K, L, M, N

Liquid limit - not dried Organic silt K, L, M, O

Silts and Clays:
Liquid limit 50 or more

Inorganic:
PI plots on or above “A” line CH Fat clay K, L, M

PI plots below “A” line MH Elastic Silt K, L, M

Organic:
Liquid limit - oven dried

< 0.75 OH Organic clay K, L, M, P

Liquid limit - not dried Organic silt K, L, M, Q

Highly organic soils: Primarily organic matter, dark in color, and organic odor PT Peat
A Based on the material passing the 3-inch (75-mm) sieve.
B If field sample contained cobbles or boulders, or both, add “with cobbles

or boulders, or both” to group name.
C Gravels with 5 to 12% fines require dual symbols:  GW-GM well-graded

gravel with silt, GW-GC well-graded gravel with clay, GP-GM poorly
graded gravel with silt, GP-GC poorly graded gravel with clay.

D Sands with 5 to 12% fines require dual symbols:  SW-SM well-graded
sand with silt, SW-SC well-graded sand with clay, SP-SM poorly graded
sand with silt, SP-SC poorly graded sand with clay.

E Cu = D60/D10     Cc =

F If soil contains ³ 15% sand, add “with sand” to group name.
G If fines classify as CL-ML, use dual symbol GC-GM, or SC-SM.

H If fines are organic, add “with organic fines” to group name.
I If soil contains ³ 15% gravel, add “with gravel” to group name.
J If Atterberg limits plot in shaded area, soil is a CL-ML, silty clay.
K If soil contains 15 to 29% plus No. 200, add “with sand” or “with

gravel,” whichever is predominant.
L If soil contains ³ 30% plus No. 200 predominantly sand, add

“sandy” to group name.
MIf soil contains ³ 30% plus No. 200, predominantly gravel, add

“gravelly” to group name.
NPI ³ 4 and plots on or above “A” line.
OPI < 4 or plots below “A” line.
P PI plots on or above “A” line.
QPI plots below “A” line.

6010

2
30

DxD

)(D

340

Item 20.



Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing    Cedar Falls, IA

April 17, 2019   Terracon Project No. 13185123

500 to 1,000

> 8,000

4,000 to 8,000

2,000 to 4,000

1,000 to 2,000

less than 500

Unconfined Compressive Strength
Qu, (psf)

Shelby
Tube Split Spoon

Trace

PLASTICITY DESCRIPTION

Water levels indicated on the soil boring logs are
the levels measured in the borehole at the times
indicated. Groundwater level variations will occur
over time. In low permeability soils, accurate
determination of groundwater levels is not possible
with short term water level observations.

DESCRIPTION OF SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
GENERAL NOTES

> 30

11 - 30

1 - 10Low

Non-plastic

Plasticity Index

#4 to #200 sieve (4.75mm to 0.075mm

Boulders

12 in. to 3 in. (300mm to 75mm)Cobbles

3 in. to #4 sieve (75mm to 4.75 mm)Gravel

Sand

Passing #200 sieve (0.075mm)Silt or Clay

Particle Size

Water Level After
a Specified Period of Time

Water Level After a
Specified Period of Time

Water Initially
Encountered

Soil classification is based on the Unified Soil Classification System. Coarse Grained Soils have more than 50% of their dry
weight retained on a #200 sieve; their principal descriptors are: boulders, cobbles, gravel or sand. Fine Grained Soils have less
than 50% of their dry weight retained on a #200 sieve; they are principally described as clays if they are plastic, and silts if they
are slightly plastic or non-plastic. Major constituents may be added as modifiers and minor constituents may be added
according to the relative proportions based on grain size. In addition to gradation, coarse-grained soils are defined on the basis
of their in-place relative density and fine-grained soils on the basis of their consistency.

GRAIN SIZE TERMINOLOGY

RELATIVE PROPORTIONS OF FINESRELATIVE PROPORTIONS OF SAND AND GRAVEL

DESCRIPTIVE SOIL CLASSIFICATION

LOCATION AND ELEVATION NOTES

SAMPLING WATER LEVEL FIELD TESTS
N

(HP)

(T)

(DCP)

UC

(PID)

(OVA)

Standard Penetration Test
Resistance (Blows/Ft.)

Hand Penetrometer

Torvane

Dynamic Cone Penetrometer

Unconfined Compressive
Strength

Photo-Ionization Detector

Organic Vapor Analyzer

Medium

0Over 12 in. (300 mm)

>12

5-12

<5

Percent of
Dry Weight

TermMajor Component of Sample

Modifier

With

Trace

Descriptive Term(s) of
other constituents

>30Modifier

<15

Percent of
Dry Weight

Descriptive Term(s) of
other constituents

With 15-29

High

Unless otherwise noted, Latitude and Longitude are approximately determined using a hand-held GPS device. The accuracy of
such devices is variable. Surface elevation data annotated with +/- indicates that no actual topographical survey was conducted
to confirm the surface elevation. Instead, the surface elevation was approximately determined from topographic maps of the
area.

Standard Penetration or
N-Value

Blows/Ft.

Descriptive Term
(Density)

CONSISTENCY OF FINE-GRAINED SOILS

Hard

15 - 30Very Stiff> 50Very Dense

8 - 15Stiff30 - 50Dense

4 - 8Medium Stiff10 - 29Medium Dense

2 - 4Soft4 - 9Loose

0 - 1Very Soft0 - 3Very Loose

(50% or more passing the No. 200 sieve.)
Consistency determined by laboratory shear strength testing, field visual-manual

procedures or standard penetration resistance

STRENGTH TERMS

> 30

Descriptive Term
(Consistency)

Standard Penetration or
N-Value

Blows/Ft.

RELATIVE DENSITY OF COARSE-GRAINED SOILS

(More than 50% retained on No. 200 sieve.)
Density determined by Standard Penetration Resistance

341

Item 20.



Exhibit C-1
Reviewed by:

Scale:

EXISTING WEST SLOPE

13185123

As Shown

Terracon Project No.

Drawn by:

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Global Slope Stabiltiy Analysis
Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

DKK

JPH

1.01

Distance (feet)

-180 -160 -140 -120 -100 -80 -60 -40 -20 0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

E
le

va
tio

n
 (
fe

et
)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

E
le

va
tio

n
 (
fe

et
)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

Project :Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing
Location: Cedar Falls, Iowa
Terracon Project No. : 13185123
File Name: 13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing GS_Rev.gsz
Created By: Khatri, Deep K
Date: 4/16/2019

Color Name Unit 
Weight 
(pcf)

Cohesion'
(psf)

Phi' 
(°)

Lean Clay (CL)-Stiff 125 25 27

Sand (SP) 120 0 34

Sand Lean Clay (CL) - Stiff 130 25 27

Sand Lean Clay (CL)-V. Sti ff 
to Hard (near Slope Surface)

130 150 27

Sandy Lean Clay 2 (CL) 
-Very  Sti ff to Hard (2)

130 300 27

342

Item 20.



DKK

Reviewed by:

Drawn by: Exhibit C-2
Global Slope Stabiltiy Analysis

EXISTING EAST SLOPE

Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

Terracon Project No.

JPH

Scale:

As Shown

Cedar Falls, Iowa

13185123

1.24

Distance (feet)

-180 -160 -140 -120 -100 -80 -60 -40 -20 0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

E
le

va
tio

n
 (
fe

e
t)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

E
le

va
tio

n
 (
fe

e
t)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

Project :Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing
Location: Cedar Falls, Iowa
Terracon Project No. : 13185123
File Name: 13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing GS_Rev.gsz
Created By: Khatri, Deep K
Date: 4/17/2019

Color Name Unit 
Weight 
(pcf)

Cohesion'
(psf)

Phi' 
(°)

Lean Clay (CL)-Stiff 125 25 27

Sand (SP) 120 0 34

Sandy Lean Clay (CL) - Sti ff 130 25 27

Sandy Lean Clay (CL)-V. Stiff 
to Hard (near Slope Surface)

130 150 27

Sandy Lean Clay 2 (CL) -Very
 Stiff to Hard (2)

130 300 27

343

Item 20.



Drawn by: Exhibit C-3DKK

As Shown

Terracon Project No.

13185123

Reviewed by: Global Slope Stabiltiy Analysis
JPH Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

Scale: Cedar Falls, Iowa

WEST SLOPE WITH REMEDIATION MEASURES

1.35

Distance (feet)

-180 -160 -140 -120 -100 -80 -60 -40 -20 0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

E
le

va
tio

n
 (f

e
et

)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

E
le

va
tio

n
 (f

e
et

)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

Project :Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing
Location: Cedar Falls, Iowa
Terracon Project No. : 13185123
File Name: 13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing GS_Rev.gsz
Created By: Khatri, Deep K
Date: 4/16/2019

Color Name Unit 
Weight
(pcf)

Cohesion'
(psf)

Phi' 
(°)

Lean Clay (CL)-Stiff 125 25 27

NULL

Riprap 110 0 45

Sand (SP) 120 0 34

Sand Lean Clay (CL) - 
Sti ff

130 25 27

Sand Lean Clay (CL)-V. 
Sti ff to Hard (near 
Slope Surface)

130 150 27

Sandy Lean Clay 2 (CL)
-Very  Sti ff to Hard (2)

130 300 27

1.75(H):1(V)

9'

5'
Riprap

344

Item 20.



Terracon Project No.

13185123

Drawn by: Exhibit C-4DKK

Reviewed by: Global Slope Stabiltiy Analysis

WEST SLOPE WITH SPREAD FOOTING LOAD

JPH Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing
Scale: Cedar Falls, Iowa

As Shown

1.47

Distance (feet)

-180 -160 -140 -120 -100 -80 -60 -40 -20 0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

E
le

va
tio

n
 (f

e
e
t)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

E
le

va
tio

n
 (f

e
e
t)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

Project :Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing
Location: Cedar Falls, Iowa
Terracon Project No. : 13185123
File Name: 13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing GS_Rev.gsz
Created By: Khatri, Deep K
Date: 4/16/2019

Color Name Unit 
Weight
(pcf)

Cohesion'
(psf)

Phi' 
(°)

Lean Clay (CL)-Stiff 125 25 27

NULL

Riprap 110 0 45

Sand (SP) 120 0 34

Sand Lean Clay (CL) - 
Sti ff

130 25 27

Sand Lean Clay (CL)-V. 
Sti ff to Hard (near 
Slope Surface)

130 150 27

Sandy Lean Clay 2 (CL)
-Very  Sti ff to Hard (2)

130 300 27

Footing Load: 2,500 psf
Footing Load: 2,500 psf

1.75(H):1(V)

345

Item 20.



As Shown

Terracon Project No.

13185123

Drawn by: Exhibit C-5DKK

Reviewed by: Global Slope Stabiltiy Analysis
JPH Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

Scale: Cedar Falls, Iowa

EAST SLOPE WITH SPREAD FOOTING LOAD

1.46

Distance (feet)

-180 -160 -140 -120 -100 -80 -60 -40 -20 0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

E
le

va
tio

n
 (f

e
e
t)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

E
le

va
tio

n
 (f

e
e
t)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

Project :Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing
Location: Cedar Falls, Iowa
Terracon Project No. : 13185123
File Name: 13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing GS_Rev.gsz
Created By: Khatri, Deep K
Date: 4/16/2019

Color Name Unit 
Weight
(pcf)

Cohesion'
(psf)

Phi' 
(°)

Lean Clay (CL)-Stiff 125 25 27

NULL

Riprap 110 0 45

Sand (SP) 120 0 34

Sand Lean Clay (CL) - 
Sti ff

130 25 27

Sand Lean Clay (CL)-V. 
Sti ff to Hard (near 
Slope Surface)

130 150 27

Sandy Lean Clay 2 (CL)
-Very  Sti ff to Hard (2)

130 300 27

346

Item 20.



JPH Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing
Scale: Cedar Falls, Iowa

As Shown

Terracon Project No.

13185123

Drawn by: Exhibit C-6DKK

Reviewed by: Global Slope Stabiltiy Analysis

WEST SLOPE - HELICAL PIER

1.46

Distance (feet)

-180 -160 -140 -120 -100 -80 -60 -40 -20 0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

E
le

va
tio

n
 (f

e
et

)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

E
le

va
tio

n
 (f

e
et

)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

Project :Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing
Location: Cedar Falls, Iowa
Terracon Project No. : 13185123
File Name: 13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing GS_Rev.gsz
Created By: Khatri, Deep K
Date: 4/17/2019

Color Name Unit 
Weight
(pcf)

Cohesion'
(psf)

Phi' 
(°)

Lean Clay (CL)-Stiff 125 25 27

NULL

Riprap 110 0 45

Sand (SP) 120 0 34

Sandy Lean Clay (CL) - 
Sti ff

130 25 27

Sandy Lean Clay 
(CL)-V. Stiff to Hard 
(near Slope Surface)

130 150 27

Sandy Lean Clay 2 (CL)
-Very  Sti ff to Hard (2)

130 300 27

1.75(H):1(V)

Helical Pier can be in-
stalled at this loca-
tion.

347

Item 20.



As Shown

Terracon Project No.

13185123

EAST SLOPE - HELICAL PIER

Reviewed by: Global Slope Stabiltiy Analysis
JPH Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing

Scale: Cedar Falls, Iowa

Drawn by: Exhibit C-7DKK

1.47

Distance (feet)

-180 -160 -140 -120 -100 -80 -60 -40 -20 0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

E
le

va
tio

n
 (f

e
e
t)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

E
le

va
tio

n
 (f

e
e
t)

820

830

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

910

920

Project :Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing
Location: Cedar Falls, Iowa
Terracon Project No. : 13185123
File Name: 13185123-Sanitary Sewer Ravine Crossing GS_Rev.gsz
Created By: Khatri, Deep K
Date: 4/17/2019

Color Name Unit 
Weight
(pcf)

Cohesion'
(psf)

Phi' 
(°)

Lean Clay (CL)-Stiff 125 25 27

NULL

Riprap 110 0 45

Sand (SP) 120 0 34

Sandy Lean Clay (CL) - 
Sti ff

130 25 27

Sandy Lean Clay 
(CL)-V. Stiff to Hard 
(near Slope Surface)

130 150 27

Sandy Lean Clay 2 (CL)
-Very  Sti ff to Hard (2)

130 300 27

1.75(H):1(V)

Helical Pier can be in-
stalled at this location.

348

Item 20.



349

Item 20.



350

Item 20.



351

Item 20.



352

Item 20.



353

Item 20.



354

Item 20.



355

Item 20.



356

Item 20.



357

Item 20.



358

Item 20.



359

Item 20.



360

Item 20.



361

Item 20.



362

Item 20.



363

Item 20.



364

Item 20.



365

Item 20.



366

Item 20.



367

Item 20.



368

Item 20.



369

Item 20.



370

Item 20.



371

Item 20.



372

Item 20.



373

Item 20.



374

Item 20.



375

Item 20.



376

Item 20.



377

Item 20.



378

Item 20.



379

Item 20.



380

Item 20.



381

Item 20.



382

Item 20.



383

Item 20.



384

Item 20.



385

Item 20.



386

Item 20.



387

Item 20.



388

Item 20.



389

Item 20.



390

Item 20.



391

Item 20.



1/28/2022

1 2010-C Clearing and Grubbing 1 LS 15,000.00$            15,000.00$            
2 2010-D-1 Topsoil, On-site 242 CY 20.00$                    4,840.00$              
3 2010-E Excavation, Class 13 67 CY 37.00$                    2,479.00$              
4 2010-G Subgrade Preparation 455 SY 5.50$                      2,502.50$              
5 2010-I Subbase, 12" Modified 69 SY 30.00$                    2,070.00$              
6 2010-J-1 Removal of Structure 4 EA 1,500.00$              6,000.00$              
7 2010-L Compaction Testing 1 LS 2,000.00$              2,000.00$              
8 3010-C Trench Foundation 59 TON 30.00$                    1,770.00$              
9 3010-D Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill Material 103 CY 30.00$                    3,090.00$              

10 3010-F Trench Compaction Testing 1 LS 2,000.00$              2,000.00$              
11 4010-A-1 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, PVC, SDR 26, 8" 560 LF 260.00$                  145,600.00$          
12 4010-B-2 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main with Casing Pipe, Trenchless, PVC, SDR 26, 8" 284 LF 660.00$                  187,440.00$          
13 4010-E Sanitary Sewer Service Stub, PVC, SDR 23.5, 4" 78 LF 100.00$                  7,800.00$              
14 4010-H Removal of Sanitary Sewer, All Types and Sizes 714 LF 25.00$                    17,850.00$            
15 4010-I Sanitary Sewer Cleanout 2 EA 2,500.00$              5,000.00$              
16 4010-L Sanitary Sewer Abandonment, Fill and Plug 49 LF 45.00$                    2,205.00$              
17 4020-A-1 Storm Sewer, Trenched, RCP, 21" 48 LF 115.00$                  5,520.00$              
18 4020-D Removal of Storm Sewer, RCP, 21" 48 LF 40.00$                    1,920.00$              
19 4040-A Subdrain, Type 1, 6" 20 LF 35.00$                    700.00$                  
20 6010-A Manhole, SW-301, 48" 1 EA 8,500.00$              8,500.00$              
21 6010-A Manhole, SW-301, 60" 3 EA 10,000.00$            30,000.00$            
22 6010-A Manhole, SW-303, 60" 1 EA 115,000.00$          115,000.00$          
23 6010-C-2 External Drop Connection 2 EA 9,000.00$              18,000.00$            
24 6010-H Remove Manhole 4 EA 3,000.00$              12,000.00$            
25 7010-A Pavement, PCC,  7" 69 SY 55.00$                    3,795.00$              
26 7030-A Removal of Sidewalk 178 SY 15.00$                    2,670.00$              
27 7030-A Removal of Driveway 204 SY 15.00$                    3,060.00$              
28 7030-E Sidewalk, PCC, 4" 182 SY 65.00$                    11,830.00$            
29 7030-H-1 Driveway, Paved, PCC, 6" 203 SY 80.00$                    16,240.00$            
30 7040-B Subbase Over-excavation 143 TON 35.00$                    5,005.00$              
31 7040-H Pavement Removal 69 SY 20.00$                    1,380.00$              
32 8030-A Temporary Traffic Control 1 LS 2,500.00$              2,500.00$              
33 9010-B Hydraulic Seeding, Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching, Slope Mix 0.3 AC 8,500.00$              2,550.00$              
34 9020-A Sod 167 SQ 110.00$                  18,370.00$            
35 9030-A Plants, Trees 5 EA 500.00$                  2,500.00$              
36 9040-A-2 SWPPP Management 1 LS 5,000.00$              5,000.00$              
37 9040-D-1 Filter Sock, 12" 1362 LF 2.50$                      3,405.00$              
38 9040-D-2 Filter Sock, Removal 1362 LF 1.50$                      2,043.00$              
39 9040-E-0 Temporary RECP, Type 4 1000 SY 18.00$                    18,000.00$            
40 9040-O-1 Stabilized Construction Entrance 133 SY 9.50$                      1,263.50$              
41 9040-T-1 Inlet Protection Device, Filter Sock 2 EA 500.00$                  1,000.00$              
42 9040-T-2 Inlet Protection Device, Maintenance 2 EA 500.00$                  1,000.00$              
43 11,020-A Mobilization 1 LS 100,000.00$          100,000.00$          
44 11,030-A Maintenance of Postal Service 1 LS 5,000.00$              5,000.00$              
45 11,030-B Maintenance of Solid Waste Collection 1 LS 5,000.00$              5,000.00$              
46 11,040-A Temporary Pedestrian Residential Access 176 SY 15.00$                    2,640.00$              
47 11,050-A Concrete Washout 1 LS 1,800.00$              1,800.00$              
48 0000-999-A Railroad Requirements 1 LS 50,000.00$            50,000.00$            

TOTAL (ROUNDED): 865,000.00$          

UNIT PRICE

OPINION OF PROBABLE PROJECT COSTS

ITEM 
NO.

ITEM CODE ITEM UNIT

OAK PARK BLVD SEWER REPLACEMENT
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

119.0115.08

QUANTITY EXTENDED PRICE

\\Gemini\Volume\Projects\2019\119.0115.08\CADD\EstRefInfo_OakParkBlvd.xlsm
1 of 1

1/25/2022
392

Item 20.



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-268-5161 
Fax: 319-268-5197 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Engineering Division 

  

  

 

 

 
 
  
 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 
 
 FROM: Benjamin Claypool, Civil Engineer II, PhD, EI 
 
 DATE: January 31, 2022 
 
 SUBJECT: 2022 Street Construction Project 
  City Project Number: RC-000-3230 
  Request for PS&E Approval 
 
Submitted within for City Council approval are the Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of 
Costs and Quantities for the 2022 Street Construction Project. 
 

We recommend setting Monday, February 21, 2022 at 7:00pm as the date and time for 
the public hearing on this project and Friday, February 25, 2022, at 2pm as the date and 
time for receiving and opening bids. We also request that the Notice to Bidders be 
published by Friday, February 11, 2022. The Plans and Specifications will be ready for 
distribution to contractors on Tuesday, February 8, 2022 via QuestCDN (reference 
#8117893), allowing more than two (2) weeks of review before contract letting. 
 

This project involves the construction of portions of six (6) city streets totaling 1.28 
miles. Work will include 7110 sy of pavement removal and replacement, 4156 tons of 
asphalt overlay, 135 lf of new concrete curb, subgrade preparation, 2219 lf of storm 
sewer, 27 new storm sewer intakes, 2548 lf of water main replacement, water main 
services, 1623 lf of new subdrain, replacement of driveway approaches and pedestrian 
ramps, modifications to existing storm sewer intakes, and replacement of signage and 
striping.  
 

The total estimated cost for the construction of this project is $3,180,054.40. The project 
will be funded by Local Option Sales Tax, Street Construction Fund, Sanitary Sewer 
Rental Fund, and General Obligation Bond.  
 

The Engineering Division of the Public Works Department recommends approving the 
Plans, Specifications, and Estimate of Costs and Quantities for the 2022 Street 
Construction Project. 
 
xc: David Wicke, PE, City Engineer 
 Chase Schrage, Director of Public Works 

393

Item 21.



1 

 
PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR 

2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION 

PROJECT 
 

Project RC-000-3230 

Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION 

 

 

 

 
I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or 
under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed 
professional engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa. 
 
 
________________________________________  Date: 1/28/2022 
David A. Wicke, P.E.      Iowa License No. 25684 
My license renewal date is December  31, 2022 
 
Pages or sheets covered by this seal: All. 

 

 

394

Item 21.



 

2 

 

 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 

    Page Number 
 

TITLE SHEET  1 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 2-3 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 4 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 5-6 
 

DIVISION 1 – Instruction to Bidders 
 

01 Definition and Terms 7 
 02 Qualification of the Bidder 7-8 

03 Contents of the Proposal Forms 8 
04 Taxes  8 
05 Submission of the Proposal, Identity of Bidder and Bid Security 8-9 
Form of Proposal 10-12 
Bid Bond  13  
Bidder Status Form 14 
Authorization to transact business 15 
Non-Collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder 16 
Form of Contract 17-18 

 Performance, Payment and Maintenance Bond 19-22 
 Notice to Proceed 23 
 

DIVISION 2 – Special Provisions 
 

01 Award of Contract 24 
02 Availability of Site 24 
03 Protection of Line and Grade Stakes 24 
04 Borrow and Waste Sites 25 
05 Subletting or Assignment of Contract 25 
06 Contract Time 25 
07 Work Progress and Schedule 26 
08 Weekly record of Working Days 26 
09 Liquidated Damages 26 
10 Progress Payments and Vouchers 26 
11 Pollution Prevention Plan 27 
12 Method of Measurement 27 
13 Basis of Payment                                                                              27 

395

Item 21.



 

3 

 

DIVISION 3 – Standard Specifications 

 
The City of Cedar Falls has adopted the 2022 Edition of the STATEWIDE 
URBAN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC  IMPROVEMENTS 
(SUDAS) as the City’s Standard Specification. 

 
This Standard Specification is amended by the “City of Cedar Falls” 
Supplemental Specifications to the 2022 Edition of SUDAS.  
 

Links to both documents can be found on the City’s website at: 
www.cedarfalls.com/designstandards   

 

DIVISION 4 – Supplemental Plans and Specifications 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS - BID ITEMS 28-31 

 

Appendix A – SWPPP 

 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan Documentation 47 Pages 

396

Item 21.

http://www.cedarfalls.com/designstandards


 

4 

 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, 

FORM OF CONTRACT, AND ESTIMATE OF COST FOR THE  

2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT IN THE 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
 

TO ALL TAXPAYERS OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AND OTHER PERSONS 
INTERESTED: 
 

Public notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, 

will conduct a Public Hearing on Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract, and Estimated 

Total Cost for the construction of the 2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT in said 

City at 7:00 p.m. on the 21st day of February 2022, said meeting to be held at the 

Community Center, 528 Main Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

Said Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract, and Estimated Total Cost are now on 

file in the office of the City Clerk in the City Hall in Cedar Falls, Iowa, and may be inspected 

by any persons interested. 

Any person interested may appear at said meeting of the City Council for the 

purpose of making objections to said Plans, Specifications, Contract, or Estimated Total 

Cost of making said improvement. 

This notice given by order of the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

   City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

    By: _______________________________ 

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC  

City Clerk 

397

Item 21.



 

5 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
 

Time and Place for Filing Sealed Proposals: Proposals will only be accepted electronically on the 
Quest CDN website before 2:00 p.m. on the 25th of February, 2022.  
 
Time and Place Sealed Proposals will be Opened and Considered: Sealed proposals will be publicly 
opened online at 2:00 p.m. on the 25th of February, 2022, at www.questcdn.com, for consideration 
by the City of Cedar Falls City Council at its meeting at 7:00 PM on the 7th of March, 2022, or at 
such later time and place as may be fixed. The City of Cedar Falls reserves the right to reject any 
and all proposals including without limitation, nonconforming, nonresponsive, unbalanced, or 
conditional bids. 
 
Time for Commencement and Completion of Work: The work under the proposed contract shall 
commence within ten (10) calendar days after the date set forth in the written Notice to Proceed and 
shall be performed regularly and diligently throughout the duration of the project. Contractor shall 
reach substantial completion no later than August 1, 2022 and shall fully complete close-out of the 
project no later than September 1, 2022. In addition, certain streets shall be completed within the 
calendar days specified in the plans. Calendar days allotted for specific staging within certain streets 
shall apply only to each individual stage and any remaining calendar days on a given stage cannot 
be used on another stage. A scanned copy of the Bid Bond must be included with the online bid 
submitted at www.questcdn.com. 
 
Bid Security: Each Form of Proposal shall be accompanied by a bid security as defined in the 
Instructions to Bidders- Division 1 Section 05. 
 
Performance and Payment Bonds: The successful Bidder shall furnish to the City a performance 
bond in an amount equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the contract price, guaranteeing faithful 
performance of the contract and guaranteeing the completed project against defective workmanship 
and materials for a period of two (2) years from and after completion and acceptance by the City. 
The successful Bidder shall also provide a payment bond in an amount equal to one hundred 
percent (100%) of the contract price guaranteeing payment of all persons supplying labor and 
materials, or both, in the execution of the work provided for in the contract. 
   
Contract Documents: Plans, specifications, and proposal forms have been approved by the City 
Council and are now on file for public examination in the office of the City Clerk. Electronic contract 
documents will become available Tuesday, February 22nd, 2022 at no cost by clicking on the “Bid 

Opportunities” Link at www.cedarfalls.com and choosing the 2022 Street Construction Project 
from the list. Project information, Engineer’s cost opinion, and planholder information is also 
available at no cost at this website. Downloads require the user to register for a free membership at 
www.questcdn.com. If required, hard copies of the project documents may be obtained from the City 
Engineer’s office, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa, 50613 upon request. 
 

Contact Ben Claypool for document distribution or any questions via phone: (319) 243-2704, 

or email: Benjamin.claypool@cedarfalls.com. QuestCDN reference number 8117893. 
 

Preference for Iowa Products and Labor:  By virtue of statutory authority, a preference will be given 

to products and provisions grown and coal produced within the State of Iowa. 
 

398

Item 21.

http://www.questcdn.com/
http://www.cedarfalls.com/
http://www.questcdn.com/
mailto:Benjamin.claypool@cedarfalls.com


 

6 

 

In accordance with Iowa statutes, a resident bidder shall be allowed a preference as against a 
nonresident bidder from a state or foreign country if that state or foreign country gives or requires 
any preference to bidders from that state or foreign country, including but not limited to any 
preference to bidders, the imposition of any type of labor force preference, or any other form of 
preferential treatment to bidders or laborers from that state or foreign country. The preference 
allowed shall be equal to the preference given or required by the state or foreign country in which 
the nonresident bidder is a resident. In the instance of a resident labor force preference, a 
nonresident bidder shall apply the same resident labor force preference to a public improvement in 
this state as would be required in the construction of a public improvement by the state or foreign 
country in which the nonresident bidder is a resident. 
 
Failure to submit a fully completed Bidder Status Form with the bid may result in the bid being 
deemed nonresponsive and rejected. 
 

Sales Tax: Contractors and approved subcontractors will be provided a Sales Tax Exemption 

Certification to purchase building materials, supplies or equipment to be used in the performance of 
this project. Products utilized in the construction of this project shall be exempt from tax as provided 
by Code of Iowa Sections 423.2 and 423.45. 
 
Project Description: This project involves the construction of portions of six (6) city streets totaling 
1.28 miles. Work will include 7110 sy of pavement removal and replacement, 4156 tons of asphalt 
overlay, 135 lf of new concrete curb, subgrade preparation, 2219 lf of storm sewer, 27 new storm 
sewer intakes, 2548 lf of water main replacement, water main services, 1623 lf of new subdrain, 
replacement of driveway approaches and pedestrian ramps, modifications to existing storm sewer 
intakes, and replacement of signage and striping. 

 

Published upon order of the City Council of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

 
   CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
   BY: __________________________ 
          Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC 
           City Clerk 

399

Item 21.



 

7 

 

 
DIVISION I – Instructions to Bidders 

 
The work comprising the 2022 Street Construction Project shall be constructed in 
accordance with the most current edition of 2022 Edition of SUDAS and as further modified 
by the City of Cedar Falls’ Supplemental Specifications and the special provision included in 
the contract documents. The terms used in the contract revision of the documents are 
defined in said Standard Specifications. 
Before submitting your bid, please review the requirements of “Division One, General 
Provisions and Covenants”, in particular the sections regarding proposal requirements, 
bonding, contract execution, and insurance requirements.  Please be certain that all 
documents have been completed properly; as failure to complete and sign all documents and 
to comply with the requirements listed below can cause your bid not to be read. 
 

01 Definition and Terms 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1010 – 1.03: 
 
Code of Iowa: The latest edition of the Code of Iowa 
 
Engineer: The City Engineer of Cedar Falls, Iowa or an authorized representative. 
 
Owner: The City of Cedar Falls, Iowa acting through its City Council. 
 
Project: 2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

Project No. RC-000-3230 
 

02 Qualification of the Bidder 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.01: 
 
To demonstrate bidder’s qualifications to perform the work, within five days of the Owners 
request, bidder shall submit written evidence such as may be called for below: 
 
The address and description of the bidder’s place of business; The number of years 
engaged in the contracting business under the present firm name, and the name of the 
state where incorporated; A list of the property and equipment available to the bidder to 
evaluate if the bidder can complete the work in accordance with the bidding documents; A 
financial statement of the bidder showing that the bidder has the financial resources to 
meet all obligations incidental to the work; The bidder’s performance record giving the 
description, location, and telephone number of similar projects constructed in a satisfactory 
manner by the bidder; A list of projects presently under contract, the approximate contract 
amount and the percent of completion of each; A list of contracts which resulted in 
lawsuits; A list of contracts defaulted; A statement of the bidder indicating whether or not 
the bidder has ever filed bankruptcy while performing work of a like nature or magnitude;  A 
list of officers of the firm who, while in the employ of the firm or the employ of previous 

400

Item 21.



 

8 

 

firms, were associated with contracts which resulted in lawsuits, contracts defaulted or filed 
for bankruptcy; The technical experience of personnel guaranteed to be employed in 
responsible charge of the work stating whether the personnel have or have not performed 
satisfactorily on other contracts of like nature and magnitude or comparable difficulty at 
similar rate of progress; Such additional information as will assist the Owner in determining 
whether the bidder is adequately prepared to fulfill the contract. Owner’s decision as to 
qualifications of the bidder will be final. 
 
The Owner hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that in any contract 
entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business enterprises will be 
afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be 
discriminated against on the grounds of race, color or national origin in consideration for an 
award. 
 

03 Contents of the Proposal Forms 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.02: 
 
Plans, specifications, and proposal forms may be obtained from www.questcdn.com or 
from the office of the City Engineer. Plans, specifications, and proposal forms have been 
approved by the City Council and are now on file for public examination in the office of the 
City Clerk. 
 

04 Taxes 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.08: 
 
Contractors and approved subcontractors will be provided a Sales Tax Exemption 
Certification to purchase building materials, supplies or equipment to be used in the 
performance of this project. Products utilized in the construction of this project will be 
exempt from tax as provided by Code of Iowa Sections 423.2 and 423.45. 
 

05 Submission of the Proposal, Identity of Bidder and Bid Security 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1020 – 1.12: 
 
The bid security must be in the minimum amount of 10% of the total bid amount including all 
add alternates (do not deduct the amount of deduct alternates). The bid security shall be in 
the form of a cashier's check or certified check drawn on a state-chartered or federally 
chartered bank, or a certified share draft drawn on a state-chartered or federally chartered 
credit union, or a bidder's bond with corporate surety satisfactory to the City. The bid bond 
must be submitted on the enclosed Bid Bond form, as no other bid bond forms are 
acceptable.  All signatures on the bid bond must be original signatures in ink; facsimile (fax) 
of any signature on the bid bond is not acceptable.  Bid security other than said bid bond 
shall be made payable to City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls”. 
 
 

401

Item 21.

http://www.questcdn.com/


 

9 

 

 
“Miscellaneous Bank checks”, as well as “Money Orders” and “Traveler’s Checks” issued by 
persons, firms or corporations licensed under Code of Iowa Chapter 533B are not acceptable 
bid security. 
 
The bid shall be submitted on the Form of Proposal included herewith or on a computer 
printed proposal. All entries on this proposal shall be filled in ink, typed or computer printed. 
The bidder shall not alter the quantity, unit price or the extension that has been provided 
for items that have been predetermined by the contracting authority. 
 
If the proposal is computer generated, the bidder shall submit a form titled as “Form of 
Proposal,” followed by: the project name, project number, the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa and 
the bidder's name. The form shall then include the item numbers, item descriptions, and 
units and their quantities. The bidder shall specify a unit price in figures of dollars and 
cents for all pay items, the extensions for the respective unit prices and quantities in figures 
in a column provided for the purpose, and the total amount of the proposal obtained by 
adding the amounts of the several items. The form shall then conclude with the bidder's 
name, that of its representative and the representative's signature. 
 
Proposals will only be accepted electronically on the Quest CDN website before 2:00 p.m. 
on the 25th of February, 2022. The QuestCDN eBid Doc# is 8117893. 

 

 

402

Item 21.



 

10 

 

FORM OF PROPOSAL 

2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

PROJECT NO. RC-000-3230 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
 

 

To the Mayor and City Council 
City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that __________________________ have personally 

and carefully examined the specifications, general conditions, and form of contract 

annexed hereto. Having made such examination, the undersigned hereby proposes to 

construct the improvements for the 2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT in 

accordance with the plans and specifications on file in the office of the City Clerk, the 

published Notice to Bidders and the Form of Contract, herewith, complying with all the laws 

of the State of Iowa, and the Rules, Regulations and Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, 

and to the satisfaction of the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, including the 

guaranteeing of this Project for a period of two (2) years from the date of final acceptance 

thereof at the unit prices as submitted with this proposal to QuestCDN.com., to-wit: 

 
ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY 

1 OFF-SITE TOPSOIL C.Y. 673 

2 EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY, WASTE C.Y. 2560 

3 EXCAVATION , CLASS 12, BOULDERS C.Y. 10 

4 BELOW GRADE EXCAVATION (CORE OUT) C.Y. 256 

5 SUBGRADE PREPARATION STA. 18 

6 SUBGRADE TREATMENT, GEOGRID TENSAR TX-160 S.Y. 4607 

7 SUBBASE, MODIFIED, 6 IN. S.Y. 14 

8 SUBBASE, MODIFIED, 12 IN. S.Y. 7951 

9 REPLACEMENT OF UNSUITABLE BACKFILL MATERIAL TONS 2253 

10 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 15 IN. HDPE  L.F. 651 

11 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 15 IN. RCP, 2000D L.F. 218 

12 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 24 IN. HDPE   L.F. 676 

13 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 30 IN. HDPE   L.F. 345 

14 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 36 IN. HDPE   L.F. 329 

15 SPECIAL PIPE CONNECTIONS, SW-211 EACH 2 

16 REMOVAL STORM SEWER PIPE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 36 IN. L.F. 2798 

17 SUBDRAIN, PERFORATED, 6 IN. L.F. 1623 

18 SUBDRAIN, OUTLET, 6 IN. C.M.P. EACH 18 

19 SUBDRAIN, SUMP PUMP TAP EACH 39 

20 FIELD TILE, 4 IN. TO 8 IN., FIELD REPAIR L.F. 20 

21 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 4" SJ DIP (POLYETHYLENE WRAPPED) L.F. 25 

22 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 6" SJ DIP (POLYETHYLENE WRAPPED) L.F. 20 

23 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 8" SJ DIP (POLYETHYLENE WRAPPED)  L.F. 2303 

24 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 12" SJ DIP (POLYETHYLENE WRAPPED)  L.F. 100 

25 FITTINGS, DUCTILE IRON LBS. 3521 

26 SERVICE SHORTSIDE, 3/4" EACH 15 

27 SERVICE, LONGSIDE, 3/4" EACH 19 

28 MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, 4" EACH 11 

29 MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, 6" EACH 11 

30 MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, 8" EACH 18 

403

Item 21.



 

11 

 

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY 

31 MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, 12" EACH 12 

32 JOINT RESTRAINT GASKET, 4" EACH 1 

33 JOINT RESTRAINT GASKET, 6" EACH 2 

34 JOINT RESTRAINT GASKET, 8" EACH 18 

35 JOINT RESTRAINT GASKET, 12" EACH 5 

36 6" NITRILE GASKETS EACH 4 

37 8" NITRILE GASKETS EACH 94 

38 12" NITRILE GASKETS EACH 2 

39 VALVE, 8" MJ GATE W/ BOX EACH 5 

40 VALVE, 12" MJ GATE W/ BOX EACH 2 

41 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EACH 5 

42 VALVE BOX ADJUSTMENT EACH 2 

43 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY REMOVAL EACH 3 

44 MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 48" DIA. EACH 6 

45 MANHOLE, SANITARY SEWER, SW-301, 48" DIA. EACH 6 

46 INTAKE, SW-507 EACH 1 

47 INTAKE, SW-509 EACH 2 

48 INTAKE, SW-510 EACH 1 

49 INTAKE, TYPE B EACH 3 

50 INTAKE, TYPE D EACH 18 

51 INTAKE, SINGLE FLAT   EACH 1 

52 INTAKE, DOUBLE FLAT   EACH 1 

53 INTAKE, SW-507 TOP & INSERT EACH  14 

54 INTAKE, SW-509 TOP & INSERT EACH  2 

55 MANHOLE, ADJUSTMENT, MINOR EACH 6 

56 MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT, MAJOR (MR. MANHOLE) EACH 13 

57 REMOVAL OF STORM MANHOLES AND INTAKES EACH 21 

58 REMOVAL OF SANITARY MANHOLES EACH 6 

59 PAVEMENT, STAND. OR SLIP-FORM, P.C.C., 7 IN., CLASS "C" S.Y. 2590 

60 PAVEMENT, STAND. OR SLIP-FORM, P.C.C., 8 IN., CLASS "C" S.Y. 4520 

61 CURB, PCC 7 IN. 5.5 FT WIDTH, TYPE "C" CLASS III L.F. 30 

62 CURB, PCC 7 IN. 2.0 FT WIDTH, TYPE "C" CLASS III L.F. 105 

63 HMA, (ST), SURF., 1/2", PG58-28S TON 2078 

64 HMA, (ST), BASE, 3/4", PG58-28S TON 2078 

65 REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY S.Y. 607 

66 REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK S.Y. 382 

67 SIDEWALK, P.C.C., 4 IN., CLASS "C" S.Y. 287 

68 SIDEWALK, P.C.C., 6 IN., CLASS "C" S.Y. 90 

69 DETECTABLE WARNINGS S.F. 230 

70 DRIVEWAY, P.C.C., 6 IN., CLASS "C" S.Y. 607 

71 GRANULAR SURFACING, 1-INCH ROADSTONE TONS 20 

72 PATCH, P.C.C., FULL DEPTH, "M" MIX S.Y. 24 

73 PATCH, PARTIAL DEPTH? HMA (ST) SURFACE, 1/2", PG58-28S TONS 10 

74 MILLING S.Y. 1363 

75 PAVEMENT REMOVAL, PCC S.Y. 7110 

76 PAVEMENT REMOVAL, ACC S.Y. 7110 

77 CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL L.F. 135 

78 PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, SOLVENT/WATERBORNE STA. 124 

79 PAINTED SYMBOLS AND LEGENDS EACH 22 

80 STREET SIGNS (SIGNS, POST, & RECIEVER) EACH 22 

81 TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL L.S. 1 

82 SEEDING, FERTILIZING AND MULCHING FOR HYDRAULIC SEEDING S.F. 1936 

83 SOD S.F. 34351 

84 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP), MANAGEMENT LS 1 

85 WATTLES, 9IN. STRAW L.F. 3554 

86 WATTLES, MAINTENANCE AND REMOVAL L.F. 3554 

87 INLET PROTECTION DEVICE, INSTALLATION EACH 50 

88 INLET PROTECTION DEVICE, MAINTENANCE EACH 50 

89 MOBILIZATION L.S. 1 

90 CONCRETE WASHOUT LS 1 

91 SAW AND SEAL JOINTS LF 25440 

92 EXCAVATION AND DISPOSAL OF CONTAMINATED SOIL CY 216 

 

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION BASE BID: $______________________ 
 

404

Item 21.



 

12 

 

 
Bidders may not independently bid on selective items of work. In this project, all items 
constitute one indivisible work that will be let to one bidder. A unit price shall be submitted 
for each of the items (Items 1-99). The successful bidder will be determined by evaluating 
the Total Bid shown above. Failure to submit a bid on any item shall be just cause for 
disqualification of the entire proposal. Unit bids must be entered digitally on the QuestCDN 
proposal. In addition the remainder of the Form of Proposal is to be filled in ink. The Owner 
reserves the right to delete any part or all of any item. 
 

The Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids, including without limitation, 
nonconforming, nonresponsive, unbalanced, or conditional bids. The Owner further 
reserves the right to reject the bid of any bidder whom it finds, after reasonable inquiry and 
evaluation, to be non-responsible. The Owner may also reject the bid of any bidder if the 
Owner believes that it would not be in the best interest of the project to make an award to 
that bidder. The Owner also reserves the right to waive all informalities not involving price, 
time or changes in the work. 
 

If written notice of approval of award is mailed, telegraphed or delivered to the undersigned 
within thirty (30) calendar days after the opening thereof, or any time thereafter before this 
bid is withdrawn, the undersigned agrees to execute and deliver an agreement in the 
prescribed form and furnish the required bond within ten (10) calendar days after the 
Contract is presented to the Contractor for signature, and start work within ten (10) 
calendar days after the date as set forth in the written Notice to Proceed. 
 

Bid Security in the sum of (10% of the construction base bid) in the form of (a bid bond 
utilizing the City of Cedar Fall’s standard form), is submitted herewith in accordance with 
the Instructions to Bidders. 
 

The bidder is prepared to submit a financial and experience statement upon request. 
 

The bidder has received the following Addendum or Addenda: 
 

Addendum No.  ______________     Date _____________ 
  ______________ _____________ 
 

The bidder has filled in all blanks on this Proposal. 
 

Note: The Penalty for making false statements in offers is prescribed in 18 U.S.A., Section 
1001. 
 
Name of bidder 
________________________________  _____________________________ 

   By 
________________________________  _____________________________  
Official Address   Title  

405

Item 21.



 

13 

 

BID BOND 
 

 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, ___________________________________________ 
__________________________, as Principal, and ___________________________________________ 
as Surety are held and firmly bound unto the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, as Obligee, hereinafter called "OBLIGEE," In the 
penal sum of______________________________________ Dollars ($______________) lawful money of the United 
States, for the payment of which sum will and truly be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, and 
successors, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. Whereas the Principal has submitted the accompanying bid 
dated the _______ day of_______________________, 20_____, for ______________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, 
 
(a) If said Bid shall be rejected, or in the alternate, 
 
(b) If said Bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the form specified and shall 

furnish a bond for the faithful performance of said contract, and for the payment of all persons performing labor 
or furnishing materials in connection therewith, and shall in all other respects perform the agreement created by 
the acceptance of said Bid, 

 
Then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being expressly understood and 
agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the penal amount of this 
obligation as herein stated. 
 
By virtue of statutory authority, the full amount of this bid bond shall be forfeited to the Obligee in liquidation of damages 
sustained in the event that the Principal fails to execute the contract and provide the bond as provided in the 
specifications or by law. 
 
The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in 
no way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such Bid or execute such 
contract; and said Surety does hereby waive notice of any such extension. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety, have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as 
are corporations, have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper 
officers this ______ day of ____________________, A.D., 20_____. 
 
 
 

_________________________________ (Seal) 
Principal 

 
 
_______________________________________ By_______________________________ (Title) 
Witness 

_________________________________ (Seal) 
Surety 

 
_______________________________________ By____________________________________ 
Witness                                  Attorney-in-fact 

406

Item 21.



 

14 

 

407

Item 21.



 

15 

 

408

Item 21.



 

16 

 

                 NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT OF PRIME BIDDER           

 PROJECT NO. RC-000-3227 
 
STATE OF _______________________  

                           ss 
COUNTY OF _____________________ 
 
 
__________________________________, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that: 
 
(1)  We are _______________________________________________________ of ______________       
     (Owner, partner, officer, representative, or agent) 
 
_____________________________, the Bidder that has submitted the attached bid: 
 
(2)  We are fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached bid and of all pertinent 
circumstances respecting such bid: 
 
(3)   Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham bid: 
 
(4)  Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, Owners, agents, representatives, employees 
or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or 
indirectly, with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collusive or sham bid in connection with the 
Contract for which the attached bid has been submitted or to refrain from bidding in connection with such 
Contract, or has in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication or 
conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached bid or of any other 
Bidder, or, to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price of any other Bidder, or to secure through 
any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement any advantage against the City of Cedar Falls, 
Iowa, or any person interested in the proposed Contract; and 
 
(5)   The price or prices quoted in the attached bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by a collusion, 
conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents, representatives, 
Owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant. 
 
 
 
   __________________________________________ 

Signed      
  __________________________________________ 

    Title 
 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me 
 
this _______ day of ________________, 20_____ 
 
________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________ 
Title 
 
My Commission expires ______________________. 

409

Item 21.



 

17 

 

 

FORM OF CONTRACT 

 
This Contract entered into in quadruplicate at Cedar Falls, Iowa, this ____ day of 

_________, 2022, by and between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereinafter called the 

Owner, and_____________ of ___________________, hereinafter called the Contractor. 

WITNESSETH: 

The Contractor hereby agrees to furnish all labor, tools, materials and equipment 

and construct the public improvement consisting of: 2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION 

PROJECT, Project No. RC-000-3230 all in the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, ordered to be 

constructed by the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, by Resolution duly passed 

on the 7
th
 day of February, 2022, and shown and described in the Plans and Specifications 

therefore now on file with the City Clerk of said City. 

Said improvement shall be constructed strictly in accordance with said Plans and 

Specifications. 

The following parts of the Plans and Specifications for said Project No. 

RC-000-3230 attached hereto shall be made a part of this contract as fully as though set 

out herein verbatim: 

a. Resolution ordering construction of the improvement 
b. Plans 
c. Notice of Public Hearing on Plans and Specifications 
d. Notice to Bidders 
e. Instructions to Bidders 
f. Supplemental Conditions 
g. General Conditions 
h. Project Specifications 
i. Form of Proposal 
j. Performance, Payment, and Maintenance Bond 
k. Form of Contract 
l. Non-collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder 

 m. Bidders Status Form 

410

Item 21.



 

18 

 

 
 
In Witness whereof, this Contract has been executed in quadruplicate on the date first  
 
herein written.   
 

 __________________________ 
 Contractor 

 
 
    CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
 
    By____________________________ 

    Robert M. Green, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: _________________________ 
 Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC 
 City Clerk 

411

Item 21.



 

19 

 

Performance, Payment and Maintenance Bond 
 

SURETY  BOND NO.           

 

 

 KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 

  

 That we, __________________________, as Principal (hereinafter the “Contractor” or “Principal” and 

____________________________________________________ as Surety are held and firmly bound unto CITY 

OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, as Obligee (hereinafter referred to as “the Owner”), and to all persons who may be 

injured by any breach of any of the conditions of this Bond in the penal sum of 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

($_______________), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be 

made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, legal representatives and assigns, jointly or severally, firmly by these presents. 

  

 The conditions of the above obligations are such that whereas said Contractor entered into a contract with the 

Owner, bearing date the _______ day of __________, 2022, hereinafter the “Contract”) wherein said Contractor 

undertakes and agrees to construct the following described improvements: 

 

2022 Street Construction Project 

Paving/ Subdrainage 

Project RC-000-3230 
 

and to faithfully perform all the terms and requirements of said Contract within the time therein specified, in a 

good and workmanlike manner, and in accordance with the Contract Documents.   
 
It is expressly understood and agreed by the Contractor and Surety in this bond that the following provisions are a 

part of this Bond and are binding upon said Contractor and Surety, to-wit: 
 
1. PERFORMANCE:  The Contractor shall well and faithfully observe, perform, fulfill, and abide by   each 

and every covenant, condition, and part of said Contract and Contract Documents, by reference made a 

part hereof, for the above referenced improvements, and shall indemnify and save harmless the Owner 

from all outlay and expense incurred by the Owner by reason of the Contractor’s default or failure to 

perform as required.  The Contractor shall also be responsible for the default or failure to perform as 

required under the Contract and Contract Documents by all its subcontractors, suppliers, agents, or 

employees furnishing materials or providing labor in the performance of the Contract. 
     
 2. PAYMENT:  The Contractor and the Surety on this Bond hereby agreed to pay all just claims submitted 

by persons, firms, subcontractors, and corporations furnishing materials for or performing labor in the 

performance of the Contract on account of which this Bond is given, including but not limited to claims 

for all amounts due for labor, materials, lubricants, oil, gasoline, repairs on machinery, equipment, and 

tools, consumed or used by the Contractor or any subcontractor, wherein the same are not satisfied out of 

the portion of the contract price the Owner is required to retain until completion of the improvement, but 

the Contractor and Surety shall not be liable to said persons, firms, or corporations unless the claims of 

said claimants against said portion of the contract price shall have been established as provided by law.  

The Contractor and Surety hereby bind themselves to the obligations and conditions set forth in Chapter 

573 of the Iowa Code, which by this reference is made a part hereof as though fully set out herein. 
     
    3. MAINTENANCE:  The Contractor and the Surety on this Bond hereby agree, at their own expense: 

 

412

Item 21.



 

20 

 

A. To remedy any and all defects that may develop in or result from work to be performed under 

the Contract within the period of   2   year (s) from the date of acceptance of the work 

under the Contract, by reason of defects in workmanship or materials used in construction of 

said work; 

 

   B. To keep all work in continuous good repair; and 

 

   C. To pay the Owner’s reasonable costs of monitoring and inspection to assure that any defects 

are remedied, and to repay the Owner all outlay and expense incurred as a result of 

Contractor’s and Surety’s failure to remedy any defect as required by this section. 

 

Contractor’s and Surety’s agreement herein made extends to defects in workmanship or 

materials not discovered or known to the Owner at the time such work was accepted. 
 

 4. GENERAL:  Every Surety on this Bond shall be deemed and held bound, any contract to the contrary 

notwithstanding, to the following provisions: 

 

   A. To consent without notice to any extension of time to the Contractor in which to perform the 

Contract; 

 

   B.  To consent without notice to any change in the Contract or Contract Documents, which 

thereby increases the total contract price and the penal sum of this bond, provided that all 

such changes do not, in the aggregate, involve an increase of more than 20% of the total 

contract price, and that this bond shall then be released as to such excess increase; and  

 

    C. To consent without notice that this Bond shall remain in full force and effect until the 

Contract is completed, whether completed within the specified contract period, within an 

extension thereof, or within a period of time after the contract period has elapsed and the 

liquidated damage penalty is being charged against the Contractor. 

 

The Contractor and every Surety on the bond shall be deemed and held bound, any contract to the contrary 

notwithstanding, to the following provisions: 
 
        D. That no provision of this Bond or of any other contract shall be valid that limits to     less 

than five years after the acceptance of the work under the Contract the right to sue on this 

Bond. 
     
        E. That as used herein, the phrase “all outlay and expense” is not to be limited in any way, but 

shall include the actual and reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the Owner including 

interest, benefits, and overhead where applicable.  Accordingly, “all outlay and expense” 

would include but not be limited to all contract or employee expense, all equipment usage or 

rental, materials, testing, outside experts, attorney’s fees (including overhead expenses of the 

Owner’s staff attorneys), and all costs and expenses of litigation as they are incurred by the 

Owner.  It is intended the Contractor and Surety will defend and indemnify the Owner on all 

claims made against the Owner on account of Contractor’s failure to perform as required in 

the Contract and Contract Documents, that all agreements and promises set forth in the 

Contract and Contract Documents, in approved change orders, and in this Bond will be 

fulfilled, and that the Owner will be fully indemnified so that it will be put into the position it 

would have been in had the Contract been performed in the first instance as required. 
     

413

Item 21.



 

21 

 

In the event the Owner incurs any “outlay and expense” in defending itself against any claim 

as to which the Contractor or Surety should have provided the defense, or in the enforcement 

of the promises given by the Contractor in the Contract, Contract Documents, or approved 

change orders, or in the enforcement of the promises given by the Contractor and Surety in 

this Bond, the Contractor and Surety agree that they will make the Owner whole for all such 

outlay and expense, provided that the Surety’s obligation under this bond shall not exceed 

125% of the penal sum of this bond. 

  

In the event that any actions or proceedings are initiated regarding this Bond, the parties agree that the venue 

thereof shall be in the Iowa District Court for Black Hawk County, State of Iowa.  If legal action is required by the 

Owner to enforce the provisions of this Bond or to collect the monetary obligation incurring to the benefit of the 

Owner, the Contractor and the Surety agree, jointly, and severally, to pay the Owner all outlay and expense 

incurred therefor by the Owner.  All rights, powers, and remedies of the Owner hereunder shall be cumulative and 

not alternative and shall be in addition to all rights, powers, and remedies given to the Owner, by law.  The Owner 

may proceed against surety for any amount guaranteed hereunder whether action is brought against the Contractor 

or whether Contractor is joined in any such action(s) or not. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation is such that if said Principal shall faithfully perform all the 

promises of the Principal, as set forth and provided in the Contract, in the Contract Documents, and in this Bond, 

then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise it shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

When a work, term, or phrase is used in this Bond, it shall be interpreted or construed first as defined in this Bond, 

the Contract, or the Contract Documents; second, if not defined in the Bond, Contract, or Contract Documents, it 

shall be interpreted or construed as defined in applicable provisions of the Iowa Code; third, if not defined in the 

Iowa Code, it shall be interpreted or construed according to its generally accepted meaning in the construction 

industry; and fourth, if it has no generally accepted meaning in the construction industry, it shall be interpreted or 

construed according to its common or customary usage. 

 

Failure to specify or particularize shall not exclude terms or provisions not mentioned and shall not limit liability 

hereunder.  The Contract and Contract Documents are hereby made a part of this Bond. 

 

 

414

Item 21.



 

22 

 

         Project No. RC-000-3230 

 

Witness our hands, in quadruplicate, this _______ day of ____________, 2022. 

 

  Surety Countersigned By:                                PRINCIPAL: 

 

     ___________________________________                   _________________________________ 
      Signature of Agent                 Contractor 

  

 

 By:    _________________________________  

                                      Signature 

     ___________________________________                   _________________________________          

                  Printed Name of Agent                       Title 

 

 ___________________________________  SURETY: 
                          Company Name           

 

 ___________________________________                   _________________________________ 
                        Company Address                                       Surety Company 

 

 ___________________________________   By:    _________________________________ 
                        City, State, Zip Code                                             Signature Attorney-in-Fact Officer 

 

 ______________________________________    ____________________________________ 
                  Company Telephone Number                               Printed Name of Attorney-in-Fact Officer 

 

                                                                                            _________________________________ 
                            Company Name 

 

                                                                                         _________________________________ 
                                                Company Address 

  FORM APPROVED BY: 

                                                                                                             _________________________________ 
                     City, State, Zip Code 

 

 ________________________________________________    _____________________________________________ 

                         Attorney for Owner                                                              Company Telephone Number 

 

 

 

NOTE: 

  

 1. All signatures on this performance, payment, and maintenance bond must be original signatures in 

ink; copies, facsimile, or electronic signatures will not be accepted. 

 2.  This bond must be sealed with the Surety’s raised, embossing seal. 

 3. The Certificate or Power of Attorney accompanying this bond must be valid on its face and sealed 

with the Surety’s raised, embossing seal. 

 4. The name and signature of the Surety’s Attorney-in-Fact/Officer entered on this bond must be 

exactly as listed on the Certificate or Power of Attorney accompanying this bond. 

 

 

 

415

Item 21.



 

23 

 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 
To:_____________________   Date:_____________________________ 
 
     _____________________    Project: 2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION 
        RC-000-3230 

     _____________________     Cedar Falls, Iowa 
 
You are herby notified to commence WORK in accordance with the 
Agreement dated ________, 2022, within ten (10) calendar days of 
_______, 2022 and you are to complete the WORK as follows: furnish all 
labor, material, and equipment necessary for construction of the 2022 
STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT. 
 
The work under the proposed contract shall commence within ten (10) 
calendar days after the date set forth in this written Notice to Proceed and 
shall be performed regularly and diligently through the duration of the 
project. 
 
Liquidated damages in the amount of one thousand ($1,000) dollars per 
calendar day will be assessed for each calendar day for each Street or 
Stage of a street (e.g. Stage 1,2) that is not substantially complete after the 
expiration of the contract time set forth. Each subsequent stage will start 
over with the contract time shown after agreed approval with the owner’s 
representative to proceed from the previous stage. Liquidated damages in 
the amount of one thousand ($1,000) dollars per calendar day will be 
assessed for each calendar day that any work remains uncompleted after 
September 1, 2022 (substantial completion) regardless of the status of 
previous projects. Substantial completion shall mean that the stages are 
fully open to the general public with minor work (e.g. watering) to be 
completed without requiring closures. Contractor shall reach substantial 
completion no later than August 1, 2022, and shall fully complete the close-
out process no later than September 1, 2022. If remaining punchlist items 
remain after September 1, 2022, liquidated damages will go into effect in 
the amount of one thousand ($1,000.00) dollars per calendar day until 
completed. 
    City of Cedar Falls, Iowa 
    Owner 
    By______________ 
    Title_____________ 
          f 

416

Item 21.



 

24 

 

DIVISION 2 – Special Provisions 

 
 
Special Provisions are intended to amend or supplement the General Provisions and 
Covenants of the SUDAS Standard Specifications. All sections that are not amended or 
supplemented remain in full force and effect. 
 

01 Award of Contract 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1030 – 1.03: 
 
The lowest responsive bidder shall be required to furnish a performance, payment and 
maintenance bond in the sum equal to one hundred (100%) percent of the total bid. The 
maintenance bond shall guarantee the maintenance of the improvements for a period of 
two (2) years from and after its completion and acceptance by the City of Cedar Falls. 
 

02 Availability of Site 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1050 – 1.04: 
 
During construction of this project, the Contractor shall be required to coordinate all 
operations with those of other Contractors working within the same area of the following 
projects and/or events: 
 

1) Cedar Falls Utilities Gas Main and Water Main Replacement Projects 
2) Cedar Falls Utilities overhead to underground electric conversion. 
3) Sturgis Falls Celebration – June 24-26, 2022 
4) UNI Spring Classes End – May 13, 2022 
5) Last Day of Cedar Falls Public Schools (Tentative) – May 27, 2022 
6) UNI Fall Classes Resume – August 22, 2022 
7) Cedar Falls Public Schools Resume (Tentative)– August 22, 2022 

 
 

03 Protection of Line and Grade Stakes 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1050 – 1.10: 
 
The Contractor shall notify the Engineer at least 48 hours prior to the need for survey 
stakes. The Contractor shall be responsible for preserving survey stakes and marks and if 
any survey stakes or marks are destroyed or disturbed by the Contractor, Contractor will be 
charged for the cost of replacing them. 
 
 
 

 

 

417

Item 21.



 

25 

 

04 Borrow and Waste Sites 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1070 – 2.13: 
 
It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to provide waste areas or disposal sites for excess 
material which is not desirable to be incorporated in the work involved on this project 
(excavation or broken concrete). No payment for overhaul will be allowed for material 
hauled to these sites. The Engineer shall review all proposed disposal sites and determine 
the acceptability of each. Overhaul will not be measured or paid for but will be considered 
incidental to pavement removal or roadway excavation on this project. 
 

05 Subletting or Assignment of Contract 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.01: 
 
The Contractor's own organization shall perform work amounting to not less than thirty five 
(35%) percent of the total contract cost unless otherwise specified. Item designated as a 
specialty item may be performed by subcontract, and the cost of any such specialty item as 
performed by subcontract may be deducted from the total cost before computing the 
amount of work required by the Contractor's organization.  
 

06 Contract Time 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.02: 
 
The work on the Contract shall commence ten calendar days after the date set forth in the 
written Notice to Proceed and shall be completed within the dates set forth in the written 
Notice to Proceed. 
 
Intermediate working days for construction staging will be as follows: 
 
18

th
 Street     49 Calendar Days 

Olive Street    49 Calendar Days 
Iowa Street    21 Calendar Days 
All Other Streets   Contractor to Submit Staging Plan for Review and 

Approval by Engineer 
 

The Contractor will be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane street closure. This 
total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under construction concurrently. 
 
If a stage is not open to local traffic within the allotted working days, liquidated damages of 
$1000.00 per day will be assessed.  
 
 
 
 

 

418

Item 21.



 

26 

 

07 Work Progress and Schedule 

 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.03: 

 
The progress of the work shall be such that at the expiration of one-fourth of the working 
days, one-eighth of the work shall be completed; at the expiration of one-half of the 
working days, three-eighths of the work shall be completed; at the expiration of three-
fourths of the working days, the work shall be three-fourths completed, and the whole work 
shall be completed at the expiration of the working days. 
 

08 Weekly Record of Calendar Days 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.06: 
 
Work shall not begin before 7:00 a.m. and shall stop at sunset. Work on Sundays and 
Holidays shall only be allowed after prior written approval by the Engineer. 
 

09 Liquidated Damages 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1080 – 1.12: 
 
Liquidated damages in the amount of one thousand ($1,000.00) dollars per working day 
will be assessed for the work not completed within the designated contract term as 
described in the Notice to Proceed. 
 

10 Progress Payments and Vouchers 
 
Add the following to Standard Specification Section 1090 – 1.01: 
 
Pay estimates will be submitted for approval on the First and Third Mondays of each month 
at each City Council Meeting. 
 
Payment to the Contractor will be made in cash from such cash funds of said City as may 
be legally used for said purposes, including the proceeds of the Local Option Tax and 
General Obligation Bonds. Any other combination of funds may be used at the discretion of 
the City Council. 
 
See Division 2 – Special Provisions Section 06- Contract time for liquidated damages for 
Intermediate working days. 
 
Before final payment is made, the Contractor shall furnish vouchers showing that all 
subcontractors and all persons furnishing labor and materials have been fully paid for such 
materials and labor and that the City may retain the last month's payment for a period of 
ninety (90) calendar days following such completion and approval, unless satisfied that 
material and laborers have been paid in full. 
 

419

Item 21.



 

27 

 

11 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan, Management 

 
Attached to the end of these project specifications is the Stormwater Pollution Prevention 
Plan for the 2022 Street Construction Project. This document lays out the requirements for 
the Contractor to assist the City in maintaining compliance with the General Permit No. 2.  
 
The Owner or a representative is to insure compliance with the Pollution Prevention Plan 

and will review regular inspections carried out by the Contractor. Contractor 
designated and qualified personnel will inspect disturbed areas of the construction site that 
have not reached “final stabilization” at least once every seven (7) calendar days. 
Contractor will be responsible for executing the Plan towards the goal of a stabilized site. 
Owner will make determination of Contractors compliance with the plan and may direct 
additional measures to be taken by any Contractor. When a plan deficiency or the 
occurrence of a pollutant entering the drainage system is observed, corrective action shall 
be taken. The Pollution Prevention Plan will be revised and modifications made to the 
control facilities as needed. Intermittent reports based on site observation will be made and 
will become part of the pollution prevention plan.  
 

N.P.D.E.S. CERTIFICATION - PROJECT NO. RC-000-3230 
Contractor certifies under penalty of law that they understand the terms and conditions of 
the general National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit that 
authorizes the storm water discharges associated with industrial activity from the 
construction site as part of this certification. Further, by signing and entering into contract 
for this work, the contractor understands that they are becoming a co-permittee, along with 
the owner(s) and other contractors and subcontractors, to the Iowa Department of Natural 
Resources NPDES General Permit No. 2 for “Storm Water Discharge Associated with 
Industrial Activity for Construction Activities” at the identified site. As co-permittee, the 
contractor understands that they and their company are legally required under the Clean 
Water Act and the Code of Iowa, to ensure compliance with the terms and conditions of the 
Storm Pollution Prevention Plan developed under this NPDES permit and the terms of this 
NPDES permit. 

 

12  METHOD OF MEASUREMENT 
 
The Engineer will measure the items of work that have been acceptably constructed as 
specified in the contract documents for the 2022 Street Construction Project in accordance 
with the 2022 Edition of the SUDAS and as further modified by the City of Cedar Falls’ 
Supplemental Specifications. 
 

13 BASIS OF PAYMENT 
 
Payment for the items listed in the Method of Measurement shall be determined by 
multiplying the item quantity (as determined in the Method of Measurement) by the unit 
price as bid on the proposal form in accordance with the 2022 edition of the SUDAS as 
amended by the City of Cedar Falls’ Supplemental Specifications to the 2022 edition of the 
SUDAS, except as amended or supplemented as follows: 

420

Item 21.



 

28 

 

DIVISION 4 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
All work shall be constructed as specified in the Contract documents for the 2022 Street 
Construction Project in accordance with the 2022 Edition of the SUDAS as amended by 
the City of Cedar Falls’ Supplemental Specifications to the 2022 Edition of the SUDAS, 
except as amended or supplemented as follows: 
 
Item No. 7/8 - Subbase, Modified, 6 In., Subbase, Modified, 12 In. 
Material for Modified Subbase shall comply with the Standard Specification, consisting of 
virgin crushed stone material. Placement and compaction shall comply with the Standard 
Specification Section with the following exception: Contractor will be allowed to utilize the 
completed subbase as a haul road for concrete delivery to the paving operation on streets 
without CD baskets. 
 
Item No. 9 – Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill Material 
Granular Backfill material shall be natural sand meeting the requirements as per the 
Standard Specification Gradation No. 32. During storm sewer or sanitary sewer installation, 
granular backfill is to be utilized, as directed by the Engineer, when unsuitable backfill 
material is encountered under pavement areas.  The price bid per ton shall include removal 
and disposal of the unsuitable material displaced by the granular backfill. 
 
Item No. 5 - Subgrade Preparation 
The portion of the subgrade to be covered by the granular subbase shall be scarified for a 
depth of 6 inches. The scarified material shall be uniformly dried or wetted and re-
compacted to not less than 95 percent of standard proctor density as determined in 
accordance with AASHTO T-99. The price bid for "Subgrade Preparation" shall be full 
payment for scarification, manipulation and compaction of the material and for furnishing all 
water required for the work in conformance with the plans and specifications. 
 
Item No. 20 - Field Tile; 4-Inch to 8-Inch, field repair 
Material for field tile and fittings shall be in accordance with Standard Specification for 
perforated corrugated polyethylene (PE) tubing and fittings. 
 
Items Nos. 46-52 - Intake; SW-507, SW-509, SW-510, Type B, Type D, SW-402, Single Flat, and 
Double Flat  

As per Standard Specifications. 
An approved pre-cast base and walls may be used with a cast in-place top, insert, and fillet 
for the SW-507, SW-509, SW-510, Type B, Type D and Double Flat. Pre-cast base and 
wall units shall conform to the dimensions and reinforcement details shown in the project 
plans. The Contractor is responsible for any additional reinforcement needed to prevent 
cracking during transportation and installation. The Contractor is responsible for verifying 
existing field conditions and dimensions before taking delivery of pre-cast base and wall 
units. 

421

Item 21.



 

29 

 

“N.P.D.E.S. Compliance” – Castings shall be “stamped” to produce raised lettering with 
“Dump No Waste – Drains To River” or any similar message assuring compliance.  
 
Items Nos. 53-54 – Intake, SW-507 Top & Insert, SW-509 Top & Insert 
As per Standard Specifications. 
“N.P.D.E.S. Compliance” – Castings shall be “stamped” to produce raised lettering with 
“Dump No Waste – Drains To River” or any similar message assuring compliance.  
 
Item No. 56 – Manhole Adjustement, Major (Mr. Manhole) 
Refer to Mr. Manhole Detail on Sheet B.11 of the plans. 

Chimney Liner Specifications: 
The chimney liner shall be constructed of Vylon Pipe, or its equivalent. The chimney liner must be made 
from polyvinyl chloride compounds which comply with the requirements for a minimum cell classification of 
12364 as defined by ASTM D-1784. 
The chimney liner must also meet all the following physical requirements: 
Pipe Stiffness – minimum pipe stiffness shall be 46 psi when tested in accordance with ASTM D-2412. 
Impact Resistance – no visual cracking or splitting of the waterway wall shall be evidenced when tested in 
accordance with ASTM D-2444 with a 20lb. weight, tup B, flat plate holder B to a level of 220 ft. lbs. 
Fusion Quality – there shall be no sign of flaking or disintegration when immersed in anhydrous acetone 
for 20 minutes as described in ASTM D-2152. 
Air Tightness – each length of pipe shall pass a factory 3.5 psi air test as described in ASTM F-1803. 
Waterstop Specifications: The waterstop shall be constructed of Swellstop 3/8” x3/4” controlled expansion 
waterstop or equivalent. Swellstop is available from GREENSTREAK, 3400 Tree Court Industrial Blvd., St. 
Louis, MO. 63122. 
The waterstop must meet all of the following physical requirements: 
Specific Gravity – shall be 1.55 +/- 5% when tested in accordance with ASTM D-71. 
Volatile Matter – shall not exceed 1% when tested in accordance with ASTM D-6. 
Application Temperature – must be able applied from -10 degrees F to 125 degrees F as a minimum. 
Service Temperature – must be able to function properly in service from -30 degrees F to 180 degrees F 
as a minimum. 

 
Items No. 59/60 - Standard or Slip-form, P.C.C. 7 Inch Class “C”, Standard or Slip-form, 
P.C.C. 8 Inch Class “C” 
To allow for loss during consolidation, the air content of fresh, unvibrated concrete when 
delivered or placed on the subbase or subgrade, as determined by materials IM 318 for 
gravel or crushed stone coarse aggregate, shall be 8.0 percent as a target, with a 
maximum variation of plus 2.0% or minus 2.0%.  
Saw cuts for new P.C.C. pavement joints shall meet the requirements of Standard 
Specification 7010-3.02J2. Early “soft cut saws” are preferred for cutting transverse joints. 
All other types of saw cuts for new P.C.C. pavement joints shall be wet sawn as per 
Standard Specification Section. This shall also include removal of wet saw residue on the 
entire street surface by washing down the street surface after wet sawing. 
 
Standard Specification shall apply for opening the new pavement to General Traffic with 
the following modification: 

"Five (5) calendar days after placing the new P.C.C. pavement, a beam will 
be broken. With adequate flexural strength, the Contractor will be allowed on 
the new pavement to seal the pavement joints. The equipment used to seal 
the pavement joints shall be restricted to the size and weight limitations 

422

Item 21.



 

30 

 

outlined in the Standard Specifications.  General traffic shall be allowed on 
the new pavement as per the Standard Specifications." 

Unless otherwise specified in the contract documents, at the Contractor's option, the 
time for opening pavement may be determined through the use of the maturity method 
as described in Standard Specification Section 7010-3.08A and Materials I.M. 383. 

Iowa Street, W 18
th

 Street, Olive Street: Pavement Smoothness shall meet the 
requirements of Standard Specification Section 7010-3.08C2. Profilograph testing and 
evaluation to be performed by the Contractor. Standard Specification Section 7010-
3.08C2B for payment shall not apply to this project and there will be no smoothness 
incentive payment. Grinding may be required to meet the smoothness specifications. 

Items No. 63/64 – HMA, (ST), Surf., ½”, HMA (ST) Base, ¾” 
Up to 10% of unclassified Recycled Asphalt Pavement (RAP) may be incorporated into 
these bid items. 
 
Item No. 72 - Patch, P.C.C. Full Depth, “M” Mix 
Full depth P.C.C. patches shall be placed at the project limits as directed by the Engineer. 
Full depth P.C.C. patches are intended to replace deteriorated areas of existing P.C.C. 
pavements at the project limits. The price bid per square yard shall include the materials, 
equipment, and labor required for saw cutting, removals, subgrade preparation, and 
placement of the P.C.C. patch. 
 
Item No. 73 - Patch, HMA (ST) Surface ½ Inch, PG58-28S 
Up to 10% of unclassified Recycled Asphalt Pavement (RAP) may be incorporated into 
these bid items. 

Material requirements as per the Standard Specifications .  HMA patches shall be placed at 
project limits as directed by the Engineer. HMA patches are intended to transition from the 
new P.C.C. pavement to the existing pavement. The bid price per ton shall include the 
materials, equipment, and labor required for saw cutting, removals, subgrade preparation, 
and placement of the HMA patch. 

 
Items No. 78/79,– Pavement Markings Painted; Pavement Markings Painted Symbols,;  
As per I.D.O.T. Specification Section 2527. 
 
Item No. 81 - Traffic Control 
Traffic Control during construction shall meet the requirements of I.D.O.T. Specification 
Section 2528. Traffic controls are shown on the J-sheets of the plans, while also including 
any necessary traffic control measures for the restoration streets as submitted to the 
engineer for approval with the proposed staging plans. 
 
Item No. 83 – Sod, Provide and Place 
The Contractor shall be responsible for watering all of the new sod.   
 

423

Item 21.



 

31 

 

 "Sod must be grown in Iowa on mineral soils and shall not be shipped any distance greater 
than 100 miles. Sod damaged by heat or dry conditions or sod cut more than 18 hours 
before being incorporated into the work shall not be used.” 
 
"After sod bed preparation and prior to placing sod, the area to be sodded shall be fertilized 
at a rate of 10 pounds per 1,000 square feet using a commercial fertilizer. The type of 
fertilizer shall be 13-13-13 (or equivalent), chemically combined, commercial fertilizer. The 
fertilizer shall be incorporated into the surface of the sod bed to prevent direct contact with 
the sod roots." 
 
Any water used from the public water supply shall be obtained through metered and 
backflow equipped connections provided by and arranged for in advance with the Cedar 
Falls Utilities' Water Division. The Contractor is responsible for all deposits and costs 
associated with the installation and the use of the connection and for all water used from 
the connection. Use of water without an approved connection device is a violation of City 
Code. Water provided for watering of the sod is incidental to this item per Sudas 9020 
2.04. 
 
Do not install sod between the dates of June 15 and August 15, unless authorized by the 
Engineer. Do not lay frozen sod; do not lay sod on frozen soil or when freezing conditions 
are forecasted within 24 hours. Sod placed in freezing conditions is subject to replacement 
at contractor’s expense as deemed necessary by City Engineer with maintenance period 
after project acceptance 
 
Item No. 84 – SWPPP Management 
Refer to Special provisions of specification manual. Contractor to submit weekly inspection 
reports to the engineer as a co-permittee of the City’s NPDES General Permit No. 2 
 
Item No. 92 – Excavation and Disposal of Contaminated Soil 
Contaminated soil must be hauled to a facility capable of handling the contaminated 
material. One local option if the Black Hawk County Sanitary Landfill. Refer to the estimate 
reference for additional information. 
 
 

424

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

 i 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan  

For: 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

Operator(s): 

City of Cedar Falls 

220 Clay Street 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

 

Stormwater Manager and SWPPP Contact(s): 

Attn: Maria Perez 

220 Clay Street 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

(319) 268-5161 

SWPPP Preparation Date: 

January 2022 
 

Estimated Project Dates:  
 

Start of Construction: April 2022 
 

Substantial Completion: September 2022 

 
This SWPPP is a living document and is subject to revisions during the active phase of construction. City of Cedar 

Falls Erosion Official and/or representative from Iowa DNR and/or US EPA may instruct the General Contractor to 

install additional and/or replace existing BMPs in order to accommodate site specific conditions. While a specific 

element associated with sediment control, erosion control, or stormwater management may not be directly addressed in 

this SWPPP, all elements related to sediment control, erosion control, and stormwater management must be adequately 

addressed on the entire site, at all times.

425

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

 ii 

Table of Contents 

 
SECTION 1: SITE EVALUATION, ASSESSMENT, AND PLANNING ....................................................... 1 
1.1 Project/Site Information ................................................................................................................... 1 
1.2 Contact Information/Responsible Parties ........................................................................................ 1 
1.3 Nature and Sequence of Construction Activity ................................................................................ 2 
1.4 Soils, Slopes, Vegetation, and Current Drainage Patterns ............................................................. 2 
1.5 Construction Site Estimates ............................................................................................................. 2 
1.6 Receiving Waters ............................................................................................................................. 3 
1.7 Site Features and Sensitive Areas to be Protected ......................................................................... 3 
1.8 Potential Sources of Pollution .......................................................................................................... 3 
1.9 Endangered Species Certification ................................................................................................... 3 
1.10 Historic Preservation ........................................................................................................................ 3 
1.11 Maps ................................................................................................ Error! Bookmark not defined. 
SECTION 2: EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS .................................................................... 4 
2.1. Minimize Disturbed Area and Protect Natural Features and Soil: ................................................... 4 
2.2. Control Stormwater Flowing Onto and Through the Project: ........................................................... 4 
2.3. Stabilize Soils: .................................................................................................................................. 4 
2.4. Protect Storm Drain Inlets: ............................................................................................................... 6 
2.5. Establish perimeter controls and sediment barriers: ....................................................................... 6 
2.6. Retain Sediment On-Site and Control Dewatering Practices: ......................................................... 7 
2.7. Establish Stabilized Construction Exits:........................................................................................... 7 
SECTION 3: GOOD HOUSEKEEPING BMPS ........................................................................................... 8 
3.1  Material Handling and Waste Management: ................................................................................... 8 
3.2. Designate Washout Areas: .............................................................................................................. 8 

    3.3    Spill Prevention.………………………………………………………………………………………...…10 
3.4. Any Additional BMPs: ...................................................................................................................... 9 
3.5 Allowable Non-Stormwater Discharge Management ....................................................................... 9 
SECTION 4: SELECTING POST-CONSTRUCTION BMPs ..................................................................... 10 
SECTION 5: INSPECTIONS and MAINTENANCE .................................................................................. 10 
5.1. Inspection Personnel: .................................................................................................................... 10 
5.2. Inspection Schedule and Procedures: ........................................................................................... 10 
5.2 Maintenance of Controls ................................................................................................................ 10 
5.3 Corrective Action Log .................................................................................................................... 10 
SECTION 6: Recordkeeping and Training ................................................................................................ 11 
6.1 Recordkeeping ............................................................................................................................... 11 
6.2 Log of Changes to the SWPPP ..................................................................................................... 11 
6.3 Training .......................................................................................................................................... 11 
SECTION 7: FINAL STABILIZATION ....................................................................................................... 12 
7.1 Final Stabilization ........................................................................................................................... 12 
SWPPP APPENDICES ............................................................................................................................. 13 
App A- Copy of Construction General Permit ................................................................................................  
App B - Inspection Reports ............................................................................................................................  
App C – Corrective Action Log ......................................................................................................................  
App D – SWPPP Amendment Log ................................................................................................................  
App E – Grading & Stabilization Activities Log ..............................................................................................  
 

 
 

426

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  1 

SECTION 1: SITE EVALUATION, ASSESSMENT, AND PLANNING 

1.1 Project/Site Information 

Project/Site Name:  2022 Street Reconstruction 

Project Street/Locations: 
W 18

th
 Street – College to Campus Street 

Iowa Street – 1
st
 to 2

nd
 Street 

Olive Street – 4
th
 to 6

th
 Street 

City:  Cedar Falls  State:  Iowa   Zip Code:  50613 

County or Similar Subdivision:  Black Hawk 

Latitude/Longitude (Use one of three possible formats, and specify method) 
Latitude:      Longitude: 

1. Iowa -  42.537327 N      92.4520761 W 
2. W 18th - 42.5222107 N      92.4582948 W  
3. Olive – 42.5341774 N      92.4547566 W 
 

Method for determining latitude/longitude: 

 USGS topographic map (specify scale:  ____)  EPA Web site  GPS 

 Other (please specify): Google Earth ____________________________________________ 

Is the project located in Indian country?   Yes   No 

If yes, name of Reservation, or if not part of a Reservation, indicate "not applicable." _________ 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Is this project considered a federal facility?   Yes   No 

NPDES project or permit tracking number:  IA-38536-38175 

(This is the unique identifying number assigned to your project by your permitting authority after you have 
applied for coverage under the appropriate NPDES construction general permit.) 

1.2 Contact Information/Responsable Parties 

Stormwater Manager and SWPPP Contact(s): 
 

City of Cedar Falls 

Attn: Maria Perez 

220 Clay Street 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

(319) 268-5161 

 

 

 

427

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  2 

This SWPPP Was Prepared By: 

Ben Claypool, EI  

City of Cedar Falls 

220 Clay Street 

Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

Telephone:  319.268.5165 

Fax:  319.268.5197 

 

SEE APPENDIX FOR COMPLETE OPERATORS LIST 

1.3 Nature and Sequence of Construction Activity  

 Describe the general scope of the work for the project:  

Reconstruction of existing streets including utility infrastructure updates, sidewalks and site 
restoration 

What is the function of the construction activity?  To create an athletic complex 

 Residential   Commercial   Industrial     Road Construction 

 Linear Utility 

 Other (please specify):   

Estimated Project Start Date: April 2021 

Estimated Project Completion Date:  October 2021 

1.4  Soils, Slopes, Vegetation, and Current Drainage Patterns 

Soil type(s):  Urban land. 

 See Soil Map in Appendix 

Slopes (describe current slopes and note any changes due to grading or fill activities):  The existing site 
slopes vary depending on location.  The project proposed to replace pavement surfaces and underground 
utilities.  No changes to slopes are proposed.  

Drainage Patterns (describe current drainage patterns and note any changes dues to grading or fill 
activities): 

 Existing:   The existing site slopes 1%-4% with drainage to existing storm sewer 

 Proposed: Slopes not anticipated to change due to reconstruction  

 Vegetation:  N/A 

1.5 Construction Site Estimates 

The following are estimates of the construction site: 

Construction Site Area to be disturbed – Each Street less than 1 ac   

Total Project Area: Each Street less than 1 ac       

Percentage impervious area before construction - 95%    

Runoff coefficient before construction: 0.90     

428

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  3 

Percentage impervious area after construction – 95%     

Runoff coefficient after construction:  0.90     

1.6 Receiving Waters 

Description of receiving waters: existing city storm sewer to Dry Run Creek or  to the Black Hawk Creek 
and ultimately to the Cedar River, or storm sewer to the Cedar River. 

Description of storm sewer systems: storm sewer drains easterly or westerly to Dry Run Creek and 
then ultimately to the Cedar River. 

Description of impaired water or waters subject to TMDLs:  The Dry Run Creek and the Cedar River are 
impaired by biological impairment and 
bacterial impairment.  

1.7 Site Features and Sensitive Areas to be Protected  

 N/A 

1.8 Potential Sources of Pollution 

 Demolition debris 

 Other potential pollutants and sources include but are not limited to:  Sediment, construction site 
waste materials, spilled construction materials, off-site vehicle tracking and generation of dust, 
concrete truck washout, water used to flush vehicles, and pavement wash waters. 

1.9 Endangered Species Certification 

Are endangered or threatened species and critical habitats on or near the project area? 

 Yes   No 

If yes, describe the species and/or critical habitat: Not Applicable 

1.10 Historic Preservation 

Are there any historic sites on or near the construction site? 

 Yes   No 
  

429

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  4 

SECTION 2: EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS 

2.1. Minimize Disturbed Area and Protect Natural Features and Soil:  

 Silt Fence, wattles, Intake Filters, Temporary Seeding, Permanent 
Seeding/Sodding 

 As work progresses, the site will be re-evaluated at each visit for proper initiation 
of BMPs, to verify their effectiveness and, propose maintenance. 

2.2. Control Stormwater Flowing Onto and Through the Project: Proposed storm sewer system 

2.3. Stabilize Soils:  

a. Mulching 

Description:  Applying plant residue or other suitable material to the soil surface. 

Problem identification: The existing soil surface is void of vegetation and moisture 
causing it to become airborne and transported off the construction site due to wind or 
vehicle movement.  

Design purpose:  To reduce runoff, conserve moisture, and reduce erosion and 
sedimentation. 

Installation:  Many materials can be used for mulching. The most readily available 
include grain straw, hay, wood chips or bark, wood cellulose fiber, wood excelsior, and 
gravel or crushed rock. For mulching to blend with the soil the soil should be loosened 
and since seedbed preparation requires that the soil be tilled to a depth of three inches 
this provides ideal soil surface treatment for the application of mulching. Proper 
application rates are important. 

Application rates are as follows: 

1. Dry straw: Apply 1-1/2 to 2 tons per acre; 70 pounds per 1,000 sq. ft. Straw 
mulching can be applied either by machine or hand. The straw needs to be 
anchored to the soil. One method of anchorage is pressing the straw into the soil 
with a mulching tiller (a machine designed for this purpose), or applying a 
cutback asphalt tact at 1,200 per acre. Mulching applied at the correct rate will 
allow approximately 50% of the soil to be visible. 

2. Hay: Apply 2 tons per acre; 90 lbs per 1,000 sq. ft. The remainder of application 
is the same as straw. 

3. Wood chips or bark: Apply 10 to 12 tons per acre. Application by machine or 
hand. Material decomposes slowly; it is good, long-lasting mulching. 

4. Wood cellulose fiber: Must be applied with a hydroseeder. Requires 1,000 to 
1,200 lbs per acre. Mulching must be applied after the seed and fertilizer have 
been incorporated into the soil. 

5. Wood excelsior: Apply at rate of 2 tons per acre. This material lasts longer than 
straw and is free of weeds. It can be applied by machine or hand. Like straw it 
should be incorporated into the soil. 

6. Crushed rock or gravel: Apply at rate of 40 cu yds per acre or 1.5 cu yds per 
1,000 sq. ft. Size recommended is ¾ to 1 inch. This will result in rock mulching 
being placed one rock thick and 50% of the soil should be visible. This is 
excellent mulching for short slopes or on areas that will be subject to light traffic. 
It may also be placed over black plastic to control weeds. 

430

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  5 

Maintenance/Inspection: Inspect after heavy storm runoff. Look for small areas of 
erosion or lack of mulching because it washed away. All failure areas should be repaired 
at once. 

Design life: Permanent. 

b. Seeding & Fertilizing 

Description: Establishing grasses and/or legumes on disturbed areas of soil. A 

GROUND COVER OF GRASS IS THE MOST EFFECTIVE METHOD OF 

CONTROLLING EROSION. 

Problem identification: To reduce erosion and sedimentation. Bare areas of soil 
exposed to the elements contribute sedimentation and dust.  

Design purpose: To reduce erosion and damage to downstream resources and to 
improve the soil for permanent plantings. 

Installation: Effective reduction in erosion can be achieved by either temporary or 
permanent seeding. As the word implies, temporary is short lived and will lose its 
effectiveness in 6 to 9 months. Temporary seeding procedure will be addressed first. 

When it becomes evident that a disturbed area in a construction site will not be disturbed 
for 30 days, it shall be seeded before day 7. However, if excavated material is present, 
the disturbed area should be seeded or surrounded by a silt fence. 

  

431

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  6 

2.4. Protect Storm Drain Inlets:  

a. Inlets 

Description: An inlet that carries runoff water in an underground drainage system for 
disposal. 

Problem identification: Control measures are needed in construction areas where 
storm sewer intakes are in place, and vegetation is not yet established in the upstream 
drainage area. Sediment should not be allowed to enter the storm sewer system through 
the intakes. 

Design purpose: To reduce the amount of sediment entering the intakes of the storm 
drain system with different practices. 

Installation: At least four different practices provide storm drain inlet protection. Each 
practice will be reviewed separately. Ideally, the drainage area is limited to one acre or 
less. 

1. Excavated drop inlet protection: The side slopes should be no steeper than 2:1. 
The excavated basin should be 1-2 ft deep. The basin should be shaped with 
the longest dimension oriented toward the longest inflow in order to result in 
maximum trap efficiency. The capacity of the basin should be 900 cu ft per acre. 
Weep holes protected with filter fabric, and stone should be provided for draining 
the temporary pool. 

2. Silt fence drop inlet protection: A 3-ft-square frame, reinforced with wire mesh 
and covered with filter fabric on the sides should be installed around an intake 
with the bottom edge sealed. The maximum height of the fabric should not 
exceed 18 in. Steps must be taken at the site and upstream to prevent water or 
sediment from overtopping the silt fence. 

3. Sod drop inlet protection: Place the sod to form a turf mat completely covering 
the soil surface for a minimum distance of 4 ft on each side of the intake where 
runoff water will flow. The slope where the sod is placed should not exceed 4:1. 
During the first four weeks the sod should be watered twice a week. The ground 
should be wet to a depth of 2 in. This method should only be applied in urban 
areas with a drainage area of less than one quarter acre. 

4. Curb drop inlet protection. Wire mesh of sufficient strength to support filter fabric 
with stone shall be placed so it extends 2 ft beyond the inlet in both directions. 
The 2-in.-sized stone should be placed against the filter fabric to a depth of 10-
to-12 in. To insure that runoff does not bypass the inlet, install temporary dikes 
directing the flow into the inlet. 

Maintenance/Inspection: These structures should be inspected after every storm. Any 
sediment should be removed and disposed of on the site. Any damage should be 
repaired. 

Design life: 1 year. 

2.5. Establish perimeter controls and sediment barriers:  

a. Silt Fence  

Description: A temporary barrier of geotextile fabric (filter fabric) used to intercept runoff 
from small drainage areas of disturbed soil so that the sediment is allowed to settle out 
of the runoff water. Silt fences are one of the most convenient control measures to use 
on all projects that involve soil disturbance. 

432

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  7 

Problem identification: Exposed soil areas are subject to water erosion and sediment 
movement during and after storm water events. Materials and methods are required to 
eliminate soil loss or movement across construction sites from such events. 

Design purpose: To trap sediment from sheet flows before it leaves the construction 
site. Silt fences are effective in trapping sediment from all activities that involve soil 
disturbance. They can be used on adjacent properties, adjacent bodies of water, large 
sloping areas, near streams and waterways, and near surface drainage ways. 

Installation: Suggested spacing on slopes that contribute runoff to a silt fence area: 

Table: Silt Fence Spacing on Slopes 
 

Slope Placement Interval, ft 

3:1 (33%) 40 

4:1 (25%) 50 

5:1 (20%) 60 

10:1 (10%) 100 

≤ 50:1 (2%) 150 

 
Table: Silt Fence Spacing in Ditches 
 

Ditch Grade, % Approximate Spacing, 
(ft) 

1-2 150 

2-4 75 

4-6 40 

>6 25 

The maximum drainage area flow to a silt fence should not exceed ¼ acre per 100 ft of 
fence. Most erosion will occur in the form of sheet erosion, with no concentrated water 
flow to the fence. 

Silt fences should be placed as close as possible to the undisturbed soil. 

All filter fabric shall comply with the specifications set forth by the Iowa Department of 
Transportation. 

Steel posts must be used. 

Note other control measures, filter strips, and inlet protection. 

Maintenance/Inspection: Inspect once a week and after each rainstorm, look for 
undercutting and failures in fabric. Clean and dispose of sediment as necessary; repair 
water damage and fabric failures at once. 

Design life: 6 months to 1 year. 

2.6. Retain Sediment On-Site and Control Dewatering Practices: 

2.7. Establish Stabilized Construction Exits (to be implemented only as needed): 

a. Rock Entrance 

Description:  A crushed rock or gravel stabilized pad located at points of vehicular 
ingress or egress at a construction site. 

Problem identification: Sediment in the form of mud can be transported by vehicle to 
adjacent public or private property. Steps need to be taken to minimize that transport. 

433

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  8 

Design purpose: To reduce the amount of mud on tires of vehicles before they enter a 
public road. 

Installation: The aggregate layer must be at least 6 in. thick and the gradation shall be 
13. The pad must be the full width of the vehicle entrance and exit area. The length of 
the entrance must be at least 50 ft. If conditions on the site are such that the majority of 
the mud is not removed by the vehicle traveling over the aggregate, then the tires of the 
vehicles should be washed before entering a public road. Wash water should be carried 
away from the entrance to a settling basin to remove the sediment. 

The entrance should be located to provide for maximum use by all construction vehicles. 

Maintenance/Inspection: The condition of the aggregate needs to be monitored daily. 
The entrance should be maintained in a condition which will prevent tracking or flow of 
mud onto a public road. Accumulation of mud must be removed and more aggregate 
added as needed. This may require top dressing with 2-in. stone as conditions demand. 

Design life: 4-6 months. 

SECTION 3: GOOD HOUSEKEEPING BMPS 

3.1  Material Handling and Waste Management:  

a. Ensure Proper Disposal of Construction Site Waste Materials – Iowa’s solid waste 
regulations require that construction and demolition waste be taken to a permitted 
sanitary landfill.  No liquids or hazardous waste will be accepted.  Contact the nearest 
IDNR field office to determine the nearest permitted sanitary landfill. 

1. Rubble (which is uncontaminated stone, brick, or similar inorganic material), rock 
and sand may be disposed without a permit in an environmentally safe manner. 
This means not impeding waterways or drainage as well as not disposing of 
rubble, rock or sand in flood plains or wetlands without IDNR prior approval. 

2. The open burning of trees, tree trimmings, and landscape waste is allowed 
without a permit provided that: the material originated on the premises, the 
burning occurs at least one-quarter mile away from any inhabited building, rubber 
tires are not used to ignite the fire, and the burning meets with local 
requirements. 

a) Treat or Dispose of Sanitary Wastes that are Generated Onsite in 
Accordance with State or Local Requirements - A portable restroom 
facility shall be located onsite at all times unless an approved plan for 
disposal of sanitary waste is agreed to by the Owner. Wastes shall be 
collected and disposed of in complete compliance with local, state and 
federal regulations.  This facility shall be located in an area where 
contact with storm water discharge is minimal.  The Contractor shall 
install a compost filter tube around the facility to minimize the radius of 
the effected zone in the event of a spill. 

3.2. Designate Washout Areas:  

a. Concrete Truck Washout Area - An area shall be delineated on-site for concrete truck 
washout. The area shall be surrounded by silt fence and all wash water and concrete 
waste deposited within the fenced area. Area shall be inspected weekly by the contractor 
and all wastes shall be disposed of, as necessary, in compliance with all federal, state, 
and local regulations. 

434

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  9 

3.3. Spill Prevention and Control Plan: 

a. Spill Prevention and Response Procedures - The Contractor is responsible for training 
all personnel in the proper handling and cleanup of spilled materials. No spilled 
hazardous materials or wastes will be allowed to come into contact with storm water 
discharges. If contact does occur, the storm water discharge will be contained on site 
until appropriate measures in compliance with all Federal, State and Local regulations 
are followed to dispose of the hazardous substance. In addition to good housekeeping 
and material management practices, the following practices will be followed for spill 
prevention and cleanup: 

1. Manufacturer's recommended methods for spill cleanup will be clearly posted 
and site personnel will be trained regarding these procedures and the location of 
the information and cleanup supplies. 

2. Materials and equipment necessary for spill control, containment and cleanup will 
be provided onsite in a material storage area. Equipment and materials will 
include but not be limited to brooms, dust pans, mops, rags, gloves, goggles, cat 
litter, sand, sawdust, and plastic and metal trash containers. 

3.4. Any Additional BMPs: 

a. Prevent Offsite Tracking of Sediments and Generation of Dust - Stabilized 
construction entrances or vehicle washing racks should be installed at locations where 
vehicles leave the site.  The adjacent streets and sidewalks shall be inspected daily by 
the Contractor and cleaned as necessary to remove any excess mud, dirt, rock, or other 
debris generated by the project site.  The Contractor shall implement dust control 
measures where dust is generated.  Frequent watering of the site, sprinkling/irrigation, 
vegetative cover, mulch, windbreaks, tillage, stone and spray-on chemical soil treatments 
(palliatives) are possible dust control measures. If the dust control method is not 
acceptable it shall be changed as directed by the Owner.  

3.5 Allowable Non-Stormwater Discharge Management 

a. Identify and Prevent Contamination of Non-Storm Water Discharges  The following 
non-storm water discharges may occur from the site during construction of the project: 

1. Water used to flush vehicles 

2. Potable water sources including waterline flushing, irrigation drainage and routine 
building wash downs that do not use detergents 

3. Springs 

4. Pavement wash waters (where spills or leaks of hazardous materials has not 
occurred) 

435

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  10 

SECTION 4: SELECTING POST-CONSTRUCTION BMPs 

4.1 Storm water management controls are constructed to prevent or control pollution of storm water 
after the construction is completed.   

4.2 In addition to pollutant removal, the storm water management portion of the plan must 
address velocity dissipation at discharge locations. Development usually means an 
increase in speed with which the site will drain because of the addition of paved areas, 
storm sewers, curbs, gutters, etc. The general permit requires that velocity dissipation 
devices be placed along the length of any outfall where the discharge from the developed 
area may erode the channel so that the natural physical and biological characteristics 
and functions are maintained and protected (e.g. maintenance of hydrologic conditions 
present prior to the initiation of construction activities).  

4.3 Water quality is handled via multiple best management practices including, but not limited 
to, bioswales, oil/sand separators, rain garden, snout intakes, and water quality units.  
Detention is NOT required but will be provided at the southern end of the project. 

SECTION 5: INSPECTIONS and MAINTENANCE 

5.1. Inspection Personnel: 

a. See SWPPP Coordinator and SWPPP Team in Appendix. 

5.2. Inspection Schedule and Procedures: 

a. Inspections – The general permit requires inspection every seven (7) days and within 24 
hours of the end of a storm of 0.5 inch or greater of rainfall. All disturbed areas of the site, 
areas for material storage, locations where vehicles enter or exit the site, all of the 
erosion and sediment controls that were identified as part of the plant, and accessible 
discharge locations must be inspected. Controls must be in good operating condition until 
the construction activity is complete and final stabilization has been reached. 

b. Maintenance/Repairs – Maintenance and repairs shall be performed as outlined in 
above in order to maintain good and effective operating condition of all control measures 
identified. The inspection reports shall be used to record and schedule maintenance. 

1. Any changes that may be required to correct deficiencies on the SWPPP noted 
during inspection shall be made as soon as practical after an inspection but in no 
case later than seven (7) days after the inspection. 

c. See Appendix for copy of inspection report for use at the site. 

5.2 Maintenance of Controls 

a. Maintenance Procedures: Included in control description above. 

5.3 Corrective Action Log 

a. Corrective Action Log: See Control Summary in Appendix 

436

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  11 

SECTION 6: Recordkeeping and Training 

6.1 Recordkeeping 

a. In addition to the inspection and maintenance reports, the Contractor should keep 
records of the construction activity on the site. In particular, the Contractor should keep a 
record of the following information: 

1. The dates when major grading activities occur in a particular area 

2. The dates when construction activities cease in an area, temporarily or 
permanently 

3. The dates when an area is stabilized, temporarily or permanently 

b. These records can be used to make sure that areas where there is no construction 
activity will be stabilized within the required time frame. 

c. Records shall be retained for a period of at least three years from the date that the site is 
finally stabilized. 

6.2 Log of Changes to the SWPPP 

a. For a construction activity to be in full compliance with its NPDES storm water general 
permit, and for the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan to be effective, the plan must 
accurately reflect site features and operations. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to 
amend the SWPPP appropriately in the form of red line markups. The plan must also be 
changed if the operator (Owner, Engineer, Contractor, etc) observes that it is not 
effective in minimizing pollutant discharge from the site. 

b. In addition, the pollution prevention plan shall be updated to: 

1. Include Contractors identified after the submittal of the Notice of Intent. These 
Contractors shall certify the plan and be identified as co-permittees. 

2. Identify any change in ownership or transference of the permit and permit 
responsibilities. 

c. If, at any time during the effective period of the permit, the IDNR finds that the plan does 
not meet one or more of the minimum standards established in the general permit, the 
IDNR will notify the permittee of required changes necessary to bring the plan up to 
standard.  Permittees shall have seven (7) days after notification to make the necessary 
changes. 

6.3 Training 

a. Contractor responsible for training. 

437

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  12 

SECTION 7: FINAL STABILIZATION 

7.1 Final Stabilization 

a. Final stabilization is defined in the general permit as meaning that all soil disturbing 
activities at the site have been completed, and that a uniform perennial vegetative cover 
for unpaved areas not covered by permanent structures has been established or 
equivalent permanent stabilization measures (such as the use of rip rap, gabions, or 
geotextiles) have been employed. 

438

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  13 

 SWPPP APPENDICES 

Attach the following documentation to the SWPPP: 

App A - Copy of Construction General Permit 

App B - Inspection Reports 

App C – Corrective Action Log 

App D – SWPPP Amendment Log 

App E – Grading & Stabilization Activities Log 

  

439

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  14 

 

Appendix A – Copy of Construction General Permit 
  

440

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 1/21

441

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 2/21

442

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 3/21

443

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 4/21

444

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 5/21

445

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 6/21

446

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 7/21

447

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 8/21

448

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 9/21

449

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 10/21

450

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 11/21

451

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 12/21

452

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 13/21

453

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 14/21

454

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 15/21

455

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 16/21

456

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 17/21

457

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 18/21

458

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 19/21

459

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 20/21

460

Item 21.



5/7/2019 General Permit No.2 - GP2 2018.pdf

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/file:///P:/Chrome/Downloads/GP2 2018.pdf 21/21

461

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  15 

Appendix B – Inspection Reports 
 

 
Included are two blank copies of a sample inspection report. Contractor to make additional copies and 

perform inspections as required by law. 

 

462

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  16 

Stormwater Construction Site Inspection Report 

General Information 

Project Name  2022 Street Reconstruction  

NPDES Tracking No.  Location  

Date of Inspection   Start/End Time  

Inspector’s Name(s)  

Inspector’s Title(s)  

Inspector’s Contact Information  

Inspector’s Qualifications  

 

Describe present phase of 

construction 

 

 

Type of Inspection: 

 Regular           Pre-storm event           During storm event           Post-storm event 

Weather Information 

Has there been a storm event since the last inspection?   Yes    No 

If yes, provide: 

Storm Start Date & Time:               Storm Duration (hrs):                Approximate Amount of Precipitation (in): 

 

Weather at time of this inspection? 

 Clear      Cloudy       Rain       Sleet       Fog       Snowing      High Winds     

 Other:                                                               Temperature:        

 

Have any discharges occurred since the last inspection?   Yes    No 

If yes, describe: 

 

Are there any discharges at the time of inspection? Yes    No 

If yes, describe: 

 

 

Site-specific BMPs 

 Number the structural and non-structural BMPs identified in your SWPPP on your site map and list them 

below (add as many BMPs as necessary). Carry a copy of the numbered site map with you during your 

inspections.  This list will ensure that you are inspecting all required BMPs at your site. 

 Describe corrective actions initiated, date completed, and note the person that completed the work in the 

Corrective Action Log.   

 BMP BMP 

Installed? 

BMP 

Maintenance 

Required? 

Corrective Action Needed and Notes 

 

1  Yes  No Yes  No  

2  Yes  No Yes  No  

3  Yes  No Yes  No  

4  Yes  No Yes  No  

5  Yes  No Yes  No  

6  Yes  No Yes  No  

7  Yes  No Yes  No  

8  Yes  No Yes  No  

9  Yes  No Yes  No  

10  Yes  No Yes  No  

463

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  17 

 BMP BMP 

Installed? 

BMP 

Maintenance 

Required? 

Corrective Action Needed and Notes 

 

11  Yes  No Yes  No  

12  Yes  No Yes  No  

13  Yes  No Yes  No  

14  Yes  No Yes  No  

15  Yes  No Yes  No  

16  Yes  No Yes  No  

17  Yes  No Yes  No  

18  Yes  No Yes  No  

19  Yes  No Yes  No  

20  Yes  No Yes  No  

 

 

Overall Site Issues 

Below are some general site issues that should be assessed during inspections.  Customize this list as needed for 

conditions at your site. 

 

 BMP/activity Implemented? Maintenance 

Required? 

Corrective Action Needed and Notes 

 

1 Are all slopes and 

disturbed areas not 

actively being worked 

properly stabilized?  

Yes  No Yes  No  

 

 

2 Are natural resource 

areas (e.g., streams, 

wetlands, mature trees, 

etc.) protected with 

barriers or similar 

BMPs?   

Yes  No Yes  No  

 

 

 

 

 

3 Are perimeter controls 

and sediment barriers 

adequately installed 

(keyed into substrate) 

and maintained?   

Yes  No Yes  No  

 

 

 

 

4 Are discharge points and 

receiving waters free of 

any sediment deposits? 

Yes  No Yes  No  

 

 

 

5 Are storm drain inlets 

properly protected?   

 

 

Yes  No Yes  No  

6 Is the construction exit 

preventing sediment 

from being tracked into 

the street? 

Yes  No Yes  No  

7 Is trash/litter from work 

areas collected and 

placed in covered 

dumpsters?   

 

Yes  No Yes  No  

464

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  18 

 BMP/activity Implemented? Maintenance 

Required? 

Corrective Action Needed and Notes 

 

8 Are washout facilities 

(e.g., paint, stucco, 

concrete) available, 

clearly marked, and 

maintained?   

Yes  No Yes  No  

9 Are vehicle and 

equipment fueling, 

cleaning, and 

maintenance areas free 

of spills, leaks, or any 

other deleterious 

material?   

Yes  No Yes  No  

10 Are materials that are 

potential stormwater 

contaminants stored 

inside or under cover? 

 

Yes  No Yes  No  

11 Are non-stormwater 

discharges (e.g., wash 

water, dewatering) 

properly controlled? 

 

Yes  No Yes  No  

12 (Other) 

 

 

 

 

Yes  No Yes  No  

 

Non-Compliance 

Describe any incidents of non-compliance not described above: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

 

“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or 

supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated 

the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons 

directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and 

belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 

including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.” 

 

Print name and title: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Signature:_________________________________________________________  Date:_____________________ 

 

465

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  19 

Stormwater Construction Site Inspection Report 

General Information 

Project Name 2022 Street Reconstruction 

NPDES Tracking No.  Location  

Date of Inspection   Start/End Time  

Inspector’s Name(s)  

Inspector’s Title(s)  

Inspector’s Contact Information  

Inspector’s Qualifications  

 

Describe present phase of 

construction 

 

 

Type of Inspection: 

 Regular           Pre-storm event           During storm event           Post-storm event 

Weather Information 

Has there been a storm event since the last inspection?   Yes    No 

If yes, provide: 

Storm Start Date & Time:               Storm Duration (hrs):                Approximate Amount of Precipitation (in): 

 

Weather at time of this inspection? 

 Clear      Cloudy       Rain       Sleet       Fog       Snowing      High Winds     

 Other:                                                               Temperature:        

 

Have any discharges occurred since the last inspection?   Yes    No 

If yes, describe: 

 

Are there any discharges at the time of inspection? Yes    No 

If yes, describe: 

 

 

Site-specific BMPs 

 Number the structural and non-structural BMPs identified in your SWPPP on your site map and list them 

below (add as many BMPs as necessary). Carry a copy of the numbered site map with you during your 

inspections.  This list will ensure that you are inspecting all required BMPs at your site. 

 Describe corrective actions initiated, date completed, and note the person that completed the work in the 

Corrective Action Log.   

 BMP BMP 

Installed? 

BMP 

Maintenance 

Required? 

Corrective Action Needed and Notes 

 

1  Yes  No Yes  No  

2  Yes  No Yes  No  

3  Yes  No Yes  No  

4  Yes  No Yes  No  

5  Yes  No Yes  No  

6  Yes  No Yes  No  

7  Yes  No Yes  No  

8  Yes  No Yes  No  

9  Yes  No Yes  No  

10  Yes  No Yes  No  

466

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  20 

 BMP BMP 

Installed? 

BMP 

Maintenance 

Required? 

Corrective Action Needed and Notes 

 

11  Yes  No Yes  No  

12  Yes  No Yes  No  

13  Yes  No Yes  No  

14  Yes  No Yes  No  

15  Yes  No Yes  No  

16  Yes  No Yes  No  

17  Yes  No Yes  No  

18  Yes  No Yes  No  

19  Yes  No Yes  No  

20  Yes  No Yes  No  

 

 

Overall Site Issues 

Below are some general site issues that should be assessed during inspections.  Customize this list as needed for 

conditions at your site. 

 

 BMP/activity Implemented? Maintenance 

Required? 

Corrective Action Needed and Notes 

 

1 Are all slopes and 

disturbed areas not 

actively being worked 

properly stabilized?  

Yes  No Yes  No  

 

 

2 Are natural resource 

areas (e.g., streams, 

wetlands, mature trees, 

etc.) protected with 

barriers or similar 

BMPs?   

Yes  No Yes  No  

 

 

 

 

 

3 Are perimeter controls 

and sediment barriers 

adequately installed 

(keyed into substrate) 

and maintained?   

Yes  No Yes  No  

 

 

 

 

4 Are discharge points and 

receiving waters free of 

any sediment deposits? 

Yes  No Yes  No  

 

 

 

5 Are storm drain inlets 

properly protected?   

 

 

Yes  No Yes  No  

6 Is the construction exit 

preventing sediment 

from being tracked into 

the street? 

Yes  No Yes  No  

7 Is trash/litter from work 

areas collected and 

placed in covered 

dumpsters?   

 

Yes  No Yes  No  

467

Item 21.



Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

2022 Street Reconstruction 

City Project No. RC-000-3230 
  21 

 BMP/activity Implemented? Maintenance 

Required? 

Corrective Action Needed and Notes 

 

8 Are washout facilities 

(e.g., paint, stucco, 

concrete) available, 

clearly marked, and 

maintained?   

Yes  No Yes  No  

9 Are vehicle and 

equipment fueling, 

cleaning, and 

maintenance areas free 

of spills, leaks, or any 

other deleterious 

material?   

Yes  No Yes  No  

10 Are materials that are 

potential stormwater 

contaminants stored 

inside or under cover? 

 

Yes  No Yes  No  

11 Are non-stormwater 

discharges (e.g., wash 

water, dewatering) 

properly controlled? 

 

Yes  No Yes  No  

12 (Other) 

 

 

 

 

Yes  No Yes  No  

 

Non-Compliance 

Describe any incidents of non-compliance not described above: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT 

 

“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or 

supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated 

the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons 

directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and 

belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, 

including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.” 

 

Print name and title: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Signature:_________________________________________________________  Date:_____________________ 

468

Item 21.



S
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
P

o
llu

ti
o
n
 P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 (

S
W

P
P

P
) 

2
0
2
2

 S
tr

e
e
t 
R

e
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 

C
it
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
N

o
. 
R

C
-0

0
0
-3

2
3
0

 
 

 
2
9

 

A
pp

en
di

x 
C

 –
 C

or
re

ct
iv

e 
A

ct
io

n 
Lo

g 
  

 
P

ro
je

ct
 N

am
e:

 
2
0
2
2

 S
tr

e
e
t 
R

e
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 

S
W

P
P

P
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 (
T

o
 b

e 
fi

lle
d

 o
u

t 
b

y 
co

n
tr

ac
to

r)
: 

 

  

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

 

In
sp

ec
to

r 

N
a

m
e(

s)
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n

 o
f 

B
M

P
 D

e
fi

ci
en

cy
 

C
o
rr

e
ct

iv
e 

A
ct

io
n

 N
e
ed

ed
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 

p
la

n
n

ed
 d

a
te

/r
es

p
o
n

si
b

le
 p

er
so

n
) 

D
a
te

 A
ct

io
n

 

T
a
k

en
/R

es
p

o
n

si
b

le
 

p
er

so
n

 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

469

Item 21.



S
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
P

o
llu

ti
o
n
 P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 (

S
W

P
P

P
) 

2
0
2
2

 S
tr

e
e
t 
R

e
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 

C
it
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
N

o
. 
R

C
-0

0
0
-3

2
3
0

 
 

 
3
0

 

A
pp

en
di

x 
D

 –
 S

W
P

P
P

 A
m

en
dm

en
t L

og
 

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
 

2
0
2
2

 S
tr

e
e
t 
R

e
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

  
S

W
P

P
P

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 (

T
o

 b
e 

fi
lle

d
 o

u
t 

b
y 

co
n

tr
ac

to
r)

: 
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

N
o

. 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
D

at
e 

o
f 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
P

re
p

ar
ed

 b
y 

[N
am

e(
s)

 a
n

d
 T

it
le

] 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

470

Item 21.



S
to

rm
w

a
te

r 
P

o
llu

ti
o
n
 P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 (

S
W

P
P

P
) 

2
0
2
2

 S
tr

e
e
t 
R

e
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 

C
it
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 
N

o
. 
R

C
-0

0
0
-3

2
3
0

 
 

 
3
1

 

A
pp

en
di

x 
E

 –
 G

ra
di

ng
 a

nd
 S

ta
bi

liz
at

io
n 

A
ct

iv
iti

es
 L

og
 

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e:
 2

0
2
1
 S

tr
e
e
t 

R
e
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 
S

W
P

P
P

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 (

T
o

 b
e 

fi
lle

d
 o

u
t 

b
y 

co
n

tr
ac

to
r)

: 
  

 

D
at

e 
G

ra
d

in
g

 
A

ct
iv

it
y 

In
it

ia
te

d
 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

ra
d

in
g

 A
ct

iv
it

y 
D

at
e 

G
ra

d
in

g
 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
C

ea
se

d
 

(I
n

d
ic

at
e 

T
em

p
o

ra
ry

 o
r 

P
er

m
an

en
t)

 

D
at

e 
W

h
en

 
S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 

M
ea

su
re

s 
ar

e 
In

it
ia

te
d

 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 M

ea
su

re
 a

n
d

 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

  

471

Item 21.



ITEM ITEM UNIT TOTAL

NO. CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QUANTITY COST

1 2010-108-D-3 OFF-SITE TOPSOIL C.Y. $25.00 673 $16,825.00

2 2010-108-E-0 EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY, WASTE C.Y. $15.00 2560 $38,400.00

3 2010-108-E-0 EXCAVATION , CLASS 12, BOULDERS C.Y. $30.00 10 $300.00

4 2010-108-F-0 BELOW GRADE EXCAVATION (CORE OUT) C.Y. $12.50 256 $3,200.00

5 2010-108-G-0 SUBGRADE PREPARATION STA. $250.00 18 $4,500.00

6 2010-108-H-0 SUBGRADE TREATMENT, GEOGRID TENSAR TX-160 S.Y. $7.50 4607 $34,552.50

7 2010-108-I-0 SUBBASE, MODIFIED, 6 IN. S.Y. $10.00 14 $140.00

8 2010-108-I-0 SUBBASE, MODIFIED, 12 IN. S.Y. $18.00 7951 $143,118.00

9 3010-108-D-0 REPLACEMENT OF UNSUITABLE BACKFILL MATERIAL TONS $28.50 2253 $64,210.50

10 4020-108-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 15 IN. HDPE L.F. $60.00 651 $39,060.00

11 4020-108-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 15 IN. RCP, 2000D L.F. $75.00 218 $16,350.00

12 4020-108-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 24 IN. HDPE  L.F. $66.00 676 $44,616.00

13 4020-108-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 30 IN. HDPE  L.F. $95.00 345 $32,775.00

14 4020-108-A-1 STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, 36 IN. HDPE  L.F. $100.00 329 $32,900.00

15 4020-211 SPECIAL PIPE CONNECTIONS, SW-211 EACH $500.00 2 $1,000.00

16 4020-108-D-1 REMOVAL STORM SEWER PIPE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 36 IN. L.F. $10.00 2798 $27,980.00

17 4040-108-A-0 SUBDRAIN, PERFORATED, 6 IN. L.F. $12.00 1623 $19,476.00

18 4040-108-D-0 SUBDRAIN, OUTLET, 6 IN. C.M.P. EACH $275.00 18 $4,950.00

19 4040-108-D-0 SUBDRAIN, SUMP PUMP TAP EACH $350.00 39 $13,650.00

20 4040-108-A-0 FIELD TILE, 4 IN. TO 8 IN., FIELD REPAIR L.F. $20.00 20 $400.00

21 5010-108-A-1 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 4" SJ DIP (POLYETHYLENE WRAPPED) L.F. $70.00 25 $1,750.00

22 5010-108-A-1 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 6" SJ DIP (POLYETHYLENE WRAPPED) L.F. $75.00 20 $1,500.00

23 5010-108-A-1 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 8" SJ DIP (POLYETHYLENE WRAPPED) L.F. $80.00 2303 $184,240.00

24 5010-108-A-1 WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, 12" SJ DIP (POLYETHYLENE WRAPPED) L.F. $90.00 100 $9,000.00

25 5010-108-C-2 FITTINGS, DUCTILE IRON LBS. $12.00 3521 $42,252.00

26 5010-108-D-0 SERVICE SHORTSIDE, 3/4" EACH $1,900.00 15 $28,500.00

27 5010-108-D-0 SERVICE, LONGSIDE, 3/4" EACH $2,750.00 19 $52,250.00

28 5010-XX-1 MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, 4" EACH $150.00 11 $1,650.00

29 5010-XX-1 MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, 6" EACH $175.00 11 $1,925.00

30 5010-XX-1 MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, 8" EACH $185.00 18 $3,330.00

31 5010-XX-1 MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINT, 12" EACH $200.00 12 $2,400.00

32 5010-XX-2 JOINT RESTRAINT GASKET, 4" EACH $160.00 1 $160.00

33 5010-XX-2 JOINT RESTRAINT GASKET, 6" EACH $170.00 2 $340.00

34 5010-XX-2 JOINT RESTRAINT GASKET, 8" EACH $180.00 18 $3,240.00

35 5010-XX-2 JOINT RESTRAINT GASKET, 12" EACH $190.00 5 $950.00

36 5010-XX-3 6" NITRILE GASKETS EACH $160.00 4 $640.00

37 5010-XX-3 8" NITRILE GASKETS EACH $170.00 94 $15,980.00

38 5010-XX-3 12" NITRILE GASKETS EACH $180.00 2 $360.00

39 5020-108-A-0 VALVE, 8" MJ GATE W/ BOX EACH $2,500.00 5 $12,500.00

40 5020-108-A-0 VALVE, 12" MJ GATE W/ BOX EACH $2,750.00 2 $5,500.00

41 5020-108-C-0 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EACH $5,500.00 5 $27,500.00

42 5020-108-E-0 VALVE BOX ADJUSTMENT EACH $600.00 2 $1,200.00

43 5020-108-C-0 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY REMOVAL EACH $1,300.00 3 $3,900.00

44 6010-108-A-0 MANHOLE, STORM SEWER, SW-401, 48" DIA. EACH $4,250.00 6 $25,500.00

45 6010-108-A-0 MANHOLE, SANITARY SEWER, SW-301, 48" DIA. EACH $6,500.00 6 $39,000.00

46 6010-108-B-0 INTAKE, SW-507 EACH $5,500.00 1 $5,500.00

47 6010-108-B-0 INTAKE, SW-509 EACH $7,000.00 2 $14,000.00

48 6010-108-B-0 INTAKE, SW-510 EACH $7,500.00 1 $7,500.00

49 6010-108-B-0 INTAKE, TYPE B EACH $3,500.00 3 $10,500.00

50 6010-108-B-0 INTAKE, TYPE D EACH $6,000.00 18 $108,000.00

51 6010-108-B-0 INTAKE, SINGLE FLAT  EACH $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00

52 6010-108-B-0 INTAKE, DOUBLE FLAT  EACH $5,800.00 1 $5,800.00

53 6010-108-B-0 INTAKE, SW-507 TOP & INSERT EACH $3,000.00 14 $42,000.00

54 6010-108-B-0 INTAKE, SW-509 TOP & INSERT EACH $3,250.00 2 $6,500.00

55 6010-108-E-0 MANHOLE, ADJUSTMENT, MINOR EACH $1,600.00 6 $10,000.00

56 6010-108-F-0 MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT, MAJOR (MR. MANHOLE) EACH $2,500.00 13 $32,500.00

57 6010-108-H-0 REMOVAL OF STORM MANHOLES AND INTAKES EACH $750.00 21 $15,750.00

58 6010-108-H-0 REMOVAL OF SANITARY MANHOLES EACH $1,500.00 6 $9,000.00

59 7010-108-A-0 PAVEMENT, STAND. OR SLIP-FORM, P.C.C., 7 IN., CLASS "C" S.Y. $48.00 2590 $124,320.00
60 7010-108-A-0 PAVEMENT, STAND. OR SLIP-FORM, P.C.C., 8 IN., CLASS "C" S.Y. $53.00 4520 $239,560.00

61 7010-108-E-0 CURB, PCC 7 IN. 5.5 FT WIDTH, TYPE "C" CLASS III L.F. $75.00 30 $2,250.00

62 7010-108-E-0 CURB, PCC 7 IN. 2.0 FT WIDTH, TYPE "C" CLASS III L.F. $30.50 105 $3,202.50

63 7020-108-A-0 HMA, (ST), SURF., 1/2", PG58-28S TON $140.00 2078 $290,920.00

64 7020-108-A-0 HMA, (ST), BASE, 3/4", PG58-28S TON $140.00 2078 $290,920.00

65 7030-108-A-0 REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY S.Y. $10.00 607 $6,065.00

66 7030-108-A-0 REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK S.Y. $10.00 382 $3,820.00

67 7030-108-E-0 SIDEWALK, P.C.C., 4 IN., CLASS "C" S.Y. $50.00 287 $14,350.00

68 7030-108-E-0 SIDEWALK, P.C.C., 6 IN., CLASS "C" S.Y. $55.00 90 $4,950.00

69 7030-108-G-0 DETECTABLE WARNINGS S.F. $51.00 230 $11,730.00

70 7030-108-H-0 DRIVEWAY, P.C.C., 6 IN., CLASS "C" S.Y. $55.00 607 $33,357.50

71 7030-108-H-2 GRANULAR SURFACING, 1-INCH ROADSTONE TONS $30.00 20 $600.00

72 7040-108-A-0 PATCH, P.C.C., FULL DEPTH, "M" MIX S.Y. $300.00 24 $7,200.00

73 7040-108-C-0 PATCH, PARTIAL DEPTH? HMA (ST) SURFACE, 1/2", PG58-28S TONS $250.00 10 $2,500.00

74 7040-108-G-0 MILLING S.Y. $35.00 1363 $47,705.00

75 7040-108-H-0 PAVEMENT REMOVAL, PCC S.Y. $8.00 7110 $56,880.00

76 7040-108-H-0 PAVEMENT REMOVAL, ACC S.Y. $8.00 7110 $56,880.00

77 7040-108-I-0 CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL L.F. $10.00 135 $1,350.00

78 8020-108-B-0 PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, SOLVENT/WATERBORNE STA. $100.00 124 $12,364.00

79 8020-108-G-0 PAINTED SYMBOLS AND LEGENDS EACH $75.00 22 $1,650.00

80 8020-XX-1 STREET SIGNS (SIGNS, POST, & RECIEVER) EACH $275.00 22 $6,050.00

81 8030-108-A-0 TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL L.S. $50,000.00 1 $50,000.00

82 9010-108-B-0 SEEDING, FERTILIZING AND MULCHING FOR HYDRAULIC SEEDING S.F. $0.40 1936 $774.40

83 9020-108-A-0 SOD S.F. $1.00 34351 $34,351.00

84 9040-108-A-2 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP), MANAGEMENT LS $15,000.00 1 $15,000.00

85 9040-108-D-1A WATTLES, 9IN. STRAW L.F. $2.00 3554 $7,108.00

86 9040-108-D-2A WATTLES, MAINTENANCE AND REMOVAL L.F. $0.50 3554 $1,777.00

87 9040-108-T-1 INLET PROTECTION DEVICE, INSTALLATION EACH $150.00 50 $7,500.00

88 9040-108-T-2 INLET PROTECTION DEVICE, MAINTENANCE EACH $50.00 50 $2,500.00

89 11020-108-A-0 MOBILIZATION L.S. $350,000.00 1 $350,000.00

90 11050-108-A-0 CONCRETE WASHOUT LS $10,000.00 1 $10,000.00

91 11050-108-A-0 SAW AND SEAL JOINTS LF $6.50 25440 $165,360.00
92 2010-108-E-0 EXCAVATION AND DISPOSAL OF CONTAMINATED SOIL CY $190.00 216 $41,040.00

$2,739,987.40

$39,000.00

$401,067.00

$3,180,054.40

2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT
CITY PROJECT NO. RC - 000 - 3230

FINAL ESTIMATE OF COSTS

AND QUANTITIES

TOTAL STREET RECONSTRUCTION

TOTAL SANITARY WORK

TOTAL WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

TOTAL PROJECT ESTIMATE
472

Item 21.



2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

BLACK HAWK COUNTY

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

PAVING/SUBDRAINAGE

473

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO. RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY THE CITY ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS FOR THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Simon Harding

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gil Schultz

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kelly Dunn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Daryl Kruse

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNCIL PERSONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dave Sires

AutoCAD SHX Text
Susan deBuhr

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dustin Ganfield

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR, PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHASE SCHRAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE URBAN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS (SUDAS), 2022 EDITION, AND THE CURRENT CITY OF CEDAR FALLS SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS TO THESE SPECIFICATIONS, SHALL APPLY TO THE CONSTRUCTION WORK PERFORMED UPON THIS PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGING PLAN, TRAFFIC CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTIONS AND DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITIES, ESTIMATE REFERENCE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES, ESTIMATED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET, LOCATION SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.01 - J.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.01 - L.02 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.01 - B.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.01 - C.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABULATIONS, SWPPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.01 - A.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILEAGE SUMMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIN. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF I.D.O.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD ROAD PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.01 - N.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND STREET SIGNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET - CAMPUS STREET TO COLLEGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.01 - D.03 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.013

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET TO 4TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1072

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM-120

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 EDITION URBAN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-601

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTINGS FOR SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-602

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTINGS FOR STORM SEWER MANHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH BEDDING AND BACKFILL ZONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-211

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL PIPE CONNECTIONS FOR STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE OPEN-THROAT INTAKE, SMALL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-508

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-509

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-510

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE OPEN-THROAT INTAKE, LARGE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE OPEN-THROAT INTAKE, SMALL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE OPEN-THROAT INTAKE, LARGE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM-111

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM-110

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.01-MWM.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-514

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/17/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOXOUTS FOR GRATE INTAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD AVE. - WATERLOO ROAD TO RAINBOW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV-102

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC CURB DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/20/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.04 MWM.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. WICKE, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC-212

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC-211

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/15/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC-251

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/15/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE BOXOUTS IN PCC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-201

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-303

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/20/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE OVER EXISTING SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-401

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/20/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR STORM SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ADMINISTRATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD S. GAINES, PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.07 - D.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.01-A.02, B.01-B.09, C.01-C.05, D.01-D.09, J.01-J.04, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.01-L.02, N.01-N.04, S.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLOO ROAD TO RAINBOW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC-252

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM-520

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/15/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVIS J. SCHRAGE, P.E.             IA. LIC. NO. 18965

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVIS J. SCHRAGE 18965

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  DOCUMENT  WAS DOCUMENT  WAS   WAS  WAS WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  PERSONAL SUPERVISION PERSONAL SUPERVISION  SUPERVISION SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  ENGINEER ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 B.07-B.08, MWM.01-MWM.06, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-502

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR SINGLE GRATE INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC-215

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/15/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-402

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECTANGULAR STORM SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC-214

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/21/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPUS STREET TO COLLEGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET - WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET - WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET - 6TH STREET TO 4TH STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD - 12TH STREET TO 1ST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.01 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK AND PEDESTRIAN RAMP DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7040.102

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL DEPTH PCC PATCHES GREATER THAN 15' LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
7040.103

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL DEPTH HMA PATCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7040.104

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/17/17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL DEPTH PATCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7030.201

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASSES OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7030.204

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL FEATURES OF AN ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7030.206

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/16/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMPS OUTSIDE OF INTERSECTION RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7030.207

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/16/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP FOR CLASS B OR C SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7030.208

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/16/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATIVE CURB RAMP FOR CLASS B OR C SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7030.210

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/16/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING PLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7030.205

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SIDEWALK AND CURB RAMP DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7030.209

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/16/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMPS FOR CLASS A SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
7040.101

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL DEPTH PCC PATCHES GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 15' LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLOO ROAD TO VICTORY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN OAK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3519

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
12TH STREET TO 1ST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
9040.119

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/21/14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDRAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT/UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER / GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVALS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE PLASTIC SAFETY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III BARRICADE (TYPE 'A' LOW INTENSITY FLASHING WARNING LIGHTS REQUIRED FOR NIGHTTIME USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.04 - D.05 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. WICKE, P.E.             IA. LIC. NO. 25684

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID A. WICKE 25684

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT  WAS  DOCUMENT  WAS DOCUMENT  WAS   WAS  WAS WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION  PERSONAL SUPERVISION PERSONAL SUPERVISION  SUPERVISION SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER  ENGINEER ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN OAK DRIVE - WATERLOO ROAD TO VICTORY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA STREET - WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6779

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST STREET TO 2ND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA STREET - 1ST STREET TO 2ND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:29 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:29 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:29 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:29 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/28/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/28/2022



474

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:29 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:29 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:29 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:29 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



TYPICAL URBAN P.C.C. PAVEMENT SECTION

18TH STREET

TYPICAL PAVEMENT SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

475

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT STANDARD AND SUPPLEMENTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4% MAX. TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. MODIFIED SUBBASE SHALL CONFORM TO IOWA DOT SPECIFICATION SECTION 4123. MODIFIED SUBBASE SHALL CONFORM TO IOWA DOT SPECIFICATION SECTION 4123. 2. MODIFIED SUBBASE SHALL EXTEND TWO FEET BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB. MODIFIED SUBBASE SHALL EXTEND TWO FEET BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB. 3. ALL TIE BARS ARE TO BE EPOXY COATED. ALL TIE BARS ARE TO BE EPOXY COATED. 4. POROUS BACKFILL IS TO BE INCIDENTAL TO LONGITUDINAL SUBDRAIN.  DEPTH TO BE CONFIRMED AT THE TIME OF POROUS BACKFILL IS TO BE INCIDENTAL TO LONGITUDINAL SUBDRAIN.  DEPTH TO BE CONFIRMED AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.  MATERIAL FOR PIPE, FITTINGS AND POROUS BACKFILL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD SPECIFICATION SECTION 4040-2.04-A. 5. COARSE AGGREGATE TO HAVE CLASS 3 DURABILITY. COARSE AGGREGATE TO HAVE CLASS 3 DURABILITY. 6. BACKFILL ADJACENT TO CURB IS INCIDENTAL TO CLASS 10 EXCAVATION. BACKFILL ADJACENT TO CURB IS INCIDENTAL TO CLASS 10 EXCAVATION. 7. SEE SUBDRAIN TABULATION, SHEET NO. C.04 AND SUBDRAIN TRENCH DETAIL SHEET NO. B.06. TYPICAL FLOWLINE DEPTH SEE SUBDRAIN TABULATION, SHEET NO. C.04 AND SUBDRAIN TRENCH DETAIL SHEET NO. B.06. TYPICAL FLOWLINE DEPTH IS 4' FROM TOP OF CURB. 8. ALL LONGITUDINAL JOINTS TO BE SAWED AND SEALED AS PER DETAIL "D-2" OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATION PV-101 ALL LONGITUDINAL JOINTS TO BE SAWED AND SEALED AS PER DETAIL "D-2" OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATION PV-101 (LONGITUDINAL CONTRACTION).

AutoCAD SHX Text
 P.C.C. PAVEMENT (T)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE -4.0% MAX. TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
 COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGITUDINAL SUBDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1%%% TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT OR L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2%%% TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 x 36" TIE BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 30" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE INTEGRAL CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED SUBBASE  12 IN. (TYP.)       SEE NOTE NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 x 36" TIE BARS AT 30" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SECTION TABULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
W (ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI (ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W2 (ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3 (ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. T (in.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.C. (T) (in.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1  (%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2  (%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS BACKFILL SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS BACKFILL SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 IN. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'' INTEGRAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C. CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOGRID (IF REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 x 30" TIE BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 30" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 x 36" TIE BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 30" CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED SUBBASE (S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 IN. TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE (C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 IN. TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" P.C.C. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%%% (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%% (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3%%% (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE -4.0%%% MAX. TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE -4.0%%% MAX. TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:30 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:30 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:30 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:30 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



PIN OAK DRIVE

ELMWOOD AVE.

HUDSON ROAD HUDSON ROAD

476

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.  3' taper on Surface Course from 1 1/2" to 1".

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.  2' taper on Base Course from 1 1/2" to 1".

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.  1 1/2" HMA Surface Course.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.  1 1/2" HMA Base Course.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTION A

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.  2', 3.5' wide curb spot repair dependent on field conditions.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.  Existing pavement width = 31' b-b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEWING NORTH ON SOUTHBOUND LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HMA BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HMA SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTION C

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEWING NORTH ON NORTHBOUND LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HMA BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" HMA SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTION B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' TAPER ON BASE COURSE 1.5" TO 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' TAPER ON BASE COURSE 1.5" TO 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TAPER ON SURFACE COURSE 1.5" TO 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TAPER ON SURFACE COURSE 1.5" TO 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:30 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:30 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:30 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:30 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



477

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
( CONTRACTION JOINT )

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1\2" ASP. EXP. JT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1\2" ASP. EXP. JT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE -- MINIMUM  10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE -- MINIMUM  18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"W2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"W1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE     DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM 24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ASP. EXP. JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM 32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE -- MAXIMUM  30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE USED WHEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY IS IN SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
    EXCEED (W1) WIDTH BY NO MORE THAN SIX (6) FEET.          

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
    VIDUAL LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    REFER TO PROJECT PLANS FOR REQUIREMENTS OF INDI-

AutoCAD SHX Text
    INTENDED TO DEPICT ANY SPECIFIC INSTALLATIONS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. DETAILS SHOWN HEREIN ARE TYPICAL ONLY AND ARE NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SHALL NOT EXCEED TWENTY-FOUR (24) FEET. (W2) WIDTH MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEED EIGHTEEN (18) FEET. FOR A DOUBLE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  CURB OPENING (W2) FOR A SINGLE DRIVE SHALL NOT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    DOUBLE DRIVES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    DRIVE AND NOT LESS THAN EIGHTEEN (18) FEET FOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN TEN (10) FEET FOR A SINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  DRIVEWAY WIDTH (W1) AT THE OWNER'S PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    4136.02 OF THE I.D.O.T. SPECIFICATIONS. ALL EXPANSION JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SEALED WITH JOINT FILLER MATERIAL CONFORMING TO SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OF WALK SHALL BE LEFT DOWN ONE HALF (1\2) INCH AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  EXPANSION JOINT AT BACK OF PAVEMENT, FACE, BACK AND SIDES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    AND GUTTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    STREET TO PERMIT ADEQUATE REMOVAL OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  SAW CUTS TO BE FULL THICKNESS OF THE EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  MAXIMUM SLOPE 10%%% ABOVE GUTTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    BE DETERMINED BY CITY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  SLOPE OF WALK TO BE 1\4" PER FOOT. VARIATIONS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  6" P.C. CONC., CLASS "C".

AutoCAD SHX Text
    URBAN TYPE DRIVEWAYS AND ALLEYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SHOWN HEREIN ARE FOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1\2" ASP. EXP. JT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( CONTRACTION JOINT )

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1\2" ASP. EXP. JT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1\2" ASP. EXP. JT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE -- MINIMUM  10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE -- MINIMUM  18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLED EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"W2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"W1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE     DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM 24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. CONTRACTION JOINT LOCATIONS TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1\2" ASP. EXP. JT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE N0. 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DRIVEWAY CROSS-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DRIVEWAY CROSS-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GRANULAR SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. 4" CLASS 10 EXCAVATION, REPLACED WITH 4" GRANULAR    

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SUBBASE TIED INTO PAVEMENT SUBBASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ASP. EXP. JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DRIVEWAY CROSS-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1\2" ASP. EXP. JT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ASP. EXP. JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ASP. EXP. JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ASP. EXP. JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE DRIVEWAY CURB CUTS CAN BE THIRTY TWO (32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET MAXIMUM. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON ASPHALT OVERLAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  ALL NEW OR EXISTING CURB OPENINGS WHICH INVOLVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    THAN TWO (2) FEET FROM AN EXISTING TRANSVERSE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    AND/OR A LONGITUDINAL JOINT WHICH IS EIGHTEEN (18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
    INCHES OR LESS FROM AN EXISTING LONGITUDINAL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED TO THE RESPECTIVE JOINT(S).

AutoCAD SHX Text
    CURB RECONSTRUCTION WITH AN END WHICH IS LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM 32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE -- MAXIMUM  30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE SEALED BEFORE ROAD IS OPEN TO TRAFFIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



STANDARD DETAIL

SINGLE FLAT INTAKE

STANDARD DETAIL

DOUBLE FLAT INTAKE

2"

3"

A

6"

JOINT DETAIL

KEYED CONSTRUCTION

.5"

1.5"

2"

2"

.5"

1.5"

478

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING BAR LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11''

AutoCAD SHX Text
12''

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH. (ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12''

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8    

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-9''

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9''

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12''

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-9''

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8'' FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1'' FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1'' OUTSIDE WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-3'' BOXOUT (INSERT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1'' TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CASTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE INLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FILLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED CONSTRUCTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 1/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A - A

AutoCAD SHX Text
* ALL REINFORCING BARS TO HAVE MINIMUM OF 2'' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE 4'-0'' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 1/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL SHAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" "E" EXPANSION JOINT (TYPICAL) ALL SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING  OR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH   MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH   CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 2. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE ASTM A615, GRADE 60, EPOXY COATED. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE ASTM A615, GRADE 60, EPOXY COATED. 3. A CONCRETE FILLET SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE INTAKE A CONCRETE FILLET SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE INTAKE APPROXIMATELY AS INDICATED AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  SPECIAL SHAPING OF THE FILLET IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH CHANNEL THROUGH THE INTAKE.  TOP SURFACE OF THE FILLET SHALL SLOPE APPROXIMATELY 1 IN./FT. TOWARD THE CHANNEL. 4. JOINTS IN PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO INTAKE SHALL BE SHOWN ON STANDARD ROAD JOINTS IN PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO INTAKE SHALL BE SHOWN ON STANDARD ROAD PLANS PV-101.  JOINT LOCATIONS SHALL BE AS INDICATED HEREON EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFICALLY MODIFIED BY OTHER PLAN DRAWINGS OR BY THE ENGINEER. 5. PRICE BID FOR "INTAKE, SINGLE FLAT" SHALL INCLUDE PRICE BID FOR "INTAKE, SINGLE FLAT" SHALL INCLUDE A. ALL NECESSARY EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL ALL NECESSARY EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL B. 1-1/2" CLEAN GRANULAR BASE BED (6 IN. DEPTH) 1-1/2" CLEAN GRANULAR BASE BED (6 IN. DEPTH) C. SATISFACTORY CONNECTION TO NEW OR EXISTING PIPE WITH NEW PIPE UP TO SATISFACTORY CONNECTION TO NEW OR EXISTING PIPE WITH NEW PIPE UP TO 7.5 FEET OF LENGTH  (PER LINE). D. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INSERT AS DETAILED HEREON. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INSERT AS DETAILED HEREON. E. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INTAKE AS DETAILED HEREON. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INTAKE AS DETAILED HEREON. F. FILLET FILLET G. BACKFILLING WITH FLOWABLE MORTAR TO MID-HEIGHT OF PIPES. BACKFILLING WITH FLOWABLE MORTAR TO MID-HEIGHT OF PIPES. H. SATISFACTORY GROUTING OF ALL FORM TIE HOLES, INTERIOR AND EXTERIEOR. SATISFACTORY GROUTING OF ALL FORM TIE HOLES, INTERIOR AND EXTERIEOR. 4b1 & 4b2 BARS TO BE PLACED IN ALL WALLS. 4b2 BARS TO START 6" ABOVE TOP OF FOOTING. 6. NEENAH R-3405-A GUTTER INLET FRAME AND GRATE WITH A TYPE "L" VANE  NEENAH R-3405-A GUTTER INLET FRAME AND GRATE WITH A TYPE "L" VANE  GRATE. EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS CATCH BASIN INLET 5235 WITH V-5622-2  GRATE. (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 7. PIPES SHALL NOT PROJECT UNNECESSARILY INTO WELL. PIPES SHALL NOT PROJECT UNNECESSARILY INTO WELL. 8. INTAKE MUST BE N.P.D.E.S. COMPLIANT PER CITY OF CEDAR FALLS STANDARD.INTAKE MUST BE N.P.D.E.S. COMPLIANT PER CITY OF CEDAR FALLS STANDARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER INLET FRAME AND GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE FLAT INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL SHAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE 4'-0'' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A - A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 1/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6''

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1''

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED CONSTRUCTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FILLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE INLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE INTAKE TABULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL) ALL SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' "E" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-3'' INSIDE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
  WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE EXISTING CASTING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH R-3405-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BOXOUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-3''

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-3'' OUTSIDE WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-10'' FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-3'' FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-5''(BOX-OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH. (ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
* NOTE - ALL BARS TO HAVE MIN. 2'' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-11''

AutoCAD SHX Text
 AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-9''

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12''

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5''

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING BAR LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-9''

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0''

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12''

AutoCAD SHX Text
12''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH   MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH   CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 2. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE ASTM A615, GRADE 60, EPOXY COATED. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE ASTM A615, GRADE 60, EPOXY COATED. 3. A CONCRETE FILLET SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE INTAKE A CONCRETE FILLET SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE INTAKE APPROXIMATELY AS INDICATED AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  SPECIAL SHAPING OF THE FILLET IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH CHANNEL THROUGH THE INTAKE.  TOP SURFACE OF THE FILLET SHALL SLOPE APPROXIMATELY 1 IN./FT. TOWARD THE CHANNEL. 4. JOINTS IN PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO INTAKE SHALL BE SHOWN ON STANDARD ROAD JOINTS IN PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO INTAKE SHALL BE SHOWN ON STANDARD ROAD PLANS PV-101.  JOINT LOCATIONS SHALL BE AS INDICATED HEREON EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFICALLY MODIFIED BY OTHER PLAN DRAWINGS OR BY THE ENGINEER. 5. PRICE BID FOR "INTAKE, DOUBLE FLAT" SHALL INCLUDE PRICE BID FOR "INTAKE, DOUBLE FLAT" SHALL INCLUDE A. ALL NECESSARY EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL ALL NECESSARY EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL B. 1-1/2" CLEAN GRANULAR BASE BED (6 IN. DEPTH) 1-1/2" CLEAN GRANULAR BASE BED (6 IN. DEPTH) C. SATISFACTORY CONNECTION TO NEW OR EXISTING PIPE WITH NEW PIPE UP TO SATISFACTORY CONNECTION TO NEW OR EXISTING PIPE WITH NEW PIPE UP TO 7.5 FEET OF LENGTH  (PER LINE). D. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INSERT AS DETAILED HEREON. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INSERT AS DETAILED HEREON. E. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INTAKE AS DETAILED HEREON. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INTAKE AS DETAILED HEREON. F. FILLET FILLET G. BACKFILLING WITH FLOWABLE MORTAR TO MID-HEIGHT OF PIPES. BACKFILLING WITH FLOWABLE MORTAR TO MID-HEIGHT OF PIPES. H. SATISFACTORY GROUTING OF ALL FORM TIE HOLES, INTERIOR AND EXTERIEOR. SATISFACTORY GROUTING OF ALL FORM TIE HOLES, INTERIOR AND EXTERIEOR. 4b1 & 4b2 BARS TO BE PLACED IN ALL WALLS. 4b2 BARS TO START 6" ABOVE TOP OF FOOTING. 6. NEENAH R-3405-B GUTTER INLET FRAME AND GRATE WITH A TYPE "L" VANE  NEENAH R-3405-B GUTTER INLET FRAME AND GRATE WITH A TYPE "L" VANE  GRATE. EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS CATCH BASIN INLET 5236 WITH V-5622-2  GRATE. (OR APPROVED EQUAL) 7. PIPES SHALL NOT PROJECT UNNECESSARILY INTO WELL. PIPES SHALL NOT PROJECT UNNECESSARILY INTO WELL. 8. INTAKE MUST BE N.P.D.E.S. COMPLIANT PER CITY OF CEDAR FALLS STANDARD.INTAKE MUST BE N.P.D.E.S. COMPLIANT PER CITY OF CEDAR FALLS STANDARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



STANDARD DETAIL

TYPE B INTAKE

STANDARD DETAIL

TYPE D INTAKE

A A

3'-8"FRT.-BK.

2"

3"

FOOTING OR WALL

(NOT TO SCALE)

FOOTING/WALL

A

A

7"

6"

KEYED CONSTRUCTION

JOINT DETAIL

(NOT TO SCALE)

479

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL KEYWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE EXTENDED FROM STREET TO FORM GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM GRADE/

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ED" JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ED" JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
'B' JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
 = 12" MIN. OR MATCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L" JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FRAME (ALL SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B" JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH CONCRETE ELEV. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5" (FRT. & BK.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1\3 INSERT WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2" SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" (SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING BAR LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
* NOTE - ALL BARS TO HAVE 2" CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH   MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH   CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 2. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE ASTM A615, GRADE 60, EPOXY COATED. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE ASTM A615, GRADE 60, EPOXY COATED. 3. A CONCRETE FILLET SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE INTAKE A CONCRETE FILLET SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE INTAKE APPROXIMATELY AS INDICATED AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  SPECIAL SHAPING OF THE FILLET IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH CHANNEL THROUGH THE INTAKE.  TOP SURFACE OF THE FILLET SHALL SLOPE APPROXIMATELY 1 IN./FT. TOWARD THE CHANNEL. 4. JOINTS IN PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO INTAKE SHALL BE SHOWN ON STANDARD ROAD JOINTS IN PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO INTAKE SHALL BE SHOWN ON STANDARD ROAD PLANS PV-101.  JOINT LOCATIONS SHALL BE AS INDICATED HEREON EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFICALLY MODIFIED BY OTHER PLAN DRAWINGS OR BY THE ENGINEER. 5. PRICE BID FOR "INTAKE, TYPE B" SHALL INCLUDE PRICE BID FOR "INTAKE, TYPE B" SHALL INCLUDE A. ALL NECESSARY EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL ALL NECESSARY EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL B. 1-1/2" CLEAN GRANULAR BASE BED (6 IN. DEPTH) 1-1/2" CLEAN GRANULAR BASE BED (6 IN. DEPTH) C. SATISFACTORY CONNECTION TO NEW OR EXISTING PIPE WITH NEW PIPE UP TO SATISFACTORY CONNECTION TO NEW OR EXISTING PIPE WITH NEW PIPE UP TO 7.5 FEET OF LENGTH  (PER LINE). D. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INSERT AS DETAILED HEREON. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INSERT AS DETAILED HEREON. E. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INTAKE AS DETAILED HEREON. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INTAKE AS DETAILED HEREON. F. FILLET FILLET G. BACKFILLING WITH FLOWABLE MORTAR TO MID-HEIGHT OF PIPES. BACKFILLING WITH FLOWABLE MORTAR TO MID-HEIGHT OF PIPES. H. SATISFACTORY GROUTING OF ALL FORM TIE HOLES, INTERIOR AND EXTERIEOR. SATISFACTORY GROUTING OF ALL FORM TIE HOLES, INTERIOR AND EXTERIEOR. 6. NEENAH R-3246-AL CURB INLET FRAME, CURB BOX AND TYPE "L" VANE GRATE. NEENAH R-3246-AL CURB INLET FRAME, CURB BOX AND TYPE "L" VANE GRATE. EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS CATCH BASIN CURB 7510 INLET WITH 7030 T1 BACK AND  TYPE M3 VANE GRATE. (OR APPROVED EQUAL.) TYPE M3 VANE GRATE. (OR APPROVED EQUAL.) 7. 4c1 BARS: 2-#4 BARS SPACED 1/3 THE DISTANCE FROM CASTING TO "B"/"E"  4c1 BARS: 2-#4 BARS SPACED 1/3 THE DISTANCE FROM CASTING TO "B"/"E"  JOINT ON ALL SIDES, MIN. 2" CLEARANCE. 8. 4b2 HORIZONTAL BARS TO START 6" ABOVE TOP OF FOOTING. 4b2 HORIZONTAL BARS TO START 6" ABOVE TOP OF FOOTING. 9. PIPE SHALL NOT PROJECT UNNECESSARILY INTO WELL. PIPE SHALL NOT PROJECT UNNECESSARILY INTO WELL. 10. INTAKE MUST BE N.P.D.E.S. COMPLIANT PER CITY OF CEDAR FALLS STANDARD.INTAKE MUST BE N.P.D.E.S. COMPLIANT PER CITY OF CEDAR FALLS STANDARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" = 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO EXISTING "L" JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 12" MIN. OR MATCH DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL KEYWAY JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c1 SEE NOTE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
'B' JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO EXISTING "L" JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 12" MIN. OR MATCH DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BELOW PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ED" JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GROUT OPEN SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
      BETWEEN ADJACENT CURB HOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
"B" JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FRAME (ALL SIDES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH CONCRETE ELEVATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ED" JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM GRADE/

AutoCAD SHX Text
* NOTE - ALL BARS TO HAVE MIN. 2" CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING BAR LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4c1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4b1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4a1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" (SIDES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1\3 INSERT WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
11" (FRT. & BK.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-2" AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE EXTENDED FROM STREET TO FORM GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH   MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH   CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 2. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE ASTM A615, GRADE 60, EPOXY COATED. ALL REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE ASTM A615, GRADE 60, EPOXY COATED. 3. A CONCRETE FILLET SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE INTAKE A CONCRETE FILLET SHALL BE PLACED IN THE BOTTOM OF THE INTAKE APPROXIMATELY AS INDICATED AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  SPECIAL SHAPING OF THE FILLET IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH CHANNEL THROUGH THE INTAKE.  TOP SURFACE OF THE FILLET SHALL SLOPE APPROXIMATELY 1 IN./FT. TOWARD THE CHANNEL. 4. JOINTS IN PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO INTAKE SHALL BE SHOWN ON STANDARD ROAD JOINTS IN PAVEMENT ADJACENT TO INTAKE SHALL BE SHOWN ON STANDARD ROAD PLANS PV-101.  JOINT LOCATIONS SHALL BE AS INDICATED HEREON EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFICALLY MODIFIED BY OTHER PLAN DRAWINGS OR BY THE ENGINEER. 5. PRICE BID FOR "INTAKE, TYPE D" SHALL INCLUDE PRICE BID FOR "INTAKE, TYPE D" SHALL INCLUDE A. ALL NECESSARY EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL ALL NECESSARY EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL B. 1-1/2" CLEAN GRANULAR BASE BED (6 IN. DEPTH) 1-1/2" CLEAN GRANULAR BASE BED (6 IN. DEPTH) C. SATISFACTORY CONNECTION TO NEW OR EXISTING PIPE WITH NEW PIPE UP TO SATISFACTORY CONNECTION TO NEW OR EXISTING PIPE WITH NEW PIPE UP TO 7.5 FEET OF LENGTH  (PER LINE). D. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INSERT AS DETAILED HEREON. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INSERT AS DETAILED HEREON. E. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INTAKE AS DETAILED HEREON. FURNISHING ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTING INTAKE AS DETAILED HEREON. F. FILLET FILLET G. BACKFILLING WITH FLOWABLE MORTAR TO MID-HEIGHT OF PIPES. BACKFILLING WITH FLOWABLE MORTAR TO MID-HEIGHT OF PIPES. H. SATISFACTORY GROUTING OF ALL FORM TIE HOLES, INTERIOR AND EXTERIEOR. SATISFACTORY GROUTING OF ALL FORM TIE HOLES, INTERIOR AND EXTERIEOR. 6. NEENAH R-3293-2, DOUBLE UNIT FRAME, TYPE "L" VANE GRATE AND CURB BOX. NEENAH R-3293-2, DOUBLE UNIT FRAME, TYPE "L" VANE GRATE AND CURB BOX. EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 7511 CATCH BASIN CURB INLET WITH 7030 T1 BACKS WITH TYPE M3 VANE GRATES. (OR APPROVED EQUAL). 7. 4c1 BARS: 2-#4 BARS SPACED 1/3 THE DISTANCE FROM CASTING TO "B"/"E"  4c1 BARS: 2-#4 BARS SPACED 1/3 THE DISTANCE FROM CASTING TO "B"/"E"  JOINT ON ALL SIDES, MIN. 2" CLEARANCE. 8. 4b2 HORIZONTAL BARS TO START 6" ABOVE TOP OF FOOTING. 4b2 HORIZONTAL BARS TO START 6" ABOVE TOP OF FOOTING. 9. PIPE SHALL NOT PROJECT UNNECESSARILY INTO WELL. PIPE SHALL NOT PROJECT UNNECESSARILY INTO WELL. 10. INTAKE MUST BE N.P.D.E.S. COMPLIANT PER CITY OF CEDAR FALLS STANDARD.INTAKE MUST BE N.P.D.E.S. COMPLIANT PER CITY OF CEDAR FALLS STANDARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



480

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 IN. OF  ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WEDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 IN. OF 1 IN. ROADSTONE  1  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SOD AND TOPSOIL TO BE STRIPPED PRIOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACEMENT OF 1 IN. ROADSTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACEMENT AND GRADE OF ACCESS ROAD TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT TO BE 1/2" SURFACE MIX; ROLLED IN PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEMPORARY ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SUBDRAIN OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 L.F. OF CORRUGATED METAL PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY STANDARD INTAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SEE TABULATIONS FOR SIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TABULATIONS FOR SIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED SUBDRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TABULATIONS FOR SIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED SUBDRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 L.F. OF CORRUGATED METAL PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SEE TABULATIONS FOR SIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA & SW-TYPE INTAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL CORRUGATED METAL INLET PIPES MUST HAVE RODENT GUARDS. 2. MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH   MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH   CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 3. REDUCING COUPLER (AT CONTRACTOR'S OPTION, THE SUBDRAIN MAY BE EXTENDED REDUCING COUPLER (AT CONTRACTOR'S OPTION, THE SUBDRAIN MAY BE EXTENDED INTO THE C.M.P. A MINIMUM OF 1'-0" AND THE OPENING FULLY SEALED WITH  GROUT. 4. SUBDRAIN OUTLET TO BE GROUTED ON THE INSIDE AND OUTSIDE OF THE INLET  SUBDRAIN OUTLET TO BE GROUTED ON THE INSIDE AND OUTSIDE OF THE INLET  WALL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SUBDRAIN TABULATION FOR D AND TD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SUBDRAIN TRENCH & TAP (IF APPLICABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" X 5' NONPERFORATED STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP OR PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP PUMP TAP SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE 1" CLEAN FOR BACKFILL IN SUBDRAIN TRENCH ON PIPES 15 INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN DIA. AND LARGER WITH A GRADATION AS FOLLOWS;

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIEVE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
% PASSING BY WEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%

AutoCAD SHX Text
55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



system.  It also shows how to splice two existing wires.
This specification shows how to add a third wire to the existing locating

Wire to Wire Connection

Wire Splice

Wire Added

Wire Connector

Vinyl Mastic Pad

Wire Connector

Vinyl Mastic Pad

481

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install 3lb Anode at tracer

AutoCAD SHX Text
system terminal points. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/17/06

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/31/07

AutoCAD SHX Text
TDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
None

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sudas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Splice as required

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See splice detail)

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Splice as required

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install 3lb Anode

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plastic Triangular Tracer Wire Test Station with 2 Internal Terminals with Shunt and Locking Cap. 4'-0" in Length with Anchor Tabs at Bottom 2'-0" Minimum Bury. Blue Color. Top of Station to be Level with Hydrant Ports.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valve Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tee

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gate Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACER WIRE TEST STATION AT HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACER WIRE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 12 SOLID STRAND TRACER WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 LB ANODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRIMP STYLE CONNECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNAL TERMINALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP LOCKING NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACER WIRE TEST STATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE K COPPER  WATER SERVICE PIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS CORPORATION. THREADED INLET. COMPRESSION OUTLET. MIN. DISTANCE OF 18" FROM  PIPEBELL OR OTHER CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN CAN BE DIRECT TAPPED FOR SERVICES 1" AND UNDER. SERVICES OVER 1" REQUIRE DOUBLE STRAP SADDLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNEAPOLIS TYPE BRASS  CURB STOP WITH DRAIN AND COMPRESSION CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER  SERVICE PIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THREADED MINNEAPOLIS TYPE CAST IRON CURB  STOP BOX WITH STAINLESS STEEL SHUT-OFF ROD. LOCATED ON PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE LID DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CLEAN GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC, GAS, WATER & COMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NLJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/31/12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTEP 1%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTEP 2%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTEP 3%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIGURE:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/17/11

AutoCAD SHX Text
5010.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIGURE:         

AutoCAD SHX Text
5010.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHYLENE WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
Place tube of polyethylene material on pipe prior to lowering it into the trench. Pull the tube over the length of pipe. Secure tube to pipe at joint. Fold material around the adjacent spigot end and wrap with plastic adhesive tape to hold the plastic tube in place. Overlap first tube with adjacent tube and secure with tape. Loosely cover the pipe with a polyethylene tube. Neatly draw up excess material around the pipe barrel, fold on top of, and secure with tape. Wrap iron pipe fittings, including valves and hydrants, with polyethylene material. Extend the wrapping at least 1' beyond the fitting joints onto the adjoining pipe and fasten to the pipe with tape. Use tape as needed to hold wrap in place. Either polyethylene sheets or silt tubing may be used. Polyethylene material shall be 8 MIL thick and blue in color. Polyethylene material shall be installed in accordance with AWWA Standard C105.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Polyethylene Tube

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plastic Adhesive Tape

AutoCAD SHX Text
Polyethylene Tube

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plastic Adhesive Tape

AutoCAD SHX Text
Polyethylene Tube

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG_E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHTNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO_SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/21/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC, GAS, WATER & COMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS OR AT THE DIRECTION OF OWNER. 2. TORQUE LIMITING TWIST OFF NUTS SHALL BE USED TO INSURE PROPER ACTUATION OF THE RESTRAINING WEDGES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHYLENE FILM IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C105.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSEMBLY WITH 0.004IN. (8 MIL.) THICK, LOOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS COATING OR BY ENCASEMENT OF THE ENTIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROTECT AGAINST CORROSION BY HAND APPLICATION OF A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ 45 Deg. Bend

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ 45 Deg. Bend

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEGALUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT RESTRAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Megalug joint restraint

AutoCAD SHX Text
Megalug joint restraint

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



Typical Hydrant Installation on the End of Main

Typical 90 Degree Hydrant Assembly Installation using

Locking Tee and Holding Spools

482

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 1'-6" CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STORM SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° MECHANICAL JOINT MJ AND MJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAIL WATER MAIN LOWERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE JOINT RESTRAINT ON ALL JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL HYDRANT INSTALLATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC, GAS, WATER & COMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Earth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fill

AutoCAD SHX Text
Earth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fill

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Permanent Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install Vertically Within  1/8" Per Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Ton of 1"  Clean Aggregate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Solid Concrete Block

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tracer Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Restrained Ductile Iron Pipe (DIP)  with length as required to place  hydrant at required location

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MJ Gate Valve with Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ X Swivel Locking  Tee

AutoCAD SHX Text
Typical Hydrant Installation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Permanent Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install Vertically Within 1/8" Per Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Ton of 1"  Clean Aggregate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Joint Restraint Gland

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use Joint Restraint Gaskets Per Plan or As Directed

AutoCAD SHX Text
SJ Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ Gate Valve with Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ Reducer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min. 24" or 2.5 X Pipe Diameter w/Joint Restraint Gland

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Dia. X 18" Holding Spool

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tracer Wire

AutoCAD SHX Text
Solid Concrete Block

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/26/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NLJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Earth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fill

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" Clean Stone or Coarse Gravel Incidental to Hydrant Installation.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ x SW Locking Tee 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MJ Gate Valve w/Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Permanent Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 DEGREE HYDRANT INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC, GAS, WATER & COMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 12" Holding Spool

AutoCAD SHX Text
Undisturbed Soil

AutoCAD SHX Text
90° MJ BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR TEE SEE DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 24" HOLDING SPOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 12"  HOLDING  SPOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC, GAS, WATER & COMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 DEGREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NLJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MJ GATE VALVE W/BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/4/10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NLJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
Solid Concrete Block

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:31 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

STANDARD DETAIL

CFD.05

MR. MANHOLE

DETAIL

483

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: SIGN POST SQUARE TUBING "TELESPAR" OR AN APPROVED EQUAL. 7' FROM GROUND TO BOTTOM OF SIGN(S). 4" OF RECEIVER TO BE OUT OF THE GROUND. 1' OF POST BELOW GROUND. POST TO BE 2".  RECEIVER TO BE 2 " GALVANIZED 12 GAUGE 3' 14" GALVANIZED 12 GAUGE 3' LONG.  STREET SIGNS. SEE BID ITEM # 80. MOUNTING FITTINGS TO BE INCIDENTAL. INSTALLATION AND SIGNS ARE ACCORDING TO MUTCD. STREET SIGNS OVER 36" LONG OR LESS TO BE DOUBLE SIDED AND MOUNTED ON TOP OF THE POST USING 12" LONG BLADE HOLDERS. STREET SIGNS OVER 36" LONG TO BE SINGLE FACED AND MOUNTED BACK TO BACK DIRECTLY TO THE POST. A 2" SPACER TO BE INSTALLED AT THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF A BACK TO BACK MOUNTED SIGNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN AND POST DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.CUT AND REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT AROUND MANHOLE CASTING. REMOVAL WILL BE CIRCULAR, CENTERED ON THE CASTING, MINIMUM 48" IN. DIA OR SHAPE AND SIZE OF EXISTING DIAMOND. 2. REMOVE EXISTING CASTING AND ADJUSTMENTS RINGS TO EXISTING CONE SECTION. 3. REMOVE SOIL/AGGREGATE AROUND MANHOLE STRUCTURE TO EXPOSE A MINIMUM OF 3 VERTICAL INCHES OF STRUCTURE BELOW REMOVED CASTING REMOVAL. 4. CLEAN AND INSPECT TOP SURFACE OF PRECAST CONE. SURFACE SHOULD BE FREE OF LUMPS, PITS, DAMAGE THAT WILL PREVENT A WATER TIGHT SEAL. 5. CLEAN SURFACE AS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF CASTING AND CHIMNEY REPLACEMENT IN PAVEMENT. 6. BACKFILL AREA AROUND STRUCTURE FLUSH TO TOP OF PRECAST CONE WITH MODIFIED SUBBASE. OR POUR BACK IN CONCRETE AS PART OF ONE CONTINUOUS POUR FOR PAVEMENT. MINIMUM DEPTH OF LAYER IS 3". 7. CONSTRUCT FORM FOR MONOLITHIC CONCRETE CHIMNEY REPLACEMENT AND CASTING SUPPORT UTILIZING PLASTIC PIPE, VYLON. OR APPROVED EQUAL. CUT TO EXACTLY FIT PROFILE OF PAVEMENT IN ALL DIRECTIONS SUCH THAT WHEN CASTING IS IN PLACE THE TOP OF THE CASTING IS  " BELOW FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT IN ALL DIRECTIONS. PLACEMENT THAT CREATES BUMPS OR DIPS IN PAVEMENT WILL BE REMOVED 14" BELOW FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT IN ALL DIRECTIONS. PLACEMENT THAT CREATES BUMPS OR DIPS IN PAVEMENT WILL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED AT NO COST TO THE CITY. 8. UTILIZE SEALANT/WATERPROFFING TO ENSURE WATER TIGHT SEAL BETWEEN TOP OF PLASTIC PIPE AND CASTING FRAME AND BETWEEN BOTTOM OF PLASTIC PIPE AND EXISTING STRUCTURE. MR. MANHOLE SEALANT, MM 3006, NPC 900 SOLAR SEAL, OR APPROVED EQUAL. 9. PLACE REINFORCEMENT AS SPECIFIED IN SUDAS SECTIONS 7010 AND 7020, EPOXY COATED. 10. UTILIZE WATERSTOP AT OUTSIDE WALL OF PLASTIC PIPE AT CONNECTION TO EXISTING MANHOLE STRUCTURE TO CREATE A WATER TIGHT SEAL WATERSTOP WILL BE UTILIZED AROUND ENTIRE PERIMETER OF PLASTIC PIPE/CONE. SWELLSTOP, WATERSTOP-RX, OR DENEEF BENTORUB+ CONTROLLED EXPANSION WATERSTOP OR APPROVED EQUAL. 11. UTILIZE CLASS C CONCRETE PER SUDAS TO CONSTRUCT MONOLITHIC CONCRETE CHIMNEY/PAVEMENT SECTION. SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS ONE POUR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



484

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



485

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATE REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



“ ”

“ ”

486

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROJECT SCHEDULE - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE A DETAILED SCHEDULE OF WORK, WHICH SHALL BE SUBMITTED AT THE PRECONSTRUCTION PROJECT SCHEDULE - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE A DETAILED SCHEDULE OF WORK, WHICH SHALL BE SUBMITTED AT THE PRECONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE. THE SCHEDULE SHALL SHOW ANTICIPATED EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES AND COMPLETION OF MAJOR TASKS IN THE PROJECT. 2. DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO COORDINATE THEIR OPERATIONS WITH THOSE OF OTHER DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO COORDINATE THEIR OPERATIONS WITH THOSE OF OTHER CONTRACTORS WORKING WITHIN THE SAME AREA ON THE FOLLOWING PROJECTS.     3. RIGHT-OF-WAY AND CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTRICT THEIR OPERATIONS TO THE DESIGNATED EXISTING R.O.W. AREAS RIGHT-OF-WAY AND CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTRICT THEIR OPERATIONS TO THE DESIGNATED EXISTING R.O.W. AREAS UNLESS PRIOR APPROVAL IS OBTAINED FROM THE ENGINEER IN WRITING. 4. ALL PROPERTY OWNERS WHO HAVE DRIVEWAYS WHICH ENTER UPON A STREET THAT IS TO BE RECONSTRUCTED SHALL BE NOTIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR ALL PROPERTY OWNERS WHO HAVE DRIVEWAYS WHICH ENTER UPON A STREET THAT IS TO BE RECONSTRUCTED SHALL BE NOTIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY WORK BEING DONE. 5. THIS DESIGN ASSUMES TEMPORARY STOCKPILING OF MATERIALS CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY PROVIDED FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT. NO THIS DESIGN ASSUMES TEMPORARY STOCKPILING OF MATERIALS CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY PROVIDED FOR THIS IMPROVEMENT. NO EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED SPECIFICALLY FOR STOCKPILING PURPOSES. THE CONTRACTOR MAY ELECT TO PROCURE STOCKPILE EASEMENTS OUTSIDE THE RIGHT-OF-WAY CORRIDOR AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE TO FACILITATE THE CONSTRUCTION STAGING SEQUENCE. 6. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY (UNLESS DESIGNATED BY THE ENGINEER) TO PROVIDE WASTE AREAS OR DISPOSAL SITES FOR EXCESS IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY (UNLESS DESIGNATED BY THE ENGINEER) TO PROVIDE WASTE AREAS OR DISPOSAL SITES FOR EXCESS MATERIAL WHICH IS NOT DESIRABLE TO BE INCORPORATED IN THE WORK INVOLVED ON THIS PROJECT (EXCAVATION, BROKEN CONCRETE,CMP OR RCP). NO PAYMENT FOR OVERHAUL WILL BE ALLOWED BY THE ENGINEER. OVERHAUL WILL NOT BE MEASURED OR PAID FOR BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO ROADWAY EXCAVATION ON THIS PROJECT. 7. UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED OR AUTHORIZED, ALL ASPHALTIC CEMENT CONCRETE AND OTHER BITUMINOUS MATERIALS, WHICH ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED OR AUTHORIZED, ALL ASPHALTIC CEMENT CONCRETE AND OTHER BITUMINOUS MATERIALS, WHICH ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY ADDRESSED OR DESCRIBED IN THE PLANS, SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR. THIS INCLUDES ALL PAVEMENT, ASPHALT PATCHES, DRIVEWAYS REMOVED DURING PAVEMENT REMOVAL, TEMPORARY DRIVES, AND ASPHALT MILLINGS. THE CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES MAY: 1. REMOVE THE MATERIAL FROM THE PROJECT AND STOCKPILE FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S FUTURE USE. 2. DISPOSE OF IN A LICENSED LANDFILL. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB AREAS OUTSIDE THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS. THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO PARK, SERVICE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB AREAS OUTSIDE THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS. THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO PARK, SERVICE VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT, OR USE THESE AREAS FOR STORAGE OF MATERIALS. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE 6 INCHES OF TOPSOIL OVER ALL SODDING AND SEEDING AREAS DISTURBED BY THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE 6 INCHES OF TOPSOIL OVER ALL SODDING AND SEEDING AREAS DISTURBED BY THE CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT. ANY HYDRO MULCHING FOR WINTER STABILIZATION FOR DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN SERVICE CONNECTIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN SERVICE CONNECTIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION. 11. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE TESTING EQUIPMENT AND PROCEDURES THAT ARE ACCEPTABLE TO THE ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE TESTING EQUIPMENT AND PROCEDURES THAT ARE ACCEPTABLE TO THE ENGINEER. 12. COMPACTION OF BACKFILL IN ALL TRENCHES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY. COMPACTION OF BACKFILL IN ALL TRENCHES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY. 13. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT USE ANY PROPERTY OWNER'S WATER OR ELECTRICITY. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT USE ANY PROPERTY OWNER'S WATER OR ELECTRICITY. 14. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT TRUCKS TRAVELING TO AND FROM THE PROJECT SITE ARE IN GOOD WORKING ORDER AND DO NOT CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING SURE THAT TRUCKS TRAVELING TO AND FROM THE PROJECT SITE ARE IN GOOD WORKING ORDER AND DO NOT DROP MATERIAL ONTO THE STREET. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ALL STREETS ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT ARE CLEAN AND FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS GENERATED FROM THE PROJECT. THIS INCLUDES CLEANING OF THE STREETS AT THE END OF EACH DAY'S WORK AND BEFORE AN ANTICIPATED RAIN EVENT, TO PREVENT MUD AND DEBRIS FROM ENTERING THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM. 15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY NECESSARY MOISTURE TO THE CONSTRUCTION AREA AND HAUL ROADS AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER TO PREVENT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY NECESSARY MOISTURE TO THE CONSTRUCTION AREA AND HAUL ROADS AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER TO PREVENT THE SPREAD OF DUST. 16. PEDESTRIAN CURB DROPS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN CURBS AT ALL LOCATIONS AS SHOWN IN THE SIDEWALK TABULATION ON THE PROJECT PLANS. PEDESTRIAN CURB DROPS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN CURBS AT ALL LOCATIONS AS SHOWN IN THE SIDEWALK TABULATION ON THE PROJECT PLANS. 17. ESTIMATED QUANTITY FOR NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT INCLUDES ALL INTEGRAL CURB, ALL STREET RETURNS, SPECIAL AREAS AND AREAS OF REPAIRS TO ESTIMATED QUANTITY FOR NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT INCLUDES ALL INTEGRAL CURB, ALL STREET RETURNS, SPECIAL AREAS AND AREAS OF REPAIRS TO CONNECTING PAVEMENTS. 18. COARSE AGGREGATE FOR ALL P.C. CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS 3  DURABILITY. COARSE AGGREGATE FOR ALL P.C. CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS 3  DURABILITY. 19. CURING COMPOUNDS USED SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 7010-2.02-M. CURING COMPOUNDS USED SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 7010-2.02-M. 20. TO OBTAIN THE CORRECT FORM GRADES AT LOW POINTS WHERE INTAKES ARE LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE EXTREME CARE WHEN PAVING TO OBTAIN THE CORRECT FORM GRADES AT LOW POINTS WHERE INTAKES ARE LOCATED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE EXTREME CARE WHEN PAVING FULL WIDTH PAVEMENTS. THIS MAY REQUIRE POURING ONE-HALF OF THE  PAVEMENT AT A TIME OR OTHER METHODS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. 21. SPECIAL CARE SHALL BE TAKEN WHEN FORMING AT INTERSECTIONS SO THAT THE PROFILES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE OBTAINED. SHORT LENGTHS OF SPECIAL CARE SHALL BE TAKEN WHEN FORMING AT INTERSECTIONS SO THAT THE PROFILES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE OBTAINED. SHORT LENGTHS OF FORMS OR FLEXIBLE FORMS MAY BE NECESSARY AT THESE LOCATIONS. 22. THE CITY WILL FURNISH THE REQUIRED STAKES AND BENCHMARKS FOR THIS WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL STAKES AND REPORT ANY THE CITY WILL FURNISH THE REQUIRED STAKES AND BENCHMARKS FOR THIS WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL STAKES AND REPORT ANY DAMAGE TO THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, LINES, LEVELS AND DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND SHALL REPORT ANY ERRORS OR INCONSISTENCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE NEED FOR SURVEY STAKES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PRESERVING SURVEY STAKES AND MARKS.  IF ANY SURVEY STAKES OR MARKS ARE CARELESSLY OR WILLFULLY DESTROYED, OR DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE CHARGED FOR THE COST OF REPLACING THEM. 23. THE COST OF CONNECTING PERFORATED SUBDRAIN TO EXISTING STRUCTURES OR TILE LINES SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE COST PER THE COST OF CONNECTING PERFORATED SUBDRAIN TO EXISTING STRUCTURES OR TILE LINES SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE COST PER LINEAR FOOT OF THE PERTINENT PIPE. 24. ALL CONTRACTORS SHALL USE CAUTION WHEN WORKING OVER AND AROUND ALL TILE LINES. BREAKS IN THE TILE LINE DUE TO THE CONTRACTOR'S ALL CONTRACTORS SHALL USE CAUTION WHEN WORKING OVER AND AROUND ALL TILE LINES. BREAKS IN THE TILE LINE DUE TO THE CONTRACTOR'S CARELESSNESS SHALL BE REPLACED AT THEIR EXPENSE WITHOUT COST TO THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY. ANY TILE LINES BROKEN OR DISTURBED BY OUR CUT LINES WILL BE REPLACED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER IN CHARGE OF CONSTRUCTION AND AT THE CONTRACTING AUTHORITY'S EXPENSE. 25. UTILITIES - THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE TAKEN FROM CURRENT RECORDS AND/OR FIELD SURVEYS. HOWEVER, UTILITIES - THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS ARE TAKEN FROM CURRENT RECORDS AND/OR FIELD SURVEYS. HOWEVER, IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM THE EXACT LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORK ON THE PROJECT AND TO COORDINATE NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE THOSE UTILITIES AND SEWERS AS DIRECTED IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION SO THAT EXACT LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS MAY BE DETERMINED. NO DIRECT PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE FOR THIS WORK AND IT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO OTHER APPLICABLE WORK.  26. PRIOR TO OPENING AN EXCAVATION, EFFORT SHALL BE MADE TO DETERMINE WHETHER UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS, I.E., SEWER, WATER, FUEL, ELECTRIC PRIOR TO OPENING AN EXCAVATION, EFFORT SHALL BE MADE TO DETERMINE WHETHER UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS, I.E., SEWER, WATER, FUEL, ELECTRIC LINES, ETC., WILL BE ENCOUNTERED AND, IF SO, WHERE SUCH UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS ARE LOCATED. WHEN THE EXCAVATION APPROACHES THE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS OF SUCH AN INSTALLATION, CAREFUL PROBING OR HAND DIGGING SHALL DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATIONS, AND WHEN IT IS UNCOVERED, ADEQUATE PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR THE EXISTING INSTALLATION. ALL KNOWN OWNERS OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES IN THE AREA CONCERNED SHALL BE ADVISED OF PROPOSED WORK AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF ACTUAL EXCAVATION. 27. FOR ALL UTILITY LOCATION REQUESTS, CALL THE FOLLOWING NUMBER, IOWA ONE CALL (1-800-292-8989). FOR ALL UTILITY LOCATION REQUESTS, CALL THE FOLLOWING NUMBER, IOWA ONE CALL (1-800-292-8989). UTILITY CONTACT PERSON CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES:   JERALD LUKENSMEYER 1-319-266-1761          JERALD LUKENSMEYER 1-319-266-1761          1-319-266-1761          CENTURYLINK:     DENNIS LONG   1-319-538-7215     DENNIS LONG   1-319-538-7215     1-319-538-7215     MEDIACOM:     KEVIN PARKER   1-319-232-8800 KEVIN PARKER   1-319-232-8800 1-319-232-8800 WATER RECLAMATION:   MIKE NYMAN   1-319-273-8633 MIKE NYMAN   1-319-273-8633 1-319-273-8633 28. PART VI OF THE “MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES” (MUTCD) 2009, SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL NECESSARY PART VI OF THE “MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES” (MUTCD) 2009, SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL NECESSARY MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES” (MUTCD) 2009, SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL NECESSARY  (MUTCD) 2009, SHALL APPLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH ALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND THE COST SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEM ON THIS PROJECT. ALL BARRICADES AND TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE MOST CURRENT “MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES” AND LATEST SUPPLEMENTALS TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES” AND LATEST SUPPLEMENTALS TO THE  AND LATEST SUPPLEMENTALS TO THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 29. ORANGE MESH SAFETY FENCE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 2518.02 AND SECTION 4188.03 OF THE  I.D.O.T. SPECIFICATIONS. ORANGE MESH SAFETY FENCE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 2518.02 AND SECTION 4188.03 OF THE  I.D.O.T. SPECIFICATIONS. 30. EXISTING STREET SIGNS AND TRAFFIC SIGNS ARE TO BE REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND DELIVERED TO CEDAR FALLS TRANSFER STATION AT 16TH EXISTING STREET SIGNS AND TRAFFIC SIGNS ARE TO BE REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND DELIVERED TO CEDAR FALLS TRANSFER STATION AT 16TH STREET AND STATE STREET. PRIVATE SIGNS SHALL BE REMOVED, STORED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR. ANY SIGNS DAMAGED WILL BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 31. WATERMAIN SHALL HAVE 8 MIL THICK POLYETHYLENE MATERIAL WRAPPED ON PIPE. POLYETHYLENE MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WATERMAIN SHALL HAVE 8 MIL THICK POLYETHYLENE MATERIAL WRAPPED ON PIPE. POLYETHYLENE MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD C105. 32. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILTY TO MAINTAIN EXISTING STORM AND SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMS IN AN OPEN AND FUNCTIONING CONDITION DURING IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILTY TO MAINTAIN EXISTING STORM AND SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMS IN AN OPEN AND FUNCTIONING CONDITION DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH MAINTAINING EXISTING SYSTEMS INCLUDING CLEANING, REMOVING DEBRIS AND REPAIRS RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS WILL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. MATERIAL STOCKPILES SHALL NOT BLOCK DRAINAGE FLOW 33. THE FOLLOWING EVENTS LISTED BELOW ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES AND MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE AN IMPACT ON THE CONSTRUCTION WORK THE FOLLOWING EVENTS LISTED BELOW ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES AND MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE AN IMPACT ON THE CONSTRUCTION WORK PERFORMED ON THIS PROJECT. CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE THEIR WORK ACCORDINGLY.  MAY 13, 2022 - UNI CLASSES END MAY 27, 2022 - LAST DAY OF SCHOOL C.F. PUBLIC SCHOOLS (TENTATIVE) JUNE 24-26, 2022 - STURGIS FALLS DAYS CELEBRATION AUGUST 22, 2022 - C.F. PUBLIC SCHOOLS RESUME (TENTATIVE) AUGUST 22, 2022 (MON.) - UNI CLASSES RESUME UNI HOMECOMING - OCTOBER 15, 2022 34. LOCATIONS OF EXISTING SANITARY SEWER IS BASED ON BEST AVAILABLE CITY RECORDS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL SANITARY LINES LOCATIONS OF EXISTING SANITARY SEWER IS BASED ON BEST AVAILABLE CITY RECORDS. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL SANITARY LINES AND SERVICES. ANY DAMAGES TO SANITARY LINES ARE TO BE REPLACED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 35. SUBMIT PAVEMENT MIX DESIGN FOR ENGINEER APPROVAL. SUBMIT PAVEMENT MIX DESIGN FOR ENGINEER APPROVAL. 36. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN AS OUTLINED IN THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS OF THE PROJECT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN AS OUTLINED IN THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS OF THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS. 37. THE URBAN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS (SUDAS), 2022 EDITION, AND THE CURRENT CITY OF CEDAR FALLS SUPPLEMENTAL THE URBAN STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS (SUDAS), 2022 EDITION, AND THE CURRENT CITY OF CEDAR FALLS SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS TO SUDAS SPECIFICATIONS, SHALL APPLY TO THE CONSTRUCTION WORK PERFORMED UPON THIS PROJECT. 38. PRIMER OR TACK COAT BITUMEN WILL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO HOT MIX ASPHALT AND WILL NOT BE MEASURED SEPARATELY FOR PAYMENT. WHEN PRIMER OR TACK COAT BITUMEN WILL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO HOT MIX ASPHALT AND WILL NOT BE MEASURED SEPARATELY FOR PAYMENT. WHEN USING TACK, THE FOLLOWING RATES ARE SPECIFIED: BEFORE OTHER COURSES ARE PLACED: (UNDILUTED RATE) 0.02 TO 0.05 GAL./SQ. YD. VERTICAL FACE OF EXPOSED, LONGITUDINAL JOINTS: 0.10 TO 0.15 GAL./SQ. YD. WITHIN 2 VERTICAL FEET OF HEADWALLS OF CULVERTS AND CURBS OR HANDRAILS OF BRIDGES: 0.10 GAL/S.Y. APPROVED TACKS: CSS-1  OR CSS-1H. 39. ASPHALT BINDER PG-58-28S OR 58-28H, WHICHEVER IS APPROPRIATE FOR (ST) OR (HT) HOT MIX ASPHALT, AS CALLED FOR IN THESE PLANS, SHALL ASPHALT BINDER PG-58-28S OR 58-28H, WHICHEVER IS APPROPRIATE FOR (ST) OR (HT) HOT MIX ASPHALT, AS CALLED FOR IN THESE PLANS, SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO HOT MIX ASPHALT BID ITEMS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CERTIFIED PLANT INSPECTION. CERTIFIED PLANT INSPECTION SHALL BE DONE AS PER STANDARD SPECIFICATION SECTION 7020-3.06 A.3 AND 3.06 B.5 FOR ALL HMA ITEMS. 40.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A PORTABLE TOILET AT EACH LOCATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A PORTABLE TOILET AT EACH LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



487

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC DRIVEWAY (7030-108-H-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL (S.Y.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE (S.Y.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1214

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1803 COLLEGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1221

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1211

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1721 COTTAGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1720 COTTAGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1721 COLLEGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVALS AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-1, 16+25.36, 4.78' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-2, 19+13.45, 5.31' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-3, 21+41.70, 5.60' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-4, 21+61.56, 4.97' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-5, 24+70.97, 4.50' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00, 8.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FLAT INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00, LT. & RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45' OF 12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+25, LT. & RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' OF 12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+00 TO 19+28 LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28' OF 12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+28, 14' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE FLAT INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-4, 19+28, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' OF 12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
275' OF 6" SUBDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-5 INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
28' OF 12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
180' OF 6" SUBDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
180' OF 6" SUBDRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FLAT INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6 TO I-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' OF 12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+38.97, 22.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE B INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' OF 12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+75.00, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE FLAT INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
210' OF 12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+80.00, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+50.00, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE FLAT INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
48' OF 12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+90.00, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE FLAT INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+05 TO 26+10, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
126' OF 12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+10, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE FLAT INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+15 RT. TO 16+65 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54' OF 24" CLAY STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+15 RT. TO 16+65 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54' OF 24" CLAY STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+50 LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE B INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+50 LT. TO 16+65 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28' OF 12" RCP STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+64 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+64 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+95 LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE B INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+95 LT. TO 17+15 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' OF 12" RCP STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+64 RT. TO 19+88 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
324' OF 24" CLAY STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+64 RT. TO 19+88 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
324' OF 24" CLAY STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+88 LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+88 LT. TO 20+00 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' OF 12" RCP STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+00 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
43A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+05.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+88 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE B INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+20 LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+20 LT. TO 20+40 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' OF 12" RCP STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+88 RT. TO 23+00 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
312' OF 24" CLAY STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+88 RT. TO 23+00 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
312' OF 24" CLAY STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00, 6' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00, LT. & RT. (FILL WITH FLOWABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' OF 24' HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
54+95.28, 42' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
54+98.78, 22' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
58+29.39, 52' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
58+27.90, 23' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
61+91.40, 45' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
61+88.67, 27' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
67+92.19, 35' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
70+43.92, 35' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
73+73.02, 40' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
73+73.48, 33' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
76+50.05, 40' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-509 TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
76+50.05, 34' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-509 TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+41.70, 37' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+42.79, 38' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
83+25.13, 36' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
83+27.15, 29' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507 TOP & INSERT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDRAIN (4040-108-A-0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TD) DEPTH (V.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D) DIA. (IN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH (L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.M.P.(3) SUBDRAIN OUTLET LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET SIZE (IN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POROUS BACKFILL  (C.Y.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
278

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER STRUCTURES (6010-108-A-0, 6010-108-B-0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOCATION STATION & OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STRUCTURE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM GRADE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE OUTLET ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM WELL ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+76.92, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-509

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+96.91, 32.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-509

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+29.41, 32.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+76.92, 22.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+09.03, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+34.98, 10.0' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+95.54, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+09.02, 22.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+38.97, 20.0' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
896.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
895.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+95.54, 22.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+50.23, 33.0' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
899.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
899.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+73.97, 33.0' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
899.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
899.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+37.87, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
900.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
900.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+60.58, 32.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+83.08, 32.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+05.88, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+05.88, 22.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+28.14, 14.3' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-401

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+28.26, 24.3' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-401

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
904.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
904.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+58.11, 14.3' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-401

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+32.80, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+59.04, 37.3' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
890.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
890.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+87.54, 37.3' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
890.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+15.80, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+61.59 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
887.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
887.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+94.25, 37.6' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+18.00, 37.6' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+97.10, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
890.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+32.79, 12.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+15.79, 12.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
887.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+61.59, 12.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-510

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
886.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
886.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-29

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+95.99, 12.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-508

AutoCAD SHX Text
890.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+32.80, 3.9' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-401

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+87.54, 11.3' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-401

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+16.76, 14.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-401

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
887.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
887.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+96.32, 6' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-401

AutoCAD SHX Text
890.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
54+95.28, 42' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-31

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
54+98.78, 22' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-32

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
58+29.39, 52' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-33

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
58+27.90, 23' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-34

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
61+91.40, 45' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
61+88.67, 27' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-36

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
67+91.57, 39' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-37

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
67+92.19, 35' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-38

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
70+43.69, 39' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-39

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
70+43.92, 35' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-40

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
73+73.02, 40' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-41

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
73+73.48, 33' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-42

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
76+50.05, 40' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-509

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
76+50.05, 34' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-509

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-44

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+41.70, 37' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+42.79, 38' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-46

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
83+25.13, 36' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-47

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
83+27.15, 29' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-507

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & INSERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED (4020-108-A-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA. (IN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH (L.F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE (%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
899.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
898.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
899.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
899.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
900.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
899.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
901.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
890.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
890.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
890.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
887.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
887.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
278

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
887.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
885.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-28

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
887.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-29

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
889.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-31

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-32

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-27

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-28

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
888.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
887.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-33

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-28

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-29

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
329

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
886.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
884.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURES (6010-108-A-0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOCATION STATION & OFFSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STRUCTURE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM GRADE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE OUTLET ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM WELL ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+25.36, 4.78' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
919.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
912.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
912.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+13.45, 5.31' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+41.70, 5.60' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+61.56, 4.97' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+70.97, 4.50' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
897.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
896.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+73.29, 0.8' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+05.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
884.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+81.36, 0.9' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN OAK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+10.25, 0.7' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN OAK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00.28, 1.2' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
57+01.68, 43' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
77+24.07, 28' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+09.72, 4' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
86+06.41, 24' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-301

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALKS (7030-108-E-0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION / ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REM. (S.Y.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PCC (S.Y.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PCC (S.Y.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE QUADRANT 18TH STREET & MERNER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW QUADRANT 18TH STREET & MERNER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE QUADRANT 18TH STREET & MERNER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW QUADRANT 6TH STREET & OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW QUADRANT 6TH STREET & OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE QUADRANT 6TH STREET & OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE QUADRANT 6TH STREET & OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW QUADRANT 5TH STREET & OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW QUADRANT 5TH STREET & OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE QUADRANT 5TH STREET & OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE QUADRANT 5TH STREET & OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
803 SERVICE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
513 SERVICE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
509 SERVICE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
503 SERVICE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
516 SERVICE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
510 SERVICE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
504 SERVICE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
421 SERVICE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
417 SERVICE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
413 SERVICE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW QUADRANT 8TH STREET & HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW QUADRANT 8TH STREET & HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



488

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN PANELS, SIGN POSTS(8940-108-A-0, 8940-108-B-0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN #

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUTCD TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN PANELS, SF(8940-108-A-0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POST (EACH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RECEIVER (EACH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+60, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" X 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+60, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT WITH TS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+50, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+40, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+50, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" X 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+50, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NP HTC"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" X 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT WITH TS-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+90, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" X 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+45, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" X 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+50, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" X 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+50, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT WITH TS-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+60, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NP CTH"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" X 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+75, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+60, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+60, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNT WITH TS-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+55, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" X 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+95, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+45, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NP HTC"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" X 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+40, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" X 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+10, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" X 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+80, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+25, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+80, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. "NP CTH" NO PARKING SIGN CORNER TO HERE. 2. "NP HTC" NO PARKING SIGN HERE TO CORNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT MARKINGS, PAINTED (8020-108-B-0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINES TYPES PER IDOT STANDARD ROAD PLAN PM-110

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT(STA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00 TO 18+50 LT. & RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCY4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN CENTERLINE (YELLOW) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+50 TO 26+75, LT. & RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCY4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN CENTERLINE (YELLOW) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+00 TO 18+90, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID LANE LINE (WHITE) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+45 TO 26+50, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID LANE LINE (WHITE) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
53+33 TO 88+81 LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN LANE LINE (WHITE) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
53+33 TO 54+58, LT & RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CURB (YELLOW) 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
53+33 TO 54+23, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID LANE LINE (WHITE) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
53+33 TO 87+30, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN LANE LINE (WHITE) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
57+02 TO 57+17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
57+00 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
63+50 TO 66+00 LT. & RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CURB (YELLOW) 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
64+75 TO 66+00, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID LANE LINE (WHITE) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
66+00, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
66+50, LT. & RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
66+25, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
66+75, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
66+50, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
66+75 TO 68+25, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID LANE LINE (WHITE) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
66+75 TO 69+00, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CURB (YELLOW) 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
69+50, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
76+00 TO 78+60, RT. & LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CURB (YELLOW) 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
76+00 TO 78+60, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID LANE LINE (WHITE) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
78+60 RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+00, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+25, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
78+75, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+00. LT. & RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+25 TO 80+60, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID LANE LINE (WHITE) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
79+25 TO 81+25, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CURB (YELLOW) 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
82+75, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
82+75, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
82+75, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
86+25, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
86+25, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
87+40 TO 89+10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID LANE LINE (WHITE) 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
89+10, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP LINE (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
88+48 TO 89+10, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CURB (YELLOW) 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED SYMBOLS & LEGENDS (8020-108-G-0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINES TYPES PER IDOT STANDARD ROAD PLAN PM-111

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT(STA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+05, 12.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE LANE SYMBOL (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+50, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE LANE SYMBOL (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+25, 12.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE LANE SYMBOL (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+15, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE LANE SYMBOL (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+00, 12.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE LANE SYMBOL (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+40, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE LANE SYMBOL (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+00, 12.5' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE LANE SYMBOL (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+00, 12.5' LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE LANE SYMBOL (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
53+30, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
53+81, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
65+33, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
65+77, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
67+01, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
67+37, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
77+00, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
78+00, RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
80+70, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
80+20, LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
88+20, 17' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
88+75, 17' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
88+20, 28' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
88+75, 28' RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT TURN ARROW (WHITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg - 1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg1:32 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 AC SHEETS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



RW RW RW RW RW RW RW

R
W

RW RW RW

R
W

RWRWRWRWRWRW

R
W

RWRWRW

489

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1, 47.0' of 15" HDPE @ 4.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2, 46.0' of 15" HDPE @ 4.65%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-4, 14.0' of 15" HDPE @ 3.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-3, 29.0' of 15" RCP @ 0.82%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-5, 35.0' of 15" RCP @ 1.48%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1, SW-509 STA=18+76.92, 12.5' LT. F.G.=911.88 F.L. OUT (E) = 907.88 15" HDPE WELL = 907.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4, Type D STA=18+76.92, 22.5' RT. F.G.=911.33 F.L. OUT (E) = 907.33 15" HDPE OUT (E) = 907.33 15" HDPE WELL = 907.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2, SW-509 STA=18+96.91, 32.5' LT. F.G.=910.45 F.L. EXISTING IN (N) = 907.15 15" RCP F.L. OUT (E) = 906.45 15" RCP WELL = 906.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3, Type D STA=19+29.41 32.5' LT. F.G.=910.30 F.L. IN (W) = 906.31 15" RCP F.L. OUT (S) = 906.21 15" HDPE WELL = 906.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-1, SW-401 48" DIA. STA=19+28.14, 14.3' LT. F.G.=909.64 F.L. IN (W) = 905.74 15" HDPE F.L. IN (N) = 905.74 15" HDPE F.L. OUT (S) = 905.64 15" RCP WELL = 905.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-2, SW-401 48" DIA. STA=19+28.26, 24.3' RT. F.G.=909.12 F.L. IN (W) = 905.12 15" HDPE F.L. IN (N) = 905.12 15" RCP F.L. EXISTING OUT (S) = 904.56 15" RCP WELL = 904.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-1, SW-301, 48" DIA. STA=16+25.36, 4.78' RT. F.G.=919.16 F.L. OUT (E) = 912.80OUT (E) = 912.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-2, SW-301, 48" DIA STA=19+13.45, 5.31' RT. F.G.=910.27 F.L. IN (N) = 902.29 IN (N) = 902.29 F.L. IN (W) = 902.23 IN (W) = 902.23 F.L. OUT (E) = 902.13OUT (E) = 902.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1211

AutoCAD SHX Text
1214

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206

AutoCAD SHX Text
1202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1224

AutoCAD SHX Text
1230

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT 15" RCP TO I-2 APPROXIMATE FLOWLINLE = 907.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+46

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+43

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+55

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+85

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+64

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+95

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+65

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+89

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+82

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+87

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+02

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOP = 16+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: COORDINATE ALL UTILITY  CONFLICTS WITH CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES. ALL PROPERTY & ROW LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:33 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:33 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg - 1:33 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg1:33 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET - P.C.C. RECONSTRUCTION PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, PCC 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL AND SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOMES



R
W

RW RW

RW RW RW RW RW RW RW RW RW RW

R

W

RW RW RW

R

W

R
W

R

W

RWRW

490

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-9, 58.0' of 15" HDPE @ 0.48%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-7, 53.0' of 15" HDPE @ 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-6, 25.0' of 15" HDPE @ 0.48%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-8, 23.0' of 15" HDPE @ 0.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-11, 25.0' of 15" HDPE @ 3.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-12, 22.0' of 15" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-10, 29.0' of 15" RCP @ 1.69%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-11, Type B STA=21+50.23, 33.0' LT. F.G.=903.71 F.L. IN (E) = 899.60 15" RCP F.L. OUT (SW) = 899.50 15" HDPE WELL = 899.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-12, Type B STA=21+73.97, 33.0' LT. F.G.=903.71 F.L. OUT (W) = 899.71 15" RCP WELL = 899.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5, Type D STA=21+09.03, 12.5' LT. F.G.=902.76 F.L. OUT (E) = 898.80 15" HDPE WELL = 898.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6, Type SF STA=21+34.98, 10.0' LT. F.G.=902.58 F.L. IN (E) = 898.68 15" HDPE F.L. IN (W) = 898.68 15" HDPE F.L. IN (NE) = 898.68 15" HDPE F.L. OUT (S) = 898.58 15" RCP WELL = 898.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-8, Type D STA=21+09.02, 22.5' RT. F.G.=902.21 F.L. OUT (E) = 898.21 15" HDPE WELL = 898.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-9, Type DF STA=21+38.97, 20.0' RT. F.G.=902.09 F.L. IN (E) = 898.09 15" HDPE F.L. IN (W) = 898.09 15" HDPE F.L. IN (N) = 898.09 15" RCP F.L. OUT (S) = 896.15 OUT (S) = 896.15 WELL = 895.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-16, 31.0' of 15" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15, 46.0' of 15" HDPE @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14, 17.0' of 15" HDPE @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-13, 240.0' of 15" HDPE @ 0.78%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-18, 22.0' of 15" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-17, 15.0' of 15" HDPE @ 11.86%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-15, Type D STA=24+83.08, 32.5' LT. F.G.=907.25 F.L. OUT (W) = 903.25 15" RCP WELL = 903.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-14, Type D STA=24+60.58, 32.5' LT. F.G.=907.00 F.L. IN (E) = 903.14 15" RCP F.L. OUT (S) = 903.04 15" HDPE WELL = 902.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-16, Type D STA=25+05.88, 12.5' LT. F.G.=906.39 F.L. IN (S) = 901.70 15" RCP F.L. OUT (W) = 901.60 15" HDPE WELL = 901.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-17, Type D STA=25+05.88, 22.5' RT. F.G.=905.85 F.L. OUT (N) = 901.85 15" RCP WELL = 901.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-3, SW-401 48" DIA. STA=24+58.11, 14.3' LT. F.G.=905.65 F.L. IN (E) = 901.26 15" HDPE F.L. IN (N) = 901.26 15" HDPE F.L. OUT (W) = 901.16 15" HDPE WELL = 901.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-13, Type B STA=24+37.87, 12.5' LT. F.G.=905.34 F.L. IN (E) = 901.04 15" HDPE F.L. OUT (W) = 900.94 15" HDPE WELL = 900.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-7, Type D STA=21+95.54, 12.5' LT. F.G.=902.96 F.L. IN (E) = 899.06 15" HDPE IN (E) = 899.06 15" HDPE F.L. OUT (W) = 898.96 15" HDPE WELL = 898.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-10, Type D STA=21+95.54, 22.5' RT. F.G.=902.41 F.L. OUT (W) = 898.41 15" HDPE WELL = 898.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-3, SW-301 48" DIA. STA=21+41.70, 5.60' RT. F.G.=902.55 F.L. IN (W) = 892.08 IN (W) = 892.08 F.L. IN (E) = 892.16 IN (E) = 892.16 F.L. OUT (S) = 892.02OUT (S) = 892.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-4, SW-301, 48" DIA. STA=21+61.56, 4.97' RT. F.G.=902.69 F.L. IN (N) = 892.46 IN (N) = 892.46 F.L. IN (E) = 892.46 IN (E) = 892.46 F.L. OUT (W) = 892.32OUT (W) = 892.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-5, SW-301, 48" DIA. STA=24+70.97, 4.50' RT. F.G.=906.07 F.L. IN (N) = 897.21 IN (N) = 897.21 F.L. OUT (W) = 897.05OUT (W) = 897.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1720

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRURY  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTAGE  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+65

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+55

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+48

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+71

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+46

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+43

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: COORDINATE ALL UTILITY  CONFLICTS WITH CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES. ALL PROPERTY & ROW LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:33 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:33 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg - 1:33 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg1:33 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET - P.C.C. RECONSTRUCTION PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, PCC 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL AND SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOMES



R
W

RW RW RW

R
W

RW RW RW RW RW

R
W

R
W

R
W

RW

RW

RW

R

W

R
W

RW

RW

R
W

491

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-16, 31.0' of 15" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-15, 46.0' of 15" HDPE @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-14, 17.0' of 15" HDPE @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-18, 22.0' of 15" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-17, 15.0' of 15" HDPE @ 11.86%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-15, Type D STA=24+83.08, 32.5' LT. F.G.=907.25 F.L. OUT (W) = 903.25 15" RCP WELL = 903.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-14, Type D STA=24+60.58, 32.5' LT. F.G.=907.00 F.L. IN (E) = 903.14 15" RCP IN (E) = 903.14 15" RCP F.L. OUT (S) = 903.04 15" HDPE WELL = 902.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-16, Type D STA=25+05.88, 12.5' LT. F.G.=906.39 F.L. IN (S) = 901.70 15" RCP F.L. OUT (W) = 901.60 15" HDPE WELL = 901.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-17, Type D STA=25+05.88, 22.5' RT. F.G.=905.85 F.L. OUT (N) = 901.85 15" RCP WELL = 901.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-3, SW-401 48" DIA. STA=24+58.11, 14.3' LT. F.G.=905.65 F.L. IN (E) = 901.26 15" HDPE F.L. IN (N) = 901.26 15" HDPE F.L. OUT (W) = 901.16 15" HDPE OUT (W) = 901.16 15" HDPE WELL = 901.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-13, Type B STA=24+37.87, 12.5' LT. F.G.=905.34 F.L. IN (E) = 901.04 15" HDPE F.L. OUT (W) = 900.94 15" HDPE WELL = 900.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-5, SW-301, 48" DIA. STA=24+70.97, RT. F.G.=906.07 F.L. IN (N) = 897.21 IN (N) = 897.21 F.L. OUT (W) = 897.05OUT (W) = 897.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1720

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
1803

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
815

AutoCAD SHX Text
1804

AutoCAD SHX Text
804

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTAGE  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+26

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+71

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING SUBDRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING SUBDRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP = 26+72.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: COORDINATE ALL UTILITY  CONFLICTS WITH CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES. ALL PROPERTY & ROW LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, PCC 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL AND SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:34 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:34 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg - 1:34 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg1:34 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET - P.C.C. RECONSTRUCTION PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOMES



R
W

RW

RW
RW

RW

R
W

RW
RW

RW

RW
RW

R
W

RW
RW

RW
RW

R
W

RW
RW

RW
RW

R
W

R
W

492

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-30, 6.0' of 24" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-5, 48" DIA. SW-401 STA=16+87.54, 11.3' LT. F.G.=893.42 F.L. IN (S) = 889.47 24" HDPE F.L. IN (W) = 889.47 15" HDPE F.L. OUT (N) = 889.42 24" HDPE WELL = 889.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-19, Type D STA=16+59.04, 37.3' LT. F.G.=894.37 F.L. OUT (N) = 890.37 15" RCP WELL = 890.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-20, Type D STA=16+87.54, 37.3' LT. F.G.=894.22 F.L. IN (S) = 890.22 15" RCP F.L. OUT (E) = 890.12 15" HDPE WELL = 889.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-4, 48" DIA. SW-401 STA=16+32.80, 3.9' RT. F.G.=893.85 F.L. IN (S) = 889.20 24" CLAY IN (S) = 889.20 24" CLAY F.L. OUT (E) = 889.10 24" HDPE OUT (E) = 889.10 24" HDPE WELL = 888.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-18, Type D STA=16+32.80, 12.5' LT. F.G.=893.68 F.L. IN (S) = 889.78 24" HDPE F.L. OUT (N) = 889.68 24" HDPE WELL = 889.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-26, Type D STA=16+32.79, 12.5' RT. F.G.=893.68 F.L. IN (S) = 888.78 30" HDPE F.L. IN (W) = 889.07 24" HDPE F.L. OUT (N) = 888.68 30" HDPE WELL = 888.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-21, Type D STA=17+15.80, 12.5' LT. F.G.=893.24 F.L. IN (S) = 889.29 24" HDPE IN (S) = 889.29 24" HDPE F.L. OUT (N) = 889.24 24" HDPE WELL = 889.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-27, Type D STA=17+15.79, 12.5' RT. F.G.=893.24 F.L. IN (S) = 888.34 30" HDPE F.L. OUT (N) = 888.24 30" HDPE WELL = 887.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-6, 48" DIA. SW-401 STA=20+16.76, 14.5' LT. F.G.=891.64 F.L. IN (S) = 887.69 24" HDPE F.L. IN (W) = 887.69 15" HDPE F.L. OUT (N) = 887.64 24" HDPE WELL = 887.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-23, Type D STA=19+94.25, 37.6' LT. F.G.=892.85 F.L. OUT (N) = 888.85 15" RCP WELL = 888.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-24, Type D STA=20+18.00, 37.6' LT. F.G.=892.64 F.L. IN (S) = 888.74 15" RCP F.L. OUT (E) = 888.64 15" HDPE WELL = 888.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-22, SW-507 STA=19+61.59, 12.5' LT. F.G.=891.95 F.L. IN (S) = 888.00 24" HDPE F.L. OUT (N) = 887.95 24" HDPE WELL = 887.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-28, SW-510 STA=19+61.59, 12.5' RT. F.G.=891.95 F.L. IN (S) = 887.05 30" HDPE F.L. OUT (N) = 886.95 36" HDPE WELL = 886.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-27, 22' of 15" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-28, 20' of 15" HDPE @ 4.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-31, 83.0' of 30" HDPE @ 0.41%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-32, 240' of 30" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-20, 51.0' of 24" HDPE @ 0.41%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-21, 25.0' of 24" HDPE @ 0.52%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-24, 242' of 24" HDPE @ 0.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-22, 28.0' of 15" RCP @ 0.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-23, 22.0' of 15" HDPE @ 2.95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-25, 52' of 24" HDPE @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-19, 22.0' of 24" HDPE @ 0.51%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-29, 22.0' of 30" HDPE @ 0.47%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-7, SW-301, 48" DIA STA=20+05.50, RT. F.G.=891.97 F.L. IN (S) = 884.16 F.L. IN (W) = 884.40 IN (W) = 884.40 F.L. OUT (N) = 884.12OUT (N) = 884.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-6, SW-301, 48" DIA. EXISTING STA=16+73.29, 0.8' RT. F.G.=893.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
609

AutoCAD SHX Text
804

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING 24" CLAY WITH SW-211 COLLAR. FLOWLINE P-29 =888.87. FLOWLINE EXISTING 24" CLAY = 889.47.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOP= 16+10.79.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP END WITH MANUFACTURED CAP FOR FUTURE USE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT EXISTING 24" CLAY TO M-4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT EXISTING 6" SUBDRAIN INTO I-19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT EXISTING 6" SUBDRAIN INTO I-19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING 6" SUBDRAIN TO PTR AND CUT AND CAP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING 6" SUBDRAIN TO PTR AND CUT AND CAP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+51

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+62

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+54

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+88

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+91

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+43

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+71

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+37

AutoCAD SHX Text
43A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: COORDINATE ALL UTILITY  CONFLICTS WITH CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES. ALL PROPERTY & ROW LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:34 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:34 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwg - 1:34 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwg1:34 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET - P.C.C. RECONSTRUCTION PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, PCC 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL AND SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOMES



RW

R
W

RW
RW

RW

R
W

RW

RW

RW

R
W

RW
RW

RW
RW

RW
RW

RW

RW

493

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-33, 329' of 36" HDPE @ 0.66%

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-26, 278' of 24" HDPE @ 0.92%

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-29, SW-508 (EXISTING) STA=22+95.99, 12.5' RT. F.G.=890.41 F.L. IN (S) = 884.77 36" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-7, 48" DIA. SW-401 STA=22+96.32, 6' RT. F.G.=890.14, EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-25, SW-507 (EXISTING) STA=22+97.10, 12.5' LT. F.G.=890.14 F.L. IN (S) = 885.07 24" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
723

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP= 23+01.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE M-7 AND FILL EXISTING 24" HDPE WITH FLOWABLE AND CAP EACH END.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+58

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+49

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+88

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+51

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+62

AutoCAD SHX Text
43A

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: COORDINATE ALL UTILITY  CONFLICTS WITH CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES. ALL PROPERTY & ROW LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwg - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwg1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET - P.C.C. RECONSTRUCTION PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, PCC 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL AND SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOMES



494

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
929

AutoCAD SHX Text
1905

AutoCAD SHX Text
1909

AutoCAD SHX Text
1927

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922

AutoCAD SHX Text
1928

AutoCAD SHX Text
1932

AutoCAD SHX Text
1938

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011

AutoCAD SHX Text
2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLOO ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAINBOW  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOP = 0+89.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP=4+86.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2600

AutoCAD SHX Text
2515

AutoCAD SHX Text
2509

AutoCAD SHX Text
1511

AutoCAD SHX Text
1503

AutoCAD SHX Text
1603

AutoCAD SHX Text
2512

AutoCAD SHX Text
2516

AutoCAD SHX Text
2437

AutoCAD SHX Text
2520

AutoCAD SHX Text
1410

AutoCAD SHX Text
1418

AutoCAD SHX Text
1506

AutoCAD SHX Text
1516

AutoCAD SHX Text
1604

AutoCAD SHX Text
1610

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN OAK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUSSELL  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERLOO ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICTORY  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOP = 1+12.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP = 5+87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA OVERLAY, 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER MILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5' CURB AND GUTTER, PCC 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 restor d sheets.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 restor d sheets.dwg - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 restor d sheets.dwg1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 restor d sheets.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 restor d sheets.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 restor d sheets.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 restor d sheets.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 restor d sheets.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELMWOOD AVE. & PIN OAK DRIVE - OVERLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, PCC 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL AND SOD



495

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1612

AutoCAD SHX Text
816

AutoCAD SHX Text
824

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
1613

AutoCAD SHX Text
1615

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
1610

AutoCAD SHX Text
1611

AutoCAD SHX Text
1617

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 12TH. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
76' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
76' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
356' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' of 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
76' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
170' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.5' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 12th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HACIENDA COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 8th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 8th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 12th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-31

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-34

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-33

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-32

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-36

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-37

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1613

AutoCAD SHX Text
1616

AutoCAD SHX Text
1613

AutoCAD SHX Text
1610

AutoCAD SHX Text
1615

AutoCAD SHX Text
1607

AutoCAD SHX Text
1608

AutoCAD SHX Text
1614

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
1609

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
1612

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
266.4' of 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1622

AutoCAD SHX Text
1617

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
76' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
284' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 8th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 7th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 4th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 4th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 8th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1614

AutoCAD SHX Text
1709

AutoCAD SHX Text
1621

AutoCAD SHX Text
1615

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-36

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-37

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-38

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-39

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-41

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-40

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-42

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-43

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-44

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD - SAW AND SEAL & OVERLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA OVERLAY, 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER MILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0' CURB AND GUTTER, PCC 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL AND SOD



496

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1612

AutoCAD SHX Text
1604

AutoCAD SHX Text
1611

AutoCAD SHX Text
1613

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
1608

AutoCAD SHX Text
1616

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1610

AutoCAD SHX Text
1615

AutoCAD SHX Text
1607

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 3rd STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 3rd STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 2nd STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1st STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1705

AutoCAD SHX Text
1713

AutoCAD SHX Text
1714

AutoCAD SHX Text
1704

AutoCAD SHX Text
1706

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
1710

AutoCAD SHX Text
1704

AutoCAD SHX Text
1709

AutoCAD SHX Text
1615

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-44

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-45

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-46

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-47

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg - 1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg1:35 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD - SAW AND SEAL & OVERLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA OVERLAY, 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPER MILLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0' CURB AND GUTTER, PCC 7"



497

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
523 1\2

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 1\2

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDONALD'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, PCC 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY, PCC 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL AND SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW WATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED DOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA STREET PAVING.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA STREET PAVING.dwg - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA STREET PAVING.dwg1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA STREET PAVING.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA STREET PAVING.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA STREET PAVING.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA STREET PAVING.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA STREET PAVING.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA STREET PCC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



2022 Street Construction Project

Construction Staging Plan

Project No. RC-000-3230

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS - APPLIES TO ALL STAGES

“ ”

498

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. The intent of the Construction Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to The intent of the Construction Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to  intent of the Construction Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to intent of the Construction Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to  of the Construction Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to of the Construction Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to  the Construction Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to the Construction Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to  Construction Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to Construction Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to  Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to Staging Plan is to provide maximum access to  Plan is to provide maximum access to Plan is to provide maximum access to  is to provide maximum access to is to provide maximum access to  to provide maximum access to to provide maximum access to  provide maximum access to provide maximum access to  maximum access to maximum access to  access to access to  to to the adjacent properties and to minimize the length of time during which  adjacent properties and to minimize the length of time during which adjacent properties and to minimize the length of time during which  properties and to minimize the length of time during which properties and to minimize the length of time during which  and to minimize the length of time during which and to minimize the length of time during which  to minimize the length of time during which to minimize the length of time during which  minimize the length of time during which minimize the length of time during which  the length of time during which the length of time during which  length of time during which length of time during which  of time during which of time during which  time during which time during which  during which during which  which which access to any property is inhibited. B. Upon removal of pavement in any area, underground construction and paving Upon removal of pavement in any area, underground construction and paving  removal of pavement in any area, underground construction and paving removal of pavement in any area, underground construction and paving  of pavement in any area, underground construction and paving of pavement in any area, underground construction and paving  pavement in any area, underground construction and paving pavement in any area, underground construction and paving  in any area, underground construction and paving in any area, underground construction and paving  any area, underground construction and paving any area, underground construction and paving  area, underground construction and paving area, underground construction and paving  underground construction and paving underground construction and paving  construction and paving construction and paving  and paving and paving  paving paving shall begin immediately, and construction shall proceed continuously until that  begin immediately, and construction shall proceed continuously until that begin immediately, and construction shall proceed continuously until that  immediately, and construction shall proceed continuously until that immediately, and construction shall proceed continuously until that  and construction shall proceed continuously until that and construction shall proceed continuously until that  construction shall proceed continuously until that construction shall proceed continuously until that  shall proceed continuously until that shall proceed continuously until that  proceed continuously until that proceed continuously until that  continuously until that continuously until that  until that until that  that that section of road is reopened to traffic. C. All construction signing, barricading and/or other traffic control measures All construction signing, barricading and/or other traffic control measures  construction signing, barricading and/or other traffic control measures construction signing, barricading and/or other traffic control measures  signing, barricading and/or other traffic control measures signing, barricading and/or other traffic control measures  barricading and/or other traffic control measures barricading and/or other traffic control measures  and/or other traffic control measures and/or other traffic control measures  other traffic control measures other traffic control measures  traffic control measures traffic control measures  control measures control measures  measures measures necessary for the protection of workers and the public shall be the  for the protection of workers and the public shall be the for the protection of workers and the public shall be the  the protection of workers and the public shall be the the protection of workers and the public shall be the  protection of workers and the public shall be the protection of workers and the public shall be the  of workers and the public shall be the of workers and the public shall be the  workers and the public shall be the workers and the public shall be the  and the public shall be the and the public shall be the  the public shall be the the public shall be the  public shall be the public shall be the  shall be the shall be the  be the be the  the the responsibility of the contractor and will be included in the lump sum price bid  of the contractor and will be included in the lump sum price bid of the contractor and will be included in the lump sum price bid  the contractor and will be included in the lump sum price bid the contractor and will be included in the lump sum price bid  contractor and will be included in the lump sum price bid contractor and will be included in the lump sum price bid  and will be included in the lump sum price bid and will be included in the lump sum price bid  will be included in the lump sum price bid will be included in the lump sum price bid  be included in the lump sum price bid be included in the lump sum price bid  included in the lump sum price bid included in the lump sum price bid  in the lump sum price bid in the lump sum price bid  the lump sum price bid the lump sum price bid  lump sum price bid lump sum price bid  sum price bid sum price bid  price bid price bid  bid bid for traffic control. D. Any deviations from the construction staging plan as shown in these drawings Any deviations from the construction staging plan as shown in these drawings  deviations from the construction staging plan as shown in these drawings deviations from the construction staging plan as shown in these drawings  from the construction staging plan as shown in these drawings from the construction staging plan as shown in these drawings  the construction staging plan as shown in these drawings the construction staging plan as shown in these drawings  construction staging plan as shown in these drawings construction staging plan as shown in these drawings  staging plan as shown in these drawings staging plan as shown in these drawings  plan as shown in these drawings plan as shown in these drawings  as shown in these drawings as shown in these drawings  shown in these drawings shown in these drawings  in these drawings in these drawings  these drawings these drawings  drawings drawings must be submitted to the City in writing for approval prior to construction. E. A "Stage" will be considered complete when the road is ready for opening to A "Stage" will be considered complete when the road is ready for opening to  "Stage" will be considered complete when the road is ready for opening to "Stage" will be considered complete when the road is ready for opening to  will be considered complete when the road is ready for opening to will be considered complete when the road is ready for opening to  be considered complete when the road is ready for opening to be considered complete when the road is ready for opening to  considered complete when the road is ready for opening to considered complete when the road is ready for opening to  complete when the road is ready for opening to complete when the road is ready for opening to  when the road is ready for opening to when the road is ready for opening to  the road is ready for opening to the road is ready for opening to  road is ready for opening to road is ready for opening to  is ready for opening to is ready for opening to  ready for opening to ready for opening to  for opening to for opening to  opening to opening to  to to local traffic and work has been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting  traffic and work has been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting traffic and work has been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting  and work has been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting and work has been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting  work has been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting work has been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting  has been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting has been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting  been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting been completed including sod, seed, signs, painting  completed including sod, seed, signs, painting completed including sod, seed, signs, painting  including sod, seed, signs, painting including sod, seed, signs, painting  sod, seed, signs, painting sod, seed, signs, painting  seed, signs, painting seed, signs, painting  signs, painting signs, painting  painting painting of roadway and all sealing including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and  roadway and all sealing including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and roadway and all sealing including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and  and all sealing including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and and all sealing including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and  all sealing including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and all sealing including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and  sealing including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and sealing including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and  including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and including sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and  sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and sidewalks, road, driveways, intakes and  road, driveways, intakes and road, driveways, intakes and  driveways, intakes and driveways, intakes and  intakes and intakes and  and and manholes. F. See Special Provisions Section 06 “Contract Time” of the Project Specifications. See Special Provisions Section 06 “Contract Time” of the Project Specifications. Contract Time” of the Project Specifications.  of the Project Specifications. 1.) Division 1 -18th Street from Campus Street to College Street. Division 1 -18th Street from Campus Street to College Street.  -18th Street from Campus Street to College Street. Stage 1 -18th Street from Campus Street to College Street.  -18th Street from Campus Street to College Street. No Staging Restrictions Division 1: :  See Maximum Closure Limitations, Item No. 4.  2.) Division 2 - Olive Street from 6th Street to 4th Street. Division 2 - Olive Street from 6th Street to 4th Street.  - Olive Street from 6th Street to 4th Street. Stage 1 - Olive Street from 6th Street to 4th Street.   - Olive Street from 6th Street to 4th Street.  No Staging Restrictions Division 2:  :      See Maximum Closure Limitations, Item No. 4.  3.) Division 3 - Iowa Street from 1st Street to 2nd Street. Division 3 - Iowa Street from 1st Street to 2nd Street.  - Iowa Street from 1st Street to 2nd Street. Stage 1 - Iowa Street from 1st Street to 2nd Street.   - Iowa Street from 1st Street to 2nd Street.  No Staging Restrictions Division 2:  :      See Maximum Closure Limitations, Item No. 4. 4.) Maximum Closure Limitations - Divisions 1-3. The contractor will be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  contractor will be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane contractor will be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  will be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane will be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  lineal feet of 2-lane lineal feet of 2-lane  feet of 2-lane feet of 2-lane  of 2-lane of 2-lane  2-lane 2-lane street closure. This total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under  closure. This total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under closure. This total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under  This total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under This total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under  total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under  shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under  apply to all Divisions and Stages under apply to all Divisions and Stages under  to all Divisions and Stages under to all Divisions and Stages under  all Divisions and Stages under all Divisions and Stages under  Divisions and Stages under Divisions and Stages under  and Stages under and Stages under  Stages under Stages under  under under construction concurrently. 5.) Construction Staging - Intermediate Working Days. Construction Staging - Intermediate Working Days. Intermediate working days for construction staging will be as follows: 18th Street      49 Calendar days 49 Calendar days Olive Street      49 Calendar days 49 Calendar days Iowa Street      21 Calendar days 21 Calendar days The Contractor shall be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  Contractor shall be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane Contractor shall be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  shall be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane shall be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane be limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane limited to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane to a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane a maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane maximum 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane 5,000 lineal feet of 2-lane  lineal feet of 2-lane lineal feet of 2-lane  feet of 2-lane feet of 2-lane  of 2-lane of 2-lane  2-lane 2-lane street closure. This total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under  closure. This total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under closure. This total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under  This total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under This total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under  total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under total shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under  shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under shall apply to all Divisions and Stages under  apply to all Divisions and Stages under apply to all Divisions and Stages under  to all Divisions and Stages under to all Divisions and Stages under  all Divisions and Stages under all Divisions and Stages under  Divisions and Stages under Divisions and Stages under  and Stages under and Stages under  Stages under Stages under  under under construction concurrently. Work shall be completed by August 1, 2022. With  concurrently. Work shall be completed by August 1, 2022. With concurrently. Work shall be completed by August 1, 2022. With  Work shall be completed by August 1, 2022. With Work shall be completed by August 1, 2022. With  shall be completed by August 1, 2022. With shall be completed by August 1, 2022. With  be completed by August 1, 2022. With be completed by August 1, 2022. With  completed by August 1, 2022. With completed by August 1, 2022. With  by August 1, 2022. With by August 1, 2022. With  August 1, 2022. With August 1, 2022. With  1, 2022. With 1, 2022. With  2022. With 2022. With  With With punchlist completed by September 1, 2022. 6.)  HMA Staging Notes: HMA Staging Notes: Elmwood Ave.- Contractor to submit staging plan for review and approval by - Contractor to submit staging plan for review and approval by engineer. Pin Oak Drive.- No staging restrictions. - No staging restrictions. Hudson Road- Contractor to submit staging plan for review and approval by - Contractor to submit staging plan for review and approval by engineer.  7.) All work for project shall be completed by August 1, 2022. With punchlist All work for project shall be completed by August 1, 2022. With punchlist completed by September 1, 2022. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



499

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGING PLAN 18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



500

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGING PLAN OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



501

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\E SHEETS 2022.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGING PLAN IOWA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



502

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
912.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
912.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
912.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1 F.G.= 911.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3 F.G.= 910.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2 F.G.= 910.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-4 F.G.= 911.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+83.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+98.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+44.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+29.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+83.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
18+98.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+29.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+44.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRURY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
902.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-11 F.G.= 903.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5 F.G.= 902.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-8 F.G.= 902.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-9 F.G.= 902.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-10 F.G.= 902.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-7 F.G.= 902.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-12 F.G.= 903.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
904.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
904.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
904.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
903.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+34.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+49.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+89.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+74.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-6 F.G.= 902.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTAGE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
904.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
904.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
905.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-14 F.G.= 907.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-13 F.G.= 905.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-17 F.G.= 905.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-16 F.G.= 906.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-15 F.G.= 907.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
907.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+44.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+59.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+99.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+84.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET INTERSECTIONS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET INTERSECTIONS.dwg - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET INTERSECTIONS.dwg1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET INTERSECTIONS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET INTERSECTIONS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET INTERSECTIONS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET INTERSECTIONS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET INTERSECTIONS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION DETAILS 18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



503

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+88.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+08.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+57.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+37.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+88.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
17+08.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+37.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
16+57.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-26 F.G.= 893.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-18 F.G.= 893.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-27 F.G.= 893.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-19 F.G.= 894.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-20 F.G.= 894.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-21 F.G.= 893.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+18.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+33.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+93.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+78.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-22 F.G.= 891.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-23 F.G.= 892.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-24 F.G.= 892.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-28 F.G.= 891.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+18.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
20+33.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+87.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
19+93.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street INTERSECTION.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street INTERSECTION.dwg - 1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street INTERSECTION.dwg1:36 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street INTERSECTION.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street INTERSECTION.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street INTERSECTION.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street INTERSECTION.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street INTERSECTION.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION DETAILS OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.O2

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.O2

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



504

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" dip 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" dip 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1211

AutoCAD SHX Text
1214

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206

AutoCAD SHX Text
1202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1224

AutoCAD SHX Text
1230

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT 15" RCP TO I-2 APPROXIMATE FLOWLINLE = 907.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X8" MJ TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X6" MJ REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SOLID SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE VALVE W/BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
282 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SOLID SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X6" MJ REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE VALVE W/BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116. 45' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1214. 40' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206. 45' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1202. 45' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110. 44' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1715 DRURY LN. 20' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1221. 20' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1221. 20' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE VALVE W/BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: COORDINATE ALL UTILITY  CONFLICTS WITH CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES. ALL PROPERTY & ROW LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:37 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:37 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg - 1:37 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg1:37 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



505

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" dip 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" dip 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1720

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRURY  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTAGE  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
282 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
916. 38' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000. 40' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008. 44' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016. 44' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024. 44' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104. 44' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116. 45' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110. 44' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1721 COTTAGE LN. 21' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1720 COTTAGE LN. 11' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013. 20' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021. 20' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1715 DRURY LN. 20' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
212 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
265 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: COORDINATE ALL UTILITY  CONFLICTS WITH CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES. ALL PROPERTY & ROW LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:38 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:38 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg - 1:38 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg1:38 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



506

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" dip 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1720

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
1803

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
815

AutoCAD SHX Text
1804

AutoCAD SHX Text
804

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTAGE  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
916. 38' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000. 40' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1721 COTTAGE LN. 21' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1720 COTTAGE LN. 11' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
212 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: COORDINATE ALL UTILITY  CONFLICTS WITH CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES. ALL PROPERTY & ROW LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:38 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:38 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg - 1:38 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg1:38 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\18TH STREET 2021 WATER.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



R
W

RW

RW
RW

RW

R
W

RW
RW

RW

RW
RW

R
W

RW
RW

RW
RW

R
W

RW
RW

RW
RW

R
W

R
W

507

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
609

AutoCAD SHX Text
804

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOP= 16+10.79.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+51

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+62

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+54

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+88

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+91

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+43

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+28

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+71

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+29

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+37

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X4" MJ REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"MJ GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"X8" MJ CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MJ GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MJ GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MJ GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
722 W 6TH ST.  32' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
721 W 6TH ST.  35' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
516 OLIVE ST.  33' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
510 OLIVE ST.  35' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
504 OLIVE ST.  32' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
721 W 5TH ST.  35' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
417 OLIVE ST.  15' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
421 OLIVE ST.  15' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
52 LF OF 12" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
38 LF OF 12" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
295 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
503 OLIVE ST.  13' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
509 OLIVE ST.  13' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
513 OLIVE ST.  13' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"X4" MJ REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"MJ GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8X8 MJ TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 LF OF 4" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: COORDINATE ALL UTILITY  CONFLICTS WITH CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES. ALL PROPERTY & ROW LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:39 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:39 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwg - 1:39 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwg1:39 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



RW

R
W

RW
RW

RW

R
W

RW

RW

RW

R
W

RW
RW

RW
RW

RW
RW

RW

RW

508

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
307

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
723

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP= 23+01.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+26

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+58

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+49

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+88

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+51

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+62

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE REDUCER EXISTING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
721 W 5TH ST.  35' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
412 OLIVE ST.  31' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
726 W 4TH ST.  35' LONG SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
403 OLIVE ST.  15' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
407 OLIVE ST.  15' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
413 OLIVE ST.  15' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
417 OLIVE ST.  15' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
421 OLIVE ST.  15' SHORT SIDE SERVICE. 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8X8 MJ TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
306 LF OF 8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 LF OF 4" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: COORDINATE ALL UTILITY  CONFLICTS WITH CEDAR FALLS UTILITIES. ALL PROPERTY & ROW LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:39 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:39 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwg - 1:39 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwg1:39 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 olive 4th to 6th street WATER.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



509

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
523 1\2

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 1\2

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDONALD'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 LF OF 8" DIP W/LOCKING NITRILE GASKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x4" MJxPE REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MJ 90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MJ CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE RESTRAINED WTIH MECHANICAL JOINT RESTRAINTS. ALL PIPE JOINTS SHALL BE RESTRAINED WITH LOCKING NITRILE GASKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PRIVATE 4" VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA WATERMAIN FROM 1ST PROJECT.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA WATERMAIN FROM 1ST PROJECT.dwg - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA WATERMAIN FROM 1ST PROJECT.dwg1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA WATERMAIN FROM 1ST PROJECT.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA WATERMAIN FROM 1ST PROJECT.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA WATERMAIN FROM 1ST PROJECT.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA WATERMAIN FROM 1ST PROJECT.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\IOWA WATERMAIN FROM 1ST PROJECT.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA STREET WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
MWM.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



510

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRURY  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1718

AutoCAD SHX Text
1205

AutoCAD SHX Text
1211

AutoCAD SHX Text
1214

AutoCAD SHX Text
1206

AutoCAD SHX Text
1202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1116

AutoCAD SHX Text
1110

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1224

AutoCAD SHX Text
1221

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCY4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCY4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRURY  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTAGE  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013

AutoCAD SHX Text
1721

AutoCAD SHX Text
1720

AutoCAD SHX Text
1721

AutoCAD SHX Text
1104

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1008

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
1803

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLSW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCY4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWGJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWG - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWG1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWG     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWGCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWG       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWGG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS & SIGNAGE 18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



511

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
804

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOP= 16+10.79.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
509

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
723

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP= 23+01.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWGJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWG - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWG1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWG     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWGCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWG       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWGG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\G SHEETS 2021.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS & SIGNAGE OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



512

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1612

AutoCAD SHX Text
816

AutoCAD SHX Text
824

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
1613

AutoCAD SHX Text
1615

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
1610

AutoCAD SHX Text
1611

AutoCAD SHX Text
1617

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 12TH. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
76' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
76' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
356' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' of 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
76' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
170' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
66' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.5' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 12th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HACIENDA COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 8th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 8th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 12th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCY4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCY4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1612

AutoCAD SHX Text
1613

AutoCAD SHX Text
1616

AutoCAD SHX Text
1613

AutoCAD SHX Text
1610

AutoCAD SHX Text
1615

AutoCAD SHX Text
1607

AutoCAD SHX Text
1608

AutoCAD SHX Text
1614

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
1609

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
1612

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
266.4' of 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1622

AutoCAD SHX Text
1617

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RA-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
76' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
284' of 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 8th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 7th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 4th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 4th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 8th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1614

AutoCAD SHX Text
1709

AutoCAD SHX Text
1621

AutoCAD SHX Text
1615

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCY4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCY4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS & SIGNAGE HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



513

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1612

AutoCAD SHX Text
1604

AutoCAD SHX Text
1603

AutoCAD SHX Text
1611

AutoCAD SHX Text
1613

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
1608

AutoCAD SHX Text
1616

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1610

AutoCAD SHX Text
1615

AutoCAD SHX Text
1607

AutoCAD SHX Text
1608

AutoCAD SHX Text
1614

AutoCAD SHX Text
1609

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
266.4' of 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 3rd STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 3rd STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 4th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 4th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 2nd STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. 1st STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1705

AutoCAD SHX Text
1713

AutoCAD SHX Text
1704

AutoCAD SHX Text
1706

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
1710

AutoCAD SHX Text
1704

AutoCAD SHX Text
1614

AutoCAD SHX Text
1709

AutoCAD SHX Text
1615

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLW6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RTAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STY6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLW2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg - 1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg1:40 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\HUDSON ROAD.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS & SIGNAGE HUDSON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



514

Item 21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
895.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
895.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
894.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
892.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERNER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
908.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
909.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
911.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.16%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.74%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.64%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.89%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.73%

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.91%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.46%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.92%

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
"OUR CITIZENS ARE OUR BUSINESS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY of CEDAR FALLS, IOWA   220 CLAY ST. CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 (319) 268-5161

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS            ENGINEERING SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plot Date: January 28, 2022 - 1:41 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 RECON SIDEWALKS.dwgJanuary 28, 2022 - 1:41 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 RECON SIDEWALKS.dwg - 1:41 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 RECON SIDEWALKS.dwg1:41 PM     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 RECON SIDEWALKS.dwg     By: Cody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 RECON SIDEWALKS.dwgCody Hager       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 RECON SIDEWALKS.dwg       Drawing Name: G:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 RECON SIDEWALKS.dwgG:\users\eng\projects\3230 - 2022 Street Construction\08. Design\Drawings\2022 RECON SIDEWALKS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
JCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RC-000-3230

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK SHEETS 18TH STREET & OLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
42



1 
 

    ADMINISTRATION 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 

 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 

 FROM: Shane Graham, Economic Development Coordinator 
 

 DATE: January 28, 2022 

 SUBJECT: City/Cedar Falls Utilities Urban Renewal Development Agreement 
  Setting Date of Public Hearing as February 21, 2022. 
 
 
As City Council may be aware, there have been significant changes in Urban Renewal 
Law/Tax Increment Financing (TIF) pertaining to Urban Renewal Plan Amendments and 
the process for which projects need to be approved for TIF reimbursement.  As noted in 
the latest Amendment No. 6 to the Cedar Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban 
Renewal Plan, which was approved by City Council on December 21, 2020, there are 
expenses identified by Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) for future electrical, gas, water, and 
communications utilities projects within the Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal 
Area. 
 
In order to accomplish the necessary urban renewal projects in the City’s Urban 
Renewal Areas,  the CFU Board of Trustees, acting as the governing body of the 
municipal utilities of the City of Cedar Falls composed of the Municipal Electric Utility of 
the City of Cedar Falls, Municipal Gas Utility of the City of Cedar Falls, Municipal 
Communications Utility of the City of Cedar Falls, Municipal Water Utility of the City of 
Cedar Falls, all on behalf of the City, has agreed to provide as necessary, the 
production, distribution and transmission of abundant, reliable and technologically 
adequate electrical service, gas service, water service and/or communications service 
required to assist the City with the undertaking of urban renewal projects.  This work is 
critical to providing the infrastructure necessary for an attractive development location 
for commercial and industrial entities. The City has authority to contract with CFU for the 
furnishing of public utilities for or in connection with urban renewal projects; to acquire, 
construct and relocate utilities; and to enter into contracts necessary to effectuate the 
purpose of the Urban Renewal law and to appropriate such funds and such 
expenditures necessary to carry out the purposes of the Urban Renewal law.  
 
Currently, staff and City legal counsel have implemented the practice of having the City 
and CFU enter into formal Development Agreements for each specific Urban Renewal 
Area in which CFU anticipates submitting project requests for TIF reimbursement.  The 
required Development Agreements serve as the general outline of anticipated projects 

515

Item 22.



2 
 

and dollar amounts that CFU may seek for TIF reimbursement.  After approval of the 
individual Development Agreements by both CFU and the City, each specific project 
that CFU intends to submit for TIF reimbursement is approved by a Resolution of the 
CFU Board of Trustees prior to the start of construction.  The CFU Resolution then is 
forwarded to the City for staff review to make sure that it is an eligible TIF expense and 
is identified in the applicable Urban Renewal Plan.  If the City determines the CFU 
project is an eligible TIF expense and the City intends to certify the project debt, City 
Council will approve a Resolution acknowledging the City’s intent to certify the CFU 
project as eligible TIF debt; again prior to the start of construction of any CFU project. 
 
City staff, legal counsel, and CFU have been working to update and amend the existing 
Unified Highway 58 Corridor Development Agreement. In 2022 CFU will be 
constructing/installing new infrastructure within this area and the applicable 
Development Agreement must be in place prior to CFU starting any 2022 infrastructure 
projects. 
 
Staff would like to request that a public hearing be scheduled for February 21, 2022 to 
address the Development Agreement between the City of Cedar Falls and Cedar Falls 
Utilities for the Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Area (amended 
agreement). It should be noted that the CFU Board of Trustees approved the applicable 
Development Agreement at their December 8, 2021 regular meeting.  The requested 
action of City Council is to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
 

1. Resolution fixing date for a public hearing on the proposal to enter into a 
February 2022 Amendment to Development Agreement with Cedar Falls 
Municipal Utilities regarding Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Area, 
and providing for publication of Notice thereof (suggested date of public hearing 
to be February 21, 2022). 

 

If you have any questions pertaining to the setting date of public hearing on the 
referenced Development Agreement, please feel free to let me know. 
 
xc:  Ron Gaines, P.E., City Administrator 
       Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 
       Wynette Froehner, Cedar Falls Utilities 
 
    
  
 
 

516

Item 22.



 

 

(This agenda item should be incorporated 

with the other items in your regular 

agenda and posted/published as 

required.) 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
Governmental Body: The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls in the State of Iowa. 

Date of Meeting: February 7, 2022. 

Time of Meeting: 7:00 o'clock P.M. 

 
Place of Meeting: Community Center, 528 Main Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above mentioned governmental body 

will meet at the date, time and place above set out. The tentative agenda for the meeting is as 

follows: 

 
Cedar Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan 

 
• Resolution fixing date for a public hearing on the proposal to enter into a February 

2022 Amendment to Development Agreement with Cedar Falls Municipal Utilities 

regarding Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Area. 
 

Such additional matters as are set forth on the additional 
-- page(s) attached hereto .  

 

This notice is given at the direction of the Mayor pursuant to Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, 

and the local rules of the governmental body. 
 

 

 

 
 

 

City Clerk, City of Cedar Falls in the State of 

Iowa 

517

Item 22.



11 

 

 

February 7, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Cedar Falls in the State of lowa, met in 

_____________session, at the Community Center , 528 Main Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa, at 7:00 

o'clock P.M., on the above date.  There were present Mayor Robert M. Green, in the chair, and 

the following named Council Members: 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
Absent:      

 

 

* * * * * * * 

518

Item 22.



111 

 

 

Council Member then introduced the following proposed 

Resolution entitled "RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 

PROPOSAL TO ENTER INTO A FEBRUARY 2022 AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT WITH CEDAR FALLS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES REGARDING UNIFIED 

HIGHWAY 58 CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL AREA, AND PROVIDING FOR 

PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF", and moved that the same be adopted.  Council 

Member seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 

vote was, 

 

 
AYES:      

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
Whereupon, the Mayor declared the Resolution duly adopted as follows: 

519

Item 22.



 

 

RESOLUTION NO.___________________ 

 
RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON 

THE PROPOSAL TO ENTER INTO A FEBRUARY 2022 

AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT  AGREEMENT  WITH 

CEDAR FALLS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES REGARDING 

UNIFIED HIGHWAY 58 CORRIDOR URBAN RENEWAL 

AREA, AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION  OF NOTICE 

THEREOF 

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 8196, adopted November 12, 1990, this Council found 

and determined that certain areas located within the City are eligible and should be designated as 

an urban renewal area under Iowa law, and approved and adopted the Cedar Falls Industrial Park 

Urban Renewal Plan for the Industrial Park Urban Renewal Plan Area (the "Industrial Park 

Urban Renewal Area") described therein, which Plan is on file in the office of the Recorder of 

Black Hawk County; and 

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 10,224, adopted November  13, 1995, this Council 

adopted the Amendment No. 1 to the Cedar Falls Industrial Park Plan, adding land and 

confirming projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution No.  13,862, adopted November  17, 2003, this Council 

adopted the Amendment No. 2 to the Cedar Falls Industrial Park Plan, adding land and 

confirming projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, State of Iowa, after public notice 

and hearing as prescribed by law and pursuant to Resolution No. 16,631 passed and approved on 

the 28th day of September, 2009, adopted the Northern Cedar Falls Industrial Park Urban 

Renewal Plan for an urban renewal area known as the Northern Cedar Falls Industrial Park 

Urban Renewal Area; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Cedar Falls Industrial Park Area and the Northern Cedar Falls Industrial 

Park Urban Renewal Area were combined and renamed in Amendment No. 1 to Cedar Falls 

Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan by Resolution No. 18,377, adopted 

December 10, 2012; and 

 
WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 19,263, adopted November 3, 2014, this Council adopted 

the Amendment No. 2 to Cedar Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan to 

update and modify the status and budget figures of certain previously identified projects, clarify 

narrative descriptions of certain projects, remove completed projects and funding, and to add 

and/or confirm the list of proposed projects; and 

 

WHERAS, by Resolution No. 19,963, adopted April 18, 2016, this Council adopted the 

Amendment No. 3 to Cedar Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan to further 

update and modify the status and budget figures of certain previously identified projects, clarify 

narrative descriptions of certain projects, remove completed projects and funding, and to add 

and/or confirm the list of proposed projects; and 

 

 

 
520

Item 22.



 

 

WHERAS, by Resolution No. 21,079, adopted May 7, 2018, this Council adopted the 

Amendment No. 5 to Cedar Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan to further 

update and modify the status and budget figures of certain previously identified projects, clarify 

narrative descriptions of certain projects, remove completed projects and funding, and to add 

and/or confirm the list of proposed projects; and 

 
WHERAS, by Resolution No. 21,368, adopted December 17, 2018, this Council adopted 

the Amendment No. 5 to Cedar Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan to 

further update and modify the status and budget figures of certain previously identified projects, 

clarify narrative descriptions of certain projects, remove completed projects and funding, and to 

add and/or confirm the list of proposed projects; and 

 
WHERAS, by Resolution No. 22,205, adopted December 21, 2020, this Council adopted 

the Amendment No. 6 to Cedar Falls Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban Renewal Plan to 

further update and modify the status and budget figures of certain previously identified projects, 

clarify narrative descriptions of certain projects, remove completed projects and funding, and to 

add and/or confirm the list of proposed projects; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is desirable that properties within the Area be redeveloped as part of the 

overall redevelopment area covered by said Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has received a proposal from Cedar Falls Municipal Utilities, 

composed of four separate municipal utilities: Municipal Electric Utility of the City of Cedar 

Falls; Municipal Gas Utility of the City of Cedar Falls; Municipal Communications Utility of the 

City of Cedar Falls; and Municipal Water Utility of the City of Cedar Falls (collectively, 

"CFU"), in the form of a proposed February 2022 Amendment ("Amendment") to Development 

Agreement (the "Agreement") by and between the City and CFU, pursuant to which, among 

other things, CFU would agree to engage in certain urban renewal projects for the production, 

distribution and transmission of abundant, reliable and technologically adequate electrical service, 

gas service, water service and/or communications service, as outlined in the proposed 

Amendment; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Amendment further proposes that the City may make Economic 

Development Grants of Tax Increments to CFU up to an additional $2,600,000, under the terms 

and following satisfaction of the conditions set forth in the Agreement and the Amendment; and 

 

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Chapters 15A and 403 (the "Urban Renewal Law") authorize 

cities to make grants for economic development in furtherance of the objectives of an urban 

renewal project and to appropriate such funds and make such expenditures as may be necessary 

to carry out the purposes of said Chapter, and to levy taxes and assessments for such purposes; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council has determined that the Amendment is in the best interests of 

the City and the residents thereof and that the performance by the City of its obligations 

thereunder is a public undertaking and purpose and in furtherance of the Plan and the Urban 

Renewal Law and, further, that the Amendment and the City's performance thereunder is in 

furtherance of appropriate economic development activities and objectives of the City within the 

meaning of Chapters 15A and 403 of the Iowa Code, taking into account the factors set forth 

521

Item 22.



 

 

therein; and 

 

WHEREAS, neither the Urban Renewal Law nor any other Code provision sets forth any 

procedural action required to be taken before said economic development activities can occur 

under the Amendment, and pursuant to Section 364.6 of the City Code of Iowa, it is deemed 

sufficient if the action hereinafter described be taken and the City Clerk publish notice of the 

proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at which the Council proposes to take action 

thereon and to receive oral and/or written objections from any resident or property owner of said 

City to such action. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF CEDAR FALLS IN THE STATE OF IOWA: 

 

Section 1. That this Council meet at the Community Center,  528 Main Street, Cedar 

Falls, Iowa, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. on the 7 t h  day of February, 2022, for the purpose of taking 

action on the matter of the proposal to enter into a February 2022 Amendment to Development 

Agreement with Cedar Falls Municipal Utilities regarding Unified Highway 58 Corridor Urban 

Renewal Area. 

 

Section 2. That the City Clerk is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be 

made of a notice of said meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language, 

published at least once weekly, and having general circulation in said City, said publication to be 

not less than four (4) clear days nor more than twenty (20) days before the date of said public 

meeting. 

 

Section 3. The notice of the proposed action shall be in substantially the following form: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

522

Item 22.



7 

 

 

(One publication required) 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF CEDAR FALLS IN THE STATE OF IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE 

PROPOSAL TO ENTER INTO A FEBRUARY 2022 AMENDMENT  TO 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH CEDAR FALLS MUNICIPAL 

UTILITIES REGARDING UNIFIED HIGHWAY 58 CORRIDOR URBAN 

RENEWAL AREA, AND THE HEARING THEREON 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Council of the City of Cedar Falls in the State 

of lowa, will hold a public hearing on the 2 1 s t   day of February, 2022, at 7:00 o'clock P.M. 

at the Community Center ,  528 Main Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa, at which meeting the Council 

proposes to take action on the proposal to enter into a February 2022 Amendment 

("Amendment") to Development Agreement (the "Agreement") with Cedar Falls Municipal 

Utilities, composed of four separate municipal utilities: Municipal Electric Utility of the City of 

Cedar Falls; Municipal Gas Utility of the City of Cedar Falls; Municipal Communications 

Utility of the City of Cedar Falls; and Municipal Water Utility of the City of Cedar Falls 

(collectively, "CFU"). 

 

The Agreement and the Amendment would obligate CFU to engage in certain urban 

renewal projects for the production, distribution and transmission of abundant, reliable and 

technologically adequate electrical service, gas service, water service and/or communications 

service, under the terms and following satisfaction of the conditions set forth in the Agreement 

and the Amendment. 

 

The Amendment further proposes that the City may make Economic Development 

Grants of Tax Increments to CFU up to an additional $2,600,000, under the terms and following 

satisfaction of the conditions set forth in the Agreement and the Amendment. 

 

A copy of the Amendment is on file for public inspection during regular business hours 

in the office of the City Clerk, City Hall, City of Cedar Falls, Iowa. 

 

At the above meeting the Council shall receive oral or written objections from any 

resident or property owner of said City, to the proposal to enter into the Amendment with CFU. 

After all objections have been received and considered, the Council will at this meeting or at 

any adjournment thereof, take additional action on the proposal or will abandon the proposal to 

authorize said Amendment. 

 

This notice is given by order of the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls in the State of 

Iowa, as provided by Section 364.6 of the City Code of Iowa. 

 

 Dated this 7th day of February, 2022. 

 

  
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

City of Cedar Falls in the State of Iowa 

(End of Notice) 

523

Item 22.



8 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of February, 2022. 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Robert M. Green, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 
 

 

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

524

Item 22.



 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE 

 
STATE OF IOWA ) 

) SS 

COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK ) 
 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, State of Iowa, do hereby 

certify that attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the corporate records of the 

City showing proceedings of the City Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the 

action taken by the Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated 

in the attachment, which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been 

amended or rescinded in any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly 

held in accordance with a notice of public hearing and tentative agenda, a copy of which was 

timely served on each member of the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other 

prominent place easily accessible to the public and clearly designated for that purpose at the 

principal office of the Council (a copy of the face sheet of the agenda being attached hereto) 

pursuant to the local rules of the Council and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, 

upon reasonable advance notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the 

commencement of the meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in 

attendance; I further 

certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed 

of their respective City offices as indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as 

may be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or 

threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the 

right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions. 

 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this day of 

_______________, 2022. 

 

 

 

 
 

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 
City of Cedar Falls, State of Iowa 

 

 

 

 

(SEAL) 

525

Item 22.



    ADMINISTRATION 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

  

   

 

 

 
 

 

 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 

 FROM: Shane Graham, Economic Development Coordinator 

 DATE: January 28, 2022 

SUBJECT:      Sale of Lot 15, West Viking Road Industrial Park Phase IV, City of Cedar 
Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa (Contains 2.14 acres more or less). 

 
 
Staff would like to request that a public hearing be scheduled for February 21, 2022 to 
address the proposed transfer of the above referenced City owned real estate to Wayne 
Estates, L.L.C. The proposed project would consist of a new 16,000 sf. 
warehouse/office facility to be constructed along the Technology Parkway, west of 
Production Drive in the West Viking Road Industrial Park. Additional information 
pertaining to the land transaction and the Agreement for Private Development will be 
provided to City Council prior to the public hearing. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
         
        
 
 
 

526

Item 23.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by: Shane Graham, Economic Development Coordinator, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613, (319) 268-5160 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 

RESOLUTION SETTING DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING (1) TO CONSIDER 

ENTERING INTO A PROPOSED AGREEMENT FOR PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AND WAYNE ESTATES, L.L.C.; 

AND (2) TO CONSIDER CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN CITY-OWNED REAL 

ESTATE TO WAYNE ESTATES, L.L.C., PURSUANT TO SAID PROPOSED 

AGREEMENT 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, has received a proposal from 

Wayne Estates, L.L.C., an Iowa limited liability company (the “Developer”), to enter into a proposed 

Agreement for Private Development (the "Agreement") between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and 

Wayne Estates, L.L.C. on terms which include: 

 

(1) Conveyance of certain city-owned real estate legally described as consisting of all that 

certain parcel or parcels of land located generally in the City of Cedar Falls, County of 

Black Hawk, State of Iowa, more particularly described as follows: 

 

Lot 15, West Viking Road Industrial Park Phase IV, City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk 

County, Iowa (Contains 2.14 acres more or less); 

 

and  

 

(2) Entering into a Minimum Assessment Agreement whereby the minimum actual taxable 

value of the land and improvements to be constructed on the Development Property 

would be established at an amount not less than $2,390,000.00 for a period through 

December 31, 2034; 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, as required by law, a hearing is to be held by the City Council of the City of Cedar 

Falls, Iowa, to consider entering into the proposed Agreement for Private Development and conveyance 

of the Development Property to the Developer pursuant to the terms of said Agreement.  

 

 

527

Item 23.



 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, that a hearing be held on the 21st  day of February, 2022, at 7:00 p.m., at the 

Community Center, 528 Main Street,  Cedar Falls, Iowa, to consider entering into a proposed 

Agreement for Private Development between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and Wayne Estates, L.L.C., 

and to consider conveyance of the Development Property to the Developer on certain terms as set forth 

in the proposed agreement.  A copy of the proposed agreement is on file in the Office of the Cedar Falls 

City Clerk.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish said notice of said public hearing. 

 

ADOPTED this 7th day of February, 2022. 

 

   

  Robert M. Green, Mayor 
   

ATTEST:   
   

   

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk   

 

  

528

Item 23.



CERTIFICATE 

 

 

STATE OF IOWA   ) 

     ) SS: 

COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK: ) 

 

 

I, Jacqueline Danielsen, City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereby certify that the above 

and foregoing is a true and correct typewritten copy of Resolution No. _______________ duly and 

legally adopted by the City Council of said City on the 7th day of February, 2022. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto signed my name and affixed the official seal of the 

City of Cedar Falls, Iowa this _____ day of ____________________, 2022. 

  

 

 

  

Jacqueline Danielsen 

City Clerk of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 

529

Item 23.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by: Shane Graham, Economic Development Coordinator, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613, (319) 243-2713 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING (1) TO CONSIDER ENTERING INTO A PROPOSED 

AGREEMENT FOR PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CEDAR 

FALLS, IOWA, AND WAYNE ESTATES, L.L.C., AND (2) TO CONSIDER 

CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN CITY-OWNED REAL ESTATE TO WAYNE ESTATES, 

L.L.C., PURSUANT TO SAID PROPOSED AGREEMENT 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Notice is hereby given that on the 21st  day of February, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center, 528 Main 

Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa, a Public Hearing will be held by the City Council of said City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, on 

a proposal from Wayne Estates, L.L.C., an Iowa limited liability company (the “Developer”), to enter into a 

proposed Agreement for Private Development between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and Wayne Estates, 

L.L.C., on terms which include: 

 

(1) Conveyance of certain city-owned real estate legally described as consisting of all that certain 

parcel or parcels of land located generally in the City of Cedar Falls, County of Black Hawk, 

State of Iowa, more particularly described as follows: 

 

Lot 15, West Viking Road Industrial Park Phase IV, City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, 

Iowa (Contains 2.14 acres more or less) 

 

(the “Development Property”); 

and 

 

(2) Entering into a Minimum Assessment Agreement whereby the minimum actual taxable value of 

the land and improvements to be constructed on the Development Property would be 

established at an amount not less than $2,390,000.00 for a period through December 31, 2034. 

 

A copy of the proposed agreement is on file in the Office of the Cedar Falls City Clerk. 

 

Any interested party may appear at the time and place of hearing and be heard, or may file written objections 

with the City Clerk on or before the date and time of said hearing. 

 

This notice is given pursuant to Resolution No. ________________ by the City Council of the City of Cedar 

Falls, Iowa on the _____ day of ____________, 2022. 

 

 

  

  

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

 

 

530

Item 23.



    ADMINISTRATION 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

  

   

 

 

 
 

 

 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 

 FROM: Shane Graham, Economic Development Coordinator 

 DATE: January 31, 2022 

SUBJECT:      Sale of Lot 6, West Viking Road Industrial Park Phase I, City of Cedar 
Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa (Contains 3.00 acres more or less). 

 
 
Staff would like to request that a public hearing be scheduled for February 21, 2022 to 
address the proposed transfer of the above referenced City owned real estate to 
McWing, L.L.C. The proposed project would consist of a four new 10,000 sf. 
warehouse/office facilities (40,000 sf. total) to be constructed along Capital Way, west of 
Production Drive in the West Viking Road Industrial Park. Additional information 
pertaining to the land transaction and the Agreement for Private Development will be 
provided to City Council prior to the public hearing. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
         
        
 
 
 

531

Item 24.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by: Shane Graham, Economic Development Coordinator, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613, (319) 268-5160 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 

RESOLUTION SETTING DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING (1) TO CONSIDER 

ENTERING INTO A PROPOSED AGREEMENT FOR PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, AND MCWING, L.L.C.; AND (2) 

TO CONSIDER CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN CITY-OWNED REAL ESTATE TO 

MCWING, L.L.C., PURSUANT TO SAID PROPOSED AGREEMENT 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, has received a proposal from 

McWing, L.L.C., an Iowa limited liability company (the “Developer”), to enter into a proposed 

Agreement for Private Development (the "Agreement") between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and 

McWing, L.L.C. on terms which include: 

 

(1) Conveyance of certain city-owned real estate legally described as consisting of all that 

certain parcel or parcels of land located generally in the City of Cedar Falls, County of 

Black Hawk, State of Iowa, more particularly described as follows: 

 

Lot 6, West Viking Road Industrial Park Phase I, City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk 

County, Iowa (Contains 3.00 acres more or less); 

 

and  

 

(2) Entering into a Minimum Assessment Agreement whereby the minimum actual taxable 

value of the land and improvements to be constructed on the Development Property 

would be established at an amount not less than $2,996,000.00 for a period through 

December 31, 2035; 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, as required by law, a hearing is to be held by the City Council of the City of Cedar 

Falls, Iowa, to consider entering into the proposed Agreement for Private Development and conveyance 

of the Development Property to the Developer pursuant to the terms of said Agreement.  

 

 

532

Item 24.



 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, that a hearing be held on the 21st  day of February, 2022, at 7:00 p.m., at the 

Community Center, 528 Main Street,  Cedar Falls, Iowa, to consider entering into a proposed 

Agreement for Private Development between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and McWing, L.L.C., and to 

consider conveyance of the Development Property to the Developer on certain terms as set forth in the 

proposed agreement.  A copy of the proposed agreement is on file in the Office of the Cedar Falls City 

Clerk.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish said notice of said public hearing. 

 

ADOPTED this 7th day of February, 2022. 

 

   

  Robert M. Green, Mayor 
   

ATTEST:   
   

   

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk   

 

  

533

Item 24.



CERTIFICATE 

 

 

STATE OF IOWA   ) 

     ) SS: 

COUNTY OF BLACK HAWK: ) 

 

 

I, Jacqueline Danielsen, City Clerk of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, hereby certify that the above 

and foregoing is a true and correct typewritten copy of Resolution No. _______________ duly and 

legally adopted by the City Council of said City on the 7th day of February, 2022. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto signed my name and affixed the official seal of the 

City of Cedar Falls, Iowa this _____ day of ____________________, 2022. 

  

 

 

  

Jacqueline Danielsen 

City Clerk of Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 

534

Item 24.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Prepared by: Shane Graham, Economic Development Coordinator, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA 50613, (319) 273-8600 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING (1) TO CONSIDER ENTERING INTO A PROPOSED 

AGREEMENT FOR PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CEDAR 

FALLS, IOWA, AND MCWING, L.L.C., AND (2) TO CONSIDER CONVEYANCE OF 

CERTAIN CITY-OWNED REAL ESTATE TO MCWING, L.L.C., PURSUANT TO SAID 

PROPOSED AGREEMENT 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Notice is hereby given that on the 21st  day of February, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center, 528 Main 

Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa, a Public Hearing will be held by the City Council of said City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, on 

a proposal from McWing, L.L.C., an Iowa limited liability company (the “Developer”), to enter into a proposed 

Agreement for Private Development between the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, and McWing, L.L.C., on terms 

which include: 

 

(1) Conveyance of certain city-owned real estate legally described as consisting of all that certain 

parcel or parcels of land located generally in the City of Cedar Falls, County of Black Hawk, 

State of Iowa, more particularly described as follows: 

 

Lot 6, West Viking Road Industrial Park Phase I, City of Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, 

Iowa (Contains 3.00 acres more or less) 

 

(the “Development Property”); 

and 

 

(2) Entering into a Minimum Assessment Agreement whereby the minimum actual taxable value of 

the land and improvements to be constructed on the Development Property would be 

established at an amount not less than $2,996,000.00 for a period through December 31, 2035. 

 

A copy of the proposed agreement is on file in the Office of the Cedar Falls City Clerk. 

 

Any interested party may appear at the time and place of hearing and be heard, or may file written objections 

with the City Clerk on or before the date and time of said hearing. 

 

This notice is given pursuant to Resolution No. ________________ by the City Council of the City of Cedar 

Falls, Iowa on the _____ day of ____________, 2022. 

 

 

  

  

Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

 

 

535

Item 24.



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 
FAX 319-268-5126 

     I N T E R O F F I C E   M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 TO: Mayor Green and City Council Members 

  FROM: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 

 DATE: January 31, 2022 

 SUBJECT: FY2023 Budget 

 
You may recall at Council Goal Setting that it was summarized about the new 
requirements that came about two years ago from the State of Iowa related to budget 
hearings.  The first part of these new requirements is having a hearing setting the 
maximum levy.  Attached is the new required form giving notice of the hearing to set this 
maximum levy.  The levy rate as set by the attached notice, is balancing a budget that 
includes all of the items addressed at goal setting relating to capital projects, staffing, 
and services.   
 
You may also recall that unfortunately this new state notice, does not include the total 
levy rate, it only has certain levies.  Therefore, this is not the true picture of the total levy 
rate.  For example, the total rate for the prior year was $11.38 and you will see by the 
notice that it only shows $10.79.  For the upcoming FY23, the form shows a rate of 
$10.92, however, the total rate is being proposed at $11.67.  In addition, because of 
how the form works, it shows an increase of 6.33% for FY23.  However, the actual 
effect on the residential property owner will be a 4.65% increase in property taxes using 
this maximum levy.  Commercial and Industrial will see a 2.55% increase and multi-
residential will see a 3.15% decrease.  
 
The step for this council meeting on February 7th is simply setting the date to hold the 
hearing for the maximum levy rate as required by the Code of Iowa.  I would ask that 
the public hearing be set for February 21, 2022. 
 
If you have any questions, about the budget or the budget process, please feel free to 
contact me.  
 
 
 

536

Item 25.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - CITY OF CEDAR FALLS - PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY
Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year City property tax levy as follows:
Meeting Date:    2/21/2022    Meeting Time:    07:00 PM    Meeting Location:    Cedar Falls Community Center, 528 Main Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa

At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of the proposed tax levy. After adoption of the proposed tax levy, the City
Council will publish notice and hold a hearing on the proposed city budget.

City Website (if available)
cedarfalls.com  City Telephone Number

(319) 273-8600
Current Year Certified

Property Tax 2021 - 2022
Budget Year Effective

Property Tax 2022 - 2023
Budget Year Proposed Maximum

Property Tax 2022 - 2023
Annual
% CHG

Regular Taxable Valuation 1,964,300,512 2,064,620,691 2,064,620,691
Tax Levies:
Regular General 15,910,834 15,910,834 16,723,428
Contract for Use of Bridge 0
Opr & Maint Publicly Owned Transit 442,820 442,820 456,100
Rent, Ins. Maint. Of Non-Owned Civ. Ctr. 0
Opr & Maint of City-Owned Civic Center 0
Planning a Sanitary Disposal Project 0
Liability, Property & Self-Insurance Costs 125,020 125,020 249,340
Support of Local Emer. Mgmt. Commission 539,730 539,730 576,590
Emergency 0
Police & Fire Retirement 1,699,310 1,699,310 1,136,090
FICA & IPERS 1,506,940 1,506,940 1,597,930
Other Employee Benefits 976,150 976,150 1,803,850
Total Tax Levy 21,200,804 21,200,804 22,543,328 6.33
Tax Rate 10.79306 10.26862 10.91888

Explanation of significant increases in the budget:
Significant increases to the budget are caused by staffing costs, including negotiated salary and benefit increases.
If applicable, the above notice also available online at:
cedarfalls.com; https://www.facebook.com/citycf; https://twitter.com/CityCF; https://www.instgram.com/cedar_falls_iowa/

*Total city tax rate will also include voted general fund levy, debt service levy, and capital improvement reserve levy.
**Budget year effective property tax rate is the rate that would be assessed for these levies if the dollars requested is not changed in the coming budget year

537

Item 25.



538

Item 25.



DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 MEMORANDUM 
 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 

 

 TO: Honorable Mayor Robert M. Green and City Council 

 FROM: Cory Hines, GIS Analyst 

 DATE: January 28, 2022 

 SUBJECT: Scriveners error in new ward & precinct ordinance 
 
 
The description for Precinct 3 Ward 2 which was adopted by Ordinance #3003 on 
December 20, 2021 contains a one-word error.  The Iowa Secretary of State’s office 
discovered the error while reviewing the City of Cedar Falls’ ward and precinct 
plans.  The plan is approved by the SOS and this does not hold up anything, but does 
need to be corrected and adopted by City Council. 
 
Because this is a simple scrivener’s error, staff is recommending that the Council 
suspend the rules and pass all three readings on February 7th. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this project, please feel free to contact me. 
xc: Ron Gaines, City Administrator 
xc: Jennifer Rodenbeck, Director of Finance & Business Operations 
xc: Kevin Rogers, City Attorney 
 

539

Item 26.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by:  Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613   (319) 273-8600 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SUB-SECTION (C)(4) PRECINCT 3 OF 

THE SECOND WARD, OF SECTION 8-1, WARDS AND PRECINCTS, 

OF CHAPTER 8, ELECTIONS, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF 

THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA, IN ITS ENTIRETY, AND 

ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW SUB-SECTION (C)(4) 

PRECINCT 3 OF THE SECOND WARD, OF SECTION 8-1, WARDS 

AND PRECINCTS, OF CHAPTER 8, ELECTIONS, OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA: 

Sub-Section (c)(4) Precinct 3 of the Second Ward, of Section 8-1, Wards and Precincts of 

Chapter 8, Elections, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, is 

hereby repealed in its entirety and the following new Sub-Section (c)(4) Precinct 3 of the 

Second Ward, of Section 8-1, Wards and Precincts is enacted in lieu thereof: 

(4) Precinct 3 of the Second Ward. Precinct 3 of the Second Ward shall consist of 

all the area described as follows: Beginning at the intersection of West Viking 

Road and Highway 58; thence southerly along the centerline of Highway 58 to 

the south city limits line; thence westerly and northerly along said city limits line 

to the centerline of West Ridgeway Avenue; thence easterly along the 

centerline of West Ridgeway Avenue to the southwest city limits line; thence 

northerly and westerly along said city limits line to the centerline of South Union 

Road or the west city limits line; thence northerly along the centerline of South 

Union Road to the centerline of West Viking Road; thence easterly along West 

Viking Road to the southwest city limits line; thence northerly and westerly 

along said city limits line to the centerline of University Avenue; thence 

northeasterly along the centerline of University Avenue to the centerline of 

Hudson Road; thence southerly along the centerline of Hudson Road to the 

centerline of West Greenhill Road; thence easterly along the centerline of West 

Greenhill Road to the centerline of Algonquin Drive; thence southerly along the 

centerline of Algonquin Drive to the centerline of Ashworth Drive; thence 

southwesterly along the centerline of AlgonquinAshworth Drive to the centerline 

540

Item 26.



of Hudson Road; thence southerly along the centerline of Hudson Road to the 

centerline of West Viking Road; thence easterly along the centerline of West 

Viking Road to the point of beginning. 

 

INTRODUCED:        

PASSED 1ST CONSIDERATION:       

PASSED 2ND CONSIDERATION:       

PASSED 3RD CONSIDERATION:       

ADOPTED:         

 

 

             
      Robert M. Green, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 
       __ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk 

541

Item 26.



   DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS 
 

CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 
220 CLAY STREET 
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 50613 
319-273-8600 

FAX 319-268-5126 
M E M O R A N D U M 

Human Resources Division 
 

 

 TO: Mayor Green and City Council Members 

 FROM: Brenda Balvanz, Human Rights Commission Staff Liaison 

 DATE: January 27, 2022 

 SUBJECT: Human Rights Commission Ordinance Amendment 

 
Please review the e-mail below from the 2021 Chairperson of the Human Rights 
Commission and attached ordinance amendment to be approved at the February 7, 
2022 City Council meeting: 
 
This email is to officially request an increase in members from 9 to 11 members for the Cedar Falls 
Human Rights Commission.  The commission previously had 11 members.  A change was made last 

January (2021) when there were a lot of changes going on with the direction and mission of the 
CFHRC.  We are now more organized in our committees and tasks and we feel strongly that having two 

more members would help us accomplish our goals.  We would also like to make sure we have an 
accurate representation of race, ethnicity, sexual orientation, and gender that truly reflects Cedar Falls. 

We have had two meetings where there was not a quorum and so nothing got decided at the 

meeting.  Please take this request into serious consideration with the city council.  We appreciate your 
support.  If you need anything else, please let us know.  Thank you for your time.  

 
Susan Langan 

CFHRC Past Chair 

542

Item 27.



1 
 

Prepared by: Kevin Rogers, City Attorney, 220 Clay Street, Cedar Falls, IA  50613, (319)273-8600 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 12-2, HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION; 

MEMBERSHIP; APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS; TERM OF OFFICE; AND 

QUALIFICATIONS, OF ARTICLE I, HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, OF CHAPTER 12, 

HUMAN RELATIONS, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF CEDAR 

FALLS, IOWA, AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW SECTION 12-2 WITH THE 

SAME TITLE, INCREASING MEMBERSHIP FROM NINE TO ELEVEN. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA: 

       Section 1.  Section 12-2, Human Rights Commission; Membership; Appointment of 

Members; Term of Office; and Qualifications, of Article I, Human Rights Commission, of Chapter 

12, Human Relations, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cedar Falls, Iowa, is hereby 

repealed in its entirety and a new Section 12-2, Human Rights Commission; Membership; 

Appointment of Members; Term of Office; and Qualifications, is enacted in lieu thereof, as 

follows: 

Sec. 12-2. - Human Rights Commission; membership; appointment of members; term of 

office; and qualifications. 

(a)  The city human rights commission shall consist of elevennine members, appointed by the 
mayor with the advice and consent of the city council. Appointees subsequent to the initial 
appointees shall serve for a term of three years, and thereafter until a successor has been 
appointed. Vacancies shall be filled within 60 days for the remainder of an unexpired term. 
Appointments shall take into consideration the various racial, religious, economic, cultural, sex, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age, physical disability and social groups in the city. 

(b)  In so far as reasonably practicable, appointees for membership on the commission shall be 
residents of the city, or, if that is not reasonably practicable, shall have a place of employment in 
the city. Appointees who are neither residents of the city nor who have a place of employment in 
the city may be eligible for appointment to the commission upon a finding of the unavailability of 
qualified applicants, as determined by the mayor. Any person who is a member of the commission 
on the date of adoption of the ordinance from which this article is derived who does not meet the 
qualifications for membership set forth herein shall continue to be eligible to serve as a member of 
the commission until both the expiration of his current term and the member's non-reappointment 
by the mayor to an additional term. 

(Ord. No. 2977, § 1, 1-4-2021) 

 

 

543

Item 27.



2 
 

INTRODUCED:  ___________________________________________________________ 
PASSED 1ST CONSIDERATION:  _____________________________________________ 
PASSED 2ND CONSIDERATION:  _____________________________________________ 
PASSED 3rd CONSIDERATION:  ______________________________________________ 
ADOPTED:  _______________________________________________________________ 
 
                                                                                             ___________________________ 
                                                                                              Robert M. Green, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
_________________________________ 
Jacqueline Danielsen, MMC, City Clerk  
         

544

Item 27.



545

Item 28.



546

Item 28.



547

Item 28.



548

Item 28.



549

Item 28.



550

Item 28.



551

Item 28.



552

Item 28.



553

Item 28.



554

Item 28.



555

Item 28.



556

Item 28.



557

Item 28.



558

Item 28.



559

Item 28.



560

Item 28.



561

Item 28.



562

Item 28.



563

Item 28.



564

Item 28.



565

Item 28.



566

Item 28.



567

Item 28.



568

Item 28.



569

Item 28.



570

Item 28.



571

Item 28.



572

Item 28.



573

Item 28.



574

Item 28.



575

Item 28.



576

Item 28.



577

Item 28.



578

Item 28.



579

Item 28.



580

Item 28.



581

Item 28.



582

Item 28.



583

Item 28.



584

Item 28.



585

Item 28.



586

Item 28.



587

Item 28.



588

Item 28.



589

Item 28.



590

Item 28.



591

Item 28.



592

Item 28.



593

Item 28.



594

Item 28.



595

Item 28.



596

Item 28.



597

Item 28.



598

Item 28.



599

Item 28.



600

Item 28.



601

Item 28.



602

Item 28.



603

Item 28.



604

Item 28.



605

Item 28.



606

Item 28.



607

Item 28.



608

Item 28.



609

Item 28.



610

Item 28.



611

Item 28.



612

Item 28.



613

Item 28.


	Top
	Item 1.	Regular meeting of January 18, 2022
	220118MINUTES

	Item 2.	Boards & Commissions Resignation
	Resignation-Historical Commission
	Resignation-Martin

	Item 3.	Appointment of Members to Boards and Commissions
	2022-02-01_HOUS_Heston_Winterhof
	2021-12-31_LibraryBoard_Taylor_Appoint
	Taylor App
	Library - Taylor-  Questionnaire 8-7-20

	Item 4.	Work Session Minutes - 01/18/22
	01-18-22 Work Session Minutes

	Item 5.	Committee of the Whole Minutes - January 18, 2022
	01-18-22 Committee of the Whole Minutes-Final

	Item 6.	Legislative minutes
	leg session minutes

	Item 7.	Departmental Monthly Report
	12 - December 2021 Monthly Report

	Item 8.	Civil Service Certified Lists
	Admin Supervisor-CertList 1-2022
	PublicSafetySupr-Capt CertList1-2022
	PublicSafetySupr-Lt CertList1-2022

	Item 9.	Liquor Beer 2-1-22
	Liquor Beer 2-7-22

	Item 10.	Courier Advertising Agreement Renewal
	WlooCourierAgreeMemo1-22
	Waterloo Courier Ad Agreement 2022-2023
	Waterloo Courier Employ Rate Card 1-2022

	Item 11.	Public Art Contract
	SujinLim_PublicArtContract_020722

	Item 12.	Amendment-Amperage Marketing for FY22 Digital Advertising
	1. Memo to Mayor and Council 02-07-22 Amperage amendment
	2. First Amendment Amperage 1-27-22
	3. Exhibit A - Amperage

	Item 13.	Grant application-The Wellmark Foundation
	0290_001

	Item 14.	2021 Annual CLG report for Historic Preservation Commission
	1. Memo to Council - 2021 CLG annual report
	2. 2021 CLG report
	3. 2022 - Work Plan
	4. Annual Report Certification signature page
	5. HPC Annual Summary 2021
	6. HPC Presentation 9-9-21
	7.
	8.
	9.
	10. Scavenger Hunt at UNI Worksheet
	11. Article for currents Sessions headstone

	Item 15.	Flood Buyout-Leases
	1. Council Memo 2-7-22
	2. Koester
	3. Lenth

	Item 16.	Refuse Equipment Purchase
	Refuse truck 1 20 22 cc memo

	Item 17.	Easement Agreement-W. 27th Street Reconstruction
	1. ROW Memo - West 27th Street Reconstruction
	2. 27th Street Easment Exhibits
	3. City 27th Street Easement 1-11-22

	Item 18.	Warranty Deed - Greenhill Road & S Main Street Intersection Improvements (Sesma)
	1.Memo - Greenhill Road & South Main Street Intersection Improvements Warranty Deed (Sesma)
	2. ROW Acquisition Map
	0271_001

	Item 19.	Fiber Optic License Agreement - Aureon W. Lone Tree
	1.  Fiber Optic License Agreement Memo - W. Lone Tree, 1114-Aureon #2106522
	2. Aureon License Agreement-Signed by Aureon
	3. EXHIBIT-A Rev 21-11-18
	4. EXHIBIT-B Aureon-2021 N Cedar (Cedar Falls)-Cedar Falls-Revised-2021-9-9...

	Item 20.	Set PH-Oak Park Sanitary Sewer Repair Project
	1. Memo PSE - Oak Park Sanitary Sewer
	2. PLANS_2022-01-28_OakParkBlvd
	3. PM_2022-01-28_OakParkBlvd
	4. EOPC_2022-01-28_OakParkBlvd

	Item 21.	Set PH-2022 Street Construction Project
	1. Memo PSE - 2022 Street Construction
	2. Plans, Specifications, & Estimate

	Item 22.	Set PH-Amendment to DA w/CFU
	1_CC Memo Setting PH Date for Amended Unified Plan DA on 02-07-22
	Res-Set PH-CFU DA Amendment 02-07-22

	Item 23.	Set PH-DA & conveyance to Wayne Estates
	1_Memo to Council Setting Date of Public Hearing 02-07-22
	2_Res Setting Date of Public Hearing - Wayne Estates, LLC
	Notice of Public Hearing - Wayne Estates, LLC

	Item 24.	Set PH-McWing, LLC Agreement for Private Development
	1_Memo to Council Setting Date of Public Hearing 02-07-22
	2_Res Setting Date of Public Hearing - McWing, LLC
	Notice of Public Hearing - McWing, LLC

	Item 25.	Set PH-Max Levy
	budget max levy hearing council.mem
	FY23 Notice of Max Levy

	Item 26.	Ord-Correct Scrivener's error
	1-Memo to Council Setting PH on Scriveners Error in Ordinance
	Ord-Correction Ward 2 Precinct 3

	Item 27.	Ord-HRC Amendment
	HRC Ordinance - Membership Amendment CC Memo 1-27-22
	HRC Ordinance - Membership Amendment 2-7-22 Council

	Item 28.	Bills & Claims 2/7/22
	1 Daily Invoices 020722
	2 Council Invoices 020722

	Bottom

